Module Catalogue Master



October 1st 2011 till September 30th 2012



Table of Contents

cade	emics overview	1
Α.	Major	1
Ν	M.Sc. Business Administration	1
	Major Accounting and Taxation	1
	Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources	2
	Major Finance	4
	Major Marketing	4
	Major Supply Chain Management	6
Ν	M.Sc. Economics	7
	Major Economics - Core Courses	7
	Major Economics - Microeconomics, Institutions und Markets	7
	Major Economics - Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance Finanzen	9
	Major Economics - Econometrics, Statistics and Mathematics	10
Ν	/I.Sc. Health Economics	11
Ν	A.Sc. Information Systems	12
Ν	/I.Sc. Politikwissenschaft	13
Ν	/I.Sc. Sociology and Empirical Research	14
Ν	/I.Sc. Economic Education	15
B.	Methods and Techniques (M.Sc. Business Adminstration)	16
C.	Minor	17
	Minor Accounting	17
	Minor Advanced Economics	17
	Minor Asset Management	18
	Minor Auditing	18
	Minor Bank Management	19
	Minor Business Taxation	19
	Minor Computer Science	19
	Minor Controlling	20
	Minor Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources	20
	Minor Economic and Business History	21
	Minor Economic and Social Geography	21
	Minor Economic and Social Psychology	22
	Minor Economic Policy and Public Finance	22
	Minor Energy Economics	24
	Minor Finance	
	Minor Health Economics	
	Minor Information Systems	
	Minor Institutions and Markets	

	Minor Insurance Management	27
	Minor International Business	27
	Minor International Relations	28
	Minor Marketing	28
	Minor Media Management	29
	Minor Medicine	30
	Minor Political Science	30
	Minor Production and Logistics Management	32
	Minor Retail Management	32
	Minor Self-Help Economics	33
	Minor Social Policy	33
	Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research	34
	Minor Special Aspects of Economics	34
	Minor Special Aspects of Political Science	34
	Minor Special Aspects of Sociology	35
	Minor Statistics and Econometrics	35
	Minor Supply Chain Management	36
	Minor Transport and Logistics	36
	Minor Vocational and Economics Education	37
De	escription of Modules	
	Modules A	
	Modules B	
	Modules C	
	Modules D	
	Modules E	101
	Modules F	
	Modules G	129
	Modules H	
	Modules I	133
	Modules L	
	Modules M	158
	Modules N	177
	Modules O	178
	Modules P	182
	Module Q	200
	Modules R	203
	Modules S	222
	Modules T	284
	Modules V	300
	Modules W	303

This Module Catalogue is giving an first overview over the modules and their corresponding courses of the academic year winter term 2011/2012 and summer term 2012.

Term specific information you will find in KLIPS: https://klips.uni-koeln.de.

List of Abbreviations

AN credit points acquired at an university abroad (ECTS)

FS Case Study (or Business Game)

HA Paper KL Written Exam CP Credit Points

max. Students can obtain at most the number of credit points indicated min. Students must obtain at least the number of credit points required

MP Oral Exam

PO Examination Regulations

PR Project RE Presentation

so Other Examination Requirements

SS Summer Term
ST Practical Studies
WS Winter Term

Further references:

The "Prerequisites for Admission" are recommended knowledge for visiting the course and passing the exam.

Academics overview

A. Major

M.Sc. Business Administration

Major Accounting and Taxation

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Business Taxation I	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Business Taxation II	written/oral exam	6 CP	Min. 6 CP
International Taxation	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Strategic Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Operative Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP
International Accounting	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Operations Audit	written/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP
Advanced Seminar Business Taxation	presentation/ paper	6 CP	min.
Advanced Seminar Controlling	presentation/ paper	6 CP	6 CP max.
Advanced Seminar External Accounting and Auditing	presentation/ paper	6 CP	12 CP
Selected Issues in Business Taxation I	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Business Taxation II	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Value-based Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	max. 18 CP
Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing I – Corporate Disclosure	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing II- Audit	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Topics in Advanced Financial Reporting	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Linear Models	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Causal Analysis	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Risk Management in Financial Institutions	written/oral exam	6 CP	max.
Institutional Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	12 CP
Empirical Finance	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Econometrics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	

Quantitative Methods in Risk Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Accounting of Insurance Companies	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Theory of Taxation and Tax Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Accounting and Taxation	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Aspects of International Business	credit points acquired at an university abroad	12 CP	
Tax Accounting Law	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Income Tax Law	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Law of Indirect Taxes	written/oral exam	6 CP	max. 18 CP
Business Taxation Law	written/oral exam	6 CP	
International Tax Law	written/oral exam	6 CP	

Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Corporate Development	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Strategic Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Strategic Human Resource Management	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	12 CP
Strategic Management of Networks and Organizations	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Business Project/ Research Project in Corporate Development	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Business Project/ Research Project in Strategic Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	max.
Business Project/ Research Project in Human Resource Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	6 CP
Business Project/ Research Project in Corporate Development and Business Ethics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Economics of Incentives in Organizations	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Organizational Theory	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Strategic Alliances and Networks	written/oral exam/presentation	6 CP	min. 12 CP
Theories on Leadership and Motivation	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Behavioral Ethics	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Corporate Development and Organisation	presentation/ paper	6 CP	6 CP
Advanced Seminar Human Resource Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	0.01

Advanced Seminar Business Policy and Logistics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Corporate Development and Business Ethics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Strategy and Innovation Management	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	
Enterprises, Markets and Strategies	written/oral exam/presentation	6 CP	
Corporate Valuation Theory	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Marketing Performance Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
New Product Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Linear Models	written exam/ other examination	6 CP	
Causal Analysis	written exam/ other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Microeconomics II: Contract Theory	written/oral exam/ other examination	6 CP	
Value-based Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science (Strategy)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	max. 12 CP
Global Competition in the Aviation Industry	presentation/ paper/written exam	6 CP	
Business Strategy in Global Supply Chains	presentation/ paper/written exam	6 CP	
Psychology of Leadership Skills	presentation/writte n exam	6 CP	
The psychology of strategic interactions, negotiations and selling	presentation/writte n exam	6 CP	
Industrial Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Corporate Development	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Aspects of International Business	credit points acquired at an university abroad	12 CP	

Major Finance

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Industrial Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Investments	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Insurance Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	18 CP
Empirical Finance	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Derivate	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Asset management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Risk Management in Financial Institutions	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Management of Leasing Companies	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Corporate Valuation Theory	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Value-Based Management of Insurance Companies	written/oral exam	6 CP	max. 30 CP
Accounting of Insurance Companies	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Insurance Groups and Reinsurance	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Investmentbanking	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Fixed Income Management	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Capital Markets and Corporate Finance	presentation/ paper	6 CP	min.
Advanced Seminar Financial Institutions	presentation/ paper	6 CP	6 CP
Ausgewählte Fragen der Rechnungslegung und Wirtschaftsprüfung I - Unternehmenspublizität	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Internationale Rechnungslegung	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing I – Corporate Disclosure	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Business Taxation I	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Business Taxation I	written/oral exam	6 CP	max. 12 CP
Statistical Analysis of Financial Market Data	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Topics in Finance	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Aspects of International Business	credit points acquired at an university abroad	12 CP	

Major Marketing

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Marketing Performance Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Media Marketing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
New Product Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Brand Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	Min. 24 LP
Pricing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Customer Relationship Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Strategic Management in Retailing	written/oral exam	6 CP	

Retail Marketing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Practical Applications in Retailing	written/oral exam/ paper	6 CP	
Quantitative Applications in Marketing	Written/oral exam/paper	6 CP	
Selected Topics in Marketing	written/oral exam/ other examination/ credit points acquired at an university abroad	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Marketing	other examination/ credit points acquired at an university abroad	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Marketing und Marketing Research	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Marketing and Brand Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar I Retailing and Customer Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Advanced Seminar II Retailing and Customer Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar III Retailing and Customer Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Consumer Behavior	presentation/ written exam	6 CP	
The psychology of strategic interactions, negotiations and selling	presentation/ written exam	6 CP	
Strategic Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Value-based Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science (Strategy)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science (Planning)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	
Strategic Alliances and Networks	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	
Economics of Incentives in Organizations	written exam/other examination	6 CP	max. 24 CP
E-Commerce	written/oral exam/paper	6 CP	
Aspects of International Business	credit points acquired at an university abroad	12 CP	
Econometrics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Linear Models	other examination + written exam	6 CP	
Causal Analysis	other examination + written exam	6 CP	

Major Supply Chain Management

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Supply Chain Management und Produktion I (Strukturen)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management und Produktion II (Prozesse)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science I (Strategy)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science II (Planning)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	min. 24 CP
Logistics Concepts, Systems and Models	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Strategic Alliances and Networks	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Production III (Logistics of Materials and Inventory Management)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Software Systems for Supply Chain Management and Production	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	
Analysis of Production and Logistic Systems	Case Study	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science III (Operations)	written/oral exam/ paper/Case Study	6 CP	min.
Trends in Supply Chain Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP
Management of Logistics Service Providers	presentation/ paper/written exam	6 CP	
Global Competition in the Aviation Industry	presentation/ paper/written exam	6 CP	
Business Strategy in Global Supply Chains	presentation/ paper/written exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management and Production	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management and Management Science	presentation/ paper/written exam	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Advanced Seminar Business Policy and Logistics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Marketing Performance Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Retail Marketing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Value-based Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Supply Chain Management	written exam/other examination	6 CP	max. 12 CP
Aspects of International Business	credit points acquired at an university abroad	12 CP	

M.Sc. Economics

Areas	Minimum CP	Maximum CP
Core Courses	18 CP	54 CP
Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets	6 CP*	42 CP
Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance	6 CP*	42 CP
Econometrics, Statistics und Mathematics	6 CP*	42 CP
Minor	24 CP	
Master Thesis 24 CP		24 CP

Overall students have to achieve at least 12 and at the most 18 CP in modules which have a type of exam referred to §5 (3) d) -g) in the examination regulations.

Major Economics - Core Courses

Module / Area	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Area Microeconomics			
Microeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Microeconomics I: Game Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Advanced Microeconomics II: Contract Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Area Macroeconomics			
Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Macroeconomics I: Real Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Advanced Macroeconomics II: Monetary Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Area Econometrics			
Econometrics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Econometrics I: Linear Models	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Advanced Econometrics II: Time Series Analysis	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Industrial Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Experimental Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Theory and Policy of the Labour Market	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Energy Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Theory and Policy of Media Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Theory and Policy of Transport Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Contracts in Health Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Economic and Business History	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 6 CP – max.
Advanced Seminar Microecomonics, Institutions and Markets I	presentation/ Project/paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microecomonics, Institutions and Markets II	presentation/ Project/paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microecomonics, Institutions and Markets III	presentation/ Project/paper	6 CP	42 CP
Advanced Seminar Microecomonics, Institutions and Markets IV	presentation/ Project/paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microecomonics, Institutions and Markets V	presentation/ Project/paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microecomonics, Institutions and Markets VI	presentation/ Project/paper	6 CP	
Modern Concepts of Institutions and Markets	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Seminar zur Energiewirtschaftslehre (Master)	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Competition Policy	written/oral exam	6	
Selected Issues in Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Major Economics - Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance Finanzen

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Specific Economic Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Monetary Theory and Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Heterogenous Agent Models	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Portfolio Choice and Asset Pricing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Distribution of Income and Wealth	written/oral exam	6 CP	
International Macroeconomics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Macroeconomics and the Labor Market	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Macroeconometrics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Public Debt (Master)	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Selected Issues in Public Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Theory of Taxation and Tax Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	max. 42 CP
Public Policy of the Labor Market	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Public Economics and Mechanism Design	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Empirical Innovation Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Empirical Economics: Methods and Applications in Industrial Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets I	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets II	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets III	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues of Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Major Economics - Econometrics, Statistics and Mathematics

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Area Mathematics			
Mathematics for Economists	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Methods in Mathematics	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Recursive Methods in Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Area Econometrics and Statistics			
Advanced Statistics - Statistical Inference	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Statistics - Stochastic Models	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Quantitative Methods in Risk Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Special Topics in Statistics I	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Special Topics in Statistics II	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	max. 36 CP
Statistical Analysis of Financial Market Data	written/oral exam	6 CP	36 CP
Linear Models	other examination + written exam	6 CP	
Causal Analysis	other examination + written exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Statistics and Econometrics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Quantitative Methods	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	

M.Sc. Health Economics

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Advanced Health Care Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Patient Safety and Risk Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
International Comparison of Health Care Systems	written exam	6 CP	
Management of Chronic Diseases	presentation/ paper/written exam	6 CP	min. 30 CP
Advanced Seminar I (Methods): Management in Health Care System	presentation/ paper/other examination	6 CP	
Methodology of Clinical Trials (Biostatistics)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Contracts in Health Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Industrial Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets I	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets II	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets III	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets IV	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets V	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets VI	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Ethics of the Health Care System	written/oral exam	6 CP	
European Social Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Healthcare Management	written/oral exam/ paper	6 CP	
Evidence-based Health Care	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar II: Management in Health Care System	presentation/ paper/other examination	6 CP	min. 24 CP
Corporate Development	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science I (Strategy)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	
Strategic Human Resource Management	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	
Marketing Performance Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	İ

M.Sc. Information Systems

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Decision Support Systems and Operations Research I	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Decision Support Systems and Operations Research II	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Decision Support Systems and Operations Research III	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Requirements Engineering and Change Management	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Quality Management*	written/oral exam/other examination		min. 6 CP
Engineering Management	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Information Management	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Electronic Business	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Emerging Electronic Business	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Decision Support Systems and Operations Research	presentation	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Development of Information Systems	presentation	6 CP	Min. 6 CP
Advanced Seminar Information Management	presentation	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Information Systems I	written exam/other examination	6 CP	max.
Selected Issues in Information Systems II	written exam/other examination	6 CP	12 CP

^{*} last time in Winter term 2011/2012

M.Sc. Politikwissenschaft

Area	Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
	The Political System of the EU: Strategic and Conceptual Approaches (Lecture and Exercise)	written/ oral exam	6LP	
European Policy	Advanced Seminar The Political System of the EU: Strategic and Conceptual Approaches	presentation/pa per/ written exam/ Case Study	6 CP	
Europe	Governance and Policy Making in the Multi-Layered System of the European Union	written/ oral exam	6 CP	
_	Research Project The Political System of the EU	presentation/pa per/ written exam	6 CP	
>	Comparative Analysis of Political Institutions (Lecture and Exercise)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Comparative Policy	Advanced Seminar Comparative Analysis of Political Institutions	presentation/pa per/ written exam	6 CP	
nparat	Comparative Analysis of Political Economy (Lecture and Exercise)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Con	Research Project Comparative Politics	presentation/pa per/ written exam	6 CP	
Su	Advanced Seminar International Policy	presentation/pa per/other examination	6 CP	
I Relatio	Advanced Seminar Foreign Policy Research Project Foreign Policy		6 CP	72 CP
ernationa	Research Project Foreign Policy	Project/ Case Study/other examination	6 CP	
<u> </u>	Research Project International Policy	Project/ Case Study/other examination	6 CP	
	Political Theory and History of Ideas (Lecture and Exercise)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Political Theory	Advanced Seminar Political Theory	presentation/pa per/written exam	6 CP	
Political	Advanced Seminar Political and Religious Ideas	presentation/pa per/ written exam	6 CP	
	Research Project Political Theory and History of Ideas	Project/ Case Study	6 CP	
Further Areas	Colloquium on Political Science	presentation/ot her examination	6 CP	
Further	Selected Issues in Political Science	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

M.Sc. Sociology and Empirical Research

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Modul e	Must CP
Linear Models	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Causal Analysis	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Special Methods of Analysis I	written exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 24 CP
Special Methods of Analysis II	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Special Methods of Collecting Data	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Theory of Action and Decision Making Theory	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Contexts of Social Action	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Social Structure	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Comparative Social Research	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Markets, Institutions and Organisations	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Political Sociology	presentation/ paper	6 CP	max. 30 CP
Social Change	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Attitudes, Norms and Values	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Thesis	presentation/ other examination	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Sociology and Empirical Social Research	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP	
Practical Course in Research	Project	18 CP	18 CP

M.Sc. Economic Education

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Basic Tasks und Functions in Vocational Education and Training	Project/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP
Vocational Education and Training Systems	written/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP
Workplace based Learning and Teaching	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Didactics in Economics and Business Administration	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Didactics of Vocational Education Programmes	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Domain-specific Educational Research Projects	Project/oral exam	6 CP	Min. 12 CP Max. 30 CP
Research Projects in Vocational Schools	Project/oral exam	6 CP	
Didactics in Information Systems	Project/oral exam	6 CP	
Communication and Counseling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Research in Learning and Teaching I	paper/oral exam	12 CP	
Research Projects in Vocational Education and Training I	presentation/ paper	6 CP	min. 12 CP
Research Projects in Vocational Education and Training II	paper/oral exam	12 CP	max. 18 CP
Research in Learning and Teaching II	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Internships in teaching and training I	Practical Studies/writte n exam	6 CP	min. 6 CP max. 18 CP
Internships in teaching and training II	Practical Studies/writte n exam	12 CP	
Instructional Design for Training	written/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP
Instructional Design for Teaching	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Colloquium in Vocational Education and Training	oral exam	6 CP	6 CP

B. Methods and Techniques (M.Sc. Business Adminstration)

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Advanced Econometrics I: Linear Models	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Econometrics II: Time Series Analysis	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Econometrics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Quantitative Methods in Risk Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Statistics - Statistical Inference	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Statistics - Stochastic Models	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Statistical Analysis of Financial Market Data	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Mathematics for Economists	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Linear Models	written exam/other examination	6 CP	18 CP
Causal Analysis	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Microeconomics I: Game Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Microeconomics II: Contract Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Basic Course Labor Law	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Basic Course Commercial Law and Law of Partnerships and Corporations	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Basic Course Tax Law	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Public Finance Law	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Law of Partnerships and Corporations, especially Corporation Law	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Introduction to Law of Taxation and Basics of Corporation Income Tax	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Management Skills	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	

C. Minor

Please checke, if you are allowed to choose this Minor in combination with your Major!

Minor Accounting

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Business Taxation I	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Business Taxation II	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 6 CP
International Taxation	written/oral exam	6 CP	
International Accounting	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Operations Audit	written/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP
Strategic Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Operative Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP
Advanced Seminar Business Taxation	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Controlling	presentation/ paper	6 CP	may
Advanced Seminar External Accounting and Auditing	presentation/ paper	6 CP	max. 6 CP
Selected Issues in Accounting and Taxation	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Advanced Economics

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Microeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Microeconomics I: Game Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	- 24 CP
Advanced Microeconomics II: Contract Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Macroeconomics I: Real Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Macroeconomics II: Monetary Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Asset Management

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Investments	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Asset Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Risk Management in Financial Institutions	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Investmentbanking	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Corporate Valuation Theory	written/oral exam	6 CP	24 CP
Empirical Finance	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Derivate	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Statistical Analysis of Financial Market Data	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Fixed Income Management	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Finance	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Auditing

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Operations Audit	written/oral exam	6 CP	
International Accounting	written/oral exam	6 CP	24 CP
Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing I – Corporate Disclosure	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing II- Audit	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar External Accounting and Auditing	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Current Problems in Theory and Practice of Auditing	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Bank Management

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Institutional Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Risk Management in Financial Institutions	written/oral exam	6 CP	
International Comparison of Cooperative Conceptions	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Investmentbanking	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Bank Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	24 CP
Selected Issues in Bank Management	written/oral exam/Project	6 CP	
Management von Leasinggesellschaften	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Derivatives	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Fixed Income Management	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	

Minor Business Taxation

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Business Taxation I	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Business Taxation II	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 12 CP
International Taxation	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Business Taxation	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Business Taxation I	written/oral exam	6 CP	max.
Selected Issues in Business Taxation II	written/oral exam	6 CP	12 CP

Minor Computer Science

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Parallel Algorithms	written/oral exam	9 CP	
Algorithms for NP-Hard Problems	written/oral exam/ presentation/ paper	9 CP	40.05
Graph Theory	written/oral exam	9 CP	18 CP
Logic for Computer Scientists	written/oral exam	9 CP	
Algorithms for linear and discrete optimization	written/oral exam	9 CP	

Automatic Graph Drawing	written/oral exam	9 CP	
Computer graphics and visualization algorithms	written/oral exam	9 CP	
Efficient Algorithms	written/oral exam	9 CP	
Modeling and Simulation	written/oral exam	9 CP	
Recent aspects of Computer Science	written/oral exam	9 CP	
Advanced Seminar Computer Science	paper/ presentation	6 CP	6 CP

Minor Controlling

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Operative Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Strategic Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Value-Based Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 18 CP
Selected Issues in Controlling	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Controlling	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Empirical Finance	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Econometrics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	max. 6 CP
Quantitative Methods in Risk Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Linear Models	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Causal Analysis	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Corporate Development	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Strategic Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Strategic Human Resource Management	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	12 CP
Strategic Management of Networks and Organizations	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Economics of Incentives in Organizations	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Organizational Theory	written exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Strategic Alliances and Networks	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	
Theories on Leadership and Motivation	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Behavioral Ethics	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Corporate Development and Organisation	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Human Resource Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Business Policy and Logistics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	max. 6 CP
Advanced Seminar Corporate Development and Business Ethics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Corporate Development	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Economic and Business History

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Economic History I	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Economic History II	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Economic History III	written/oral exam	6 CP	24 CP
Topics in Economic History	written exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Economic and Business History I	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Economic and Business History II	presentation/ paper	6 CP	

Minor Economic and Social Geography

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
The Economic Geography of the European Union	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Current Research Questions and Methods in Empirical Regional Research	Case Study/written exam/ presentation/ paper	6 CP	24 CP

World Economy and Regional Development	presentation/ paper	6 CP
Regional Economic Geography	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP
Regional Cultural Geography	presentation/ paper	6 CP
Selected Issues in Economic and Social Geography	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP

Minor Economic and Social Psychology

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Consumer Behavior	presentation /written exam	6 CP	
Psychology of Leadership Skills	presentation /written exam	6 CP	
The psychology of strategic interactions, negotiations and selling	presentation /written exam	6 CP	
Psychology of Money Management	presentation /written exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Economic and Social Psychology I	presentation /paper	6 CP	24 CP
Advanced Seminar Economic and Social Psychology II	presentation /paper	6 CP	
Practical Course: Empirical Research	Project	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Social Psychology	written exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Economic Psychology	written exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Market and Consumer Psychology	written exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Organisational Psychology	written exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP	

Minor Economic Policy and Public Finance

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Microeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	min.
Advanced Microeconomics I: Game Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	6 CP und max.
Advanced Microeconomics II: Contract Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	12 CP

Macroeconometrics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Macroeconomics I: Real Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Macroeconomics II: Monetary Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Specific Economic Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Monetary Theory and Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Distribution of Income and Wealth	written/oral exam	6 CP	
International Macroeconomics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Macroeconomics and the Labor Market	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Macroeconometrics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Public Debt (Master)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Ausgewählte Bereiche der Finanzwissenschaft	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Theory of Taxation and Tax Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Public Policy of the Labor Market	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 12 CP
Public Economics and Mechanism Design	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Heterogenous Agent Models	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Portfolio Choice and Asset Pricing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Empirical Innovation Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Empirical Economics: Methods and Applications in Industrial Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance I	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance II	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance III	presentation/ Project/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues of Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Energy Economics

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Energy Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Seminar on Energy Economics (Master)	presentation/ paper	6 CP	6 CP
Advanced Energy Economics I – Markets and Prices	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 6
Advanced Energy Economics II – Regulation of Energy Markets	written/oral exam	6LP	CP
Resource Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Environmental Economics and the Energy Industry	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Energy Economics I	written exam/other examination	6 CP	max. 12 LP
Selected Issues in Energy Economics II	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Energy Law	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Environmental Economics and Policy	presentation/ paper	6 CP	max. 6 CP

Minor Finance

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Institutional Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Investments	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Asset Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Derivatives	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Corporate Valuation Theory	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 18 CP
Risk Management in Financial Institutions	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Management of Leasing Companies	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Value-based Management of Insurance Companies	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Insurance Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	

Investmentbanking	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Fixed Income Management	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Capital Markets and Corporate Finance	presentation/ paper	6 CP	max.
Advanced Seminar Financial Institutions	presentation/ paper	6 CP	6 CP
Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing I – Corporate Disclosure	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Business Taxation I	written/oral exam	6 CP	mov
Statistical Analysis of Financial Market Data	written/oral exam	6 CP	max. 6 CP
Selected Topics in Finance	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Health Economics

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Advanced Health Care Management	written/oral exam		min.
Management of Chronic Diseases	written/oral exam/ paper	6 CP	6 CP
Advanced Seminar I (Methods): Management in Health Care System	presentation/ paper/other examination	6 CP	
International Comparison of Health Care Systems	written exam	6 CP	
Patient Safety and Risk Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Healthcare Management	written/oral exam/ paper	6 CP	min. 12 CP
Anthropology of Medicine and Care	written/oral exam/ paper/ presentation	6 CP	
Ethics of the Health Care System	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Contracts in Health Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	

Minor Information Systems

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Decision Support Systems and Operations Research I	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Decision Support Systems and Operations Research II	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Requirements Engineering and Change Management	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Information Management	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	18 CP
Electronic Business	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Information Systems I	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Information Systems II	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Decision Support Systems and Operations Research	presentation	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Development of Information Systems	presentation	6 CP	6 CP
Advanced Seminar Information Management	presentation	6 CP	

Minor Institutions and Markets

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Microeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Microeconomics I: Game Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Microeconomics II: Contract Theory	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 6 CP und
Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	max. 12 CP
Advanced Macroeconomics I: Real Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Macroeconomics II: Monetary Dynamic Macroeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Industrial Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	min. 12 CP

Experimental Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP
Theory and Policy of the Labour Market	written/oral exam	6 CP
Energy Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP
Theory and Policy of Media Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP
Theory and Policy of Transport Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP
Contracts in Health Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP
Economic and Business History	written/oral exam	6 CP
Modern Concepts of Institutions and Markets	written/oral exam	6 CP
Selected Issues in Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets	written exam/other examination	6 CP

Minor Insurance Management

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Insurance Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Value Based Management of Insurance Companies	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Accounting of Insurance Companies	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Insurance Groups and Reinsurance	written/oral exam	6 CP	18 CP
Advanced Seminar Insurance Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Insurance Management	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Social Insurance	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Risk Management in Financial Institutions	written/oral exam	6 CP	max. 6 CP
Fixed Income Management	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	6 CP

Minor International Business

The Minor International Business can only be chosen within the Master-Programme Business Administration.

The Minor doesn't contain a certain range of Courses in Cologne, but can be studied at Universities abroad within cooperation agreements and implements the admission to an exchange programme. A list of the accepted exchange programmes can be found on the notice tables of the International Relations Center of the Faculty of Management, Economics and Social Sciences.

Minor International Relations

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Advanced Seminar International Policy	presentation/ paper/other examination.	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Foreign Policy	presentation/ paper/other examination.	6 CP	
Research Project Foreign Policy	Project/Case Study/other examination.	6 CP	24 CP
Research Project International Policy	Project/Case Study/other examination.	6 CP	
Colloquium on International Relations	presentation/pap er/other examination.	6 CP	

Minor Marketing

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Marketing Performance Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Media Marketing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
New Product Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Brand Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Pricing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Customer Relationship Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Strategic Management in Retailing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Retail Marketing	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Ausgewählte Fragestellungen des Marketing	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.
Practical Applications in Retailing	written/oral exam/ paper	6 CP	18 CP
Quantitative Applications in Marketing	written/oral exam/paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Marketing	other examination/cred it points acquired at an university abroad	6 CP	
E-Commerce	written/oral exam/paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Marketing und Marketing Research	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar Marketing and Brand Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	max. 6 CP
Advanced Seminar I Retailing and Customer Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	

Minor Media Management

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP	
Enterprises, Markets and Strategies	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	12 CP	
Media and Information Systems: Technologies, Applications, Economics of Digital Goods	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	12 OF	
Industry and Competition Analysis	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP		
Strategy and Innovation Management	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	min.	
Media and Technology Management Seminar	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	6 CP	
Selected Media and Technology Topics	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP		
Media and Technology Entrepreneurship	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP		
Selected Media and Technology Issues	written/oral exam/ presentation/ credit points acquired at an university abroad	6 CP		
Marketing Performance Management	written/oral exam	6 CP		
Supply Chain Management and Management Science (Strategy)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	max. 6 CP	
Corporate Development	written exam/other examination.	6 CP		
Strategic Management	written/oral exam	6 CP		
Strategic Alliances and Networks	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP		
Information Management	written exam/paper/oral exam	6 CP		

Minor Medicine

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP	
Occupational Medicine, Social Medicine	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP	min. 6 CP	
Forensic Fundamentals including Medical Vocational Studies	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP		
Psychosomatic Illnesses and Psychotherapy (Main Lecture)	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP		
Basic Principles, Options and Limits of Natural Healing and Homoeopathy	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP	min. 12 CP	
Clinical Environmental Medicine	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP		
Prevention and Health Care	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP		
Medical Sociology	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP		
Fields of Competence	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP		
Anthropology of Medicine and Care	written/oral exam/paper/ presentation	6 CP		

Minor Political Science

Area*	Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
	The Political System of the EU: Strategic and Conceptual Approaches (Lecture and Exercise)	written/or al exam	6LP	
European Policy	Advanced Seminar The Political System of the EU: Strategic and Conceptual Approaches	presentati on/paper/ written exam/ Case Study	6 CP	24 CP
Europ	Governance and Policy Making in the Multi-Layered System of the European Union	written/ oral exam	6 CP	
	Research Project The Political System of the EU	presentati on/paper/ written exam	6 CP	

Comperative Policy	Comparative Analysis of Political Institutions (Lecture and Exercise)	written/ oral exam	6 CP	
	Advanced Seminar Comparative Analysis of Political Institutions	presentati on/paper/ written exam	6 CP	
	Comparative Analysis of Political Economy (Lecture and Exercise)	written/ oral exam	6 CP	
International Relations Con	Forschungsprojekt Vergleichende Politik	presentati on/paper/ written exam	6 CP	
	Avanced Seminar International Policy	presentati on/paper/ other examinati on	6 CP	
	Advanced Seminar Foreign Policy	presentati on/paper/ other examinati on	6 CP	
	Research Project Foreign Policy	presentati on/paper/ other examinati on	6 CP	
	Research Project International Policy	presentati on/paper/ other examinati on	6 CP	
	Political Theory and History of Ideas (Lecture and Exercise)	written/or al exam	6 CP	
Political Theory	Advanced Seminar Political Theory	presentati on/paper/ written exam	6 CP	
	Advanced Seminar Political and Religious Ideas	presentati on/paper/ written exam	6 CP	
	Research Project Political Theory and History of Ideas	Project/ Case Study	6 CP	
Selected	d Issues in Political Science	written exam/oth er examinati on	6 CP	

^{*}It is recommended to focus on two different areas of political Science

Minor Production and Logistics Management

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP	
Supply Chain Management and Production III (Logistics of Materials and Inventory Management)	written/oral exam	6 CP		
Software Systems for Supply Chain Management and Production	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP		
Analysis of Production and Logistic Systems	Case Study	6 CP	min.	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science III (Operations)	written/oral exam/ paper/Case Study	6 CP	12 CP	
Management of Logistics Service Providers	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP		
Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management and Production	presentation/ paper	6 CP		
Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management and Management Science	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP	max.	
Advanced Seminar Business Policy and Logistics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	12 CP	
Selected Issues in Supply Chain Management	written exam/other examination	6 CP		

Minor Retail Management

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP	
Strategic Management in Retailing	written/oral exam	6 CP	min.	
Retail Marketing	written/oral exam	6 CP	6 CP	
Advanced Seminar I Retailing and Customer Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	may	
Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management and Management Science	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP	max. 6 CP	
Customer Relationship Management	written/oral exam	6 CP		
Pricing	written/oral exam	6 CP		
Marketing Performance Management	written/oral exam	6 CP		
E-Commerce	written/oral exam/paper	6 CP		
The psychology of strategic interactions, negotiations and selling	presentation/ written exam	6 CP	max. 18 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science (Strategy)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP		
Supply Chain Management and Management Science (Planning)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP		
Selected Problems in Retailing	written/oral exam/ paper	6 CP		

Practical Applications in Retailing	written/oral exam/ paper	6 CP	
Quantitative Applications in Marketing	written/oral exam/paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Retailing	written exam/othe examination	6 CP	

Minor Self-Help Economics

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
International Comparison of Cooperative Conceptions	written exam	6 CP	
Third Sector and the Idea of Cooperative Self-Help	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Cooperation Management	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Cooperative Bank Sector and Cooperative Financial Services Network	presentation/ paper	6 CP	24 CP
Seminar on Self-Help Economics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Cooperative Economics	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Social Policy

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
International Comparison of Health Care Systems	written exam	6 CP	
European Social Policy	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Anthropology of Medicine and Care	written/oral exam/ paper/ presentation	6 CP	24 CP
Advanced Social Insurance	written/oral exam	6 CP	24 GF
Seminar on Social Policy	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Social Policy	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Linear Models	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Causal Analysis	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Special Methods of Analysis I	written exam/other examination	6 CP	min. 6 CP
Special Methods of Analysis II	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Special Methods of Collecting Data	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Theory of Action and Decision Making Theory	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Contexts of Social Action	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Social Structure	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Comparative Social Research	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Markets, Institutions and Organisations	presentation/ paper	6 CP	max.
Political Sociology	presentation/ paper	6 CP	18 CP
Social Change	presentation/ paper	6 CP	1
Attitudes, Norms and Values	presentation/ paper	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Sociology and Empirical Social Research	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP	

Minor Special Aspects of Economics

The Minor Special Aspects of Economics can only be chosen within the Master-Programme Economics.

The Minor doesn't contain a certain range of Courses in Cologne, but can be studied at Universities abroad within cooperation agreements and implements the admission to an exchange programme. A list of the accepted exchange programmes can be found on the notice tables of the International Relations Center of the Faculty of Management, Economics and Social Sciences.

Minor Special Aspects of Political Science

The Minor Special Aspects of Political Science can only be chosen within the Master-Programme Political Science.

The Minor doesn't contain a certain range of Courses in Cologne, but can be studied at Universities abroad within cooperation agreements and implements the admission to an exchange programme. A list of the accepted exchange programmes can be found on the notice tables of the International Relations Center of the Faculty of Management, Economics and Social Sciences.

Minor Special Aspects of Sociology

The Minor Special Aspects of Sociology can only be chosen within the Master-Programme Sociology and Empirical research.

The Minor doesn't contain a certain range of Courses in Cologne, but can be studied at Universities abroad within cooperation agreements and implements the admission to an exchange programme. A list of the accepted exchange programmes can be found on the notice tables of the International Relations Center of the Faculty of Management, Economics and Social Sciences.

Minor Statistics and Econometrics

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Advanced Statistics - Stochastic Models	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	12 CP
Advanced Statistics - Statistical Inference	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	12 CP
Quantitative Methods in Risk Management	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Econometrics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Econometrics I: Linear Models	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Advanced Econometrics II: Time Series Analysis	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Statistical Analysis of Financial Market Data	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Hauptseminar Statistik und Ökonometrie	presentation/ paper	6 CP	12 CP
Linear Models	written exam/other examination	6 CP	
Causal Analysis	written exam/sp	6 CP	
Special Topics in Statistics I	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Special Topics in Statistics II	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Statistics and Econometrics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Supply Chain Management

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Supply Chain Management and Production I (Structures)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Production II (Processes)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Production III (Logistics of Materials and Inventory Management)	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science I (Strategy)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science II (Planning)	written/oral exam/Case Study	6 CP	
Supply Chain Management and Management Science III (Operations)	written/oral exam/ paper/Case Study	6 CP	24 CP
Logistics Concepts, Systems and Models	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Strategic Alliances and Networks	written/oral exam/ presentation	6 CP	
Management of Logistics Service Providers	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Supply Chain Management	written exam/other examination	6 CP	

Minor Transport and Logistics

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Microeconomics	written/oral exam/other examination	6 CP	
Theory and Policy of Transport Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Planning Methods in Transport Economics	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Economic Basics of the Railway	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Road Traffic	written/oral exam	6 CP	24 CP
Logistics Concepts, Systems and Models	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Management of Logistics Service Providers	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP	
Global Competition in the Aviation Industry	presentation/ paper/ written exam	6 CP	
Selected Issues in Transport Economics	presentation/ paper	6 CP	

Minor Vocational and Economics Education

Module	Type of exam	CP of the Module	Must CP
Vocational Education and Training Systems	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Workplace based Learning and Teaching	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Didactics in Economics and Business Administration	written/oral exam	6 CP	24 CP
Instructional Design für Training	written/oral exam	6 CP	
Communication and Counseling	written/oral exam	6 CP	

Description of Modules

Modules A

Module	Accounting of Insurance Companies			
Number	31003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	other organisations. insurance or benefit operations, or insura different accounting	er the risk management of They may also take challe consulting firms, brokerag ince companies. They eva principles and analyse the	nging positions within e firms, agency luate the impact of	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance Major Accounting an Minor Insurance			
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exams		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture: Accounting	of Insurance Companies (of Insurance Companies (
Language	The lectures will be I	neld in German.		
Learning Objectives	insurance compa analyse the impa assessment of b analyse annual a different statutor evaluate claim a	act of different statutory so alance-sheet items. accounts of insurance com y sources. nd actuarial reserves.	urces on the	
Contents	 Systems of financial accounting Statutory sources Financial accounting according to HGB, IAS/IFRS Full Fair Value Accounting Auditing standards 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture including ex	ercises		
Additional Information	Required reading wil	ll be announced at the beg	inning of every tem.	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Heinr Risk Management a	ich R. Schradin, General E nd Insurance	Business Administration,	

Module	Advanced Econom	netrics I (Linear Models)	
Number	44010	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification	Econometric analys	is of linear models	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics (C Minor Statistics and Methods and Techn	Econometrics, iques.	
Examination		in) <i>or</i> oral exam (20 min) o	
requirements		in) and activities during ex	ercises/tests/projects
Duana mulaita a fan		uisites for the exam).	. (2 - d. d d - 6 -)
Prerequisites for Admissions	course in economet	statistical inference and ma	atrix algebra and a first
Courses	Lectures and exerci		
Language	Lectures and exerci-	ses (Summer term)	
Learning Objectives	analyse quantita recognize the in interpret scholar use econometric		eling and inference, ling,
Contents	 Endogeneity an extremum estim limited depende sample selection linear panel data generalized met 	ent variables, n and treatment effects, a, thod of moments.	
Information about Teaching and Learning	In the lectures selected research articles are discussed. The exercises include practical applications using standard computer software as well		
Methods	as small projects of the students.		
Additional Information			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Karl	Mosler, Economic and Soc	cial Statistics

Module	Advanced Econom	etrics II (Time Series An	alysis)	
Number	44005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	Analysis of time ser			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics (C			
	Minor Statistics and	•		
	Methods and Techni			
Examination		n) or oral exam (20 min) o		
requirements	`	n) and activities during ex	ercises/tests/projects	
	(compulsory prerequ			
Prerequisites for		statistical inference and ma	atrix algebra and a first	
Admissions	course in econometr			
Courses	Lectures and exercis	ses (winter term)		
Language	Ot a de més de sus			
Learning Objectives	Students learn	=		
		ecast time series data on	an advanced level, in	
	particular			
	to specify and estimate ARIMA processes,			
	to test for non-stationarity,			
	 to investigate non-constant volatility, to model and estimate vector-autoregressive processes.			
Contents			ive processes.	
Contents	Elementary meth	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
	Linear difference equations, Stationary processes			
	Stationary processes,Estimation and forecast of ARMA processes,			
		•	es,	
	Goodness-of-fit and model specification,			
	Unit root tests,			
	GARCH process Multiperiod a time a			
	Multivariate time series,			
Information about		d Granger causality.	uninga in alcuda mungati l	
	One half of the module are exercises. The exercises include practical			
Teaching and Learning Methods	applications and small projects using standard computer software.			
Additional Information	The courses are held	d every week during the le	ecture period	
Responsible Faculty	The courses are held every week during the lecture period. UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler, Economic and Social Statistics			
Member	Oniv. 1 101. Dr. Rair i	viosioi, Economic and ooc	nai Gialiotico	

Number	Module	Advanced Health C	are Management		
Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualification Students are able to analyse and to prepare strategic management decisions in health organisations. Module is allocated to Major Health Economics Examination Written exam lasting 90 min or oral exam requirements Prerequisites for Admissions Courses Lecture including exercises (Summer term) Language The courses will be held in English. Learning Objectives Students discuss the methods of strategic controlling of health organisations. evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts. analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations. develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies. apply methods and concepts to case examples. analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options. develop a project plan and calculate the critical path. discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Strategic decision making Within the variety of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.	Number			180 h	
Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h Qualification Students are able to analyse and to prepare strategic management decisions in health organisations. Module is allocated to Major Health Economics Examination Written exam lasting 90 min or oral exam requirements Prerequisites for Admissions Courses Lecture including exercises (Summer term) Language The courses will be held in English. Students discuss the methods of strategic controlling of health organisations. evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts. analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations. develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies. apply methods and concepts to case examples. analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options. develop a project plan and calculate the critical path. discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.	Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
Students are able to analyse and to prepare strategic management decisions in health organisations. Major Health Economics Minor Health Econ			Frequency		
Module is allocated to	Attendance	60 h		120 h	
Module is allocated to Major Health Economics Minor Health Economics Minor Health Economics Minor Health Economics Minor Health Economics Mitten exam lasting 90 min or oral exam	Qualification	Students are able to analyse and to prepare strategic management			
Minor Health Economics		decisions in health of	organisations.		
Written exam lasting 90 min or oral exam requirements	Module is allocated to	Major Health Econor	mics		
requirements Prerequisites for Admissions Courses Lecture including exercises (Summer term) The courses will be held in English. Students discuss the methods of strategic controlling of health organisations evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Adapticular decision making Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		Minor Health Econor	mics		
Prerequisites for Admissions Courses Language The courses will be held in English. Students discuss the methods of strategic controlling of health organisations evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Strategy development o Instruments and options O Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		Written exam lasting	90 min or oral exam		
Admissions Courses Language Learning Objectives Students discuss the methods of strategic controlling of health organisations evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Contents Strategy development olastruments and options Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.					
Lecture including exercises (Summer term)		None			
Language Learning Objectives Students discuss the methods of strategic controlling of health organisations. evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts. analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations. develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies. apply methods and concepts to case examples. analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options. develop a project plan and calculate the critical path. discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.					
Students discuss the methods of strategic controlling of health organisations. evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts. analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations. develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies. apply methods and concepts to case examples. analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options. develop a project plan and calculate the critical path. discuss selected empirical studies. Strategy development	Courses	Lecture including ex	ercises (Summer term)		
discuss the methods of strategic controlling of health organisations evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents 1		The courses will be	held in English.		
organisations. evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts. analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations. develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies. apply methods and concepts to case examples. analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options. develop a project plan and calculate the critical path. discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.	Learning Objectives	Students			
evaluate the use of theoretical decision making models in order to resolve goal conflicts analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents • Strategy development • Instruments and options • Hospital benchmarking • Capacity strategy • Casemix Optimization • Capacity planning with queuing theory • Strategic decision making • Multiattributive investment planning • Coping with uncertainty • Strategy implementation • Project management • Discussion of actual Research Paper • Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.			hods of strategic controllin	ng of health	
resolve goal conflicts analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Output Strategy development Instruments and options Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.					
analyse different methods aiming at the comparison between organisations develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.				aking models in order to	
organisations develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Strategy development olistruments and options Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		•			
develop the portfolio of a hospital and deduce from it norm strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.			t methods aiming at the co	omparison between	
strategies apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Strategy development o Instruments and options o Hospital benchmarking • Capacity strategy o Casemix Optimization o Capacity planning with queuing theory • Strategic decision making o Multiattributive investment planning • Coping with uncertainty o Strategy implementation • Project management • Discussion of actual Research Paper • Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		•			
apply methods and concepts to case examples analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.			folio of a hospital and ded	uce from it norm	
analyse the current health policy structure and deduce from its strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Methods Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		_			
strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Strategy development Information about Teaching and Learning Methods strategic options develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Strategy development Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.					
develop a project plan and calculate the critical path discuss selected empirical studies. Strategy development		· · ·			
Contents Strategy development Instruments and options Capacity strategy Capacity strategy Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Methods Multiatributive investment planning Caping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		· ·			
Strategy development Instruments and options Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		1			
 Instruments and options Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		·			
 Hospital benchmarking Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.	Contents				
 Capacity strategy Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 			•		
 Casemix Optimization Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 		•			
 Capacity planning with queuing theory Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 					
 Strategic decision making Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 					
 Multiattributive investment planning Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 					
 Coping with uncertainty Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 					
 Strategy implementation Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 					
 Project management Discussion of actual Research Paper Students actively participate in joint discussions, deal with exercises and present them in class. Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 					
 Discussion of actual Research Paper Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco. 					
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		,			
Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		Discussion of ac	ituai iteseaicii r apei		
Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.	Information about	Students actively of	articinate in joint discussi	ons deal with evercises	
MethodsAdditional InformationLiterature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.					
Additional Information Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		and procent them in oldes.			
Management. Jossey-Bass/Wiley, San Francisco.		Literature: Ozcan, Y. A. (2005): Quantitative Methods in Health Care			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
Additional literature will be announced at the beginning of the term.		Additional literature will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Ludwig Kuntz, General Business Administration, Health	Responsible Faculty				
Member Care Management			,	,	

Module	Advanced Law of F Corporation Law	Partnerships and Corpor	ations, especially		
Number	44204	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Explanation of the c	orporate law and its chara	cteristics in contrast to		
	the private company				
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techn				
Examination	Written exam lasting	120 min			
Requirements					
Prerequisites for	None; recommende	d: knowledge of the comm	ercial and corporate law		
Admission	are required	_	·		
Courses	Lecture				
Language	The lecture will be h	eld in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	get an overview	of the general characteris	ation and the		
		ms of the corporate law.			
		questions arising out of th	e liability regime.		
		iding and organising privat			
		nbH" and "AG"), including			
	companies.				
	•	of the share holder's parti	cipation		
	assess case law interpreting company legislation.				
	discuss recent and contemplated changes in legislation in light of				
	their economic background.				
	receive insights into the characteristics of special forms of				
	companies as the UG and the SPE.				
	discuss main factures of the transformation law				
Contents	Law of partnersl		ii iaw.		
Contents		ons, especially the law co	ncerning the CmbH and		
	the AG	oris, especially the law co	ncerning the Gribin and		
		anization and termination	of a capital company		
		e legal form of corporation			
		•			
	Liability regime a law	and capital-formation in the	e system of corporate		
Information about	law				
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Lecture notes are av	vailable			
	The module will be held alternately by Prof. Grunewald and Prof.				
	Hennrichs.	• •			
Responsible Faculty		ara Grunewald, Institute fo	r Corporation Law Dept		
Member	1, Faculty of Law;	ara Oranowaia, monate io	. Corporation Law, Dept.		
		him HennrichsInstitute for	Corporation Law Dept		
	2, Faculty of Law		z.po.a.o zaw, popt.		
	_, r dodity of Law				

Module	Advanced Macroed	onomics I: Real Dynami	c Macroeconomics	
Number	15014	Working Hours	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Self-Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		Students get a knowledge of methods and work with real dynamic		
		ethods. This course is cent	tral for working as	
		urther studies (Ph.D.).		
		r work in areas as media,		
	research institutes and other institutions in which an advanced			
		economic relations is help	ful.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - C			
	Minor Advanced Eco			
	Minor Institutions an			
F		icy and Public Finance		
Examination	2 Written exams, each			
Requirements	1. exam in week 8 (1			
	2. exam end of term			
		ancelled due to large class		
		(alternatively only if explicitly announced: oral examination lasting 20min)		
Prerequisits for	none			
Admission	Tione			
Courses	Lecture with included	d Exercise Sessions (Wint	er term)	
Language	Courses will regularl		,	
Skills	Students will	,		
	analyse modern	analyse modern models of real dynamic macroeconomics with a		
		ective at advanced method		
		sary mathematical method		
Contents	 Empirical Facts 	•		
	Methodical Basic	c Principles (i.e. intertempe	oral optimization in	
	continuous time, linear approximation)			
	 Neoclassical gro 	wth model (Solow)		
	New Classical M	lodels (Ramsey-Cass-Kod	pmans, Diamond): i.e.	
	intertemporal eq	uilibrium; social optimum;	government.	
	 endogenous gro 	wth and human capital (i.e	e. Lucas-Uzawa)	
	 endogenous gro 	wth and research and dev	elopment (i.e. Romer,	
	Aghion-Howitt, J	ones)		
Information about	none			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional	Additional informatio	n will be provided at the b	eginning of the term.	
Informationen				
Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Peter			
	Center for Macroeco	nomic Research (CMR)		

Module		conomics II: Monetary Dy	ynamic
Number	Macroeconomic	s Working Hours	180 h
Credit Points	15069 6 CP	Recurrence	
Credit Points	6 CP		Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Frequency Self-Studies	120 h
Qualifications			
Qualifications		d apply methods to constred to answer positive and	
		estions, especially in the a	
		e qualifies students for fur	
		which an advanced theore	
		acroeconomics is necessa	
		ial sector, and public instit	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - 0		attorio.
modulo lo anocalca lo	Minor Advanced Eco		
	Minor Institutions un		
		icy and Public Finance	
Examination		90 min. (alternatively onl	y if explicitly announced:
Requirements		min or other examination)	, ,
Prerequisits for	Recommended: Adv	vanced Macroeconomics I	
Admission			
Courses	Lecture with include	d Exercise Sessions (SS)	
Language		ly be held in English.	
Skills	Students will		
		mpirical and theoretical kn	
	medium-term macroeconomic relations and of the impact and		
	design of fiscal and monetary policy.		
	analyse and evaluate models of monetary dynamic		
	macroeconomics and modern business cycle theory on an		
	advanced metho		
Contents		basics (i.e. dynamical opti	mization in discrete time,
		ecursive methods)	
		ilibrium under uncertainty	
	asset pricing		
	real business cy		
		nd New Keynesian Models	3
	 Monetary and fis 		
	-	labor and financial marke	
		mation and vector auto rec	
Information about		ourse work is possible (stu	udent presentation,
Teaching and Learning	homework, midterm))	
Methods Additional Information	Additional information	on will be provided at the b	aginning of the term
Additional Information		on will be provided at the b	eginning of the term.
Faculty	UnivProf. Helge Br UnivProf. Dr. Marc		
		onomic Research (CMR)	
	Center for Macroecc	mornic Research (CIVIR)	

Module	Advanced Methods	s in Mathematics		
Number	44302	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		of specifics for the analysi	s of economic models	
	relevant methods in			
Module is allocated to		conometrics, Statistics an	d Mathematics	
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for		analysis of functions with s	several variables and	
Admission	basic knowledge of I			
Courses	Lecture with exercises			
Language	The courses can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 apply selected, for the economic research relevant models and methods in Mathematics. 			
	Recognise and use adequate methods against the background of a specific problem			
	Interpret their conclusions in reference to certain economic questions			
Contents	•	istical and dynamic syster	ns	
Information about				
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Course prerequisite textbook Mosler/Dyc	rill be announced at the be is knowledge in Mathemat kerhoff/Scheicher, Mather latrical methods for econo	ics at least of the matische Methoden für	
Responsible Faculty Member	Cologne Graduate S	School		

Module	Advanced Microeconomics I: Game Theory				
Number	15025	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Students acquire methodological knowledge and work with methods of game theory.				
Module is allocated to	Minor Advance Minor Institution Minor Econom	Major Economics - Core Courses Minor Advanced Economics Minor Institutions and Markets Minor Economic Policy and Public Finance Methods and Techniques			
Examination Requirements		Written exam lasting 60 min			
Prerequisites for Admission	None				
Courses	Lecture and ex	Lecture and exercise (Winter term)			
Language	The courses c	The courses can be held in German or English (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students receive knowledge in the concepts and methods of non- cooperative and cooperative game theory will participate in classroom experiment become acquainted to applications of game theory in political and social sciences				
Contents	 Static games with complete information Dynamic games with complete information Static games with incomplete information Dynamic games with incomplete information Recent developments in game theory 				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information Responsible Faculty Member		ling will be announced at the be Bettina Rockenbach, Economic			

Module	Advanced Microeco	onomics II: Contract The	eory		
Number	15030	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications		ethodological knowledge a			
		cs of information and cont	ract theory.		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - C				
		elopment - Strategy, Orga	anisation and Human		
	Resources				
	Minor Advanced Eco				
	Minor Institutions an				
		icy and Public Finance			
Examination	Methods and Techni				
Requirements	Written exam lasting 60 min				
Prerequisites for	None				
Admission	None				
Courses	Lecture and exercise	(Summer term)			
Language	The courses will be I				
Learning Objectives	Students	leid iii Geiman.			
250.11.19		ted with concents of econ	omics of information		
	 become acquainted with concepts of economics of information describe and conceptualise situations where information				
	asymmetries between several parties exist.				
	_	Analyse and discuss questions out of a contracts perspective			
	according to their theoretical and methodical skills				
Contents	Contract theory				
	 Principal-agent r 	nodels			
	 Mechanism desi 				
	 Hold-up problem 	•			
	 Incomplete conti 				
Information about	'				
Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will	Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term by		
	putting up a notice.		<u> </u>		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Patric	k Schmitz, Economics			

Module	Advanced Monetary Theory and Policy		
Number	15008	Working Hours	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Self-Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Students acquire methodological, theoretical and empirical skills and		
		the core issues in the area	
	policy. This course qualifies students for further studies (Ph.D.) and for		
		ch an advanced theoretica	
		croeconomic relations is r	
Madula in allocated to		he financial sector, and pu	
Module is allocated to	Finance	Macroeconomics, Economic	c Policy and Public
		icy and Public Finance	
Examination		90 min (or if announced a	at the beginning of the
Requireents	course oral exam las		
Prerequisits for	Recommended: Adv	anced Macroeconomics II	and Econometrics
Admission			
Courses		ed Exercise Sessions (Wi	nter term)
Language	Courses will regularly be held in English.		
Skills	Students will		
		npirical and theoretical un	
		relationships and the impa	act and design of
	monetary policy	lunta manatani dimandia m	
	analyse and evaluate monetary dynamic macroeconomic models and use these for positive and normative analysis.		
Contents	 new classical the 	eory of money	
	 search theory of 	money	
	 fiscal aspects of 	monetary policy	
	 price rigidities ar 	nd other frictions in genera	l equilibrium
	•	y policy and monetary poli	cy rules
		in open economies	
		essions and empirical ana	ysis of monetary actions
		ission mechanisms	
Information about		ourse work (midterm exar	n, problem sets and
Teaching and Learning Methods	student presentation	S)	
Additional Information	Additional informatio	n will be provided at the b	eginning of the term.
Faculty		aun, Ph.D., Center for Mad	

Module	Advanced Seminar	Bank Management		
Number	53001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management function	ns in banks and financial:	services.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Bank Manage	ment		
Examination	Presentation (50%)	and paper (making up 50%	6 in the final mark)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	One of the following	modules:		
Admission	 Risk Manage 	ement		
	 Institutional Economics 			
Courses	Advanced Seminar	Advanced Seminar		
Language	The advanced seminar will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students	Students		
	carry out a literature and internet research on their own.			
	read and deal with literature concerning the selected topic on their			
	own.			
	write a paper de	aling with the selected top	ic.	
	give a presentat with fellow stude	ion lasting 60 min either of	n their own or together	
		ations given by fellow stud	ents	
Contents	Constantly chan		ents.	
Information about	• Constantly chair	girig		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading wi	II be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Thom	nas Hartmann-Wendels, G	eneral Business	
Member	Administration, Bank	Management		

Module	Advanced Semina	r Business Policy and Lo	gistics	
Number	53057	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external co	onsultancy, planning staff		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources			
	Major Supply Chain	Management		
		evelopment - Strategy, Orga	anisation and Human	
	Resources			
	Minor Production ar	nd Logistics Management		
Examination	Presentation/ paper	•		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language	If not indicated otherwise, the seminar will be held in English.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	deal with issues, concepts and methods from the area of			
	management and logistics as fields of research.			
	tackle a specific topic of the field of research on their own authority.			
	are bale to work in an academic context. This particularly			
		structuring of an academic erature and to apply acade		
Contents	Constantly char		illo illouiouoi	
Information about		minar lies in tackling a spe	cific topic on one's own	
Teaching and Learning		n also happen in small grou		
Methods		ing and tackling their topics		
	discussing individua	al results in the final class a	as well as dealing with	
		rs the ability to work on aca		
Additional Information		course will be announced	at the end of the	
	preceding term in IL			
Responsible Faculty		n.c. Werner Delfmann, Gen	eral Business	
Member	Administration, Bus	iness Policy and Logistics		

Module	Advanced Seminar	Business Taxation	
Number	53004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	every term
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h
Qualification		edge is appropriate to activ	
		g and in the fields of scier	nce.
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	nd Taxation	
	Minor Accounting		
		haftliche Steuerlehre	
Examination		ce during the seminar	
requirements	•	paper is regular and succ	essful attendance in the
	seminar		
Prerequisites for	None.		
Admissions			
Courses	Seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	deal with topics in the fields of Taxation and Accounting.		
	write a paper a	bout a topic in the fields	s of Taxation and
	Accounting on	their own.	
	present the top	ic during the seminar.	
	discuss the top	ics during the seminar.	
Contents	Current topics from t	the area of Taxation.	
Information about	None.		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information		ctions will be announced a	at the end of the
	preceding term.		
Responsible Faculty		Prof. Dr. Norbert Herzig, D	epartment of General
Member	Business Administra	tion, Business Taxation	

Module	Advanced Seminar	Capital Markets and Co	rporate Finance		
Number	53063	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Professional occupation in quantitatively-oriented departments of companies, banks and insurance companies, in particular in the field of finance and investment.				
Module is allocated to	Major Finance Minor Finance				
Examination Requirements	Paper or different wo				
Prerequisites for Admission	DerivativesInvestments	InvestmentsCorporate Valuation Theory			
Courses	Advanced seminar				
Language	The seminar can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).				
Learning Objectives	Students practise working on a selected and extensive issue on their own. carry out a thorough literature and internet research. write a paper about how they have solved the given problem. give a presentation of 60 min on their topic, either alone or in group, and also comment on presentations given by fellow students and discuss within the teamwork the results of their course members				
Contents	Covering the are corporate finance.	cal and empirical issues eas of capital markets, ass e	et management and		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Seminar				
Additional Information	the term (refer to KL shortly before the stavia KLIPS.	en exclusively during the find PS). Class dates may be art of the term. Required re	announced via KLIPS eading will be announced		
Responsible Faculty Member	Corporate Finance;	er Hess, General Business nder Kempf, General Bus			

ModuleAdvanced Seminar Comparative Analysis of Political InstituteNumber53054Workload180 hCredit Points6 CPRecurrence FrequencyEvery second terrAttendance30 hIndependent Studies150 hQualificationsStudents gain the ability to analyse political decision-making product					
Attendance 30 h Independent Studies 150 h Qualifications Students gain the ability to analyse political decision-making proc	m				
Attendance30 hIndependent Studies150 hQualificationsStudents gain the ability to analyse political decision-making prod					
Qualifications Students gain the ability to analyse political decision-making productions					
The state of the s					
	cesses				
. The moduleprepares students for a later career in the fields of p					
science, economy and administration, as well as in organisations	3,				
associations and the media.					
Module is allocated to Major Political Science					
Minor Political Science					
Examination Presentation (20%) and written assignment (80% of the final mar	rk) or				
Requirements written exam lasting 60 min					
Prerequisites for Sound knowledge of social science research methods.					
Admission					
Courses Seminar (Winter term)					
Language In every fourth term, the course is in English (Winter term 11/12 i	,				
German).					
Learning Objectives Students					
analyse institutional variance between regimes in established	ב				
democracies applying neo-institutional concepts.					
become familiar with results of traditional studies to explain					
variance between regimes and analyse its effects. Contents Institutionalism and Neo-institutionalism					
Veto player theory and theory of veto points					
Theory of structure-induced equilibrium					
	r robiem areaer aggregation of marviadar preferences, econamation				
of individual decisions, collective action, delegation relationsl					
with imminent "agency loss", time consistency and "commitm	ients				
Endogeneity of institutions and institutional reforms					
Empirical results of traditional, comparative studies at an international level.					
international level Information about					
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	na of				
the term.					
Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. André Kaiser, Political Science					
Member					

Module	Advanced Seminar Controlling			
Number	53005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Each term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h	
Qualification	Aptitude for scientifi	c work		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting ar	nd Taxation		
	Minor Accounting			
	Minor Controlling			
Examination		ninar paper (70%), course	presentation (45 min.,	
requirements	30% weight of final	grade)		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admissions				
Courses	Block seminar			
Language	The seminar will be	held in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	independently make themselves familiar with current scientific			
	issues in controlling			
	evaluate the issue-specific scientific literature			
	write a seminar paper			
	create a (group)	presentation on the subje	ct worked on	
		comes to the seminar		
	actively participa	ate in the discussion of the	presented papers	
Contents		minar in the subsequent te		
	the end of each tern	n	•	
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in the seminar			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Carsten Homburg, Department of Business			
Member	Administration and Management Accounting			

Module	Advanced Semina	r Corporate Developmen	t and Business Ethics	
Number	29208	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30h	Independent Studies	150h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external co	nsultancy, planning staff		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources Minor Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources			
Examination Requirements	Presentation (40%)	, Essay (60%)		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The course will be g	given in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students discuss and debate current topics in the field of corporate development comprehend and select the academic literature that is relevant for a specific task and topic write an academic paper to get well prepared for the master thesis apply theoretical and conceptual approaches to concrete ex-amples help organising the final class, where they discuss their conclusions actively.			
Contents	Constantly changing	_		
Information about Teaching and Learn-ing Methods	The focus of the seminar lies in tackling a specific topic either on one's own authority or in small groups. Lecturers support students in structuring and tackling their topics. Presenting and discussing individual results in the final class as well as dealing with related issues fosters the ability to work on academic topics.			
Additional Informa-tion	A advanced seminar from the field of Corporate Development is offered in every term, either by Prof. Delfmann (Business Policy and Logistics), Prof. Ebers (Corporate Development), Prof. Sliwka (Human Resource Management) or Prof. Irlenbusch (Corpo-rate Development and Business Ethics).			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Bernd IrlenbuschGeneral Business Administration, Corporate Development and Business Ethics			

Module	Advanced Seminar Corporate Development and Organization			
Number	53020	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		nsultancy, planning staff.		
Module is allocated to		velopment - Strategy, Orga	anisation and Human	
	Resources			
	-	velopment - Strategy, Orga	anisation and Human	
	Resources			
Examination		nd paper (making up 2/3 ir	n the final mark)	
Requirements	prepared in team wo	rk with 4 persons		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar		2,	
Language		held in English (see KLIP	S).	
Learning Objectives	Students		ald of Composite	
		a current topic from the fie	eld of Corporate	
	Development.		la et tha a sandamia	
		into, comprehend and se		
	literature that is relevant for a specific task and topic.			
	write an academic paper and by doing so, they get well prepared for the master thesis they will have to write later on.			
	la and la contact condition and a sendantial a sentact			
	learn now to work in an academic context apply theoretical and conceptual approaches to concrete			
	examples.	and conceptual approach	les to concrete	
		he final class where they	discuss their	
	conclusions.	ino miai olado whore they	alcoded then	
Contents	Constantly change	ging		
Information about	The focus of the sem	ninar lies in tackling a spec	cific topic on one's own	
Teaching and Learning	authority. Lecturers s	support students in structu	ring and tackling their	
Methods	topics. Presenting ar	nd discussing individual re	sults in the final class as	
	well as dealing with a	elated issues fosters the	ability to work on	
	academic topics.			
Additional Information		course will be announced	0 0	
	term either by putting up a notice or through the central allocation			
	(https://wisoanmeldu			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Mark Ebers, General Business Administration,			
Member	Corporate Developm	ent and Organization		

Module	Advanced Seminar Decision Support Systems and Operations			
	Research		•	
Number	53041	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Academic paper			
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy	vstems		
	Minor Information Sy	/stems		
Examination	Presentation and pa	per		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Compulsory courses	from the field "Informatio	n Systems"	
Admission				
Courses	Advanced Seminar (
Language	The advanced semir	nar will be held in German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	search, interpret, systematise and present relevant material for an			
	academic paper concerned with a clearly defined topic.			
	Present, defend and discuss their results in their study group			
Contents	Constantly changing			
Information about	The students' presentations are discussed. Afterwards students write a			
Teaching and Learning	paper about their top	oic under guidance.		
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading and selection of topics will be announced at the end			
	of the previous term.			
	The topics will be all previous term.	ocated after announceme	nt at the end of the	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Dr. U	UnivProf. Dr. Dr. Ulrich Derigs, Information Systems and Operations		
Member	Research			

Module	Advanced Seminar Development of Information Systems			
Number	53039	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Presentation based	on sound academic knowl	edge	
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy	vstems		
	Minor Information Sy	vstems		
Examination	Presentation			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for		cted in modules from the	Major or Minor	
Admission	Information Systems	i		
Courses	Advanced Seminar			
Language	The advanced semir	nar will be held in German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	Search, interpret, systematise, compose and present material			
	scientifically on a well-defined topic			
		te and discuss their results	s with fellow students	
	from a critical po	int of view		
Contents	 Alternating topic 	S		
Information about	Students present and discuss topics and are also supported in writing			
Teaching and Learning	papers about those t	opics.		
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading and topics will be announced towards the end of the			
	preceding term. The topics will be allocated after announcement at the			
	end of the previous term.			
Responsible Faculty		er Mellis, Information Syst	ems and System	
Member	Development			

Module	Advanced Seminar E	conomic and Business	History I	
Number	53036	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Evaluation qualitative and historical allocation of economic facts,			
Qualifications	assisting in finding solutions for economic issues arising in enterprises or political institutions.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and E	Business History		
Examination	Presentation (50%) an	d paper (making up 50%	of the final mark)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Advanced Seminar E	conomics and History		
Language	The advanced semina	r can be held in English (s	see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students	-	·	
	within the field of e economic thought practice the scient test the academic history viewed as use techniques an application of mod discuss questions Interpret relevant i	approach of the area of ea a bridge subject between d methods of academic w	conomic and business economics and history. ork in research and for	
Contents		ccording to scientific stand the historical economic and		
	their application The historical met The state of the a Critical discussion	hod of source criticism an	d source analysis ment of own perspectives	
Courses	Advanced Seminar History of Economic Thought			
Sprache		r will be held in German.	ag	
•		wiii be field iif German.		
Learning Objectives	assign elements of the development of the development of explain the connect economic conditions become familiar worksearch, applications and	ject, methods and thought f theoretical economics to of economic thought. ction between economic that ns and developments. ith techniques and method on of models, questions le papers. to the state of the art and s	the different phases of nought and real ds of academic work in eading to insights,	
Contents	Basics of classicalContemporary couThe neoclassical r	ınterproposals	age	
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		advanced seminars in ea	ch term, one of which	
Additional Information	Hair Deef Dr. Occasi	Dumban Farmanii - 15	Dunimana I lintama	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Carster	n Burhop, Economic and E	Business History	

Module	Advanced Semina	r Economic and Busines	s History II	
Number	51202	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		itative as well as historical		
		nding solutions for econom	ic issues arising in	
	enterprises or political institutions.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and			
Examination	Presentation (50%)	and paper (making up 50%	% of the final mark)	
Requirements	NI			
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Advanced Seminar	r Economics and History	,	
Language		nar can be held in English		
Learning Objectives	Students	nar can be neid in English	(See KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives		d way with and area of the	field of accompanie	
		d way with one area of the s history or the history of e		
		ic approach to the area of		
		as a bridge subject betwee		
		with techniques and meth		
		ation of models, questions		
	presentations a		reading to maignta,	
	•	nto the state of the art and	subject-specific	
	discussions.	The the state of the art and	addjeot apeomo	
Contents		f the historical economic a	nd social research and	
	their application		ia secial recearch and	
	The historical method of source criticism and source analysis			
	The state of the art of the topic			
	Critical discussion of research and development of own			
	perspectives			
	Own exemplary dealing with a research problem			
Courses		r History of Economic Th		
Language	The advanced Sem	inar will be held in Germar	1.	
Learning Objectives	Students			
	determine the s	ubject, methods and thoug	ht-style of economics.	
	•	s of theoretical economics	to the different phases of	
	· ·	nt of economic thought.		
		nection between economic	thought and real	
		tions and developments.		
		with techniques and meth		
		cation of models, questions	s leading to insights,	
	presentations a		Laubiaat as selfis	
		nto the state of the art and	subject-specific	
Contents	discussions.			
Contents	Basics of classic			
		counterproposals		
	The neoclassical revolutionChallenge of the classical and neoclassical age			
	_	e ciassical and neoclassica	ai aye	
Information about	Current trends Usually, there are to	vo advanced seminars in e	ach term one of which	
Teaching and Learning	students can choose		aon tenn, one of Willell	
Methods	Students Carl CHOOS	.		
Additional Information				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf Dr Cars	ten Burhop,Economic and	Business History	
Member	2	.s barriop, boorionno ana		
	I.			

Module	Advanced Seminar	Economic and Social P	sychology I and II	
Number	53058-59	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Different occupation	s in companies, associatio	ns and research	
	institutes.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and			
Examination	Presentation (50%)	and paper (making up 50%	% of the final mark)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge in	Economic and Social Psyc	chology	
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The seminar will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	determine and outline current issues in economic and social psychology.			
	discuss and interpret literature in English language.			
	develop, together with other students, an overview about current			
	research findings for various issues of economic and social psychology.			
		owledge current trends an	d empirical findings	
	reflect and acknowledge current trends and empirical findings, critically appraising the research methods applied.			
Content	Focussing on a selected area of Economic and Social Psychology			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading wi	II be announced in the cou	rse.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, UnivProf. Dr. Erik Hölzl,			
Member	Economic and Socia			

Module	Advanced Seminar External Accounting and Auditing			
Number	53014	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge acquired is relevant for the students in order to prepare and present an academic work in the field of auditing and external rendering of accounts.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an Minor Accounting Minor Auditing	d Taxation		
Examination Requirements	Paper (50%) and pre	esentation (making up 50%	% of the final mark)	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The seminar will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students write an academic paper on their own taking into account up to date academic sources. explain formal demands of an academic paper. become familiar with the conceptual way of proceeding when writing an academic paper. further by means of own experience their knowledge about how to present academic results.			
Contents		courses of the previous to discussed in academia ar		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Presentation and dis	cussion		
Additional Information		ecific topics with selected		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Christoph Kuhner, General Business Administration, Auditing			

Module	Advanced Seminar	Financial Institutions		
Number	53064	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Services	ons in Financial Institution	s and other Financial	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance Minor Finance			
Examination Requirements	Presentation/ Paper			
Prerequisites for	One of the following			
Admission	 Institutional Econ 	nomics		
	 Insurance Econo 			
		nt in Financial Institutions		
		nagement of Insurance C	ompanies	
Courses	Advanced Seminar			
Language	The advanced seminar will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	autonomously carry out a thorough literature and internet research.			
	familiarise themselves with the selected range of topics.			
	write a paper on the selected topic.			
		ion of 60 min, either alone		
Contents		presentations given by th	eir fellow students.	
Contents	Constantly chan	ging		
Information about	Advanced Seminar			
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information		I be announced at the beg		
Responsible Faculty		nas Hartmann-Wendels, G	eneral Business	
Member	Administration, Bank			
	UnivProf. Dr. Heinr Risk Management a	ich R. Schradin, General I nd Insurance	Business Administration,	

Module	Advanced Semina	r Foreign Policy			
Number	53049	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence			
	6 CP	Frequency	Every second term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150h		
Qualifications	Students get prepa	red for activities in political	science, economy and		
	administration, in or	rganisations, associations a	and the media.		
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien	nce			
	Minor Political Scient	nce			
	Minor International	Relations			
Examination	Presentation and pa	aper (making up 50% of the	e final mark, respectively)		
Requirements					
Prerequisites for	None				
Admission					
Courses	Seminar (Summer t	term)			
Language	The seminar will be	held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	identify further	questions related to the ana	alysis of foreign policy,		
		ering the reciprocal relation			
		al policy as well as restriction			
		asis of primary and second	•		
		ent theoretical approaches			
		nalysing the interaction betw			
	international policy and restrictions concerning home affairs, and				
	discuss them in view of selected empirical questions.				
	place these issues in the area of international relations in a				
	differentiating way.				
	choose theoretical and empirical questions and hypotheses as the				
	starting point for their own research.				
	carry out empirical research work.				
	present the results they have obtained in oral and written form.				
	test the validity of the underlying question and hypotheses on the				
	basis of the res	ults they have obtained.			
Contents	 Foreign policy 				
	 Transnational p 	olicy			
	 Conflict research 	ch			
	 Cooperation res 	search			
	 Strategic studie 	es .			
	Security policy				
		I communication policy			
	Subject matters of international policy				
	Levels of analysis of international policy				
Information about	ĺ	•			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty		nas Jäger, Political Scienc			
Member					

Module	Advanced Seminar	Human Resource Mana	gement
Number	53061	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		nsultancy, planning staff	
Module is allocated to	Resources	velopment - Strategy, Orga velopment - Strategy, Orga	
Examination Requirements	,	%) and paper (making up	50-70% in the final mark)
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Seminar		
Language	The seminar can be	held in English.	
Learning Objectives	development comprehend and a specific task at apply theoretical examples Generate scienti Present and discaudience Assess relevant	and conceptual approach fic papers according to accuss their research in front scientific literature criticall	ature that is relevant for les to concrete ademic standards of a specialised
Contents	Constantly change		100 1 111
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	The focus of the seminar lies in tackling a specific topic either on one's own authority or in small groups. Lecturers support students in structuring and tackling their topics. Presenting and discussing individual results in the final class as well as dealing with related issues fosters the ability to work on academic topics.		
Additional Information	A advanced seminar from the field of Corporate Development is offered in every term, either by Prof. Delfmann (Business Policy and Logistics), Prof. Ebers (Corporate Development and Organization), Prof. Sliwka (Human Resource Management) or Prof. Irlenbusch (Corporate Development and Business Ethics). The program of advanced seminars is published every term via bulletin and via "Zentrale Vergabe" (https://wisoanmeldung.uni-koeln.de).		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Dirk Sliwka, General Business Administration, Human Resource Management		

Module	Advanced Seminar I (Methods): Management in Health Care System				
Number	53043	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term		
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h		
Qualification	Students comprehend scientific methods and their application when it comes to dealing with research questions.				
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economics Minor Health Economics				
Examination	Presentation (making up 15% of the final mark), paper (70%), other				
requirements	requirements (final test lasting 15 min and making up 15% of the final mark).				
Prerequisites for Admissions	None				
Courses	Seminar (Winter term)				
Language	The seminar can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Starting WS 2011/2012 the seminar will be held in English.				
Learning Objectives	 Students analyse the use of different formal methods by means of an international scientific journal. carry out a literature research, read and deal with the literature on their own in order to thoroughly understand the method. read and carry out a literature research on their own in order to understand the relevant context of the health care system depicted in the article. present their results using Power Point. discuss strengths, weaknesses and implications of the article. 				
Contents	 Considerable variety of methods, amongst others regression analysis, linear and quadratic programming, statistical tests Selected current research questions 				
Information about	Students will write a paper on their own. It is highly recommended to				
Teaching and Learning	accept the individual support of assistant lecturers.				
Methods	Groups prepare pre	Groups prepare presentations.			
Additional Information		The articels will be set in advance. Core text as well as the further			
	reading is in English. The paper must be written in English. Instructions				
	like how to write a paper will be made available for download on the homepage of the department.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ludwig Kuntz, General Business Administration, Health				
Member	Care Management				
MONIBO	Todie Management				

Module	Advanced Seminar II: Management in Health Care System				
Number	53044	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualification	Students know about several current research questions that are also				
	relevant at an international level.				
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economics				
Examination	Paper (making up 70% of the final mark), presentation (15%), other				
requirements	requirements (final test lasting 15 min and making up 15% of the final mark).				
Prerequisites for	None				
Admissions	110.10				
Courses	Seminar (Summer term)				
Language	The seminar is held in English.				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	 analyse a current research question on the basis of an international scientific journal. read and carry out a literature research on their own in order to thoroughly understand and discuss the relevant context of the health care system depicted in the article. read and carry out a literature research on their own in order to understand the method used in the article. present their results using Power Point. discuss strengths, weaknesses and implications of the article. 				
Contents	Current research questions selected from different areas of business administration.				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Students will write a paper on their own. It is highly recommended to accept the individual support of assistant lecturers. Groups prepare presentations.				
Additional Information	reading is in English like how to write a pa homepage of the de	et in advance. Core text a . The paper must be writte aper will be made available partment.	en in English. Instructions e for download on the		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Ludw Care Management	ig Kuntz, General Busines	s Administration, Health		

Module	Advanced Seminar Information Management				
Number	53040	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualification		on sound academic knowl	edge		
Module is allocated to	Major Information Systems Minor Information Systems				
Examination	Project + Presentation				
requirements					
Prerequisites for	12 credit points collected in modules from the Major or Minor				
Admissions	Information Systems				
Courses	Advanced Seminar				
	Winter term: Major Information Systems				
	Summer term: Minor Iformation Systems				
Language	The advanced seminar will be held in German and / or in English.				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	search for, interpret, systematise and present informations on a				
	well-defined topic.				
	Develop and evaluate well-defined tasks and come up with				
	possible solutions in a short period of time on the basis of relevant				
	literature and of their own work (in case the advanced seminar is				
	carried out like a project or a case study).				
	gain experience discussing their own presentation and that of fellow students from a critical angle.				
Contents	Selected issues and questions from the area of information				
	management which can either be thematically or methodologically				
	oriented:				
	Strategic management of information (and knowledge) in				
	information systems				
	IT organisation, alignment and success factors				
	Selected fields of action, tasks and measures of information				
	management, e.g. IT Governance and IT Controlling				
	Analysis of social networks (Social Network Analysis SNA)				
Information about	Students present and discuss topics. The course provides help how to				
Teaching and Learning	set up an academic paper. In order to support learning processes and				
Methods	to make classes mo	re creative, the advanced	seminar can be carried		
	out like a project or	like a case study. In this ca	ase, apart from the		
	required reading, students will have to deal with a well-defined task, to				
	present their results in class and to write a paper based on relevant				
	literature and on their own work.				
Additional Information	Required reading and topics will be announced towards the end of the				
	preceding term.				
Responsible Faculty		f Schoder, Information Sys	stems and Information		
Member	Management				

Module	Advanced Seminar Insurance Management			
Number	53022	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications				
Module is allocated to	Minor Insurance Mar	nagement		
Examination	Paper and presentat	ion (making up 50% of the	e final mark, respectively)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for Admission	None	None		
Courses	Advanced Seminar (block course)		
Language	The advanced seminar can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	carry out a literature and internet research on their own.			
	familiarise themselves with the selected topic.			
	write a paper cor	ncerned with the selected	topic.	
	give a presentati	on of 60 min, either alone	or in group.	
	discuss presenta	ations given by fellow stud	ents.	
Contents	Constantly changing			
Information about	, , ,			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		I be announced at the beg		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Heinrich R. General Business Administration, Risk			
Member	Management and Ins	surance		

Module	Advanced Seminar	International Policy		
Number	53048	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	, i	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students get prepare	ed for activities in political	science, economy and	
	administration, in org	ganisations, associations a	and the media.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien			
	Minor Political Scien			
	Minor International F			
Examination	Presentation and pa	per (making up 50% of the	e final mark, respectively)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar (Winter terr			
Language	The seminar will be			
Learning Objectives	Students are able to			
		questions related to interr		
		onal policy on the basis of	primary and secondary	
	literature.			
		discuss these issues from		
		ncepts and empirical resul		
	place these issues in the area of international relations in a			
	differentiating way.			
	choose theoretical and empirical questions and hypotheses as the			
	starting point for their own research.			
	carry out empirical research work.			
	present the results they have obtained in oral and written form.			
		of the underlying question	and hypotheses on the	
Contonto		Its they have obtained.		
Contents	International pol	•		
	Transnational po	-		
	Conflict research			
	Cooperation res			
	International reg	ulatory policy		
	Security policy			
		communication policy		
		of international policy		
	 Levels of analys 	is of international policy		
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	D			
Additional Information		I be announced at the beg		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Thom	as Jäger, Political Science	9	
Member				

Name	Advanced Seminar Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance I-III			
Number	53068	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	every or every	
		Frequency	second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Independent concep	tional works in the fields o	f Macroeconomics,	
	Economic Policy and	d Public Finance.		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - N	Macroeconomics, Econom	ic Policy and Public	
	Finance			
		icy and Public Finance		
Examination	Seminar paper and/	or presentation or project	(on announcement)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Specific prerequisite	s may be required in case	of some seminars.	
Admission				
Courses		th different focus will be of	ffered.	
-	(regularly both in S	S and WS)		
Language		held in German or in Engl		
		minar will be announced b	pefore the term starts.	
Learning Objectives	Students will			
		leal with current academic		
		acroeconomic, economic-p	political and fiscal-policy	
	•	uring their studies.		
	critically analyze relevant academic and applied literature.			
	summarize their results in a paper, have to present them in a			
	seminar class and will discuss them with the other participants of			
0 1 1 -	the seminar.			
Contents	Topics will be chosen from general theoretical or current applied			
Information object	problems.			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Additional information	on will be made available a	at the beginning of the	
Additional information	term.	on will be made available a	it the beginning of the	
Responsible Faculty		onomic Research (CMR):		
Member	UnivProf. Dr. Ralph			
Welliber	UnivProf. Dr. Marti			
	UnivJunProf. Dr.			
	UnivProf. Dr. Felix	· ·		
	UnivProf. Helge Br			
	UnivProf. Dr. Peter			
	UnivProf. Dr. Marc			
	UnivProf. David A.			
	UnivProf. Dr. Susa			
	UnivProf. Dr. Alexa	ander Ludwig		
	UnivProf. Dr. Axel			

Module	Advanced Seminar Marketing and Brand Management			
Number	53002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Usually every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		ns in marketing and retaili	ng.	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
Examination		70%) and present the topi		
Requirements	40%-30% in the fina	l mark) usually in group w	ork	
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar (block cour			
Language	Depending on the co	ourse, students work on th	eir topics in English	
	and/or in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		ng knowledge that they ga		
		nt problem in the marketing	g area (in particular	
	branding topics)			
		t and select scientific litera	ture that is relevant to	
	solve the given p			
	write a scientific paper which prepares them for writing their master			
	thesis present their results in class and discuss them with the other			
			hem with the other	
	participants of th			
Contents		eneral topic of the advance	ed seminar (changes in	
	every term), amongs			
	Brand managem			
	Market research			
	Pricing			
	 Product manage 			
	 Communication 			
Information about		of the seminar is the self-d		
Teaching and Learning		small team of students. A		
Methods		ucturing and applying aca		
	problem. The presentation of the final results and the discussion with			
		in class extends the stude		
		nic problems and facilitate	s knowledge on a	
	broader perspective			
Additional Information		of the advanced seminar		
		ppics for the papers will be	made available before	
	the term starts.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Franziska Völckner, General Business Administration,			
Member	Marketing and Brand	d Management		

Module	Advanced Seminar Marketing and Marketing Research			
Number	53009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Usually every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualification	Management activitie	es in marketing and retailir	ng.	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing Minor Marketing			
Examination	Write a seminar thes	is (50%) and presentation	/discussion (making up	
requirements	50% in the final mark			
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge of	marketing and multivariate	methods is	
Admissions	recommended.			
Courses	Seminar (block cours	se)		
Language	The seminar is held	in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 analyse, depict and evaluate academic articles. evaluate issues of the area of marketing and market research. develop and test hypotheses. write own academic texts. present the topics they have worked on in class. learn to work and organise within a team. are able to implement a strict project/time management. 			
Contents	Depending on the general topic of the advanced seminar (changes in every term), amongst others: Marketing Performance Management Price Management Product Management Communication Management Market Research Media Management Consumer Behaviour			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Project seminars in cooperation with companies			
Additional Information	The specific topics of the advanced seminar change in every term. A list comprising the topics for the seminar theses will be made available before the term starts.			
Responsible Faculty Member		Fischer, General Business	s Administration,	

Module	Advanced Seminar Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets I-VI			
Number	53065-35070	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every or every second	
		Frequency	term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students learn to wo	ork with scientific literature	and independently	
	address current rese			
Module is allocated to		nstitutions and Markets		
	Major Health Econor			
Examination		esentation (making up 50%		
Requirements		riteria are possible (details	will be announced in the	
	seminar)			
Prerequisites for	Sound knowledge of			
Admission		ts can be announced for s		
Courses		I advanced seminars, each	h focusing on different	
	aspects of institution			
		place in the form of block		
Language	The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS)			
Learning Objectives	 Students look into current theoretical and applied issues in microeconomics by employing models and methods learned over the course of their studies in economics. scrutinize the relevant academic and applied literature. compare and evaluate the applicability of diverse economic concepts to specific economic situations. summarize their insights in a written assignment. present the results in class and discuss them with the other participants. 			
Contents	Recent topics in microeconomic theory, experimental economics, markets and institutions in general.			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Recommended reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty		UnivProf. Dr. Carsten Burhop., Economic and Business History;		
Member		UnivProf. Dr. Axel Ockenfels, UnivProf. Dr. Patrick Schmitz,		
	UnivProf. Achim W	ambach, Ph.D., Economic	cs	

Module	Advanced Se	eminar Political and Religious	Ideas	
Number	53056	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	concepts of so for activities in and public org	ome capable of analysing politic ociety at a sophisticated level; b or political science and the media panisations as well as in associa	esides, they get prepared in the economic, political	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Minor Political	Science		
Examination		making up 45% of the final mar		
Requirements		60 min (making up 55% of the fi		
Prerequisites for Admission	Political Theor	ry and History of Ideas (lecture a	and exercise)	
Courses	Advanced Ser	minar (Summer term)		
Language	The advanced	l seminar can be held in Germa	n or English.	
Learning Objectives	 Students become familiar with political and religious ideas of western and non-western civilisations by reading and interpreting pivotal texts. describe, analyse and compare political and religious ideas of western and non-western civilisations. apply their theoretical knowledge to selected historical cases and current problems. 			
Contents	 Political and religious ideas in Myth Political and religious ideas in the world religions Political and religious ideas in secular traditions Political and religious ideas in international comparision Alternating case studies 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr	. Wolfgang Leidhold, Political So	cience	

Module	Advanced Seminar Political Theory			
Number	53055	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		pable of analysing politica		
	concepts of society at a sophisticated level; besides, they get prepared			
		al science and the media,		
		ons as well as in associat	ions.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien			
	Minor Political Scien		` '''	
Examination		g up 45% of the final mark		
Requirements		(making up 55% of the fin		
Prerequisites for Admission	Political Theory and	History of Ideas (lecture w	rith exercise)	
Courses	Advanced Seminar (Summer term)		
		nar can be held in German	or English	
Language Learning Objectives	Students	iai can be neid in German	or English.	
	 become familiar with relevant approaches to modern political theory and the history of ideas by reading and interpreting pivotal texts. describe, analyse and compare approaches and methods of political theory and history of ideas. apply their theoretical knowledge to selected historical cases and current issues. 			
Contents	 Approaches: Historical and modern approaches and methods systematic questioning of theoretical interpretation and analysis that are based on history of ideas interdisciplinary approaches and methods intercultural and comparing approaches and methods 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information		I be announced at the beg		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Wolfg	ang Leidhold, Political Sci	ence	

Module	Advanced Seminar I Retailing and Customer Management			
Number	53007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Usually every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		es in retailing and marketi	ng	
Module is allocated to		Major Marketing		
	Minor Marketing			
	Minor Retail Manage			
Examination		tes a paper comprising ap	prox. 10-15 pages and	
Requirements		Team work is possible.		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language		seminar can be German		
		ound in the corresponding	announcement. The	
		in German or English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	integrate academic articles and to evaluate them critically.			
	develop and to evaluate current problems in the field of retailing			
	and customer management			
	advance hypotheses and to test them.			
		rite academic texts.		
0.00100010	present the topics they have worked on in class.			
Contents		from the field of Retailing		
	Current topics from the field of Customer Management			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	The Control of the P	1	- 1	
Additional Information		vanced seminar will chang		
	with the topics will be published before the term starts. At times,			
Decreasible Franks	projects are the focu		anna Anlanda (co Co)	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Werner Reinartz, General Business Administration, Retailing and Customer Management			
Member	Retailing and Custor	ner ivianagement		

Module	Advanced Seminar II Retailing and Customer Management			
Number	24304	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activiti	es in retailing and marketi	ng	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
Examination	Every participant wri	tes a paper comprising ap	prox. 10-15 pages and	
Requirements	presents it in class.	Team work is possible.		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language		seminar can be German		
		ound in the corresponding	announcement. The	
		in German or English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	integrate academic articles and to evaluate them critically.			
	develop and to evaluate current problems in the field of retailing			
	and customer management			
	advance hypotheses and to test them.			
	autonomously write academic texts.			
0.00100010		s they have worked on in	class.	
Contents		from the field of Retailing		
	Current topics from the field of Customer Management			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	The topics of the advanced seminar will change in every term. A list with the topics will be published before the term starts. At times, projects are the focus of the course.			
Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Dr. Maik Eisenbeiss, General Business Administration,			
Member	Retailing and Custor	mer Management		

Module	Advanced Seminar	III Retailing and Custom	or Management	
Number	24305	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	irregular	
Credit Follits	0 CF	Frequency	irregulai	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		es in retailing and marketi		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing	es in retailing and marketii	ilg	
Wodule is allocated to	I wajor warketing			
Examination	Every participant wri	tes a paper comprising ap	prox. 10-15 pages and	
Requirements	presents it in class.	Team work is possible.		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The language of the	seminar can be German	or English. Further	
	information can be for	ound in the corresponding	announcement. The	
	paper can be written	in German or English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	integrate academic articles and to evaluate them critically.			
	develop and to evaluate current problems in the field of retailing			
	and customer management			
	advance hypotheses and to test them.			
	autonomously w	rite academic texts.		
	-	s they have worked on in	class.	
Contents	 Current topics 	from the field of Retailing		
	Current topics	from the field of Customer	· Management	
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The topics of the advanced seminar will change in every term. A list			
	with the topics will be published before the term starts. At times,			
	projects are the focus of the course.			
Responsible Faculty		Dr. Mark Elsner, General Business Administration, Retailing and		
Member	Customer Managem	ent		

Module	Advanced Seminar Statistics and Econometrics			
Number	53029	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		tatistics and econometrics	and their application in	
	economics.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Statistics and			
Examination		esentation followed by a d	iscussion (making up	
Requirements	40% of the final mar		_	
Prerequisites for		participated in a module f	rom the Minor Statistics	
Admission	and Econometrics			
Courses	Seminar			
Language		held in German and mayb	e in English (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
		c literature critically		
		ork out newer methods of	statistics and	
	econometrics from the literature,			
	write a paper accoriding to academic standards,			
	use real data to solve problems related to economics and social			
	sciences on the basis of real data,			
	present their results in class and discuss them with fellow students.			
Contents	For example			
	Time series analysis			
	 Nonparametric n 			
	 Analysis of discr 			
	Methods for dealing with missing data			
Information about	Students present and discuss their topics			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The course is usually held in two days.			
	It is assumed that students are familiar with data processing.			
	Application starts the semester before the seminar			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler, UnivProf. Dr. Friedrich Schmid,			
Member	Economic and Social Statistics			

Module	Advanced Seminar Supply Chain Management and Management Science		
Number	53018	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Activities in the area	of Supply Chain Manager	nent (and related areas
	such as purchase, lo Consulting	ogistics and distribution), F	Project Management and
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain	Management	
	Minor Retail Manage	ement	
		d Logistics Management	
Examination	Presentation and pa	per <i>or</i> paper and written e	xam
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	At least 12 CP from	the area of Supply Chain I	Management
Admission			
Courses	Seminar		
Language	The seminar will be I	held in English.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	are familiar with concepts of Supply Chain Management.		
	understand the importance of the internal as well as the external		
	coordination of different activities inside the company and between		
	independent companies.		
	make use of current software which supports them in taking decisions concerning Supply Chain Management.		
		nformation for Supply Cha	
		nese pieces of information	
Contents		ue-added management	
	·	based on spreadsheet	
	Methods of data		
		e and simulation tools	
Information about			
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty		W. Thonemann, General	
Member		oly Chain Management an	

Module	Advanced Seminar	Supply Chain Managem	ent and Production	
Number	53019	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Specialized knowled	ge in Supply Chain Manag	gement and Production	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain	Management		
	Minor Production and	d Logistics Management		
Examination	Presentation/ Paper			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Lecture "Production	and Logistics"		
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The seminar will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	become familiar with methods aiming at analysing current academic publications.			
Contents	Current academic topics, constantly changing, from the areas of production, logistics, Supply Chain Management and Operations Research			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier, General Business Administration,			
Member	Supply Chain Manag	gement and Production		

Module	Advanced Seminar Conceptual Approx	the Political System of taches	the EU: Strategic and
Number	53053	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Students are prepar	ed for activities in German	and European
	administrative depart	tments, in associations, th	ne media and sciences.
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien		
	Minor Political Scien		
Examination		dition to this, either a prese	
Requirements		simulation) (making up 30	% of the final mark)
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Advanced seminar (
Language	The advanced semilikLIPS).	nar can be held in Germar	n or in English (see
Learning Objectives Contents	European Union extend and foste empirical possib apply theories a empirical incide where decisions identify and ana and locate them exercises (simul decision making they comprehen negotiations.	er their theoretical knowled ilities of application. Ind concepts in order to involve and developments as we need to be made. It is the political processes through interaction by meations) or through experies of the European Union (so the complexity of European Union)	dge with respect to vestigate current well as political situations s of decision making and eans of regular practical nce gained in the loci of tudy trips); in this way,
	 Theories of European Integration Strategies and scenarios of the development of the European Union between expansion and deepening Conceptual approaches in order to analyse the European system as a long-term trend The constitutional and institutional architecture of the European Union 		
Information about	_	sked to simulate Europear	n negotiations; study
Teaching and Learning Methods	trips.		
Additional Information	Required reading wi	Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Wolfg Katharina Eckert M.	gang Wessels, Political Sc A., Political Science	ience; Contact:

Module	Advanced Social Insurance			
Number	41008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term (WS)	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualification	ministries; also activ	rofessional in social insura ities as research assistant		
Module is allocated to	Minor Insurance Mai Minor Social Policy			
Examination		60 min or oral exam lasting		
requirements		re no more than 15 partici _l	pants)	
Prerequisites for Admissions	None			
Courses	Lecture with integrat	ed tutorial		
Language	English.			
Learning Objectives Contents	Students identify the principals of social insurance and competing welfare state arrangements apply economic and sociological approaches to reciprocity to relevant challenges faced in the context of social insurance arrangements assess from different theoretical perspectives current debates on welfare state reform and to actively participate in relevant policy discussions. • Origins and foundations of the welfare state • Principles of social insurance • Economics and sociology of reciprocity • Advanced theoretical understanding of health care insurance and			
	 institutional alternatives Advanced theoretical understanding of old-age insurance and institutional alternatives Selected debates and normative tensions: public and private provision, funding, redistribution and justice 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	During the lecture, students comment on and discuss required reading.			
Additional Information	Dozent/Lecturer: Dr. Remi Maier-Rigaud Required reading is divided into compulsory reading that will be discussed during the course and further reading.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Frank	Schulz-Nieswandt, Socia	l Policy	

Module	Advanced Statistics – Statistical Inference			
Number	44002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	advanced processes economics.	of statistical inference ar	nd its application to	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Econometrics, Statistics and Mathematics Minor Statistics and Econometrics Methods and Techniques			
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min or oral exam lastii	ng 20 min or combination	
Requirements	of exam 60 min (60%) the final mark)	6) and exercises/tests/pro	jects (making up 40 % of	
Prerequisites for Admission	Basic knowledge in Probability Theory and Statistical Inference			
Courses	Lecture and exercise	es (Summer term)		
Language	The courses will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	 Students Apply statistical collection methods. Sketch theoretical basic knowledge about point estimate and interval estimation as well as about hypothesis testing. Complete special parametric and nonparametric tests. Analyse statistical methods for stochastic processes. 			
Contents	 Sampling 			
		al estimation, hypothesis to		
	 Estimating and t 	esting for stochastic proce	esses	
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period. Course-supporting material provided by Prof. Mosler and by Prof. Schmid. Prof. Schmid will take turns with Prof. Mosler in giving the lecture in every summer term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler, UnivProf. Dr. Friedrich Schmid, Economic and Social Statistics			

Module	Advanced Statistics – Stochastic Models			
Number	44001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		bout the calculus of probal	oility and about the	
		g of economic issues.		
Module is allocated to		Econometrics, Statistics a	nd Mathematics	
	Minor Statistics and			
	Methods and Techn			
Examination		g 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lasti		
Requirements	`	%) and exercises/tests/pro	jects (making up 40 % of	
	the final mark)			
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge in	Theory of Probability		
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercis	,		
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	model random incidents using stochastic variables.			
	apply special univariate and multivariate distributions.			
	apply important stochastic processes such as the Brownian			
	motion, the Poisson process and Markoff chains.			
Contents	Probabilities and stochastic variables			
	 Univariate and r 	nultivariate probability dist	ribution	
	 Stochastic proce 	esses		
Information about	·			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		held every week during the		
	Course-supporting material provided by Prof. Mosler and by Prof.			
	Schmid.			
	Prof. Schmid will take turns with Prof. Mosler in giving the lecture in			
	every winter term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler, UnivProf. Dr. Friedrich Schmid,			
Member	Economic and Social Statistics			

Module	Algorithms for linear and discrete optimization			
Number	75506	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Every second Term	
		Frequency	Summer Term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualification	Background and app	olication knowledge of algo	orithms for linear and	
	discrete optimization			
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scient	ence		
Examination	The examination can be in written or oral form. This will be announced			
requirements		ne course. The regular and		
		a requirement for the adm		
		plicitly announced. Similar	rly, it may be declared to	
	contribute to the exa			
Prerequisites for		e, Foundations of Comput	er Science 1 and 2,	
Admissions	Practical Course on			
Courses	Lectures and exercis	ses		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives		n the algorithmic foundation		
		ns research to solve NP-co		
		ial decision and optimizati		
		aster students also provide		
		s ability to classify, formula		
		ems by conceptual, analyti		
		the additional purpose to o		
Contents	training of communication and presentation skills. The course mainly deals with algorithms in the area of (mixed-)integer			
Contents		eals with algorithms in the and combinatorial optimiza		
		into linear programming a		
		the exact solution of mixe		
		ns by branch-and-bound, b		
		price algorithms. Furthern		
	approximation algorithms are considered.			
			ombinatorial decision	
	During the course, a selection of well-known combinatorial decision and optimization problems will be addressed, e.g., the satisfiability			
		g salesman problem, the		
		oblem, the vertex-cover pr		
	coloring problem, the	e clique problem, the stabl	e-set problem, the	
	knapsack problem, t	he bin packing problem ar	nd scheduling problems.	
		discussion of the respectiv		
	motivated and enhanced by applications from industry, economy and			
	natural sciences.			
Information about		and understanding of the		
Teaching and Learning		by attendance and theore		
Methods		ce and selfresponsible pre	eparation of the	
A 1 11/2	exercises is mandate			
Additional Information	On the website of thi			
Responsible Faculty	Michael Jünger, Rair	ner Schrader		
Member				

Module	Algorithms for NP-Hard Problems			
Number	75502	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activities requiring t	he conception and implen	nentation of algorithms.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Sc			
Examination	It will be announced	d whether students will have	ve to pass an oral <i>or</i> a	
Requirements	written exam.			
Prerequisites for	Programming cours	e, computer science I and	i II	
Admission				
Courses				
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		and implement efficient al		
		tructures underlying issue	S.	
Contents	Students			
Information about	focus lies on the means of cutting algorithms as we optimisation properties. exercise polynothems. recognize basic computational of computational of computation problem, linear problem, graph problem, knaps assignment-protes and the references and the	e exact solving of discrete g-plane algorithms and brivell as NP-hard combinator oblems by means of branchinal approximation algorithms and proving tools important for linear complexity theory. The ded with selected combinate oblems: satisfiability problem ordering problem, max-cu colouring problem, clique ack problem, box-packing blem	rial decision and th-and-cut-and-price thms for NP-hard programming and to orial decision and them, travelling salesman the problem, vertex cover problem, independent set problem, machine-means of implementation tware as well as by	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading w	ill be announced at the be	eginning of the term	
Responsible Faculty Member		inger, Computer Science	gamming of the term.	
MELLINGI				

Module	Analysis of Produc	tion and Logistic Syster	ns
Number	28011	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	-
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Specialized knowled	ge in production and logis	tics as well in production
	planning; manageme	ent consultants.	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain	Management	
		d Logistics Management	
Examination		60 min, short presentatio	n (to be held during Part
Requirements	II / Simulation Model		
		orerequisite for participation	on in the exam. The final
		from the exam mark.	
Prerequisites for		be familiar with the conte	ents dealt with in the
Admission	lecture "Production a		
Courses		e (first and second part in	Winter term)
Language	The courses will be h	neld in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
Contents	systems, in partialm aim at describing make use of sto approaches are reproduce the dysimulation mode become familiar evaluate alternation timisation in the and logistics.	with methods analysing pacular the calculation of stage the efficiency of those synchastic models. For this paper paper is a possibility. In addition to mamic behaviour of the sylls. with methods which are a tives when it comes to decide field of supply chain mathematical mathematical methods.	atistical parameters which vstems. urpose, analytical this, students will ystem with the help of pplied in order to cision-making concerning anagement, production
	software SIMAN	n Models (process-oriente, , graphically supported sir	nulation with ARENA)
Information about		of two parts which are of	
Teaching and Learning Methods	term. Each part cons	sists of a lecture with integ	rated exercises.
Additional Information		ll be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier, General Business Administration,		
Member	Supply Chain Manag	gement and Production	

Module	Anthropology of Medicine and Care			
Number	37004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(summer term)	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activities as head of the department/consultant in associations and			
	ministries, but also as a research assistant.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Health Econor	mics		
	Minor Medicine			
	Minor Social Policy			
Examination		60 min or oral exam lastir		
Requirements	(oral exam if there a	re no more than 15 partici _l	pants)	
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		ed tutorial (summer term)		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		pects of philosophical anth		
	apply and adjust	these theories to the area	as of medicine and care	
	(homo patiens).			
	reflect on the pra	actical relevance of this kn	owledge.	
	analyse and refle	ect the everyday life of a d	octor and of a nurse.	
	in order to do so	, integrate theories of culti	ural anthropology and	
	depth psycholog			
	recognize the main features of flexible methods related to			
	qualitative social research and ethnography.			
	recognise and reflect on the relevance of ethics, and by doing so,			
	become familiar with the point of view adopted by practical			
	philosophy in vie	ew of medicine and care.		
Contents		thropology/social ontology		
		egger, Scheler, Plessner a		
	modern French philosophy of love/donation, main features of the			
		opology of the Judeo-Chr		
		ology (V. v. Weizsäcker, V		
), modern theories of care	anthropology, medical	
	ethics and ethics			
		o-worlds of medicine and o		
		s (Goffman, Foucault and		
		(SDM etc.), gender studies	s/feminist etnics (Care	
	vs. Cure)	and a death and the		
Information object		nentia, death and dying	anulus di usa dira	
Information about	During the lecture, s	tudents comment on the re	equired reading	
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Compulsory reading	: Part of the literature has	to be dealt with before	
Additional information		during the lecture, and th		
	end of the lecture.	during the lecture, and th	c other part towards tile	
Responsible Faculty		Schulz-Nieswandt, Depa	rtment of Social Policy	
Member	Johns From Dr. Frank	t Contaiz Nicowanat, Depa	Turnorit or Goolai i Olloy	
MONIBOI				

Module	Aspects of International Business			
Number	54605	Workload	360 h	
Credit Points	12 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	300 h	
Qualifications				
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting ar	nd Taxation and Taxation		
	Major Corporate De	velopment - Strategy, Org	anization and Human	
	Resources	-		
	Major Finance			
	Major Marketing			
	Major Supply Chain	Management		
Examination	so/AN			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Attendance within the Double Matser programme			
Admission	. •			
Courses	The University of Cologne does not offer the module Apsects of			
		ss. This module is comple		
		artner university of the Wi	So-Faculty.	
Language	Depends on partner	university		
Learning Objectives and	 Depends on cou 	ırse selection		
Contents				
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information				
Responsible Faculty	International Relations Center (ZIB)			
Member				

Module	Asset Managemen	t		
Number	18004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications:		-	L	
	On successful completion, students will have developed the conceptual foundations and analytical skills to professionally manage assets as a fund manager or financial advisor within a financial institution, a non-financial company, or a foundation.			
Module is allocated to:	Major Finance Minor Finance Minor Asset Management			
Examination Requirements:		g 60 minutes <i>or</i> oral exam		
Prerequisites for Admission:	Investments			
Courses:		ted exercise sessions (Su		
Language:		neld in German or in Englis	sh (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives:	Students			
	and the US analyse differen performance.	tutional setting of asset materials to the state of asset materials and the state of a set of the state of t	eir impact on investment	
	 evaluate the performance of mutual funds and analyse its determinants. analyse which factors contribute to the growth of funds. enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in the lecture by solving problem sets and preparing case studies. become aware of estimation risk in portfolio optimization and the associated consequences learn how to enhance the accuracy of the estimators by using different estimation methods (e.g. model based and implied 			
	 estimation, use of multiple information sources) quantify the performance of mutual funds and its properties and determine efficient portfolios using computer software (Excel). discuss the different forms of market efficiency as well as their relevance for the advantages and disadvantages of actively and passively managed funds. discuss and analyze current issues from technical press and evaluate them in the context of the lecture. 			
Contents:	optimisation and measurement, p • Profitable tradin • Determinants of	process: investment styles d implementation, trading of performance attribution g strategies fund performance ems in the fund industry		
Information about		ted to prepare solutions fo	r the provided problem	
Teaching and Learning	sets prior to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are			
Methods:	encouraged to prese	ent their solutions in class,		
	feedback on their co			
Additional Information:	reading list will be a	course is based on the coun nnounced at the beginning taught exclusively in the fi	g of the course.	
	the term (see KLIPS	•	ist of the second part of	
Responsible Faculty		ander Kempf, General Bus	siness Administration	
Member:	Finance			

Module	Attitudes, Norms and Values			
Number	12012	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every fourth term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		gical and socio-psycholog		
		social research in order to	analyse attitudes and	
	values.			
Module is allocated to		Empirical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and E	Empirical Social Research		
Examination	Presentation and paper			
Requirements		e module has been succes		
		I in a paper meeting the re		
Drawa wisitaa far		m the mark obtained for the		
Prerequisites for Admission		nal Studies China, Region		
Admission	Other studies: None	Europe and Middle Europ	be: Linear Models	
Courses		2010/11)		
Language	Seminar (Winter term 2010/11) The seminar can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students			
Learning Objectives	recognize and assess questions and issues related to research into			
	values and into attitudes,			
		ological terms and apply t	he according theories to	
	empirical phenome		are according theories to	
Contents			udes and values, among	
	The module deals with selected analyses of attitudes and values, among which are the following:			
	Religion and secu			
	Value shift			
		es in specific social areas		
Information about				
Teaching and Learning	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions			
Methods				
Additional Information	The enrollment to the	courses takes place in KL	IPS. The registration for	
		place at the responsible ex		
		be announced at the begir		
	a reader may be provi	ded in order to support inc		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karster	n Hank, Sociology	_	
Member				

Module	Automatic Graph D	rawing		
Number	75507	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency	(Winter Term 12/13)	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualification		plication knowledge of algo		
	graph drawing			
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Sci	ence		
Examination		n be in written or oral form	. This will be announced	
requirements		ne course. The regular and		
-		a requirement for the adm		
	the exam if this is ex	plicitly announced. Similar	rly, it may be declared to	
	contribute to the exa			
Prerequisites for	Programming Cours	e, Foundations of Comput	er Science 1 and 2,	
Admissions	Practical Course on			
Courses	Lectures and exercis	ses		
		of lectures taking four and		
		exercises may include ho	ome work.	
Language	German			
Learning Objectives		n how to visualize various		
		roperties in an aesthetical		
		ion of fundamental technic	ques for designing and	
	implementing adequate algorithms.			
	Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the			
	opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and			
	solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the			
		ing of communication and		
Contents		awing is a young and activ		
		oped that generate aesthe		
	of diagrams like, e.g., flow diagrams program evaluation and review diagrams, entity relationship diagrams, process chains and UML			
		etworks. There are many or		
		criteria such as "few crossi dition to general methods		
		we will cover special metho		
		inar graphs. The discussio		
	be supplemented by the presentation of software tools and applications in industry, economy and the natural sciences			
Information about	in industry, economy and the natural sciences. Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course			
Teaching and Learning		by attendance and theoret		
Methods		ce and selfresponsible pre		
	exercises is mandate			
Additional Information	On the website of th			
Responsible Faculty	Michael Jünger			
Member				
	I			

Modules B

Module	Basic Course Commercial Law and Law of Partnerships and Corporations			
Number	44203	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Basic knowledge on	commercial law and comp	oany law	
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techni	ques		
Examination	Written exam lasting	120 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise	e		
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	 Students get an overview of the legal basis and basic contents of commercial and company law. analyse functions and structural principles of these areas of law with particular regard to merchants, the commercial register, commercial procuration, commercial firm names, commercial transactions (commercial law) and problems of organisation and liability within civil and commercial law partnerships assess case law interpreting relevant legislation. develop the ability to deal appropriately with new case material. 			
Contents	 Commercial law 			
	 Company law 			
Information about		plary cases. The module is		
Teaching and Learning	Dr. Barbara Grunewald (Commercial Law) and Dr. Pöschke (Law of			
Methods	Partnerships and Co	. ,		
Additional Information	Lecture notes available			
Responsible Faculty		ara GrunewaldInstitute for		
Member		r. Moritz Pöschke, Dipl.Kfr		
	partnerships and Co	rporations, Dept. 1, faculty	y of Law	

Module	Basic Course Labor Law		
Number	33001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	90 h
Qualifications	The lecture imparts the basic knowledge needed by a jurist who will later act as specialist lawyer for labour law, as labour judge or in the field of personnel management of a business company. The students of economics are to learn the basic knowledge needed later on for their profession related to personnel management of a business company.		
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techni		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	120 min	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture		
Language	The lecture will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	 Students acquire basic knowledge in the field of labour law, in order to be able to solve practical cases of their own accord. Particular importance is placed on cases with topical relevance. learn to integrate labour law issues in civil law cases in a written exam. Therefore the general part of the German Civil Code and the Law of Obligations are repeated and intensified. 		
Contents	 Employment law including the basis of constitutional European law A general survey on collective labour law 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Discussion of cases. Supplementary study groups to intensify the subject.		
Additional Information Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Martii Faculty of Law	n Henssler, Institute for La	bor and Economic Law,

Module	Basic Cours	se Tax Law		
Number	45001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Explanation	of the theoretical basics of the en	tire tax law	
Module is allocated to	Methods and	d Techniques		
Examination Requirements	Written exan	n lasting 120 min		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and	exercise (Winter term)		
Language	The courses	will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students get an overview of different fields and rules in tax law discuss the constitutional basics of the tax law are familiar with the basic principles of the tax law such as the ability to pay principle discuss the general tax liability law.			
Contents	Basic Law for the Federal Republic of Germany Income Tax Act Discussion of concrete examples			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Exercise with exemplary cases			
Additional Information	Slides are available.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey, Institut für Steuerrecht, Institute for Tax Law, Faculty of Law			

Module	Basic Principles, Options and Limits of Natural Healing and Homoeopathy			
Number	86104	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Evidence-based trea	atments of natural healing: ended by service providers	therapy and prophylaxis	
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine			
Examination Requirements	Written exam, oral e	xam, paper, presentation		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture (Winter term			
Language Learning Objectives	The lecture will be h	eld in German.		
	 analyse studies concerned with natural healing and apply to them methods of evidence-based medicine. get to know basic principles of natural healing and of complementary medicine. understand different types and principles of rehabilitation medicine. place the disciplines of natural healing, physical medicine and rehabilitation in the health care system. 			
Contents	 Basic principles, options and limits of an evidence-based natural healing Basic principles, options and limits of an evidence-based complementary medicine Principles of physical medicine Forms of rehabilitation Basic principles of rehabilitation 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Josef Beutl	า		

Module	Basic Tasks und Functions in Vocational Education and Training			
Number	49301	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	90 h	
Qualifications	Basic qualifications vocational area.	required for teaching at un	iversity as well as in the	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec	ducation		
Examination	oral exam			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Block course: semin (workshops) (Winter	ar and exercise serving as	s aid to orientation	
Languago	The courses will be			
Language Learning Objectives	Students	neiu III Geillidii.		
Contents	 prepare an individual profile comprising the strengths and weaknesses of their basic teaching skills. explain basic notions, categories and principles of didactics. characterise teaching models and learning theories and distinguish them according to the different scientific paradigms they belong to. prepare results from a didactic point of view and present them using different methodological stylistic devices and media. describe demands and options of their studies, state what they expect from their working habits and from the quality of education in learning contracts. look for and throw a glance at topic specific literature, make summaries and a literature portfolio for their individual profile and compile a glossary of important terms. have a learning portfolio and are familiar with the ILIAS- learning platform. 			
Contents	 Course of studies Teaching principles and maxims Learning theories Teaching styles and media Learning and working techniques Documentation of learning 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	The module is an aid to orientation, where it is also intended that students get to know each other. If not indicated otherwise, the block course starts in the first week of October (including typical traits of lectures and seminars, individual as well as group work) and ends at the beginning of the term. From August on, further information will be available on the internet.			
Additional Information	Required reading will be distributed in the first class.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Managing director, Vocational, Economics and Social Education			

Module	Behavioral Ethics				
Number	29205	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	every summer term		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	Advanced understanding of heuristics and systematic deviations from				
	rational behavior (biases) as well as their relationship to ethical decision making. Very useful for future management and leadership positions.				
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Dev	velopment - Strategy, Org	anization and Human		
	Resources				
	•	velopment - Strategy, Org	anization and Human		
	Resources				
Examination		ng 60 min (20%), presenta			
Requirements		essay (making up 60% of	the final mark)		
Prerequisites for	Doctoral Student or	advanced Master student			
Admission	1 (
Courses	Lecture				
Language		e will be held in English (s	ee KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	Students				
Contents	 develop an economic and philosophic understanding of ethical dilemmas, particularly in organizations. become familiarized with methods to analyze heuristics and biases in economic decision making. apply their acquired knowledge to relevant case studies. gain experience in conducting research, particularly in how to develop own research questions. Heuristics and biases in human decision making and corresponding empirical evidence Implications of heuristics and biases on ethical behavior Implications of moral behavior on biases in decision making Consequences for the design of corporate organizations and the implementation of corporate strategies Approaches and mechanisms to reduce biases and their role in 				
Information about	ethical decision		ed by student		
Teaching and Learning Methods	Large parts of the lecture will be complemented by student presentations and discussions.				
Additional Information	before the start of th Required readings w The courses of this r the second half of th The courses of this r however, open to ad	module can be announced e semester (see KLIPS). vill be announced in KLIPS module will potentially be le semester (see KLIPS). module are designed for Founced Master students. cipants is limited (25 students).	S. hold only in the first or in PhD students – they are,		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Berno	d Irlenbusch, General Bus nent and Business Ethics			

Module	Brand Management			
Number	17005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Usually every second to fourth term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management p	positions in the areas of market	ing and retailing.	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketir Minor Marketir			
Examination	Written exam I	lasting 60 min.		
Requirements	Mid-term-exan	n possible.		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and ex			
Language Learning Objectives	The courses w	vill be held in German.		
	 describe concepts and methods of a value-based management of brands as company's (most) valuable assets. evaluate opportunities and risks of alternative branding strategies. assess the favorability of alternative branding strategies to design brands with respect to a company's goals. analyze and evaluate concepts and methods of brand valuation. 			
Contents	 Basic terms, general and legal conditions in brand management Brand building Branding strategies Brand valuation and brand equity measurement 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	The pedagogy of the course will entail both conceptual and applied elements, including case studies, guest lectures, discussions in class, and short presentations by students. A self-dependent study of			
Additional Information		ngs complements the lecture ar	na exercise.	
Additional Information	Block courses Required read	are possible. ings will be announced in class		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Franziska Völckner, General Business Administration, Marketing and Brand Management			

Module	Business Project/ I	Research Project	
Number	29201/29202/2920	Workload	180 h
	3/ 29210		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Usually every second
		Frequency	term
Attendance	Depending on the	Independent Studies	Depending on the
	project		project
Qualifications		nsultancy, departments co	
		ing, academic topics.	·
Module is allocated to		velopment - Strategy, Org	anisation and Human
	Resources		
Examination	Presentation (50-70)	%) and paper prepared (m	naking up 30-50% of the
Requirements	final mark) in group	, , , , , ,	3 1
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Project		
Language		volved corporation the pro	ject-course is held in
	German or English (•
Learning Objectives	Students	,	
	use practical ap	plications of topics belong	ing to the
		te Development, Strategic	
	Human Resource		G
		l and methodical knowledg	ge to concrete problems
		d corporate context.	,
		problem solving strategie	s with their group as well
	as with their pro		5 .
	train presentation and argumentation skills.		
	acquire social skills by coming up with solutions in group work.		
Contents		e according to the project	<u> </u>
Information about		ents come up with concrete	e practical (Business
Teaching and Learning		c (Research Project) probl	
Methods	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	3
Additional Information	A Business Project /	Research Project belong	ing to the area of
		nent is offered alternately.	
	in summer term: Prof. Sliwka (Human Resource Management) and		
		rporate Development and	
		n: Prof. Delfmann (Busine	
		ate Development and Orga	
	Project topics will be	announced at the end of	the previous term (end of
	July) in ILIAS. The re	egistration solely takes pla	ace over ILIAS (normally
	from beginning of Fe	ebruary to beginning of Ma	arch in summer and
	normally from begin	ning of August to beginnin	g of September for
		lates are listed in ILIAS.	
Responsible Faculty		.c. Werner Delfmann, Gen	
Member		an Resource Managemer	
		Business Administration,	Corporate Development
	and Organisation		
		Sliwka, General Business	Administration,
		nent and Organization)	
		d Irlenbusch, General Bus	iness Administration,
	Corporate Developn	nent and Business Ethics	

Module	Business Strategy in Global Supply Chains		
Number	29204	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Internal/ external cor	nsultancy, planning staff, c	lepartments of logistics
Module is allocated to		elopment - Strategy, Orga	
	Resources		
	Major Supply Chain	Management	
Examination		and/or written exam lasting	g 60 min (making up
Requirements	50% of the final mar	k if both examination requi	irements are used)
Prerequisites for	Students must have	already attended one mod	dule of the following
Admission		Management" or "Supply	
		e" or one of those module	
	Systems and Models	s", "Strategic Alliances and	d Networks", "Strategic
		oorate Development" or "S	trategic Human
	Resource Managem		
Courses		nd exercise (Summer tern	า 2011)
Language	The courses will be I	neld in English.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	tackle current topics regarding particularities and challenges of		
	international strategic management comprehend the strategic and organizational implications which		
		ncreasing interlinking of glo	
	become familiar with theories and concepts that explain the generation of competitive advantage in such global value-added		
	chains.		
	discuss concepts aiming at analysing, structuring and managing global value-added networks.		
	apply their theoretical knowledge to concrete case studies and		
		to the field in question.	ote dade stadies and
Contents	Basics of international management		
	 Analysis and stream 	ucture of global value-chai	ins
	 Competitive adv 	antages between and with	in organisations in
	global supply ch	ains	
	 Limitations and i 	ssues of globally networke	ed values added
Information about	Case studies, presentations, exkursions are possible. The module can		
Teaching and Learning	take place as a block course.		
Methods			
Additional Information		and required reading will b	e announced at the
D	beginning of the term in ILIAS/KLIPS.		
Responsible Faculty		c. Werner Delfmann, Gen	erai Business
Member	Administration, Busin	ness Policy and Logistics	

Module	Business Taxation	l	
Number	19003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification		expertise are particularly s	
	activities in tax accountancy or in tax departments of companies as		
		vities in consulting and in	the field of financial
	management.	. 	
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	d Laxation	
	Major Finance		
	Minor Accounting	hatligha Ctauarlahra	
Examination	Minor Betriebswirtsc	n.) <i>or</i> oral examination	
requirements	Whiteh exam (90 mil	n.) or oral examination	
Prerequisites for	None		
Admissions	None		
Courses	Lecture and tutorial (Winter term)	
Language	German	(Trinies territy	
Learning Objectives	Students		
3,	are familiar with contents and methods of Business Taxation		
	understand the influence of taxes on the choice of national and		
	international business locations		
	understand the influence of taxes on the choice of a company's		
	legal form		
	will apply the acquired knowledge to case studies		
Contents		t and relevance of taxes;	mission and methods of
	<u> </u>	w on business taxation	al and international) from
		ess locations (local/regional to e (including international to	
	Choice of a company's legal form (taxation of partnerships and corporations)		
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information		rill be announced at the be	
Responsible Faculty	Responsible: UnivProf. Dr. Norbert Herzig, Department of General		
Member	Business Administra	tion, Business Taxation	

Module	Business Taxation II		
Number	19004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification		ind expertise are particula	
		untancy or in tax departme	
		ivities in consulting, financ	e and management.
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	d Taxation	
	Minor Accounting		
	Minor Business taxa		
Examination	Written exam (90 mi	n.) or oral examination	
requirements	.		
Prerequisites for	None		
Admissions	1 (1 (- (- 2 - 1)	(
Courses	Lecture and tutorial	(summer term)	
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students are familiar with contents and methods of Business Taxation		
	business activities	ffects of taxes on national	and on cross-border
	will analyse the effects of taxes on national mergers and		
	acquisitions		
		uired knowledge in case s	tudies
Contents		ctivities: national group tax	
	international hole		Ration and the taxation of
	Location of holdi	0 1	
		quisitions: asset transfer fr	om corporations to
	partnerships, mergers, demergers, spin-offs and contributions of assets or shares		
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required readings will be announced at the beginning of the course.		
Responsible Faculty	Responsible: UnivProf. Dr. Norbert Herzig, Department of General		
Member	Business Administra	tion, Business Taxation	

Module	Business Taxation Law			
Number	45003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		abilities acquired are parti		
		tion in the field of tax cons		
		panies, in management co	nsultancy as well as in	
	finance.			
Module is allocated to		nd Taxation and Taxation		
Examination	Written exam lasting	ງ 120 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture (Summer te	,		
Language	The lecture will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss the taxation of corporate incomes.			
	understand the special law on taxation of partnerships.			
	are familiar with the taxation of corporations and other entities in			
	the system of the corporation tax.			
		nicipal income taxation in	the form of the trade tax.	
Contents	 Income Tax Act 			
	 Corporation Tax 	Act		
	Trade Tax Act			
	Discussion of concrete examples			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Slides are available.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Joha	nna Hey, Institute for Tax I	_aw, Faculty of Law	
Member				

Modules C

Module	Causal Analysis		
Number	34002	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications			
Qualifications	Being able to convert sociological issues into statistical analyses and to answer them.		
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research	
Wodule is allocated to		mpirical Social Research	
	Major Accounting and		
		opment – Strategy, Organi	zation and Human
	Resources	opiniciti ottategy, organi	zation and maman
	Major Marketing		
		nometrics, Statistics and u	and Mathematics
	Minor Controlling	onomotrios, otationos ana e	ma mamomano
	Minor Statistics and Ec	conometrics	
	Methods and Technique		
Examination	Written exam lasting 60		
Requirements		module has been success	sful, if students pass the
•		cises. The mark of the mod	
	obtained in the written	exam.	
Prerequisites for	Linear Models		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture and exercise (Summer term)	
Language	If not indicated otherwise, the courses will be held in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students		
		eoretical conditions and the	statistical assumptions of
	the general linear r		
		processes of analysis in the	e context of the general
	linear model.		
		o statistical models and int	erpret their results in the
Contents	context of a specifi		
Contents	 General linear model During the exercise, two of the following processes will be treated in more 		
	detail:	o of the following processe	es will be treated in more
		itegorical or ordinal depend	dent variables
	Hierarchical regres	•	dent variables
	 Time series analys 		
	1		
	Analysis of event h Danal data	istory data	
Information about	Panel data A setura exercise with a	propertations and papers	of atudanta: diaguagian
Teaching and Learning	Lecture, exercise with	presentations and papers of	ภ รเนนยกเร, นเรียนธริเบก.
Methods			
Additional Information	The enrollment to the o	nurses takes nlace in KI IE	PS. The registration for
	The enrollment to the courses takes place in KLIPS. The registration for the exam has to take place at the responsible examination office.		
	·	e announced at the beginn	
		er to support independent	
Responsible Faculty		irgen Andreß, Sociology	3.00.
Member	5 1 101. D1. 11a115 00	2. go., 7 (101010, 0001010gy	
	1		

Module	Clinical Environmental Medicine			
Number	86105	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Basic knowledge ab	out environmental medicir	ne for public health.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine			
Examination	Written exam, oral e	exam, paper, presentation		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture			
Language	The lecture will be h	neld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 explain aspects of the relation between humans and environment which can be dangerous to health, but also aspects that are good for one's health. analyse bio monitoring methods. understand the relation between environmental factors and factors related to work, as for example shift work and its impact on health. analyse epidemiological studies in environmental medicine. assess possible pollutants of substances dangerous to health. 			
Contents	 Clinical environmental medicine considered as part of prevention Relation between environmental factors, illnesses and nervous disorders Assess possible pollutants as well as the monitoring of substances that are dangerous to health Epidemiological studies in environmental medicine 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Private Lecturer Dr. med. Thomas C. Erren, MPH			

Module	Colloquium in Voca	ational Education and Tr	aining
Number	49312	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Interdisciplinary worl	king groups.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec	lucation, compulsory mod	ule
Examination Requirements	Oral exam		
Prerequisites for Admission	72 credit points		
Courses	Colloquium (Summe		
Language	The colloquium will be	oe held in German.	
Learning Objectives	 Students distinguish their own profile of competences from that of other professional groups, justify their own understanding of professional work in the area of vocational and economics education and in teams characterised by an interdisciplinary background. explain their own epistemological position, in how far it is relevant for research, application and transfer. present the results of own research work and projects, account for them and defend them in critical discussions. 		
Contents	 Understanding of scientific and academic work Application of research procedures Understanding of the profession 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	The module serves as a concluding reflection on the vocational competences and academic skills that have been acquired. Usually it goes along with the preparation of the Master-Thesis.		
Additional Information	Students can participate on condition that they hand in their individual portfolio, the basics of which have been acquired in the module "Basics of Didactic Work".		
Responsible Faculty Member	Managing director, V	ocational, Economics and	Social Education

Module	Colloquium on International Relations			
Number	40201 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activities in research	n, economy and administra	ation, organisations,	
	associations and the	e media.	•	
Module is allocated to	Minor International F	Relations		
Examination	Presentation/ paper			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Advanced Seminar	"International Policy" or "F	oreign Policy"	
Admission				
Courses	Colloquium			
Language	The colloquium will	be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	tackle further qu	estions concerning interna	ational relations in the	
	area of internati	onal policy and the analysi	is of foreign policy on the	
	basis of primary	and secondary literature.		
	interpret and dis	scuss these questions with	regard to theoretical	
	concepts of the	subject and with respect to	empirical results of	
	research.			
	place these issues in the area of international relations in a			
	differentiating w	ay.		
	choose theoretical and empirical questions and hypotheses as the			
	starting point for their own research.			
	autonomously carry out an own research work.			
	present the results they have obtained in a written and an oral form			
	and, by doing so, they use the media in a professional way.			
	autonomously test the validity of the underlying questions and			
	hypotheses on the basis of the results they have obtained.			
Contents	 International pol 	licy		
	Foreign policy			
	 Transnational po 	-		
	 Conflict researc 	h		
	 Cooperation res 	earch		
	 International reg 	gulatory policy		
	 Strategic studies 	S		
	 Security policy 			
	 Information policy and communication policy 			
	Subject-matters of international policy and foreign policy			
	 Levels of analysis of international policy and foreign policy 			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Thomas Jäger, Political Science			
Member	Gilly1 Tol. Di. Tiloli	nas Jager, i Ontical Science		

Module	Colloquium on Political Science			
Number	40303	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students acquire skills and capabilities for the collection of data, analysis, consulting and information in their work for German, European and international political institutions, research organizations and the media.			
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien			
Examination Requirements	Oral presentation or	Exposé		
Prerequisites for Admission		Master thesis in political so	cience	
Courses	Colloquium Political			
Language		be held in German or in E	nglish (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	 Students are familiar with the discussion about the theoretical and methodological state of the art in political science. identify advanced questions and problems of political science and its subareas. deal with these questions in a self-reliant way by using the relevant sources in primary and secondary literature. develop theoretical and methodological approaches for a scientific research work. set up a work plan for their research and implement it independently. present and discuss their research draft. 			
Information about Teaching and Learning	 Current issues of research in political science Theoretical, methodological and empirical problems of political science Research design and structure of a scientific work 			
Methods	Degrained reading a sail		vioning of the town	
Additional Information Responsible Faculty Member	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. UnivProf. Dr. Thomas Jäger, UnivProf. Dr. André Kaiser, UnivProf. Dr. Wolfgang Leidhold, UnivProf. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels, Political Science			

Module	Communication a	nd Counseling		
Number	49206	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
	6 CP	Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Counsesling of learners and teachers; analysing and shaping			
	communicational situations.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Education			
	Minor Vocational a	nd Economics Eduation		
Examination	Written exam			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture with integra	ated exercise: Communica	tion and Counseling	
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	compare the co	ontext and information conf	tent of concepts related to	
	communication	training and leadership tra	aining.	
	distinguish diffe	erent types of and ways to	conduct staff appraisal.	
	analyse conver	sational situations and pur	nctuations in the context	
	of staff apprais	al and disputations.		
	evaluate the us	se of mediation and moders	ation.	
	decide which fa	actors have priority when it	comes to bringing	
	forward own communicative action and that of employees.			
	differentiate between concepts of pedagogical consulting oriented			
		towards individuals and towards groups, in view of their basic		
	assumptions, n	nethods of advice, setting a	and fields of application.	
		iques and the quality of dia		
	consulting which aim at understanding problems of clients being			
	persons, groups or organisations.			
		es and limitations of interv		
	resources) in situations of consulting and evaluation.			
	evaluate their own patterns of action in communicative situations of			
		discuss possible modificat		
		oncepts for coaching emplo	yees or counselling	
	learners.			
Contents	 Communication 	n models		
	 Rules of theme 	-centred interaction and fe	edback	
		munication and interaction		
	 Staff appraisal 			
	Theories and concepts of consulting			
	Group dynamics and consulting			
	 Processes for r 	moderation and feedback		
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		vill be announced at the be		
Responsible Faculty	Managing director\	ocational, Economics and	Social Education	
Member				

Module	Comparative Analysis of Political Economy (Lecture and Exercise)		
Number	10010	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	processes. The mod fields of political scie organisations, asso	bility to analyse political de dule prepares students for ence, economy and admin ciations and the media.	a later career in the
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scier Minor Political Scier	nce	
Examination Requirements		g 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Prerequisites for Admission		f social science research r	nethods.
Courses	Lecture and exercis		
Language Learning Objectives	In every fourth term in German). Students	, the course is in English (\$	SS 11 in English, SS 12
	 gain advanced knowledge about hypotheses, theoretical models, methods and empirical results concerning the impact of politics on economics. analyse how political and institutional factors create an impact on economic performance in OECD countries on the basis of traditional studies in the field. 		
Contents	 Positive political economy and comparative public policy research as framework of analysis Hypotheses and results of socio-economic approaches and research on political parties, veto players, multi-level analysis Labour market and industrial relations Economic freedom, growth and equality Inflation Currency External economic relations Taxes Government debts and government spending Social policy and welfare state analysis 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	A list of required readings will be made accessible at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Andr	é Kaiser, Political Science	

Module	Comparative Analy Exercise)	sis of Political Institution	ns (Lecture and
Number	10009	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	processes. The mod fields of political scie organisations, associ	bility to analyse political de ule prepares students for ence, economy and admin ciations and the media.	a later career in the
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien Minor Political Scien	ce	
Examination Requirements		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Prerequisites for Admission		social science research n	nethods.
Courses	Lecture and exercise		
Language Learning Objectives	In every fourth term, WS 11/12 in English	the course is in English (\).	WS 10/11 in German,
J ,	 Students learn about theoretical paradigms, concepts and methods as applied in the comparative study of institutions. identify differences.and commonalities of institutions. test the empirical validity and logical soundness of applied concepts and determine their scope. apply an extensive range of theoretical and empirical knowledge to current problems and analyses. 		
Contents	 Institutionalism and Neo-institutionalism Veto player theory and theory of veto points Theory of structure-induced equilibrium Problem areas: aggregation of individual preferences, coordination of individual decisions, collective action, delegation relationships with imminent "agency loss", time consistency and "commitments" Endogeneity of institutions and institutional reforms Empirical results of traditional, comparative studies at an international level 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	the term.	dings will be made access	sible at the beginning of
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Andre	é Kaiser, Political Science	

Module	Comparative Social Research			
Number	12010	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		that social action is embed		
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research		
	,	mpirical Social Research		
Examination	Presentation and pape	r:		
Requirements		module has been success		
		in a paper meeting the rec		
		n the mark obtained for the		
Prerequisites for	, ,	al Studies China, Regiona	•	
Admission		Europe and Middle Europe	e: Linear Models	
	Other studies: None			
Courses		Winter term/Summer term		
Language		eld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
	<u> </u>	e general theories about th	e development of	
	countries.			
		al main development and t	the social constitution of	
	different countries.			
	describe and classify countries according to social statistical code			
	numbers and develop hypotheses about their impact on the behaviour			
	of the citizens.			
		explain issues regarding the comparison between macro and micro social variables, in particular between attitudes and social-		
			es and social-	
	demographic code		recording and interpret	
	their results.	evel analytical methods of	regression and interpret	
		f comparisons between cou	untries into theories of	
	social development and discuss possible political conclusions.			
Contents		ered as indicators of the st		
		en countries on the basis		
	amongst others inc		,	
		onditions on individual beha	aviour	
	Testing of macro-hypotheses			
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions			
Teaching and Learning	1 1000 mations and papers propared by students, group discussions			
Methods				
Additional Information	The enrollment to the o	courses takes place in KLIF	PS. The registration for	
	the exam has to take place at the responsible examination office.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term;			
	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Michael			
Member				

Module	Competition Policy		
Number	15603	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term (SS)
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification		ed for an academic career	, activities in consulting,
	associations, admini		
Module is allocated to		Microeconomics, Institution	
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min or oral exam lasting	ng 15-45 min
requirements			
Prerequisites for	none		
Admissions			
Courses	Lecture and exercise		
Language		in German or in English (see KLIPS)
Learning Objectives	Students		
		lern models of competitior	theory and learn how to
	operate with the		
		ons of market power and	natural monopolies,
	together with their effect on welfare		
	understand the necessity, limits and mechanics of government intervention on markets		
		of competition policy onto	important examples of
Contents	regulatory action		via Commonwy the FII
Contents	 Institutional back and USA 	rground: competition polic	y in Germany, the EU
		of market power: dumping	g prices and obstacles of
	market entry	a of manufact manuals, and tale	and compatition
		e of market power: cartels	and competition-
	restricting agree		
	Natural monopolies		
	Regulation of natural monopolies		
A LUC Luc	Regulation of grider		Leaf and a leaf to L. The
Additional Information	The course will be held every week during the lecture period. The		
	course may also take place as block course. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Decreasible Faculty			omico
Responsible Faculty	Pioi. Dr. Felix Hoffle	r, Institute of Energy Econ	Offics
Member			

Module	Computer graphics and visualization algorithms			
Number	75508	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Every Term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualification	Background and app	lication knowledge in com	puter graphics and	
	visualization algorithms			
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scient			
Examination	The examination car	n be in written or oral form	. This will be announced	
requirements	at the beginning of the	ne course. The regular and	d successful preparation	
		a requirement for the adm		
	the exam if this is ex	plicitly announced. Similar	rly, it may be declared to	
	contribute to the exa			
Prerequisites for	Programming Cours	e, Foundations of Comput	er Science 1 and 2,	
Admissions	Practical Course on			
Courses	Lectures and exercis			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	The participants ear	n fundamental knowledge	of 2D and 3D computer	
	graphics, graphical ι	iser interfaces and the vis	ualization of data.	
	Further, they are abl	e to handle complex visua	llization tasks	
	conceptually.			
		ses for master students als		
		ve the student's ability to c		
		problems by conceptual, a		
		cises have the additional p		
	acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills.			
Contents		focus of the course is on (
		-communication. It covers		
	perception and introduces graphical output devices and color systems. Based on rasterized 2D graphics, interaction techniques and graphical			
		xplained. In the scope of		
		rojections, coverings, ligh		
		the course deals with visua		
	subdivided into information visualization and visualization of scientific data. Starting with the visualization pipeline and scientific data types,			
		onstruction of data is cove		
		isual representations is in		
		so be dealt with using con		
		ocally distributed data will		
		rendering as an alternative -dimensional data and virt		
		ary. The exercises are de		
		iter graphics, the impleme		
		oprogramming with apple		
Information about		and understanding of the		
Teaching and Learning		by attendance and theore		
Methods		ce and self-responsible pr		
	exercises is mandate		oparation of the	
Additional Information	On the website of the			
Responsible Faculty	Ulrich Lang			
Member	Chilori Laring			
INCINION				

Module	Computer Science Seminar			
Number	53038	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every Second Term	
		Frequency	Summer Term	
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h	
Qualification	Ability to independer	ntly explore a field of know	ledge and conduct	
	project work which is	close to research.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scient	ence		
Examination		ares a project report and/c	r term paper and gives	
requirements	an oral presentation.			
Prerequisites for		ramming Course, Foundat		
Admissions		actical Course on Program		
		commended. It is also pos		
		o be a requirement for adr	nission if the seminar	
	deals with or is based on the respective field.			
Courses	Introductory lectures on scientific work, independent work and oral			
	presentations of the participants.			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives		n how to expand their kno		
		e and perform an indepen		
_	are able to present and discuss their results in a convincing way.			
Contents	The seminar expands the student's knowledge in a field that is already known to him or her. The participants independently work in a distinct			
	field of knowledge by developing a small project or term paper and			
	presenting it to their	peers.		
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	On the coalesite of the			
Additional Information	On the website of thi			
Responsible Faculty	Institute for Compute	er Science		
Member				

Module	Consumer Behavior			
Number	52002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in	market research companies as	s well as in marketing	
	departments of	f companies.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economi	ic and Social Psychology		
	Major Marketin			
Examination	Written exam la	asting 60 minutes (50%) and pr	esentation (making up	
Requirements	50% of the fina	,		
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledg	ge in economic and social psyc	hology	
Admission				
Courses	Seminar (Sumi	mer term)		
Language	The seminar w	ill be held in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	identify and determine the theoretical foundations of market and			
	consumer psychology.			
	apply their basic knowledge in social psychology to the area of			
	consumer behavior.			
	predict in which way consumers will react to marketing activities of			
		or interpret them.		
	define and	figure out the competing intere	sts of producers and	
	consumers.			
Contents	Social psychology of consumers and of marketing			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, UnivProf. Dr. Erik Hölzl,			
Member	Economic and	Social Psychology		

Module	Contexts of Social Ac	ction		
Number	12006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		ction by means of contexts		
	opportunity structures.			
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research			
Examination	Presentation and pape			
Requirements		module has been success	ful, if students give a	
	presentation and hand	in a paper meeting the req	uirements. The mark of	
	the module results from	n the mark obtained for the	paper.	
Prerequisites for	Media Studies, Region	al Studies China, Regional	Studies Latin America,	
Admission	Regional Studies East	Europe and Middle Europe	e: Linear Models	
	Other studies: None			
Courses		Winter term/Summer term		
Language		eld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
		e.g. Weber) and current (e.	g. Coleman) examples of	
	the application of o			
		thods of hierarchical regre	ssion and its various	
	possibilities of app		was a dawn actic was duct	
		t important concepts (e.g. o		
	Gini coefficient for social inequality) and data sources (e.g. at the			
	OECD) in order to describe countries and their subunits state published examples of context analyses: internationally			
		comparative policy research, internationally comparative research into values and religion, internationally comparative media research, town		
		nunity research, family soc		
	research.	Training Toolsaron, raining soc	nology, oddodion	
		nportant fields of research	in which context analyses	
		for example the influence of		
		/ health, influence of the so		
	school, the influence of the state on how far people are happy with			
	their lives.	•		
Contents	 Institutions and opposite 	portunity structures as cont	exts of social action	
	 Social contexts vie 	wed as regional and organ	isational structuring:	
		nities etc.; schools, compar		
	associations etc.	·		
	 Effects of composit 	tion and context effects		
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions			
Teaching and Learning			·	
Methods				
Additional Information		courses takes place in KLIF		
		lace at the responsible exa		
		e announced at the beginr		
	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Heiner I	Meulemann, Sociology		
Member				

Module	Cooperation Management			
Number	37009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		and international networks	s of companies and	
	organisations.			
Module can be allocate	Minor Self-Help Eco	nomics		
to				
Examination	Presentation (30%)	and paper (making up 70%	% of the final mark)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		ed exercise (Winter term)		
Language Learning Objectives	German			
	 Students identify institutional and functional aspects of cooperative management. recognize specific problem areas of cooperative management. analyse and discuss these problem areas with regard to different economic theories and also theories of social science. apply current management concepts to concrete problem solving and case examples. analyse and discuss the use of function-specific and crossfunctional management tools for problem solving. 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	 Theories and main problem areas of cooperative management Management tools Case studies and problem solving Lecture and discussions combined with students' presentations 			
Additional Information	Lecturer: Dr. Blome-	Drees, Department of Coo	operative Studies	
Responsible Faculty Member	Lecturer: Dr. Blome-Drees, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Hans Jürgen Rösner, Department of Cooperative Studies (bis WS 11/12) UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, (ab SS 2012) (Department of Cooperative Studies)			

Module	Cooperative Bank Network	Sector and Cooperative	Financial Services
Number	37005	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Activities in the bank	sector and in companies	of the cooperative
	financial services ne	etwork.	·
Module is allocated to	Minor Bank Manage Minor Self-Help Eco		
Examination Requirements	Presentation (30%)	and paper (making up 70%	% of the final mark)
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture with integrat	ted exercise (Summer terr	n)
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	 Recognize and define the structure and the economic potential of the cooperative bank sector and the cooperative financial services network in Germany. analyse concepts aiming at the realisation of the cooperative supportive task. compare corporate concepts with a cooperative structure to other legal structures. discuss ways in which problems related to equity capital can be resolved. describe current problems and deal with current theoretical approaches in order to resolve them. 		
Contents	 Concepts of cooperative associations Cooperative bank sector Auditing Cooperative financial services network 		
Information about	The exercise focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation		
Teaching and Learning	techniques; required reading will be announced in time so that students		
Methods	can get prepared.		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. Lecturer: Dr. Ingrid Schmale		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Frank Studies;	k Schulz-Nieswandt, Depa nas Hartmann-Wendels, G	·

Module	Corporate Develop	ment		
Number	29002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Department of corporassistance of execut	rate development, interna ive boards.	l/ external consultancy,	
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Health Economics Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Minor Media Management			
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for		udents are familiar with the		
Admission		International Managemen	t.	
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language		wise, the courses will be h	neld in English.	
Learning Objectives	 Students are familiar with different perspectives and drivers of corporate development. can dentify and define options of action and strategies for the development of companies and the conditions necessary to obtain success. know tools and measures important for the control of innovative activities in companies. apply the tools and concepts that have been acquired in order to analyse as well as to tackle case studies. deal with the ambiguity of real situations and to make reasonable decisions. 			
Contents	 Models of corporate development Strategies of corporate development, direction of growth and shift of boundaries of companies Innovative strategies and innovative management 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture and interactive exercise which is based on case studies; individual courses take place in collaboration with practitioners in companies.			
Additional Information	Required reading wil	I be announced at the beg	ginning of term.	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Mark Ebers, General Business Administration, Corporate Development and Organization			

Module	Corporate Valuation Theory		
Number	21002	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	companies, banks and finance and investment	tion in quantitatively-orient and insurance companies, i ent.	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Minor Finance Minor Asset Management		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min	
Requirements	N		
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and exercise	26	
Language	English	,3	
Learning Objectives	Students use different methods of valuing companies and individual assets analyse annual accounts in order to extract value relevant information recognize different theories explaining M&A-activities and explain them with empirical findings analyse manager interests in mergers and acquisitions.		
Contents	 Equity valuation models (in particular Discounted Cash Flow methods, models of residual income, Multiples approach) Impact of financial policies M&A-activities and defensive strategies Aspects of balancing of accounts and financial realisation of mergers and acquisitions 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture, tutorial		
Additional Information	the term (refer to KL	en exclusively during the fi IPS). Class dates may be art of the term. Required re	announced via KLIPS
Responsible Faculty Member	Univ Prof. Dr. Diete Corporate Finance	er Hess, General Business	Administration,

Module	Current Problems in Theory and Practice of Auditing			
Number	32103	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Insight into current p	roblems in theory and pra	ctice of Auditing	
Module is allocated to	Minor Auditing		-	
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> other examinat	ion forms	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture, exercise or	seminar		
Language	The courses can be	held in German or in Engl	ish (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 gain specific insights into current topics in Auditing. describe, interpret and analyse selected problems in theory and practice of Auditing. 			
Contents	 Updated content 	s will be published in the i	elevant term.	
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university lectures (see KLIPS). The module can be held by (guest) lecturers and can take place as block course. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Christoph Kuhner, General Business Administration, Auditing			

Module	Current Research Questions and Methods in Empirical Regional Research			
Number	50002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in national	and international organisa	ations and companies.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and Social Geography			
Examination	Case Study or writte	n exam lasting 90 min or	presentation (30%) and	
Requirements		0% of the final mark)	, ,	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Project (Summer ter	m)		
Language		ally be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students	,		
Contoute	 discuss current research questions related to regional research and economic geography. elaborate current quantitative and qualitative methods, also with combination of methods, make use of them and identify their range of interpretation. carry out a typical empirical study. analyse their results with EDP programmes and geographic information systems. present their results with different means (texts, graphics and diagrams, cards). 			
Contents	 Clarification of the terms "area" and "region" in the context of the history of science Developments in empirical regional research Analyses of derived statistics Structural measures in regional sciences Primary surveys used to collect quantitative information Qualitative research Combination of methods 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	22			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member		na Fuchs, Economic and		

Module	Customer Relations	ship Management				
Number	22010	Workload	180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Usually every second			
		Frequency	term (Winter term)			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h			
Qualifications	Management positio	ns in marketing, sales, an	d distribution of			
	manufacturing, retailing and service companies					
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing					
	Minor Marketing					
	Minor Retail Management					
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam				
Requirements	Mid-term-test or bloc	k courses possible.				
Prerequisites for	None					
Admission						
Courses	Lecture and tutorial					
Language	The courses will be I	neld in English.				
Learning Objectives	Students					
		een transactional and rela				
		atisfaction-profit chain and	d its implications for			
	managing customers.					
	get to know a basic set of important customer related metrics.					
		and the state of t				
		otentials and limits of an ac	ctive customer			
	management.					
		ition of customer manager	ment in a variety of			
	industries.					
Contents		eoretical and conceptual for				
	How can CRM enhance organisational performance?					
	How does CRM force the interaction between corporate strategy,					
		ructure, supply chain, and	l customer facing front			
	end?					
		rategies implemented?				
		of measuring and managi				
		, customer profitability, an				
	How does one use some of the basic CRM analytic tools?					
	• etc.					
Information about		course will entail both co				
Teaching and Learning		case studies, lectures, and				
Methods	guest speakers with in-depth experience in the field.					
Additional Information		ill be announced in class.				
Responsible Faculty		er Reinartz, General Busi	ness Administration,			
Member	Retailing and Customer Management					

Modules D

Module	Decision Support Systems and Operations Research I			
Number	76101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ta-based and model-base		
		der to support managerial	decision-problems.	
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy			
	Minor Information Sy	/stems		
Examination		exam or a combination of		
Requirements		tivities during the exercise	tests/projects	
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be I	neld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		basic issues concerning d	ecision-making	
	processes.			
		vith (architectural) concep		
		data-based and model-based	sed Decision Support	
	Systems know about the different ways of utilisation of data-based and			
			of data-based and	
		cision Support Systems.	ant Danisian Commant	
	System generate	sic functionalities of difference	ent Decision Support	
		lop simple specific model-	based Decision Support	
	Systems (for some given case studies) with the help of DSS generators.			
Contents	ŭ	n Support Systems and m	odel-based decision	
	support	in Support Systems and in	oder based decision	
		very and Data Mining		
		s and planning languages		
		els and mathematical plar		
Information about				
Teaching and Learning	For some classes texts must be read in advance. These preparations will be checked during the lectures.			
Methods	In some classes, case studies and exercises will be prepared, which			
	will be the object of the papers students will have to write. Students will			
	present their results, which they will analyse and discuss afterwards.			
	There will be an introduction to different DSS generators.			
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg		
Responsible Faculty		Irich Derigs, Information S		
Member	Research	.	· '	

Module	Decision Support Systems and Operations Research II			
Number	76102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		of optimisation models for		
		tical Programming and He	uristics).	
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy			
	Minor Information Sy			
Examination		exam or a combination of		
Requirements		during the exercise/tests/p	rojects	
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise	,		
Language Learning Objectives	The courses will be I Students	neld in German.		
	 construct mathematical programs/optimisation models for issues described in case studies. are acquainted with basic theories and methods for solving mathematical programs. are able to solve models using standard software and to analyse these solutions (post-optimal analysis, sensitivity analysis). are familiar with basic heuristic concepts and methods for efficiently solving complex optimisation models. 			
Contents	 Introduction to mathematical modelling Linear, discrete and combinatorial optimisation Heuristic methods 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	For some classes texts must be read in advance. These preparations will be checked during the lectures. In some classes, case studies and exercises will be prepared, which will be the object of the papers students will have to write. Students will present their results, which they will analyse and discuss afterwards.			
Additional Information	Required reading, subdivided into relevant parts for each class, will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Ulrich Derigs, Information Systems and Operations Research			

Module	Decision Support S	Systems and Operations	Research III	
Number	76103	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Conception, design	and implementation of effe	ective Decision Support	
	Systems.			
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy	ystems		
Examination	Written exam or ora	exam or a combination of	a written exam or oral	
Requirements	exam and activities	during the exercise/tests/p	rojects	
Prerequisites for	Decision Support Sy	stems and Operations Re	search I,	
Admission	Decision Support Sy	stems and Operations Re	search II	
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 are able to develop quantitative concepts of problem solving, such as decision models, in order to tackle issues described in case studies. are able, based on the problem solving concept, to design the dialogue, model and data component of a specific Decision Support System. are able, based on the DSS design, to implement prototypical Decision Support Systems using specific development tools. 			
Contents	 Case studies DSS design, particularly the development of models and model management Implementation 			
Information about	During the courses as well as in the context of independent studies,			
Teaching and Learning		alt with, system designs ar		
Methods		plemented (partly) in group		
		. The presented solutions	are analysed and	
Additional Information	discussed. Required reading, subdivided into relevant parts for each class, will be			
Additional information	announced at the be		is for each class, will be	
Responsible Faculty		Irich Derigs, Information S	vstems and Operations	
Member	Research	e Benge, miermanen e	Joseph and Operations	
Member	Research			

Module	Derivatives			
Number	18002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	On successful comp	letion, students will have o	developed the conceptual	
	foundations and ana	llytical skills to pursue a ca	areer in risk	
	management, asset	management, and financi	al engineering.	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance			
	Minor Finance			
	Minor Asset Manage	ement		
	Minor Bank Management			
Examination		ı 60 min (80%) <i>and/or</i> oral		
Requirements		he final mark if both exam		
		on number of participants)		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		ed exercise sessions (Sur		
Language		eld in German or English	(see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
		with the details of all deriv	atives classes (forwards,	
	futures, swaps,			
		t uses for derivatives, insti		
	derivatives positions, and risks associated with pursuing different			
	derivatives strategies.			
	value standard a	and exotic derivatives.		
	explore how different types of derivatives can be combined to			
	generate specific cash flow patterns.			
		nderstanding of the concep		
	the lecture by solving problem sets and preparing computer-based			
	case studies and short presentations.			
	calculate prices for derivatives under the no-arbitrage theorem.			
	evaluate the consequences of different derivatives strategies for			
	risk management and speculative purposes, both from a cash flow			
	and systematic risk perspective.			
		the assumptions, method		
		olications for different deriv		
		repared presentations the	y communicate	
0.001.001.0	differentiated pro			
Contents	_	egies with derivatives	_	
	-	valuation of forwards, futu	ires, and swaps	
		sis and valuation		
	Financial eng	gineering		
Information about	Ctudonto ore super-	ad to propore colutions for	the provided problem	
	Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem			
Teaching and Learning Methods	sets prior to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are			
Wellious	encouraged to present their solutions in class, and will receive			
Additional Information	feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course.			
Additional information				
	The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the term (see KLIPS).			
Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Dr. Monika Trapp, General Business Administration, Finance			
Member	Can From Dr. World		o	
	I.			

Module	Didactics in Economics and Business Administration			
Number	49302	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(Winter term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Teaching activities in	n vocational schools, com	panies and educational	
	institutions.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec			
		nd Economics Education		
Examination	Oral exam			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		e: Didactics of Economics	(Winter term)	
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	evaluate teaching models against the background of their scientific			
	paradigm and their possible applications.			
	analyse, including basics of Critical Theory, the social prevailing			
	conditions and expectations towards subject-specific teaching models and the norms resulting from them.			
		•		
	are familiar with advantages and disadvantages of teaching			
	methods for economical topics and subjects.			
	draft outlines for teaching economical subject matters.			
		material regarding econo	•	
		aluate curricula from the a	areas of professional	
Contents	ž	her vocational education.		
Contents		teaching models and less		
		es in society and pedagog	ICS	
	Curriculum theo	•		
	Philosophy of so	cience, in particular Critica	Theory	
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	Described as added	II ha anna maad at the Lee	alanda a af tha tana	
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. Managing director, Vocational, Economics and Social Education			
Responsible Faculty	ivianaging director, \	vocational, Economics and	d Social Education	
Member				

Module	Didactics in Information Systems			
Number	49314 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(Winter term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studi	es 120 h	
Qualifications	Development a	nd implementation of teac	hing units in the area of	
	business informatics.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economic	cs Education		
	M. Ed. Minor vo	cational subject Business	Informatics	
Examination	Project			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for Admission	Module Didaction	cs of Vocational Education	1	
Courses	Lecture and exe	ercise Domain-specific Did	dactics of Business	
Language		Il be held in German.		
Language Learning Objectives	Students	ii be neiu iii Geilliali.		
Learning Objectives		ke and problems regardin	g characteristics in business	
		and their necessary didac		
		•	working processes regarding	
		ation of information system		
	•	-	didactical transformations.	
	model typical aspects of business information systems and ERP systems in complex teaching and learning arrangements.			
	design complex teaching and learning arrangements integrating			
		formation systems and EF		
		d design learning / teachir	•	
	order to enable learners to discover business information systems and ERP systems self-directedly.			
	plan specific learning achievements tests.			
	design acts of tools in audoute access an afficulational			
	competences.			
	•		ch on learning and teaching	
		integrate results of resear	cir on learning and teaching	
Contents	processes.Structures and processes of information systems			
Contents		d transformation of proble		
	•	•	ness information systems and	
			less illioithation systems and	
	ERP systems			
	Complex teaching and learning arrangements Testing precedures			
Information about	Testing procedures The everying is project based and will be directed by outbantic and			
Teaching and Learning	The exercise is project-based and will be directed by authentic and			
Methods	typical development tasks. Project tasks can be developed internally or			
Additional Information	externally. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Managing director, Vocational, Economics and Social Education			
Member	indiagning direct	tor, vocational, Loonollilo	S and Social Education	
	1			

Module	Didactics of Vocational Education Programmes		
Number	49303 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	institutions; creation vocational training a	n vocational schools, comp of situated learning-teach nd further education.	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ed	lucation	
Examination	Oral exam		
Requirements			
Prerequisites for Admission	Module Didactics of	Economics	
Courses		e: Didactics of Vocational I	Education Programmes
Language	The courses will be I	neld in German.	
Contents	Students analyse methods and their possible applications to teaching styles that focus on active learning. evaluate characteristics of educational institutions and curricular planning in courses of education. systematise and keep records of their didactic annual planning. reflect on advantages and disadvantages of self-regulated learning. reflect on constructivist approaches considered as the basis of complex learning-teaching arrangements. evaluate and design complex learning-teaching arrangements. analyse model enterprises with respect to didactic and system-theoretical considerations. work with data of companies serving as a basis for a model enterprise. evaluate demands of internal differentiation in the context of complex learning-teaching arrangements. describe elements and demands on situated learning.		
Contents	 Active learning and the respective methods Didactic annual planning Casuistry / case methods / case studies Complex learning-teaching arrangements Situated learning 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	In the exercise, a complex learning-teaching arrangement is to be developed, which the oral exam will be based on.		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. Managing director, Vocational, Economics and Social Education		
Responsible Faculty Member	iviariaging director, v	rocational, Economics and	Social Education

Module	Distribution of Income and Wealth				
Number	15074 Workload 180 h				
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	theory of distribution	work in areas where an unit is helpful (ministries, tractich institutions, media).			
Module is allocated to		Major Economics – Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance Minor Economic Policy and Public Finance			
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	g 60 min or oral examination	on lasting 20 min		
Prerequisites for Admission	Sufficient theoretical knowledge				
Courses	Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Summer term)				
Language	The courses will be held in German.				
Learning Objectives	 Students discuss empirical studies concerned with the distribution of income and wealth. exercise theoretical models explaining the distribution of income and wealth. examine in how far the models can be applied for policy ad-vice. evaluate the models regarding their assumptions and implications from a critical perspective. 				
Contents	 Empirical evidence on the distribution of income and wealth Theoretical models explaining the distribution of income and wealth 				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Active student participation				
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty Member	AOR Dr. André Drost, Center for Macroeconomic Research (CMR)				

Module	Domain-specific Educational Research Projects		
Number	49315	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	(Winter term)
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		et regarding research will b	
		ng. Projects for lesson dev	
		gical development of scho	ols.
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec	lucation	
Examination	Project		
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses		begins before the start of	
1		sly and process based sch	edule
Language	The courses will be I	neld in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
		g concepts based on didac	ctical core elements and
	principles.	-h	
	evaluate lesson observation systematically.		
		pt for a series of lessons.	
	develop a personal stand towards research-based learning.		
	develop a lesson based research questions regarding their own series of lessons.		
	analyse existing concepts and studies of learning and teaching research.		
	develop a research design for their educational research.		
	implement their research design during their practical term.		
	implement their	their teaching concept.	
	evaluate data ga	athered systematically.	
	derive conseque	ences.	
	adjust teaching of	concepts.	
Contents	Classroom mana	agement	
	 Development of 	series of lessons	
	 Teaching and lea 	arning research, lesson re	search
	 Pedagogical dev 	elopment of lessons	
	Research-based learning		
Information about		e passed connected with	
Teaching and Learning	educational tasks will be prepared, coached and reflected.		
Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	Managing director, V	ocational, Economics and	Social Education
Member			

Module	Dynamic Macroeconomics			
Number	15015 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	political parties, rese	or work in the media, the fi earch institutes and other inding of macroeconomics	nstitutions where an	
Module is allocated to	Finance Minor Econ	Macroeconomics, Econon omic Policy and Public Fir	nance	
Examination Requirements	Two written exams lasting 60 min each: The first written exam will take place around the eighth week of the term (making up 10% of the final grade). The second written exam will take at the end of the term (making up 90% of the final grade). In case of very high attendance the first exam will be cancelled. (alternatively only if explicitly announced: oral examination 20min or other examination)			
Prerequisites for Admission	Strong background in Microeconomics			
Courses	Lecture with integrate	ted exercise sessions (Su	mmer term)	
Language	The courses will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	 Students analyse central issues of macroeconomics in models with overlapping generations. describe phenomena specific to overlapping generations. are familiarized with the role of fiscal and monetary policy arising in this structure. apply their knowledge to economic issues. 			
Contents	 Intertemporal market equilibrium Dynamic inefficiency Credit markets Taxes and government debt Endogenous cycles Technological progress Money and inflation in models with overlapping generations 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Peter Funk, Center for Macroeconomic Research (CMR)			

Modules E

Module	E-Commerce			
Number	22012	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management Position	ons in Retailing, CRM and	Marketing	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing	<u> </u>		
	Minor Marketing			
	Minor Retail Manage	ement		
Examination	Written examination	: 60 min., oral exam or ser	minar paper	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The language of this course will be English			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	understand the changing aspects of the socioeconomic			
	environment induced by the Internet and Social Media learn about E-Commerce strategies in a multichannel context			
		with practical implementa		
		mmerce and Social Comm	nerce.	
Contents	Topics:			
	The Internet, Social Media and Social Networks as pillars of E-			
	Commerce			
		e business models and m	0	
		e websites, online security		
	Social Commerce and the future of E-Commerce			
Information about	The pedagogy of the course will entail both conceptual and applied			
Teaching and Learning	elements, including case studies, lectures, and discussions in class.			
Methods				
Additional Information	The topics of this class are subject to change. Relevant readings will			
Decreasible Faculty	be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Dr. Mark Elsner, Business Administration, Retailing and Customer			
Member	Management			

Module	Econometrics			
Number	44007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Econometric analysis	s of linear models.		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation Major Marketing Major Economics - Kernbereich (Core Coourses) Minor Controlling Minor Statistics and Econometrics Methods and Techniques			
Examination		n) <i>or</i> oral exam (20 min) <i>o</i>		
Requirements		ritten exam (60 min) (60% ojects (making up 40% of		
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge of	statistical inference and m	atrix algebra	
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise	,		
Language	If not indicated otherwise, the courses will be held in English, entitled "Econometrics".			
Learning Objectives	 Students Practice to obtain and to deal with data. describe economic issues using linear models. specify variables and the function of regression. Learn about the regression of 0-1-variables. estimate and test parameters as well as making predictions on the basis of the multiple linear model of regression. 			
Contents	Central problem of econometricsData: sources, description, preparation			
	 Multiple linear regression Estimating, testing and making predictions Residual analysis and model selection Binary regression 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	One half of the module will be exercises. Exercises include practical application of the procedures and little projects on the computer.			
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Karl N	Mosler, Economic and Soc	cial Statistics	

Module	Economic and Bus	siness History		
Number	15073	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studi		
Qualifications	•		orical allocation of economic	
	facts, assisting in finding solutions for economic issues arising in enterprises or political institutions.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets			
Woddie is anocated to	Minor Institutions and Markets			
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting 120 min <i>or</i> oral exam			
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		e: Economic History	 Industrialization (Summer 	
Language	term)	hold in Cormon		
Language Learning Objectives	The courses will be Students	neid in German		
Learning Objectives		economic models an	d theories which were applied for	
		of industrialisation.	a theories which were applied for	
	•		s which are necessary to test	
	those theories.		·	
			ncerning the processes of	
	Economic Grow			
Contents		as a European pheno		
		elopment and industria		
		and and industrialisat de and industrialisatio		
	International traInstitutions and) 	
			alisation	
Courses	Technological advances and industrialisation Lecture and exercise: Economic History II – The Economy in the Third			
	Reich (1871-1918) (Winter term)			
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	evaluate the growth of the German Economy in an international			
	context.	interrolation between	a accomomia desisione and	
	·		n economic decisions and and cyclical fluctuations.	
	-		the organisation of companies	
		of economic growth.	and organization or companies	
Contents			from a national and international	
	perspective			
	Business Cycles			
		l and Foreign Trade I		
Courses		rtells, Innovation and		
Courses		e: Economic History rld Economy (Summe	III – Colonies and Development	
Language	The courses will be		<u> </u>	
Learning Objectives	Students			
.	evaluate the eco	onomic development	of Colonies and Development	
	Countries on the	e basis of economic tl	neories and their empirical	
	support.			
			on economic development.	
Contents		ole of companies in e	conomic processes.	
Contents	Political History The long-term in		nn.	
	The long-term inForeign Trade	mpact of Colonial Rei	gii	
	Monetary Policy	,		
			nvestors and Migration	
Information about		parato, mandan		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				

Additional Information	One of the three courses has to be chosen.
	Literature will be announced at the beginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Carsten Burhop, Economic and Business History
Member	

Module	Economic Basics of	f the Railway	
Number	46007	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Internal/ external cor	nsultancy, planning staff, o	departments of logistics.
Module is allocated to	Minor Transport and	Logistics	•
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	90 min or oral exam	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture (Summer ter	rm)	
Language	The lecture will be he	eld in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students develop a deep of the railway integrate the rail show interaction discuss concepts German as well evaluate develop to meet competition establish a conn regard to financi consider market consequences.	economic understanding f way sector into the overall s between them. s and programmes related as at an international leve oments of the market and tion. ection between the railway ng and regulation. access in the local rail tra	I system of transport and I to railway policy at a I. the ability of the market y and the state with
Contents	 Reform of the railway structure and privatisation of the railway Deregulation of the pricing policy and market activities of the railway Market access for third parties Regulation through the Federal Network Agency Travelling expenses and the railway Investment strategies for the railway Competition in the intermodal and intramodal traffic Regionalisation of the local rail traffic Initial public offering of the Deutsche Bahn AG (DB AG) European railway policy 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	·		
Additional Information	Required reading wi	Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty Member		ert Baum, Transport Econo	

Module	Economic History I		
Number	51001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	economic facts, assi arising in enterprises	tative as well as historical sting in finding solutions for or political institutions.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	Business History	
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	120 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses		e: Economic History I - The	ne Industrialization (SS)
Language Learning Objectives	The courses will be I	neld in German.	
	 Students use different economic models and theories were applied for the explanation of industrialisation. judge the quality of data and methods which are necessary to test those theories. Assess the most important facts concerning the processes of Economic Growth in Europe. 		
Contents	 Industrialisation as a European phenomenon Population development and industrialisation Consumer demand and industrialisation International trade and industrialisation Institutions and industrialisation Technological advances and industrialisation 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information		rill be announced at the be	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Carst	en Burhop, Economic and	Business History

Module	Economic History	II	
Number	51002	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		itative as well as historical iding solutions for econom cal institutions.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	d Business History	
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	g 120 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and exercis Reich (1871-1918)	e: Economic History II – Ti (Winter termS)	he Economy in the Third
Language	The courses will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	context interpret the interpret developments of discuss the imp	with of the German Economerrelation between economic growth and cylact of companies and the che process of economic growth and cylact of companies and the che process of economic growth and the conomic grow	nic decisions and clical fluctuations. organisation of
Contents	The Growth of the German Economy from a national and international perspective Business Cycles Monetary, Fiscal and Foreign Trade Policy Companies, Cartells, Innovation and Banks		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information		vill be announced at the be	
Responsible Faculty Member		ten Burhop, Seminar für W chichte Economic and Busi	

Module	Economic History	/ III	
Number	51003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		alitative as well as historical	
		inding solutions for econom	ic issues arising in
	enterprises or polit		
Module is allocated to		nd Business History	
Examination	Written exam lastir	ng 120 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses		se: Economic History III -C	
1		orld Economy (Summer teri	n)
Language	The courses will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students evaluate the economic development of Colonies and Development		
		ne basis of economic theoric	es and their empirical
	support.	neet of Colonial roign on ac	onomia dovolonment
		pact of Colonial reign on ec role of companies in econo	
Contents		•	inc processes.
Contents	 Political History of Colonialism The long-term impact of Colonial Reign 		
		impact of Colonial Reign	
	Foreign Trade Manadam Balia		
	Monetary PolicyMultinational Companies, Financial Investors and Migration		
Information about	Multinational C	ompanies, Financiai invest	ors and Migration
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required readings	will be announced at the be	eginning of the term
Responsible Faculty	Required readings will be announced at the beginning of the term. UnivProf. Dr. Carsten Burhop, Economic and Business History		
Member	S7. 1 101. D1. 041	oton Barriop, Loononillo and	. 2451000 1 110101 y

Module	Economics of Incer	ntives in Organizations	
Number	26002	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	incentive systems we		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Marketing Minor Corporate Development - Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture and exercise		
Language Learning Objectives	The courses will be I Students	neld in English.	
	 develop a strategic understanding about how incentive systems work. analyse economic models. understand how econometric methods are used to analyse performance and compensation data. know practical methods for the implementation of incentive systems and systems of performance measurement. evaluate different incentive systems develop evidence-based management implications 		
Contents	 Moral hazard and the incentive problem Incentives and social preferences Intrinsic motivation The informativeness principle Incentives for multiple tasks Incentives in teams Dynamic incentive problems Subjective performance evaluation 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information	ILIAS).	ent questions are publishe	• `
	Knowledge in econometrics (e.g. modules "Causal Analysis", "Linear Models" or "Advanced Econometrics I or II") is strongly recommended.		
Responsible Faculty Member		Sliwka, General Business A	

Module	Efficient algorithms			
Number	75503	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	Winter Term	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualification	Background and app	lication knowledge of effic	cient algorithms	
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scientification	ence		
Examination	The examination car	be in written or oral form	. This will be announced	
requirements		ne course. The regular and		
	of exercises may be	a requirement for the adm	nission of participants to	
	the exam if this is ex	plicitly announced. Similar	rly, it may be declared to	
	contribute to the exa			
Prerequisites for		e, Foundations of Comput	er Science 1 and 2,	
Admissions	Practical Course on			
Courses	Lectures and exercise	ses		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives		de basic knowledge of the		
		ficient algorithms and the		
		combinatorial problem structures exemplified by prominent problems		
	for which polynomial-time algorithms are known.			
		ses for master students als		
		ve the student's ability to o		
		problems by conceptual, a		
		cises have the additional p		
		ng of communication and		
Contents		for combinatorial optimiza		
	be solved by efficient polynomial-time algorithms. After a short			
		y theory, we cover a selec		
		spanning trees, shortest p		
		matchings in bipartite and	general graphs,	
Information allocat	shortest paths.	and a decident Provided		
Information about		and understanding of the		
Teaching and Learning Methods		by attendance and theoret		
Wethods		ce and self-responsible pr	eparation of the	
Additional Information	exercises is mandate On the website of the			
Responsible Faculty Member	Michael Jünger, Rair	iei ochrader		
	J			

Module	Electronic Business			
Number	77004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	Having the capability	to select and to evaluate	concepts of Electronic	
	Business (E-Busines	ss).		
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy	/stems		
	Minor Information Sy			
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min or oral exam or a	combination of a written	
requirements	exam lasting 90 min	or oral exam and activities	s during the	
	exercise/tests/project	ets		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admissions				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be I	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	understand the str	rategic importance of E-Bu	ısiness.	
	differentiate between	en concepts of E-Busines	SS.	
	understand how E-Business changes organisational processes of			
	companies.			
	evaluate concepts	of E-Business and their a	pplication to different	
	tasks.			
		ne demands that the utilisa		
	systems and cond	epts of E-Business place	on management.	
Contents	Business models	s. strategies		
	Electronic market	, 0		
	 E-Marketing 			
	Mass Customisa	ation		
	Open Innovation			
	Web 2.0, Social Media			
	· ·			
Information about	Data protection and information policy Lecture, exercise and case studies.			
Teaching and Learning		d case studies. dents are expected to prep	ore chart presentations	
Methods				
INICUIOUS	and to also meet other requirements, which will make up part of the final mark. Case studies will be dealt with.			
Additional Information		ll be announced every terr	n	
Responsible Faculty		f Schoder, Information Sys		
Member		i Schouer, information Sys		
MEHIDEI	Management			

Module	Emerging Electronic Business		
Number	76108	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification		, evaluate and implement	
		for (future) Electronic Bus	iness (E-Business).
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy		
Examination		90 min <i>or</i> oral exam <i>or</i> a	
requirements		or oral exam and activities	s during the
	exercise/tests/project		
Prerequisites for Admissions	None, but programm	ning skills are helpful	
Courses	Lecture and exercise	(Summer terms)	
Language	The courses will be I		
Learning Objectives	Students	ileiu iii Geiman.	
Learning Objectives		on scenarios for emerging	tochnology based E
	Business and partly implement them prototypically and present them in class.		
Contents			
Contents			
		context of networked and t of Things" & "Smart Envi	
		sics of relevant technologi	
		elecommunication)	les (amongst others
	 Design and appl 	ications of informatised er	vironments
	Design of intuitive human computer interaction		
	Context-awareness and context-based services		
	 Value added by 	means of information exch	nange and joint use of
	information		
	 Economic, socia 	I and ethical implications of	of ubiquitous, information
	technology	·	
Information about	This course will inclu	ide student projects. Stude	
Teaching and Learning	prototypes or work o	n case studies and applica	ation scenarios. Lecture,
Methods		ons, projects and case stud	dies will take place
	alternatively.		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced every term.		
Responsible Faculty		f Schoder, Information Sys	stems and Information
Member	Management		

Title of Module	Empirical Economics	ics: Methods and Applic	ations in Industrial	
Number	15502	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		or activities in and for gove		
		research institutes or private entities where an understanding of		
	empirical economics			
Module is allocated to		Macroeconomics, Econom	nic Policy and Public	
	Finance			
		icy and Public Finance		
Examination	Written exam: 60 mi	n or oral exam: 20 min		
Requirements			 	
Prerequisites for		f statistics and introductory		
Admission		asic knowledge of econom		
Courses		ed exercise sessions (Sur		
Language		from Winter term 2012 onwards every second semester in Winter term)		
Language	The course will be held in English if not indicated otherwise at the			
Learning Objectives	beginning of the terr	Students		
Learning Objectives		aratanding of the concepts	ual foundations of applied	
	gain a solid understanding of the conceptual foundations of applied micro-econometrics.			
	apply selected regression and estimation methods for cross section and panel data.			
	become familiar with the analysis of individual-level data on the			
	economic behaveconomics and	vior of firms or individuals i related fields.	n the area of industrial	
	analyze and eva	aluate competition, industry	and growth policy.	
Contents		conometric research in	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
		rial economics and related	l areas	
	•	lustry and growth policy		
Information about	Lectures, discussions and possibly student presentations in exercise			
Teaching and Learning	sessions.			
Methods				
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Susanne Prantl, Industrial Economics and Applied			
Member	Microeconometrics,	prantl@wiso.uni-koeln.de	· ·	

Module	Empirical Finance		
Number	21004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	1. Term Winter
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Professional occupation in quantitatively-oriented departments of companies, banks and insurance companies, in particular in the field of finance and investment.		
Examination	Major Finance		
Requirements	Major Accounting an Minor Asset Manage Minor Controlling		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	60 min	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and exercise	es	
Language Learning Objectives	English Students		
	 are familiar with selected econometric methods typically applied in finance. discuss conditions that are necessary in order to apply these methods and also ways to resolve possible issues. draw up regression analyses for selected applications, in the context of exercises and case studies (for example in order to test models of the capital market, to estimate capital costs and to valuate companies). 		
Contents	 Selected econometric methods in particular OLS, FGLS, panel methods and time series models Test procedures in order to assess the quality of the prediction and estimate results Application of regression models to analyse theoretical models and estimate or predict parameters for practical applications 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture, exercise		
Additional Information	the term (refer to KL shortly before the stavia KLIPS.	en exclusively during the fi IPS). Class dates may be art of the term. Required re	announced via KLIPS eading will be announced
Responsible Faculty Member	Univ Prof. Dr. Diete Corporate Finance	er Hess, General Business	s Administration,

Module	Empirical Innovation	on Economics	
Number	15504	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	At least every third term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		emic research and advance	
		r activities in and for resea	
		advanced understanding	of innovation economics
Module is allocated to	is helpful.	Manyanananian Fannan	in Delieus and Dublic
Module is allocated to	Finance	Macroeconomics, Econom	lic Policy and Public
		icy and Public Finance	
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lasti	ng 20 min
Requirements	William Chair lasting	oo miii or orai cxam iastii	19 20 111111
Prerequisites for	Sound intermediate	knowledge in econometric	s and microeconomics is
Admission		nowledge of macroeconom	
Courses		ed exercise sessions (Sur	
Language		neld in English if not indica	
	beginning of the tern	n.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	 gain a profound understanding of theory-based micro-econometric research in innovation economics, for example, research on ideas and knowledge production, the relationship between competition, entry and innovation, adoption and diffusion of technologies, the role of intellectual property rights and science. examine and build on selected innovation-induced growth theories and game-theoretical models of research and development activities in firms. get familiar with relevant econometric methods and data sources. evaluate public policies and institutions relevant to innovation activities. 		
Contents	 Applied micro-econometric and related empirical research in innovation economics. Theoretical foundations, econometric methods and data sources relevant to innovation economics. 		
	 Econometric methods and data sources relevant to innovation economics. Public policy and institutions relevant to innovation activities. 		
Information about	Lectures, discussion	s and possibly student pre	esentations in exercise
Teaching and Learning Methods	sessions.	· .	
Additional Information	Additional information	n will be provided at the b	eginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty		nne Prantl, Industrial Ecor	nomics and Applied
Member	Microeconometrics		

Module	Energy Economics		
Number	35007	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
G. Gaile F Gilling		Frequency	(Winter term)
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification		ed for an academic career	
		strations etc. in the energy	
Module is allocated to		Aicroeconomics, Institution	
	Minor Energy Indust	ry	
	Minor Institutions an	d Markets	
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min or oral exam lasting	ng 15-45 min
requirements			
Prerequisites for	none		
Admissions			
Courses	Lecture and exercise		
Language		in German or in English (see KLIPS)
Learning Objectives	Students		
		chnical, economic and pol	itical basics and
		energy industry.	
		structure of macroeconom	ic energy balance
	statements.		
		cepts and models of the ed	conomics of finite
	resources to the energy industry.		
	analyse the importance of investments and technical progress in the energy sector for the availability of energy resources.		
	analyse the conditions and modes of functioning of competitive		
	pricing in energy markets.		
		ic conditions and the reas	ons for governmental
		different value-added pro	
	energies.		
Contents	•	ne energy industry	
	Fundamentals of energy economics		
		f resource economics	
	Fundamentals of energy policy		
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period.		
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. The		
	module Energy Economics is equivalent to the former module Theory		
	and Politics of Energy Economics. The module is addressed to		
		or knowledge in the field of	
		e is completely covered b	•
		mental Economics and En	
		ot suggest the module <i>En</i>	
	universities.	y completed these or simil	iai modules at other
Responsible Faculty	The state of the s	witsch, Institute of Energy	Fronomics
Member	Di. Onnstan Git	witacii, ilialitute di Lileigy	LOUTIONIOS
MOHIDO			

Module	Energy Law		
Number	35203	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		ed for an academic career	
	industry.	ions, administrations and	many more in the energy
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Econo		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	120 min	
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture		
Language	The lecture will be he Students	eld in German.	
Learning Objectives	 recpgnize legal conditions and the liberalisation of the electricity market and the gas market against the background of the history of law. analyse the regime of regularisations by the Energy Industry Act (2005) and the according ordinance. summarise the main features of legal problems when it comes to the regulation of the energy market. 		
Contents	 Basics of the German energy law Unbundling standards Questions of law regarding grid use Trade and distribution Supervision of energy and possibilities of legal protection 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading wi	old in every week in the le Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty Member	Law (in Summer terr	n Ehricke, LL.M., M.A., End m 2011); g (in Winter term 2010/20	,

Module	Engineering M	lanagement	
Number	76106	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
Ground Formus		Frequency	(Summer term)
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		opment's design and managem	_
Qualifications	Contware devel	opinion s design and managen	iorit.
Module is allocated to	Major Informati	ion Systems	
Examination	Written exam la	asting 90 min or oral exam or a	combination of a
Requirements		sting 90 min or oral exam and	
1		cise/tests/projects	
	, and the second	, ,	
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture and ex		
Language		ill be held in German or in Engl	ish.
Learning Objectives	Students		
		h software development's mana	
		h software development's desig	n areas, instruments and
	opportunities.		
	are familiar with software development's quantitative management		
	tools.		
	evaluate and plan case-based organisational measures.		
	structure and analyse case studies in group work present and discuss possible solutions for case studies.		
0			
Contents		nd software services markets a	ind their mechanisms
	Development goals		
	•	on of the development process	
		ent regarded as systematic con	
		ent regarded as adaptive, evolu	
	_	f uncertainty and requirements'	dynamics
		anagement	
	Quality management		
	Process standards		
Information about		ses, texts must be read in advar	
Teaching and Learning	will be checked during the classes. In several classes, case studies		
Methods	and exercises will be prepared and presented in student teams. The		
	results are discussed and analysed afterwards.		
Additional Information		ng will be announced at each te	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis, Department of Information Systems and		
Member	Systems Devel	lopment	

Module	Enterprises, Markets and Strategies			
Number	25001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		es in media companies (T		
		service providers) as well		
		development, controlling,		
		s and competitions; project area of new media; IS and		
	technologies.	area or new media, is and	rtelecommunication	
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Manage	ement		
module is anotated to		velopment – Strategy, Org	anisation and Human	
	Resources	olopinoni Gualogy, Grg	amedien and naman	
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min/ oral exam		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		e (usually every Summer t	erm)	
Language	The courses will be h	neld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		the spectrum of the media		
	as with their rele	on companies which are a	active in Germany as well	
		vant markets. : business models and are	able to evaluate	
	strategies of specific companies on the basis of strategic concepts they have practised.			
Contents		erent media and departme	nts of telecommunication	
	Selected companies and establishments, according rules and			
	potentials			
	Economic particularities of the media and telecommunication			
	markets and business models			
	Courses of business and management activities in different media,			
		nunication industries and c		
Information about		e, individual case studies,	interaction, and	
Teaching and Learning	discussion			
Methods Additional Information	ununu matma umi ka alm	do.		
Responsible Faculty	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de UnivProf. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A., General Business			
Member	Administration, Media and Technology Management			
MEUDE	Administration, Media and Technology Management			

Module	Environmental Economics and Policy			
Number	35202	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ed for an academic career		
	et cetera) in the area	ations, associations, cons a of environmental policy.	ulting, and companies (
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Econo			
Examination	Paper and presentat	tion (both in English)		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language Learning Objectives	The courses as well	as the exams will be in Er	nglish.	
Contents	 learn theories of environmental economics evaluate the diverse instruments of environmental policy in view of economic and political criteria. analyse environmental and resource problems in different spatial dimensions (local to global) as well as the appropriate economic and regulative tools. evaluate the interaction of environmental economics with economic policy. use spoken and written English in the context of professional economics. 			
Contents	 Models of environmental economics and principles of environmental policy Tools for local, national and global protection of the environment and the climate Environmental policy and employment/ environmental policy and competition; environmental policy and public finances 			
Information about		end both courses on a reg		
Teaching and Learning Methods	preparations will be	checked during the lecture	es.	
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty Member	Dr. Michael Thöne, I	Public Economics		

Module	Environmental Eco	onomics and the Energy	Industry
Number	35009	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	(Summer term)
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification		ed for an academic career	
	associations, admin	istrations etc. in the energy	y industry
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Econo		
Examination	Written exam lasting	g 60 min or oral exam lastii	ng 15-45 min
requirements			
Prerequisites for	Students should be	familiar with the contents of	of the module <i>Energy</i>
Admissions	Economics		
Courses	Lecture and exercis		
Language	Courses will be held	l in German or in English (see KLIPS)
Learning Objectives	Students		
	are familiar with theories and instruments related to environmental		
	economics and apply them to the energy industry.		
		elopment of the global ene	
		emissions as well as inter-	
	climate protection in an economic context.		
	understand the economics of renewable sources of energies and		
	evaluate instruments aiming at their further extension.		
Contents	Models of environmental economics		
	Global instruments for climate protection		
	Promotion of renewable energies		
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period.		
		ill be announced at the beq	
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. Dietmar Lind	lenberger, Institute of Ener	gy Economics
Member			

Module	Ethics of the Health Care System		
Number	84004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		ructures and opportunities	for action with respect
	to ethical implication		
Module is allocated to	Major Health Econor		
	Minor Health Econor		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture (Winter term		
Language	The lecture will be he	eld in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	define different forms of justice and their theoretical prerequisites.		
	analyse structure	es in the health care syste	m against this
	background.		
	identofy question	ns of justice in certain area	as of medical action.
	compare the eth	ical implications of differer	nt types of health care
	systems.		
	discuss question	is concerning the allocatio	n of resources in the
	health care system.		
Contents	Theory of justice, distributive justice		
	 Solidarity princip 	le	
	Reforms of health care systems in other countries with regard to		
	ethical implications		
	Euthanasia, organ transplantation, high level medicine and similar		
	areas	-	
Information about	Students present and discuss their topics.		
Teaching and Learning	· ·		
Methods			
Additional Information		I be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christiane Woopen, Research Centre in EthicsInstitute for the		
Member	History of Medicine a	and Medical Ethics	

Module	European Social	Policy		
Number	41003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term (winter term)	
Attendance	45 h	Independent Studies	135 h	
Qualifications		ead of associations/consulta		
quamoutono		ared for the preparation of a		
Module is allocated to	Major Health Ecor Minor Social Polic	nomics		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasti	ng 60 min or oral exam last	ing 20 min	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	and Social and He	rated tutorial: European law ealth Care Services (Winter		
Language Learning Objectives	German or English Students	า		
	 Describe and explain the history of European social policy. theoretically oriented become familiar with the different aspects of European social policy. consider European social policy as a shared competence within the multilevel system of the EU between contract and constitution. recognize the evolutionary dynamics of the European Single Market. trace back the topic to a general theory of social policy. analyse the European project in a multidisciplinary way. 			
Contents	 the European Union: from an economic, legal, political science and socio-cultural point of view European Single Market and social policy Social policy, division of competences, institutional architecture of the European Union between international law and constitutional law and between contract and constitution, the role of the European Court of Justice and of other actors Coordinated industrial law and social law, structural funds, Open Method of Coordination, Public Service of General (Economic) Interest, social rights Third sector, social capital, psychology of the European acceptance, cultural differences, historical path analyses 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	acceptance, cultural differences, historical path analyses During the lecture as well as during several separate tutorial sessions, students are required to comment on and to discuss the recommended reading as well as current academic debates in European Social Policy.			
Additional Information	Compulsory reading: Part of the literature has to be dealt with before the beginning of and during the lecture, and the other part towards the end of the lecture.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Social Policy			

Module	Evidence-based He	ealth Care	
Number	53062	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Understanding of the implications for actor	e development of health cars.	are policy and its
Module is allocated to	Major Health Econor		
Examination Requirements	Presentation/ paper		
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Advanced Seminar		
Language	The advanced semination Students	nar will be held in German	
Learning Objectives	 identify the prevailing conditions in which decisions related to health care policy are embedded and also consider economic as well as institutional conditions. make use of the theoretical principles of allocation and distribution and connect them to medical and/or epidemiological methods and contents. analyse and evaluate current decisions related to health care policy. come up with options for future decisions. 		
Contents	 Allocation and distribution in the health care system Theory of economic policy and welfare economics The behaviour of providers and consumers in health provision Market effects and market imperfections Actors and institutions of health care policy Legislative processes 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	PD Dr. M. Lüngen, UnivProf. Dr. med. Dr. sc. (Harvard) K. W. Lauterbach, Health Economics and Clinical Epidemiology		

Module	Experimental Economics		
Number	15031	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	economic and strate on decision theory.	al, descriptively relevant p gic situations of decision-r	making and their impact
Module is allocated to	Minor Institutions an		ns and Markets
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture and exercise	9	
Language		held in German or English	n (see KLIPS).
Learning Objectives	Lecture: Experimental Economic Research Students evaluate economic theories against the background of experimental evidence distinguish regularities and principles of human economic behaviour, such as cognition, adaptation, emotion, reputation, and motivation, regarding situations of decision-making under uncertainty, in coordination and cooperation games, as well as in negotiations apply insights from experimental economic research to questions concerning market design, etc are introduced to the state of the art in experimental economics research. Exercise: Experimental Economic Research Students discuss and develop economic experiments in small groups conduct experiments on their own, analyse the results using appropriate statistical methods, and present them in class are introduced to software tools used for recruiting participants and gather first experience in programming economic experiments.		
Contents	Experimental methods in economics		
	Regularities and principles of human economic behaviour		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information		ing will be announced at t	he beginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Axel	Ockenfels, Economics	

Modules F

Module	Fields of Competer	nce		
Number	86108	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students are able to	work in hospitals, associa	itions, health insurance	
	companies and mini	stries, and particularly in d	lomains related to health	
	economics.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine			
Examination	Written exam (60 mi	n.) or oral exam or paper		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		I stuidy medicine and exer	rcise	
Language	The courses will be	neld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse the sym	ptoms that are described t	further down from	
	different perspectives.			
	describe the genesis of the diseases and also main features of			
	their treatment.			
	evaluate preventive measures.			
	analyse and evaluate medical consequences but also			
	consequences related to health care policy and health economics.			
Contents	High blood pressure			
	 Heart attack 			
	 Metabolic syndrometer 	ome		
	Angina pectoris			
	Diabetes			
	Cardiac insufficiency			
Information about		,		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading wi	Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	Dr. Stephanie Stock, Health Economics and Clinical Epidemiology			
Member	<u> </u>			

Attendance Attendance Attendance Aualifications On successful completion, students will have developed the conceptual foundations and analytical skills to manage fixed income instruments and portfolios in asset management, treasury, risk management, banking, and insurance applications. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Bank Management Minor Insurance Management Minor Insurance Management Minor Insurance Management Minor Insurance Management Minor Bank Management Minor B	Module	Fixed Income I	Management		
Attendance 60 h Independent Studies 120 h On successful completion, students will have developed the conceptual foundations and analytical skills to manage fixed income instruments and portfolios in asset management, treasury, risk management, banking, and insurance applications. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Asset Management Minor Bank Management Minor Insurance Minor Mino	Number	16102	Workload	180 h	
Attendance Qualifications On successful completion, students will have developed the conceptual foundations and analytical skills to manage fixed income instruments and portfolios in asset management, treasury, risk management, banking, and insurance applications. Major Finance Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Minor Insurance Management Written exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants) None Admission Courses Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. • determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities and portfolios. • explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. • obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. • tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. • understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. • calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. • balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure in professional risk management. • represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presenta they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Contents Information about Treaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Additional Information The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the	Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
On successful completion, students will have developed the conceptual foundations and analytical skills to manage fixed income instruments and portfolios in asset management, treasury, risk management, banking, and insurance applications. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Asset Management Minor Bank Management Minor Insurance Management Minor Insurance Management Minor Insurance Management Written exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants) Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strate discussions. In independently prepared presents they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Contents Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets fixed income valuation models Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio management I			Frequency		
foundations and analytical skills to manage fixed income instruments and portfolios in asset management, treasury, risk management, banking, and insurance applications. Major Finance Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Minor Insurance Management Written exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants) Prerequisites for Admission Courses Language Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. talior fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure: professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presente they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the course. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course.	Attendance	60 h	60 h Independent Studies 120 h		
mountains a seet management, treasury, risk management, banking, and insurance applications. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Asset Management Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Minor Insurance Minor Mi	Qualifications				
insurance applications. Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Asset Management Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Wirten exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants) Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) Language The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. calculate represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentations they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Texed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional inf		foundations and	l analytical skills to mana	ge fixed income instruments and	
Module is allocated to Major Finance Minor Asset Management Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Minor Insurance Management Written exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants) Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) Language The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. • determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities and portfolios. • explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. • obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. • tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. • understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. • calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. • balance expected return opportunities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. • balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure professional risk management. • represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presente they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents • Types of fixed income securities • Fixed income fundamentals • Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management • Fixed income portfolio strategies • Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions.		portfolios in ass	portfolios in asset management, treasury, risk management, banking, and		
Minor Asset Management Minor Bank Management Minor Bank Management Written exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants) Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) Language The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure in professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presente they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Fixed income fundamentals Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Areading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		insurance applic	cations.	-	
Minor Bank Management Minor Insurance Management Minor Insurance Management Written exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants)	Module is allocated to				
Examination Requirements Written exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants) Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) Language The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tallor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presenta they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Reixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income valuation models Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio management information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Additional Information Areaing list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
Examination Written exam lasting 60 minutes (80%) and/or oral exam / presentation (making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants)					
(making up 20% in the final mark if both examination requirements are us depends on number of participants) Prerequisites for Admission					
Description					
Prerequisites for Admission Courses Language The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. • determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities and portfolios. • explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. • obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. • tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. • understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate • enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. • calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. • balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. • represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presenta they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents • Types of fixed income securities • Fixed income fundamentals • Risks associated with fixed income investment • Term structure of interest rates • Fixed income valuation models • Fixed income valuation models • Fixed income valuation models • Fixed income portfolio strategies • Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Additional Information	Requirements			examination requirements are used -	
Admission Courses Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) Language The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed income securities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. it tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presenta they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Fixed income redrivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income redrivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income redrivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Additional Information Trecourse may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		•	nber of participants)		
Lecture with integrated exercise sessions (Winter term)		None			
The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS). Students					
Students comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed incosecurities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presente they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
comprehend the different types of risks associated with investing in income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed incosecurities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presenta they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the			be held in German or Er	nglish (see KLIPS).	
income securities. determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed incosecurities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure in professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentate they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the	Learning Objectives				
determine the impact of interest rate shifts on the value of fixed incosecurities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentately take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	risks associated with investing in fixed	
securities and portfolios. explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentative take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
explore different fixed income derivatives and their applications for management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presents they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the				te shifts on the value of fixed income	
management. obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presenta they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Feaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Areading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the			-		
obtain in-depth knowledge of model-based fixed income securities, portfolios, and derivatives valuation. tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presenta they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information Additional linformation The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		·		vatives and their applications for risk	
portfolios, and derivatives valuation. • tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. • understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate • enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. • calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. • balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. • represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentate they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents • Types of fixed income securities • Fixed income fundamentals • Risks associated with fixed income investment • Term structure of interest rates • Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management • Fixed income valuation models • Fixed income portfolio strategies • Fixed income portfolio strategies • Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		_			
tailor fixed income portfolios to different investment objectives. understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibrity models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presents they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
understand and compare fixed income portfolio management strate enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presents they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		•			
enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentate they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information Additional Information Additional Information the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Areading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
lecture by solving problem sets, preparing computer-based case studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presents they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
studies, and giving short presentations. calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentathey take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		enhance their understanding of the concepts and skills acquired in the			
calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibri models and the no-arbitrage theorem. balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presents they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
models and the no-arbitrage theorem. • balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. • represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentate they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents • Types of fixed income securities • Fixed income fundamentals • Risks associated with fixed income investment • Term structure of interest rates • Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management • Fixed income valuation models • Fixed income portfolio strategies • Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		studies, and giving short presentations.			
models and the no-arbitrage theorem. • balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. • represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentate they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents • Types of fixed income securities • Fixed income fundamentals • Risks associated with fixed income investment • Term structure of interest rates • Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management • Fixed income valuation models • Fixed income portfolio strategies • Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		•			
 balance expected return opportunities and risks in order to ensure a professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentating they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the 		calculate prices for fixed income securities with the help of equilibrium			
professional risk management. represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentation they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		models ar			
represent the advantages and disadvantages of different investment strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentathey take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the course.		 balance e 	xpected return opportuni	ties and risks in order to ensure a	
strategies in team discussions. In independently prepared presentathey take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		profession	nal risk management.		
they take on different point of views and give a recommendation for final course of action. Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		 represent 	the advantages and disa	dvantages of different investment	
final course of action. Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		strategies	in team discussions. In i	ndependently prepared presentations	
Contents Types of fixed income securities Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		they take	on different point of view	s and give a recommendation for a	
Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		final cours	se of action.		
Fixed income fundamentals Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		 			
 Risks associated with fixed income investment Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the 	Contents				
 Term structure of interest rates Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the 					
 Fixed income derivatives and their use for risk management Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the 				ne investment	
 Fixed income valuation models Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the 					
 Fixed income portfolio strategies Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the 				ir use for risk management	
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Fixed income portfolio management Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Students are expected to prepare solutions for the provided problem sets to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		Fixed income portfolio strategies			
Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		Fixed income	come portfolio managem	ent	
Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions. A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		<u> </u>			
Methodssolutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions.Additional InformationA reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course.The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
Additional Information A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the		to the integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present their			
The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the					
	Additional Information				
l (see KLIPS).			be taught exclusively in	the first or the second part of the term	
		(see KLIPS).			
	Responsible Faculty	JunProf. Dr. M	lonika Trapp, General Bu	siness Administration, Finance	
Member	Member				

Module	Forensic Fundame	ntals including Medical \	/ocational Studies	
Number	86102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Classification of med	dical activities from a juridi	cal point of view.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Medical Scien	ices		
Examination	Written exam			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture (Winter term			
Language	The lecture will be h	eld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 analyse health economic and medical ways of acting caught between the areas of tension medicine and law. discuss implications due to civil and criminal law when it comes to medical errors and negligence. learn what has to be borne in mind when dealing with the print media, the TV and interviews. show in how far the duty of documentation is important and explain the right to inspect medical files. 			
Contents	 Medicine and law considered as areas of tension Information about and consent to medical interventions Medical errors and negligence treated in the civil and criminal law Dealing with the print media, the TV and interviews Euthanasia Obligation to secrecy Duty of documentation, right to inspect medical files 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Markus A.	Rothschild		

Modules G

Module	Global Competition	n in the Aviation Industry	1
Number	30004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		l consultancy, planning sta	aff.
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain		
		velopment - Strategy, Orga	anisation and Human
	Resources		
	Minor Traffic and Lo		
Examination		(50%) and written exam (n	naking up 50% of the
Requirements	final mark)		
Prerequisites for		already attended one of the	
Admission		gement I", "Supply Chain	
		and Management Science anagement Science II", "L	
		s" or "Strategic Alliances a	
Courses	Seminar (Winter terr		na Networks .
Language	The seminar will be		
Learning Objectives	Students	noid in Englion.	
2509 05,00000		it issues of the internationa	al air transport in group
	presentations.		ar arr transport in group
	•	specific knowledge about t	the international aviation
	industry.		
	comprehend the	e practical relevance of the	eoretical concepts of air
	transport manag	ement with the aid of case	e studies and guest
	lectures of pract		
	enhance their intercultural skills given the participation of		
	international stud		
Contents		th issues of strategic mana	
		f the aviation industry. The	course aims at
		e in the following areas:	of civiling a civil cuts of
		the economic foundations	or airlines, airports as
		dustry as a whole	of cirlings and cirports
	-	sessment of future actions	
		re challenges of transport	
	 Presentation of theoretical concepts by taking into consideration the empirical field 		
Information about			est lectures of
Teaching and Learning	Case studies, presentations in groups and guest lectures of practitioners.		
Methods	F. 30.110101		
Additional Information	The schedule of the course will be announced at the beginning of the		
		omepage or by putting up	0 0
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Herbert Baum, Transport Economics;		
Member		c. Werner Delfmann, Gen	eral Business
	Administration, Busin	ness Policy and Logistics	

Module	Governance and Policy-Making in the Multi-Level-System of the EU (Lecture and Exercise)			
Number	10016	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Students are prepa	red for activities in Germar	and European	
	administrative depa	artments, in associations, th	ne media and sciences.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scie	nce		
	Minor Political Scie	nce		
Examination	Written exam lastin	g 60 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be	held in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
Contonto	 comprehend basic theoretical and conceptual approaches of the multi-layered system of the European Union. classify in a systematic order different modes and types of governing in the European Union. analyse the institutional and procedural aspects of policy making of the European Union. discuss current and relevant academic debates about pivotal issues and areas of policy in the European Union. 			
Contents	 The multi-layered system of the European Union: theoretical and conceptual approaches Types of governing in the European Union: national and European perspectives Central fields of action and policy in the European Union The European Union in the international system 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels, Political Science; Contact:			
Member	Katnarina Eckert M	.A., Political Science		

Module	Graph Theory		
Number	75504	Workload	270 h
Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	(Winterterm 13/14)
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h
Qualification	Background and app	olication knowledge of gra	ph theory
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Sci	ence	
Examination		n be in written or oral form	
requirements		ne course. The regular and	
		a requirement for the adm	
		plicitly announced. Simila	rly, it may be declared to
	contribute to the exa		_
Prerequisites for		e, Foundations of Comput	ter Science 1 and 2,
Admissions	Practical Course on		
Courses	Lectures and exercis	ses	
Language	German		
Contents	The participants acquire fundamental techniques to solve discrete problems with graph theoretic models. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. The course covers a selection of the following topics: - directed and undirected graphs - connectivity, circuits and cuts - planarity and duality - Eulerian graphs - shortest paths, flows, matchings: duality and algorithms - vertex and edge colorings, chromatic polynomials - perfect graphs - random graphs, connections to Ramsey numbers - properties of almost all graphs, threshold functions		
Information about	Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course		
Teaching and Learning	cannot be achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only.		
Methods	Hence, the attendant exercises is mandate	ce and self-responsible pr ory.	reparation of the
Additional Information	On the website of this course		
Responsible Faculty Member	Rainer Schrader		

Modules H

Title of Module	Heterogenous Age	nt Models			
Number	15503	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency	-		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications		emic research and advanc			
	Qualifies students for work in the financial sector, in research institutes				
	and other institutions where an advanced understanding of				
	macroeconomics is I				
Module is allocated to		Macroeconomics, Econom	ic Policy and Public		
	Finance				
		cy and Public Finance			
Examination		g 90 min <i>respectivly</i> writte	n Take Home Exam <i>or</i>		
Requirements	oral exam lasting 20				
	Exercises and project	cts will be considered in th	e final grade.		
Prerequisites for					
Admission					
Courses	Lecture and exercise				
Language	Courses will regularl	y be held in English.			
Learning Objectives	Students				
		and computationally part			
		mption and savings and g			
	_	conomic models with hete	erogeneous agents.		
	apply these models for policy analysis.				
	 read and interpret research papers. receive a formal education that brings them to the boundaries of				
		on dynamic macroeconor	mics / dynamic public		
	finance.		No. 1 and Marthal		
		s with the programming la			
Contents		exercises and problem se			
Contents	-	m (PE): Perfect Insurance			
		m (PE): Deterministic life-			
	PE: Stochastic life cycle models, self insurance				
		ium (GE): Deterministic re	presentative agent		
	models				
		c overlapping generations			
		Aiyagaari-Bewley-Huggett	models with		
	idiosyncratic risk				
	GE: Stochastic OLG models with idiosyncratic risk				
	GE models with aggregate risk				
Information object	Discussion of res				
Information about	Problem sets: "simpl				
Teaching and Learning Methods	Projects: up to 4 longer projects				
Additional Information	Locture Notes				
Additional information	Lecture Notes				
Responsible Faculty	Univ -Prof Dr Alexa	nder Ludwig, Center for M	Jacroeconomic Research		
Member	(CMR)	inder Eddwig, Center 101 IV	iacioeconomic Nesealch		
INCHIDE	(Civila)				

Modules I

Module	Income Tax Law		
Number	45002	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Assessment of inco companies and indu	me tax issues especially in	tax consulting
Module is allocated to		nd Taxation and Taxation	
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	g 120 min	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and exercis	e (Winter term)	
Language	The courses will be	held in German.	
Learning Objectives	 Students judge the history and the system of the income tax law. controvert the personal income tax liability and the income tax base. understand the determination of income, the distinction of the different income categories and the personal deductions. are familiar with the International and European law references of the income tax. illustrate procedural law aspects. 		
Contents	Income Tax ActDiscussion of concrete examples		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Exercise with exem	plary cases	
Additional Information Responsible Faculty Member	Slides are available UnivProf. Dr. Joha	nna Hey, Institute for Tax	Law, Faculty of Law

Module	Industrial Economics			
Number	15501	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	industrial organization		•	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets Major Corporate Development – Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Health Economics Minor Energy Industry Minor Institutions and Markets			
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lastii	ng 20 min	
Prerequisites for Admission	Basic knowledge of	microeconomics and game	e theory	
Courses	Lecture and problem	sets (Winter term)		
Language	The courses will be I	held in English.		
Learning Objectives	 Students are made familiar with concepts and tools in the theory of industrial organisation. Analyse markets with a small number of firms (monopoly and oligopoly) Analyse the economics of different types of firms' strategies explore recent developments in the fields. 			
Contents	 (monopoly and oligopoly Types of firms' strategies: Pricing strategies, such as price discrimination, competition in prices, and competition in quantities Non-pricing strategies, such as product differentiation, innovation, information transmission, and advertising Anti-competitive strategies, such as collusion, horizontal mergers, vertical restraints, and exclusion 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	During the lecture, key methods and results are formally presented. In the problem sets, selected issues are dealt with in more depth and detail.			
Additional Information	Relevant literature and required reading will be announced during the lectures.			
Responsible Faculty Member		ambach, Ph.D., Economic	es	

Module	Industry and Competition Analysis			
Number	25003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activities in media companies (TV, radio, print, telecommunication, service providers) as well as in marketing, distribution, product development, controlling, event management; analyses of industries and competitions; project and innovative management in the area of new media; IS and telecommunication technologies.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Man	agement		
Examination Requirements		I exam/ presentation (weight	s vary in the final mark)	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Seminar			
Language		be held in German or in Engl	lish (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	 Students are familiar with different media, IS and telecommunication markets. analyse industries and competitive situations on the basis of different strategic concepts. develop and evaluate corporate strategies and strategies of products in competitive situations. have good command of a particular communication of the context description, its analysis and evaluations. 			
Contents	 Economic concepts of the analysis of industries and competitions Application of concepts to selected media, IS and telecommunication technologies, markets and companies 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture, case studies, concrete examples, exercises, interaction, and discussion			
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koe			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A., General Business Administration, Media and Technology Management			

Module	Information Manag	ement		
Number	76107	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	Management activiti	es in the IT field		
Module is allocated to	Major Information Systems			
	Minor Information S	ystems		
	Minor Media Management			
Examination		g 90 min <i>or</i> oral exam <i>or</i> a		
requirements	exam lasting 90 min	or oral exam and activitie	es during the	
	exercise/tests/project	ets		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admissions				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		the connection between i	nformation management	
	and the compan			
		ain the productivity parado	ox of IT and approaches	
	aiming at resolv	O .		
			nent is motivated and how	
		from a historical point of		
	are able to explain and discuss basic terms, different			
	complementary models, important approaches as well as the			
	current state of information management.			
	understand and are familiar with tasks in the context of IT			
	Governance.			
	get to know that knowledge management is an important field of application of information management.			
Cantanta				
Contents		- role and contribution to		
	Concepts and development of information management Transparence			
	IT Governance	Otrada dia Aliana and		
		Strategic Alignment		
	IT Processes			
	IT Organisation			
	IT Controlling			
	Outsourcing			
	IT Compliance			
	Knowledge management			
	Role of the CIO			
In Comment on the control of	New trends		11 / 11	
Information about		eir knowledge about the s		
Teaching and Learning	means of case studi	es, discussions, and exer	CIS e S.	
Methods	Demoired as a disc.	Il be ennemeral array (co		
Additional Information		Il be announced every ter		
Responsible Faculty		f Schoder, Information Sy	sterns and information	
Member	Management			

Module	Information problem	ms in health care market	's
Number	15033	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Students acquire know	owledge of analytical meth	nods of health economics
	and apply them.		
Module is allocated to	Major Health Econor		
	Minor Health Econor		
		licroeconomics, Institution	s and Markets
	Minor Institutions and		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min or oral exam lasting	ng 20 min
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture and exercise (Summer term)		
Language	The courses will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	recognize methods of economics of information in the area of		
	health economics.		
	acquire, by doing so, a range of tools assisting in answering issues		
	related to health		
Contents		lems arising in the patient	
		lems arising in the relatior	nship medical provider -
	patient relationsh	•	
	Interaction: medical provider - patient - insurance		
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D., Economics		
Member			

Module	Institutional Economics			
Number	16003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management in ban	ks and other financial serv	rices	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance Major Accounting and Taxation Minor Finance Minor Bank Management			
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Requirements	_			
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture with integrat	ted exercise sessions (Sm	mer term)	
Language	The courses will be	held in English.		
Learning Objectives	 are familiar with the particularities of the relationship between banks and borrowers. apply models oriented towards institutional economics to issues of banking operations. analyse the tasks which banks perform within a fiscal system. analyse different bank products that are offered. assess the reasons why financial intermediaries exist. 			
Contents	 Overview of the German banking system Functions of transformations Theory of financial intermediaries Theory of credits Theory of deposit contracts 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Wendels, T., Pfingst	J.C.: Microeconomics of Een, A., Weber, M.: Bankbe	etriebslehre, 4. Aufl. 2007	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Thom Administration, Bank	nas Hartmann-Wendels, G k Management	ieneral Business	

Module	Instructional Desig	n for teaching		
Number	49316	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(summer term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		of the media and in the fie		
	in educational institutions and publishing houses.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec			
Examination	Written exam lasting	45 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture: Instructiona			
		nal Design for Teaching ((Summer term)	
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		ticularities related to issue		
		edia in the context of subject		
		requirements of self-orgar		
		ce between operational, pe		
		media and the prevailing ducational institutions.	conditions of their	
			gulation support and	
	reflect on the relationship between self-regulation, support and instructions with respect to the different ways media and material			
	can be used.			
	find out about the availability of the media at hand and test in how			
	far they can be used in specific applications.			
	are familiar with methods and techniques of didactic reduction and			
	transformation.			
	develop teaching texts, criticise and improve them.			
		aterial for the needs of oth		
	evaluate the qua	ality of school books and the	neir potential application	
	in different educ	ational courses.		
	differentiate and	design material regarding	the use in teaching and	
	assessment.			
Contents	 Ability to handle 			
	 Material develop 			
	 Analysis of target 	et groups		
	Text book analysis			
	 Self-regulated le 	earning in contexts of e-Le	arning	
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		ll be announced the begin		
Responsible Faculty	Managing director, \	ocational, Economics and	d Social Education	
Member				

Module	Instructional Design	n for training		
Number	49204	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(summer term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in the area of the media and in the field of material production			
	in vocational trainings and seminars.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ed			
	Minor Vocational an	d Economics Education		
Examination	Written exam lasting	g 45 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture: Instructiona	al Design		
		onal Design for Training		
Language	The courses will be			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	systematise par	ticularities related to issue	s of the instructional	
		edia in the context of subje		
	models and the	requirements of self-organ	nised learning.	
	make a differen	ce between operational, p	edagogical and technical	
	demands on the media and the prevailing conditions of their			
	applications in educational institutions.			
	find out about the availability of the media at hand and test in how			
	far they can be used in specific applications.			
	are familiar with	methods and techniques	of didactic reduction and	
	transformation.			
	develop teachin	g texts, criticise and impro	ove them.	
	adapt present m	naterial for the needs of ot	her target groups.	
	discuss develop	ment and types of e-learing	ng.	
	develop a learning unit in a learning platform and take into account			
	didactical as well as technical criteria.			
	reflect on the relationship between self-regulation, support and			
	instructions with respect to the different ways media and material			
	can be used.			
	analyse potentia	al applications for web que	ests.	
Contents	 Ability to handle 	the media		
	 Material develop 	oment		
	Analysis of target groups			
	Text book analysis			
	Self-regulated learning in contexts of e-Learning			
Information about	Ĭ	<u> </u>		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty		Vocational, Economics and		
Member		,		
	1			

Module	Insurance Economics		
Number	31001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Graduates often enter the risk management of large businesses and other organizations. They may also take challenging positions within insurance or benefit consulting firms, brokerage firms, agency operations, or insurance companies. They understand the theory of demand of insurance and study the basic concepts of pricing and reserving of life and non-life insurance companies.		
Module is allocated to	Major Finance		
	Minor Finance		
	Minor Insurance Mar		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture with integrated exercise		
Language	The lecture will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	 Students describe the insurance market and its participants. analyse offers of insurances and demands for insurances. explain the equilibrium of symmetric and asymmetric distribution of information. evaluate the institutional framework in insurance markets. calculate the premium and reserves in life and health insurances as well as in non-life insurance companies. 		
Contents	 Theory of demand of insurance Overview of offers of insurances Market equilibrium when it comes to symmetric and asymmetric distribution of information Intermediaries in insurance markets Basic methods of pricing and reserving 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture with integrat		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Heinrich R. Schradin, General Business Administration,		
Member	Risk Management and Insurance		

Module	Insurance Groups and Reinsurance			
Number	31009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Graduates often enter the risk management of large businesses and			
	other organizations. They may also take challenging positions within			
		consulting firms, brokerag		
		nce companies. Since diff		
		ompanies have different n		
		tes are provided with differ		
	reserving of reinsura	ally they study the basic co	oncepts of pricing and	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance	nce companies.		
Woudie is allocated to	Minor Insurance			
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> oral exams		
Requirements	William chair labiling	oo miir or orar exams		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture: Corporate N	Management and Principle	of Reciprocity and	
	Lecture: Reinsurance	e and Alternative Risk Tra	nsfer (Summer term)	
Language	The lectures will be I	neld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		with the legal conditions of		
	• .	ructures that appear in pra		
	understand the impact of different kinds of reinsurance.			
	_	ar risk management tools	can be used in order to	
	achieve goals.			
Contents		rance groups Risk manag	ement in groups	
	 Types of tradition 			
	Financial reinsurance			
	Alternative risk transfer			
Information about	Lecture including exercises			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	D			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Heinrich R. Schradin, General Business Administration,			
Member	Risk Management a	na insurance		

Module	International Accounting			
Number	32002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	Knowledge acquired	in this course is relevant	to understand, to	
	prepare and to audit financial statements in accordance to IFRS			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation			
	Major Finance			
	Minor Accounting			
	Minor Wirtschaftsprü			
Examination	Written exam: 90 mi	n.		
requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admissions				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language		English during the winter	term and in German	
	during the summer to	erm.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	enhance their understanding of processes leading to global			
	convergence in financial reporting gain insights into the institutional settings of the development,			
			of the development,	
		d enforcement of IFRS.		
	learn the conceptual foundations of IFRS.become familiar with the terms and rules of financial accounting			
	become familiar with the terms and rules of financial accounting according to IFRS.			
	apply accounting standards to specific examples and cases.			
	evaluate the eco	nomic consequences of II	FRS adoption.	
	discuss current p	professional and policy iss	ues related to IFRS (e.g.	
	concerning the r	ole of financial reporting ir	the financial crisis).	
Contents	 Historical develo 	pment and institutional ba	ckground of IFRS	
	 Conceptual fram 	ework for financial reporti	ng	
	 Recognition, me 	asurement and disclosure	rules according to IFRS	
	Economic consequences of IFRS adoption			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required readings will be announced for every term in class.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Christoph Kuhner, Professor and Head of the Seminar			
Member	of Financial Accounting and Auditing			

Module	International Comparison of Cooperative Conceptions			
Number	37006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(winter term)	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students are able to perform functions in the area of consultancy or management in national and international organisations and companies with a membership structure (third sector).			
Module is allocated to	Minor Self-Help Eco			
Examination Requirements	Presentation (30%)	and paper (making up 70%	% of the final mark)	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture with integrat	ed exercise (winter term)		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	 Students gain an overview of different cooperative conceptions within the international context. discern discuss, analyse and assess which self-perception and perception by others underlie these conceptions. evaluate possible applications in different prevailing conditions of institutional theory. evaluate potential and factual contributions of cooperative economic systems concerned with the economic, social, and cultural development of different countries. discuss theoretical concepts on the basis of concrete examples. have no difficulties making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. 			
Contents	 Cooperative conceptions Development contributions of cooperative economic systems Presentation techniques 			
Information about		s on reading (basic) texts		
Teaching and Learning Methods	techniques (students present their topics in class); compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared.			
Additional Information	References for compulsory reading will be given before the beginning of and during the lecture. The lecture is given by Dr. Ingrid Schmale.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Hans Jürgen Rösner, Department of Cooperative Studies) (until WS 11/12) UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative Studies (from SS 2012)			

Module	International Comparison of Health Care Systems			
Number	41005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	related fields.	in public and private healt	h care systems and	
Module is allocated to	Major Health Economics Minor Health Economics Minor Social Policy			
Examination	Written exam: 60 mi	n		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture with integrat	ed tutorial		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	 Students are familiar with the normative and methodological principles relevant for the conceptual organisation of health care systems and compare different international systems concerning their organisational and operational patterns. analyse interdependencies and functional operations in health care systems and evaluate their effectiveness, efficiency and transparency. draw conclusions resulting from the international comparison of health care systems and apply them to concrete topics. identify policy learning and policy diffusion in this field. Special attention is draws to the role of the EU and international organizations. 			
Contents	 International comparison of health care systems Structure of public and private institutions in different health care systems Supranational health policies The pharmaceutical sector and its role in the context of different health care systems 			
Information about	Lecture, discussion and presentations prepared by students.			
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading is divided into compulsory reading that will be discussed during the course and further reading. Lecturer: Dr. Remi Maier-Rigaud			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Frank	Schulz-Nieswandt, Depa	rtment of Social Policy	

Module	International Macroeco	onomics		
Number	15001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ork in areas where an und		
	International Macroeconomics and empirical policy analysis is helpful			
	(ministries, trade unions, employer associations, research institutes,			
	companies, media).			
Module is allocated to		croeconomics, Economic F	Policy and Public Finance	
	Minor Economic Policy			
Examination	Written exam lasting 90			
Requirements		ed oral exam lasting 20 mil		
Prerequisites for		ided to have taken courses		
Admission		nave an interest in mathem		
		erial will be largely self-con		
Courses		r-level economics will be e	laborated as needed.	
		Lecture and Exercise Sessions (regularly in SS)		
Language Learning Objectives	Courses will regularly be held in English.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 acquire basic theoretical concepts in the field of international macroeconomics on an applied level. 			
	apply basic methods of empirical model and policy evaluation.			
		scuss exchange rate deter		
		business cycle shocks, m		
		balance of payments cris		
Contents	Some Institution			
	Monetary Model of Exchange Rate Determination			
	Lucas Model			
	 International Re 	al Business Cycles		
	 Foreign Exchan 	ge Market Efficiency		
	 The Real Excha 			
	The Mundell-Fle	eming Model		
	 New Internation 	al Macroeconomics		
	Balance-of-Payment Crises			
Information about		rse work (midterm exam,	problem sets	
Teaching and	and student presentations)			
Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Helge Braun, Ph.D., Center for Macroeconomic Research			
Member	(CMR)			

Module	International Taxation			
Number	19302	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	German company's	ational tax law to cross-bo and individual's perspectiv		
Module is allocated to Examination	Major Accounting an Minor Accounting Minor Business taxa Written or oral exam	tion		
requirements	VVIII.CIT OF OTAL CXAIII			
Prerequisites for Admissions	None			
Courses		International Taxation"		
Language	English			
Learning Objectives	Students evaluate the tax consequences of international economic activities of individuals and companies understand the reasons for international double taxation analyze the economic and business consequences of measures that provide relief from double taxation apply those measures to real-life case studies discuss tax avoidance schemes and their economic consequences discuss the effectiveness of prescriptions established to impede those avoidance-schemes.			
Contents	 German rules with tax-implications on international transactions, e.g.: Foreign tax act (AStG) Circular on permanent establishments (Betriebsstättenerlass) Tax-treatment of assets-transfers (Ent- / Verstrickungsregeln) Other rules with tax-implications on international transactions, e.g.: Tax-treaty law EU law 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information		ill be announced at the be	eginning of the course.	
Responsible Faculty Member	N.N.			

Module	International Tax Law			
Number	45006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge and	abilities acquired are parti	cularly useful for the	
	assessment of interr	national tax issues.		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	d Taxation and Taxation		
Examination	Written exam lasting	120 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture (Winter term)			
Language	The lecture will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss the basics of the international tax law.			
	deal with the foreign transactions tax law with references to the			
	European law and International law.			
Contents	Foreign Transactions Tax Act			
	Double Taxation Agreements			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Slides are available.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Johanna Hey, Institute for Tax Law, Faculty of Law			
Member	Lecturer: Prof. Dr. H	arald Schaumburg, Institu	te for Tax Law	

Module	Internships in teaching and training I			
Number	49309	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	120 h ¹	Independent Studies	60 h	
Qualifications		of lesson planning and its	realisation in the area of	
		and further education.		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec	lucation		
Examination	Practical Studies			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		anning for Subject-Specific		
		Supported Applications / v	vork placement in	
	schools (in every ter			
Language	The courses will be I	neld in German.		
Learning	Students			
ObjectivesLearning	plan lessons or seminars on the basis of didactic categories and			
Objectives	evaluate possible ways of realisation.			
	observe, considering relevant criteria, sequences of lessons or seminars and record them.			
		and carry out lessons or		
	_	luate lessons or seminars	•	
		assessment and tests.		
Contents		ling lesson planning		
	Procedures for observing lessons			
		help in analysing lessons		
		of the teacher profession		
Information about	The module consists of a supported work placement at a school.			
Teaching and Learning		observe and to carry out		
Methods		what is important when ol	oserving lessons and	
	also get instructions as to how to plan them.			
Additional Information		ork placements comply wit		
		ers of North-Rhine Westp	halia and will be	
	announced by puttin		ulumlan af tha Corre	
Decree 21 L. E. 2	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	ivianaging director, V	ocational, Economics and	Social Education	

Module	Internships in teaching and training II			
Number	49310	Workload	360 h	
Credit Points	12 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	180 h ¹	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualifications	Teaching (planning,	realisation and evaluation) in the field of vocational	
		education; peer coaching v		
	planning lessons and seminars.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec	ducation		
Examination	Practical Studies			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Exercise: Reflection	on Subject-Specific Didac	tic Studies (Winter term)	
	and Supported Appl	ications / work placement	(in every term)	
Language	The courses will be			
Learning	Students			
ObjectivesLearning	plan lessons by	means of didactic categor	ies and evaluate	
Objectives	possible ways of	f realisation.		
	give reports on the lessons they have observed.			
	observe, from a research-oriented point of view, complex teaching-			
	learning arrangements and give reports on them.			
	prepare material and carry out lessons / complex teaching-			
	learning arrange			
	develop learning	assessment and tests.		
		pact of classroom disruptio	ns and develop	
		tegies helping in dealing w	•	
		concepts related to classr		
		ation of the education prog		
	across.		, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
	analyse in how f	ar the hidden curriculum h	as an impact on the	
		ons and evaluate resulting		
	regarding teaching and the curriculum.			
Contents	Planning, realisation and analysis of lessons			
	Classroom mana	agement		
	 Classroom disru 			
	Influence of the hidden curriculum			
Information about		s of a supported work plac	ement at a school.	
Teaching and Learning	Students will have to observe and to carry out lessons. In addition to			
Methods	this, there will be a joint theoretical reflection on selected issues.			
Additional Information	Requirements for work placements comply with the examination			
	regulations for teachers of North-Rhine Westphalia and will be			
	announced by putting up a notice.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Managing director, (Vocational, Economics an	d Social Education	
Member	· ·			

[|] Member | Refers to the hours of attendance during the exercise and the work placement.

Module	Introduction to Lav	of Taxation and Basics	of Corporation Income	
	Tax			
Number	45008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		asics and the system of th	e entire tax law including	
	a deepening in Corp			
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techni			
Examination	Written exam lasting	120 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture (summer ter			
Language	The lecture will be h	eld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	get an overview of the system of public charges and of the sources			
	of tax law.			
		stitutional and the europea		
		ion between the tax law a	nd the civil law and learn	
	the general facts			
	receive insights into the Corporation Income Tax and its			
	characteristics.			
Contents	Taxes in the system of public charges			
		hts of the basic law of the	Federal Republic of	
	Germany			
	•	mental freedoms		
	 General tax code 			
	 Corporation inco 	me tax act		
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Lecture notes are av			
Responsible Faculty		nim HennrichsInstitute for	Corporation Law, Dept.	
Member	2, Faculty of Law			

Module	Investment Bankin	g		
Number	16004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		ons in banks and financial	= =	
Module is allocated to	Major Finance	nio in banko ana imanolal	SCI VICCS.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Finance			
	Minor Asset Manage	ement		
	Minor Bank Manage			
Examination	Written exam lasting 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam			
Requirements	Willen exam lasting	do min or drai exam		
	None			
Prerequisites for Admission	NOTIE			
	Lastina (Mintantantana			
Courses	Lecture (Winter term			
Language	The lecture will be h	eld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	are familiar with	types of investment bank	s, their business areas	
	and markets.			
	analyse the imp	act of regulatory changes	on the structure and	
	services of inves	stment banks as well as t	he markets they are	
	operating in.		-	
	are familiar with	the services of investmen	nt banks in issuing	
	business.		· ·	
	analyse in how f	ar different financing inst	ruments are appropriate	
		-markets from the point of		
	prospective inve			
			order to determine vields	
	make use of different pricing methods in order to determine yields on newly issued bonds.			
	know about different ways in which asset-backed transactions can			
	be organised.			
		analyse fields of application of ABS for credit portfolio control and		
	the optimisation of equity capital.			
Contents	Investment Bar			
Contents	+ Types	iks		
		planatory approaches		
	+ Business area			
	+ Markets			
	+ Historical development			
	+ Regulations			
	Issuing Busine	00		
	+ Services of inv			
	+ Debt-/Equity-N			
	+ Products	viaikeis		
	+ Pricing			
	Asset Backed 1	Françactions		
	+ Basic structure	, ·		
	+ Process of sec			
		ulatory requirements		
		synthetic securitisations		
		cation and limitations		
Information about		control with ABS	lagnaning theoretical	
	The lecture includes exercises which aim at deepening theoretical			
Teaching and Learning Methods	knowledge and which allow students to practise.			
Additional Information	Doguirod roading	Il ha announced at the La	aginning of the terre	
Additional information		Il be announced at the be		
		od literature survey: Hand		
	Bariking, 3 edition,	Wiesbaden 2002 and Ho	Accet Committee Cord	
		, Stuttgart as well as Bär,	Asset Securitisation, 3"	
Deenene'' I. E. Y		edition, Bern et al. 2000.		
Responsible Faculty		nas Hartmann-Wendels,		
Member	General Business A	dministration, Bank Mana	igement	

Module:	Investments			
Number:	18001	Workload:	180 h	
Credit Points:	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency:	Every second term	
Attendance:	60 h	Independent Studies:	120 h	
Qualifications:	On successful cor	npletion, students will have d	eveloped necessary skills	
		field of security analysis and		
		private and institutional investors, or in treasury and risk management.		
Module is allocated to:	Major Finance		-	
	Minor Finance			
	Minor Asset Mana	gement		
Examination	Written exam lasti	ng 60 minutes or oral exam		
Requirements:				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission:				
Courses:		rated exercise sessions (Win		
Language:	The course can be	e held in German or in Englis	h (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives:	Students			
	Figure out how	w to optimally allocate portfoli	ios across different	
	securities acc	ording to portfolio theory.		
	consider chan	ces and risks when applying	these optimal portfolios.	
	implement opt	timal portfolios using compute	er software (Excel).	
	discuss biases frequently observed in real-world investment			
	decisions.			
	determine the	value of securities using diffe	erent asset pricing models.	
	analyse invest	tment performance and its so	ources.	
	talk about current issues in technical press and evaluate them in the			
	context of the lecture.			
		understanding of the concep		
		ing problem sets and prepar	ing case studies.	
Contents:	 Theory of port 	folio selection		
		on of optimal portfolios		
	 Biases in inve 	stment decisions		
	Asset pricing in	models		
	Performance in the second	measurement and performan	ce attribution	
Information about	Students are expe	ected to prepare solutions for	the provided problem sets	
Teaching and Learning	(containing both analytical and Excel-based problems) prior to the			
Methods:	integrated exercise sessions. Students are encouraged to present their			
	solutions in class, and will receive feedback on their contributions.			
Additional Information:		be announced at the beginnir		
		e taught exclusively in the fire	st or the second part of the	
	term (see KLIPS).			
Responsible Faculty		exander Kempf, General Busi	ness Administration,	
Member:	Finance			

Modules L

Module	Law of Indirect Taxes			
Number	45004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		added tax issues particula	rly in tax consultancies	
	and industrial compa			
Module is allocated to		d Taxation and Taxation		
Examination	Written exam lasting	120 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture (Summer ter			
Language	The lecture will be he	eld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discuss essentially the taxes on the consumption of goods and services especially the value added tax.			
	explain the entrepreneurial concept, the taxable turnovers as well as the input tax relief right.			
	recognize the impact of the destination principle to the taxation of cross-border transactions.			
	know the Europe	ean Community Directives		
	identify possible	violations against Europe	an Law.	
Contents	Value Added Tax Act			
		undation of the European	Community	
	Discussion of concrete examples			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Slides are available.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Johai	nna Hey, Institute for Tax	Law, Faculty of Law	

Module	Linear Models			
Number	34001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	information	etation and evaluation of co	·	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research Major Accounting and Taxation Major Corporate Development – Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Marketing Major Economics - Econometrics, Statistics and und Mathematics Minor Controlling Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research Minor Statistics and Econometrics Methods and Techniques			
Examination		g 60 min and exercises.		
Requirements	The participation in the written exam income the mark obtain	the module has been succ cluding exercises. The man ned in the written exam.		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercise (Winter term)			
Language	If not indicated otherwise, the courses will be held in English.			
Learning Objectives	Students estimate and interpret complex linear regression models with manifest variables. specify, estimate and interpretstructural equation models with latent variables. specify in the context of linear models nonlinear relationships. specify, estimate and interpret hierarchical linear regression models			
Contents	 The basic model of linear regression Latent variables Hierarchical-linear models (multi-level analysis) 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	During the exercise, the skills that are conveyed in the lecture are practised by means of concrete examples and are applied to complex issues of empirical social research. In addition to this, students practise handling statistical programmes, which is important for concrete applications of analytical processes.			
Additional Information	for the exam has to Required reading wi	e courses takes place in he take place at the responsion ill be announced at the beinded in order to support income.	ible examination office. ginning of the term; a	
Responsible Faculty Member		s-Jürgen Andreß, Sociolog		

Module	Logic in Computer	Science		
Number	75505	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency	(Winter Term 11/12)	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualification		lication knowledge of logi		
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Science		90	
Examination		be in written or oral form	This will be announced	
requirements		ne course. The regular and		
		a requirement for the adm		
		plicitly announced. Similar		
	contribute to the exa		, ,	
Prerequisites for		e, Foundations of Comput	er Science 1 and 2.	
Admissions	Practical Course on		,	
Courses	Lectures and exercise			
Language	German			
Learning Objectives		ods in computer science a	e fundamentally	
		Γhe notion of a calculus, th		
		semantics have been the		
		like, e.g., programming la		
	construction, specific	cation, verification and ma	ny more. Further is	
	formal logic the mos	t important language to pro	ecisely model complex	
	problems. The participants of the course will learn the respective			
	techniques of this fundamental area of computer science. Lectures and			
	exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve			
	the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational			
	problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises			
	have the additional p	ourpose to offer the acquis	ition and training of	
	communication and presentation skills.			
Contents	The course addresses syntax and semantics of propositional and first-			
	order predicate logic. Normal forms and the resolution calculus – the			
		ving algorithms – are inve		
		ng will be considered supp		
		mplexity, completeness a		
		ical logic systems, such a		
		logic which are important	for the modeling of real	
	world problems.			
Information about	Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course			
Teaching and Learning		by attendance and theoret		
Methods		ce and self-responsible pr	eparation of the	
	exercises is mandate	•		
Additional Information	On the website of thi			
Responsible Faculty	Rainer Schrader, Ew	ald Speckenmeyer		
Member				

Module	Logistics Conce	pts, Systems and Models		
Number	30002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Logistics departm	ents, internal/ external consu	ıltancy	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Cha			
	Minor Supply Cha			
	Minor Traffic and			
Examination	Written exam last	ing 90 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exerc			
Language		nerwise, the courses will be h	neld in English.	
Learning Objectives	Students			
	comprehend the management of logistics processes.			
	know basic trade-offs in logistics systems.			
	are familiar with the development and classification of logistics			
	networks.			
	know different logistics models, their domains of application as			
	well as their prerequisites for application.			
Contents		asics of logistics		
	 Logistics subs 	•		
	 Logistics mod 			
	 International I 			
Information about	In the context of lectures and exercises, case studies and guest			
Teaching and Learning	lectures help in deepening the students' knowledge about how the			
Methods	theoretical lecture material is used in practice.			
Additional Information		he course will be announced	at the beginning of the	
	term in ILIAS.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann, General Business			
Member	Administration, Bu	usiness Policy and Logistics		

Modules M

Title of Module	Macroeconometrics			
Number	15702	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		r working in research insti		
	institutions, banking and finance institutions or other private entities			
		ding of applied econometr	ics is needed. Prepares	
	for advanced course			
Module is allocated to		Macroeconomics, Econom	ic Policy and Public	
	Finance			
		icy and Public Finance		
Examination	Written exam: 60 mil	n (or on announcement or	al exam: 20 min)	
Requirements	Kanada da fara fara a	of the fellowing accompani		
Prerequisites for Admission		of the following courses i	s recommenaea	
Admission	- Empirical wa	acroeconomics <i>or</i>		
	- Econometric			
Courses			tor torm)	
Language		Lecture and integrated exercise sessions (Winter term) The course will be held in English if not indicated otherwise at the		
Language	beginning of the term.			
Learning Objectives		Students		
=====================================	apply techniques for empirical analysis of macroeconomic			
	questions			
	test macroeconomic theories			
	analyze monetary and fiscal policy using VARs			
	,	tionary time-series		
		t empirical projects		
Contents		asics (stationary and non-	stationary processes)	
		ve processes (VARs)		
	- monetary and fisca			
	- non-stationary time		. 1	
Information all and		imating the NAIRU and the		
Information about		Participation in a voluntary project work is recommended. In this		
Teaching and Learning Methods	project additional points for the exam can be awarded (resulting in a			
Additional Information		weighting of 70% written exam and 30% project work). Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty			egiiiiiig oi tile teiiii.	
Member		UnivJunProf. Dr.Tino Berger, Center for Macroeconomic Research (CMR)		
MICHING	Center for Macroeco	mornic Research (CIVIR)		

Module	Macroeconomics			
Number	15402	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Qualifies students for work in areas where a basic understanding of macroeconomics is helpful (ministries, trade unions, employer associations, research institutes, companies, media)			
Module is allocated to		Kernbereich (Core Course stitutions and Markets Mir		
Examination Requirements		g 60 min <i>(alternatively oni</i> sting 20min or other exami		
Prerequisites for Admission	None	None		
Courses	Lecture with integra	ted exercise sessions (Wi	nter term)	
Language	The courses will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	 Students analyse static models of the Classical and the Keynesian theory at an intermediate level and apply the models in order to explain unemployment, inflation, and international trade. 			
Contents	 Important schools of thought (Classical/Neoclassical/New Classical theory, Keynesian/Neo-Keynesian/New Keynesian theory) Central topics of macroeconomics (unemployment, money and inflation, business cycles and growth, international trade and exchange rates) Basic models of macroeconomics (IS-LM model, AS-AD model, efficiency-wage model, insider-outsider model, Mundell-Fleming model) 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Active Student Participation			
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Pete Macroeconomic Res	r Funk, AOR Dr. André Dr search	ost, Center for	

Title of Module	Macroeconomics and the Labor Market				
Number	15703	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every two terms		
		Frequency			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications		ern macroeconomic labor r			
		or work in areas in which a			
		derstanding of the labor ma			
Module is allocated to		Macroeconomics, Econom	nic Policy and Public		
	Finance	Programme I B. Life Electric			
Examination		olicy and Public Finance			
Requirements	vvritten exam iastin	g 90 min or oral exam lastii	ng 20 min		
Prerequisites for	None				
Admission	INOTIE				
Courses	Lecture and Exercis	se (Summer term)			
3541555		nly after prior announceme	ent)		
Language		neld in English if not indicat			
	beginning of the ter				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	anaylyze and discuss the macroeconomic correlations of the labor				
	market in particular.				
	recognize economic correlations outside the standard model.				
Contents	 methodical bas 	ics			
	 frictions in parti 	al equilibrium			
	 frictions of the I 				
	 wage inequality 				
	 unemployment 				
	 wage dynamics 				
	•	f labor and finance markets			
		mation and vector autoregr			
Information about	In addition to the exam other performances (e.g. presentation or				
Teaching and Learning Methods	problem set) are op	problem set) are optional.			
Additional Information	Additional informati	on will be provided at the b	eginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Mar	cus Hagedorn,			
Member		onomic Research (CMR)			

Module	Management of Ch	ronic Diseases		
Number	23201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Analysis, preparation and implementation of structures regarding the provision of medical care for diseases which are relevant with respect to health economics. Models and structures of medical care for the management of chronic diseases.			
Module is allocated to	Major Health Econor	mics		
Examination Requirements		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam <i>or</i> pa	aper	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Seminar			
Language Learning Objectives	The courses will be Students	held in German, Literature	mainly in English	
	 determine differences in medical and organisational management of chronic diseases. evaluate population-based medical care models and analyse its use for the German health care system analyse the current conditions in which health care policies and medical care policies are embedded and deduce from them management goals and management structures. analyse different international structures regarding the provision of medical care which are used for chronic diseases and apply them to the current health care situation in Germany. identify methods of the benchmarking of outcome quality and process quality. Simulate decisions from different perspectivesin the health care system and constitute them 			
Contents	 Medical basics of chronic diseases Particularities of chronic diseases from the point of view of patients, care providers and service providers Provision structures and management models of chronic diseases Methods of benchmarking of provision processes and provision results New ways of provision of medical care Development, implementation and evaluation of provision structures of chronic diseases 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Students actively pa	rticipate in the solving of e	xercises.	
Additional Information	Required reading wi	Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty Member		ock, Health Economics ar		

Module	Management of Leasing Companies			
Number	16005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Leadership position	s in leasing companies		
Module is allocated to	Major Finance Minor Finance Minor Bank Manage	ement		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	g 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercis			
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	 Students analyse the theoretical basic principles of leasing. know about the economic particularities of leasing. evaluate different ways to refinance leasing companies. make use of the calculation of net asset value as a tool aiming at evaluating leasing stocks. are familiar with the particularities of the rendering of accounts of leasing companies. apply tools of controlling to the control of yield risk of leasing companies. 			
Contents Information about	 Institutional-economic analysis of leasing relations Financing of leasing companies Particularities of rendering of accounts of leasing agreements Calculation of net asset value Controlling of the earnings situation and the risk situation of leasing companies Lecture with integrated periods of practice 			
Teaching and Learning Methods	· ·			
Additional Information		ill be announced at the be		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendels, General Business Administration, Bank Management			

Module	Management of Log	gistics Service Providers	3	
Number	30005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Internal and external	consultancy, planning sta	off, logistics departments	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain			
	Minor Supply Chain			
		d Logistics Management		
	Minor Traffic and Log			
Examination		(50%) and written exam (n	naking up 50% of the	
Requirements	final mark)			
Prerequisites for	Students must have	already attended one of the	ne following modules:	
Admission		gement I", "Supply Chain		
		and Management Science		
		anagement Science II", "L		
		s" or "Strategic Alliances a	nd Networks".	
Courses	` ,	Seminar (SS)		
Language	The seminar will be held in English.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	work out relevant issues of Global Logistics Management in group			
	papers and presentations.			
	deal with the particularities of the international market environment			
	and their implications for the management of logistics chains and			
	logistics service providers.			
	learn the practical relevance of theoretical concepts of Global			
		pported by case studies a	nd guest lecturers from	
	practice.			
		tural skills given the partic	elpation of international	
Contonto	students.			
Contents	Concrete topics are changing from term to term			
Information about	Case studies, group presentations and guest lectures of practitioners.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	The selection of the	anne de la companya d	f the consequence in	
Additional Information	The schedule of the course will be at the end of the preceding term in ILIAS.			
Responsible Faculty	I .	c. Werner Delfmann, Gen	oral Business	
Member		•	erai Dusiriess	
MEUDE	Auministration, Busil	ness Policy and Logistics		

Module	Management Skills		
Number	44205	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Winter term / Summer
		Frequency	term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification		for management tasks	
Module is allocated to	Methods and technic		
Examination	Written or oral exam	ination	
requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admissions			
Courses	Skills seminares.		
Language	German, English if a	nnounced	
Learning Objectives	tasks differentiate area communication, evaluation) define analytical management sk analyse typical none area of man compare concept requirements choose an adequate themse development point evaluate further and methods.	nanagement situations an agement skills. ots and models regarding to the act base slives and others by reflect tentials.	e.g. leadership, nalysing, reflection and required in an area of d their requirements in the situational ed on it. ion on action and gather vements in the models
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information	analyzing, or refi Methods, rules, f Requirements, d Difficulties and p Typical manager Evaluation in ma Interactive action-ori	dership, communication, plection and evaluation, techniques of management lecisive criteria and barries within management tasks anagement tasks ented methods seminar.	nt rs in management skills ent skills There will be different
Responsible Faculty Member			

Module	Marketing Perform	ance Management			
Number	24007	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Usually every second to		
		Frequency	fourth term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualification	Management activiti	Management activities in the areas of marketing, finance, and sales			
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing				
	Minor Marketing				
	Minor Retail Manage	ement			
	Minor Media Manag				
	Major Supply Chain	Management			
	Major Corporate Development				
	Major Health Econor	mics			
Examination	Written exam lasting	, 60 min. (+ 10 min. for rea	ading)		
requirements	Mid-term-exam poss	sible			
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge of	marketing and multivariate	e methods is		
Admissions	recommended.				
Courses	Lecture and exercise	e			
Language	The course is held in				
Learning Objectives	Based on theoretica	l and empirical contribution	ns students learn, how to		
	evaluate marketing	activities in research as we	ell as in business		
	contexts. In detail: S				
	know on which t	heories marketing perform	nance management is		
	based.				
		y these theories in order to	quantify the impact of		
	marketing activities.				
	are able to explain the relationship between marketing and finance;				
	thus, they are in a position to demonstrate the importance of marketing activities for the value of a firm.				
		a master thesis, e.g. in th	e area of marketing-mix		
0 1 1 -	optimization.				
Contents		problems of measuring, e			
		eting performance. The co of marketing performance			
		and marketing models, and			
		nance management (custo			
		truments for analysing and			
	marketing performance are presented. In detail:				
	Practical relevance of Marketing Performance Management (e.g.,				
	Cash Flow)				
	Theoretical foundation of Marketing Performance Management				
	(attitude theory, market response models)				
	Relationship between marketing investments and firm value				
	Concepts of brand equity and customer equity				
	Fundamental instruments for the evaluation of marketing activities				
		esponse models)	3		
Information about	, 5.	,			
Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	Block courses are p	ossible.			
	The course is compl	emented by regular guest			
	Required and volunt	ary reading will be annour	nced for every term in		
	KLIPS.	,	•		
Responsible Faculty		Fischer, General Busines	s Administration,		
Member	Marketing and Mark				

Module	Markets, Institutions	and Organisations		
Number	12007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Sound knowledge abou	ut theories concerned with	institutions, social	
	organisations as well a	s sociological approaches	aiming at explaining	
	economic action and e	conomic processes in mod	ern market economies.	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
Examination	Presentation and pape	r:		
Requirements	The participation in the	module has been success	sful, if students give a	
		in a paper meeting the req		
		n the mark obtained for the		
Prerequisites for		al Studies China, Regional		
Admission		Europe and Middle Europe	e: Linear Models	
	Other studies: None			
Courses	Seminar (usually every	Winter term/Summer term	ı, see KLIPS)	
Language		eld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
		nce between economic and		
	which aim at explaining economic action and economic processes.			
	know how markets and institutions behave towards each other in			
	sociological and economic theories.			
	apply basic terms from the area of economic sociology, such as exchange, network and organisation, to empirical cases.			
		important sociological stud		
		ict market, capital market a		
		nportant sociological theori		
		nderlying economic behavio	our (consuming, saving,	
	and investing).gather the importance of organisations and institutions for markets.			
Contents			stitutions for markets.	
Contents	Theories of econor Theories of the great			
	Theories of the ma			
		apital markets and labour		
		organisations and institution		
		corporate actors behave a		
Information about	Presentations and paper	ers prepared by students, (group discussions	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	T	and the second s	O The section for the	
Additional Information		courses takes place in KLIF		
		lace at the responsible exa		
		e announced at the beginn	-	
Posponsible Faculty		ded in order to support inde		
Responsible Faculty Member		ng Streeck, Sociology and I	viax Flanck institute for	
MEHIDEI	the Study of Societies			

Module	Mathematics for Economists				
Number	44201	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Mathematical r	methods and techniques of eco	nomic analysis.		
Module is allocated to	Major Econom Methods and T	ics – Econometrics, Statistics a echniques	nd und Mathematics		
Examination Requirements	Written exam I	asting 90 min or oral exam			
Prerequisites for Admission	A bachelor mo	dule in mathematical methods f	or economists		
Courses	Lecture with ex	kercise (Winter term)			
Language	The courses w	ill be held in German.			
Learning Objectives Contents	Students analyse economic functions in several variables model dynamic systems Use standard numerical techniques Solve linear sets of equations • Functions of several variables • Differential calculus of functions of several variables • Optimization of functions of several variables • Basic concept of linear algebra • Solution of linear sets of equations				
	Solution of linear programmesDifference equations and differential equations				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period. Required reading: Mosler/ Dyckerhoff/ Scheicher, Mathematische Methoden für Ökonomen				
Responsible Faculty Member	Dr. Rainer Dyc	kerhoff, Economic and Social S	Statistics		

Module	Media and Info	rmation Systems: Technol Digital Goods	ogies, Applications,	
Number	25002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ctivities in media companies	_	
	telecommunication, service providers) as well as in marketing,			
	distribution, product development, controlling, event management;			
		stries and competitions; pro		
		the area of new media; IS a		
	technologies.	,		
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Ma	ınagement		
Examination		sting 60 min/ oral exam		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		ercise (usually every Winter t	erm)	
Language		l be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	comprehend the economic particularities of digital and digitisable			
	products and services.			
	integrate this understanding into the evaluation of innovative fields			
	of application of current upcoming media, IS and telecommunication technologies.			
	determine in how far the applications and technologies for			
		odels and companies are rel knowledge about certain field		
		nowledge management, e-L		
	e-Governme		carriing, and	
		with the significance of stand	dards	
Contents		chnologies of media, IS, and		
		they can be applied and who		
	be found		3	
	Economic particularities and economics of digital and digitisable			
	products and services			
	Consolidation of different fields of application of digital media, IS			
	and telecommunication technologies such as			
	e-Business, knowledge management, e-Learning,			
	e-Governme			
		ance of and the economic de		
Information about		ercise, individual case studie	s, interaction, and	
Teaching and Learning	discussion			
Methods Additional Information	MANAY mtm Lini la	aola do		
	www.mtm.uni-ko	Dein.de Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A., (Conoral Rusiness	
Responsible Faculty Member		Media and Technology Man		
INICILINGI	Auministration, I	wieula anu Technology Mana	ayemeni	

Module	Media and Technol	ogy Entrepreneurship	
Number	25010	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		ntation of an entrepreneuri	
		ewly developed business p	lan in the fields of media
	or telecommunicatio	•	
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Manag		
Examination	Written exam/ oral e	xam/ presentation (weight	s vary in the final mark)
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Seminar		
Language	The seminar can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	present a busine	ess plan idea written and v	erbal.
	describe industr	y details in the specific are	a of a business plan
	project.		
	are familiar with analysing value creation potentials in the context		
	of digital goods.		
Contents	 Topics will be de 	etermined in the run-up to	every course
Information about	Lecture, case studies, concrete examples, exercises, interaction and		
Teaching and Learning	discussion		
Methods			
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.	de	·
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Claud	dia Loebbecke, M.B.A., Ge	eneral Business
Member	Administration, Med	ia and Technology Manag	ement

Module	Media and Technol	ogy Management Semin	ar
Number	25005	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		es in media companies (T	
		service providers) as well	
		development, controlling,	
		es and competitions; project	
		area of new media, inform	ation and
	telecommunication to		
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Manage		
Examination	Written exam/ oral e	xam/ presentation (weight	s vary in the final mark)
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Seminar		
Language	The seminar can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	-	owledge about issues of m	_
		o work in an academic way	
		n the area of media mana	
		arch approaches and met	
	know the different markets of media, IS and telecommunication.		
	analyse industries and competitive situations by means of different		
	strategic concep		
	develop and eva competitions.	lluate corporate as well as	divisional strategies in
	have good command of a particular communication of situative		
		know how to analyse and	
Contents	•	ch design and research m	
Information about			
Teaching and Learning	Seminar, case studies, concrete examples, exercises, interaction, and discussion		
Methods	discussion		
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.	de	
Responsible Faculty		dia Loebbecke, M.B.A., Ge	eneral Business
Member		a and Technology Manag	

Module	Media Marketing		
Number	24008	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Usually every second to fourth term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification	companies.	es in the areas of marketir	ng, sales, and media
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing Minor Marketing		
Examination		60 min. (+ 10 min. for rea	iding)
requirements	Mid-term-exam poss		
Prerequisites for		marketing and multivariate	e methods is
Admissions	recommended.		
Courses	Lecture and exercise		
Language	The course is held in		
Learning Objectives Contents	 Students learn how to solve management issues in the context of managing media products. In detail: Students know the unique challenges with regard to the management of media products versus physical products Students are able to develop and implement the organizational prerequisites for an effective media management Students know how to plan and implement the marketing mix for media products Students are able to identify and control for the critical success factors of films and print media products The course contains the unique context for the marketing of media products. In detail: Defining services and media products 		
Information about	 Organizational challenges of media management Instruments of the media marketing mix Broad instruments for planning and controlling media management with respect to films, music, and print media products 		
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Required and volunt	emented by regular guest ary reading will be annour	nced for every term in
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Marc Marketing and Market	Fischer, General Busines et Research	s Administration,

Module	Medical Sociology	1		
Number	86107	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualification	applied to medicine	verview of the way sociolog	gical knowledge is	
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine			
Examination requirements	Written exam lasting	g 60 min		
Prerequisites for Admissions	None			
Courses	Lecture (Summer te	,		
Language	The lecture will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students acquire basic knowledge about the way sociology is applied to medicine.			
Contents	 Descriptive and social epidemiology Micro and macro models of epidemiology Doctor- patient- interaction Prevention and health promotion Rehabilitation Health care system: needs, demands and behaviour control in the health care system The medical profession and the health care system Methods of empirical social research 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the lecture.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Prof. Dr. Holger Pfa	ıff		

Module	Methodology of Cl	inical Trials (Biostatistic	s)
Number	84002	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Evaluation of clinica	l trials	
Module is allocated to	Major Health Econo	mics	
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture		
Language	The lecture will be h	eld in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	depict questions that clinical trials address.		
	describe different types of clinical trials.		
	understand the results of clinical trials.		
	evaluate statements of clinical trials.		
	explain basic principles of evidence-based medicine when it comes to decisions about possible therapies.		
	outline the methodology of their own empirical studies.		
Contents	Problems, questions and types of clinical trials		
Contonio		ing, carrying out and interp	
	Special methods such as crossover studies, Phase I, Phase II studies		
	Evaluation of clinical trials		
Information about	- Evaluation of oil	THOU HUID	
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading:		
	Schumacher, Schulgen: Methodik klinischer Studien		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. W. Lehmacher, Medical Statistics, Informatics and		
Member	Epidemiology at the	University of Cologne	

Module	Microeconomics		
Number	15401	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		ethodological knowledge a	nd work with the
	methods of microeco		,
Module is allocated to		Kernbereich (Core Courses	S)
	Minor Advanced Eco		
	Minor Institutions an		
	Minor Transport and		
		icy and Public Finance	
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission		0.84	
Courses	Lecture and exercise (Winter term)		
Language	The courses can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	Students		
		concepts of microeconom	
		edge to concrete and char	acteristic areas of
	economics.		
Contents	Individual decision making theory under certainty (consumer)		
	theory, business theory)		
	 Decision making 	under uncertainty	
	General equilibrium theory		
Information about			
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period.		
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term by		
	putting up a notice.	•	,
Responsible Faculty		Oliver Bettzüge, Economi	cs
Member			

Number 75509 Workload 270 h Credit Points 9 CP Recurrence Irregular (Summer Term 14)	Module	Modeling and Simu	lation		
Attendance 90 h Independent Studies 180 h Qualification Background and application knowledge in modeling and simulation Module is allocated to Minor Computer Science Examination The examination can be in written or oral form. This will be announced at the beginning of the course. The regular and successful preparation of exercises may be a requirement for the admission of participants to the exam if this is explicitly announced. Similarly, it may be declared to contribute to the examination. Prerequisites for Admissions Programming Course, Foundations of Computer Science 1 and 2, Practical Course on Programming Courses Lectures and exercises Language German Learning Objectives The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation				270 h	
Attendance 90 h Independent Studies 180 h Qualification Background and application knowledge in modeling and simulation Module is allocated to Examination requirements The examination can be in written or oral form. This will be announced at the beginning of the course. The regular and successful preparation of exercises may be a requirement for the admission of participants to the exam if this is explicitly announced. Similarly, it may be declared to contribute to the examination. Prerequisites for Admissions Programming Course, Foundations of Computer Science 1 and 2, Practical Course on Programming Courses Lectures and exercises Language German The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation	Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
Attendance 90 h Independent Studies 180 h			Frequency		
Background and application knowledge in modeling and simulation	Attendance	90 h			
The examination can be in written or oral form. This will be announced at the beginning of the course. The regular and successful preparation of exercises may be a requirement for the admission of participants to the exam if this is explicitly announced. Similarly, it may be declared to contribute to the examination. Prerequisites for Admissions Programming Course, Foundations of Computer Science 1 and 2, Practical Course on Programming Courses Lectures and exercises Language German The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation	Qualification	Background and app		deling and simulation	
at the beginning of the course. The regular and successful preparation of exercises may be a requirement for the admission of participants to the exam if this is explicitly announced. Similarly, it may be declared to contribute to the examination. Prerequisites for Programming Course, Foundations of Computer Science 1 and 2, Practical Course on Programming Courses Lectures and exercises Language German Learning Objectives The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation	Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scient	ence		
of exercises may be a requirement for the admission of participants to the exam if this is explicitly announced. Similarly, it may be declared to contribute to the examination. Prequisites for Admissions Programming Course, Foundations of Computer Science 1 and 2, Practical Course on Programming Courses Lectures and exercises Language German The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation	Examination	The examination car	n be in written or oral form	. This will be announced	
the exam if this is explicitly announced. Similarly, it may be declared to contribute to the examination. Prerequisites for Admissions Programming Course, Foundations of Computer Science 1 and 2, Practical Course on Programming Courses Lectures and exercises Language German Learning Objectives The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation	requirements				
contribute to the examination. Prerequisites for Admissions Courses Lectures and exercises Language Learning Objectives The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
Prerequisites for Admissions Programming Course, Foundations of Computer Science 1 and 2, Practical Course on Programming Courses Lectures and exercises Learning Objectives The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation				ly, it may be declared to	
Residual Course on Programming					
Courses Language German The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation				er Science 1 and 2,	
Learning Objectives The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
The participants learn how to analyze real world systems, build models and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation			es		
and implement them into software applications using demonstrated simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
simulation paradigms. Further, they learn how to validate the resulting applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation	Learning Objectives				
applications, how to build and analyze scenarios systematically and how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
how to draw conclusions about the real world system. Lectures and exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
exercises for master students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and presentation skills. Contents The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
communication and presentation skills. The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation					
The course covers a selection of the following topics: - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation				ition and training of	
 - A simulation's life cycle - Basics of stochastic models and methods - Random number generation - System analysis and modeling methods - Simulation paradigms - Verification and validation - Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios - Applications of modeling and simulation 	Contents			Anning.	
 Basics of stochastic models and methods Random number generation System analysis and modeling methods Simulation paradigms Verification and validation Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios Applications of modeling and simulation 	Contents			topics:	
 Random number generation System analysis and modeling methods Simulation paradigms Verification and validation Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios Applications of modeling and simulation 					
 System analysis and modeling methods Simulation paradigms Verification and validation Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios Applications of modeling and simulation 					
 Simulation paradigms Verification and validation Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios Applications of modeling and simulation 					
 Verification and validation Interpreting results and analyzing scenarios Applications of modeling and simulation 					
Interpreting results and analyzing scenariosApplications of modeling and simulation					
- Applications of modeling and simulation					
L - Special aspects of modeling and simulation		- Special aspects of modeling and simulation			
Information about Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course	Information about			contents of this course	
Teaching and Learning cannot be achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only.					
Methods Hence, the attendance and self-responsible preparation of the					
exercises is mandatory.					
Additional Information On the website of this course	Additional Information				
Responsible Faculty Ewald Speckenmeyer					
Member			.		

Module	Modern Concepts of Institutions and Markets			
Number	15601	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		nd topics in market design		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics - N	Aicroeconomics, Institution	s and Markets	
	Minor Institutions an	d Markets		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min (<i>or</i> oral exam)		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Good understanding	of microeconomics; furthe	er requirements can be	
Admission	announced for partic	cular courses.		
Courses	Lecture, possibly complemented by student presentations			
Language	The course can be h	The course can be held in German or English (see KLIPS)		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	use modern ana	lytical concepts to analyse	e markets and institutions	
	are introduced to research topics on markets and institutions.			
	consider the different interests of the market participants.			
	discuss their findings in class.			
Contents	Selected topics	in the area of market design	n: theory and	
	applications		,	
Information about	•			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Recommended literature will be announced at the beginning of each			
	course.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Achim Wambach, Ph.D., Economics;			
Member	Lecturer: UnivProf.	Dr. Axel Ockenfels		

Modules N

Module	New Product Management		
Number	17001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	_
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Management positio	ns in the area of marketing	g and retailing.
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing		
	Major Corporate Dev	velopment - Strategy, Orga	anisation and Human
	Resources		
	Minor Marketing		
Examination	Written exam lasting		
Requirements	Mid-term-exam poss	ible.	
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses		e and/or seminar by visiting	
Language		held in German or English	ı (see KLIPS).
Learning Objectives	Students		
	describe concepts and methods of (new) product management		
	analyze and evaluate essential planning problems of new product		
	management		
	•	oduct development as a pr	rocess and discuss its
	optimal design		
Contents		the process of product de	•
		ns concerning the manage	
	(such as the generation of ideas, customer-oriented development		
	of concepts, product tests and market testing)		
	 Methodological a preferences 	approaches in order to det	ermine consumers'
Information about	The pedagogy of the	course will entail both co	nceptual and applied
Teaching and Learning		case studies, guest lecture	
Methods	and short presentation	ons by students. A self-de	pendent study of
	required readings complements the lecture and exercise and/or		
	seminar.		
Additional Information	The module is offered at the University of Cologne by visiting lecturers.		
	Block courses are possible. Required readings will be announced in		
	class.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Franziska Völckner, General Business Administration,		
Member	Marketing and Brand Management		

Modules O

Module	Occupational Medicine, Social Medicine			
Number	86101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		out occupational and socia	al medicine for public	
	health.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Medical Scien			
Examination	Written exam, oral e	xam, paper, presentation		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture			
Language Learning Objectives	The lecture will be he Students	eld in German.		
Contents	 consider work-related reasons favouring health hazards and also think about possible prevention measures. analyse action taken in order to maintain and to restore the individual ability to work. evaluate in-house projects for workplace health promotion. 			
Contents	 Scientific basic knowledge regarding human-oriented ways of working Prevention measures concerned with work-related reasons for health hazards, diseases and accidents Promotion aiming at maintaining and restoring the individual ability to work Workplace health promotion and prevention 			
Information about	Transplace floater profitation and provention			
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in the first class.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Private Lecturer Dr. med. Thomas C. Erren, MPH			

Module	Operations Audit			
Number	32001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		uired is relevant for the stu		
	understand as well a occasions and differ	as make up own operation ent purposes.	s audits for different	
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting ar			
	Minor Accounting			
	Minor Auditing			
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	discriminate between different occasions, purposes and dogmatic conceptions of operations audits.			
	further their knowledge about basic rules of the valuation theory oriented towards investment.			
	make predictions about cash flow.			
	explain variants of the DCF method and other modern valuation methods.			
Contents		oses, changes of dogmas		
Comonio	 Equivalence prir 			
	Rules and tools	•		
		of the operations audit		
	 Valuation methods oriented towards the capital market 			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Kuhner/Maltry: Operations Audit			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Christoph Kuhner, General Business Administration,			
Member	Auditing			

Module	Operative Contro	olling			
Number	20001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Each winter term		
		Frequency			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualification	Commercial fields	of activity which provide inf	formation for operational		
	decisions	,	·		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation				
	Minor Accounting				
	Minor Controlling				
Examination	Written exam (60	minutes) <i>or</i> oral exam			
requirements					
Prerequisites for	None				
Admissions					
Courses	Lectures and tutor				
Language	The Course will be	e held in English			
Learning Objectives	Students				
		ain controlling concepts			
		erent kinds of interdepender			
		approaches for the coordina	ation of these		
	interdepender				
		classical cost accounting m			
		accounting, full- and part-co			
	,	ourse of extensive case stud			
	are able to perform analyses of cost divergence				
	are familiar with the Peinreich-Luecke theorem and the relationship				
		stment and cost accounting			
	apply linear programming to plan production programs and learn				
	how to treat intertemporal interdependencies by using dynamic programming				
	 determinate whether obtaining additional controlling-relevant information in the presence of uncertainty is worthwhile using of 				
		n value concept	is worthwille daing or		
		th the principal-agency prob	olem and know different		
		truments to alleviate the inc			
		n controlling tools in order to			
	problems				
Contents	<u> </u>	m a practical perspective			
	_	ontrolling approaches			
	 Cost interdependent 				
	-	agement accounting proced	dures		
	 Analysis of co 	st divergence			
	 Investment ca 	lculation			
	 Linear and dy 	namic programming			
	 Information va 	alue concept			
	 Principal-Agei 	ncy theory			
	 Various controlling instruments: performance ratios, budgets and 				
	objectives, transfer pricing, allocation of overhead expenses				
Information about					
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term				
Responsible Faculty		rsten Homburg, Departmen	t of Business		
Member	Administration and	d Management Accounting			

Module	Organizational Theory			
Number	29003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	assistance of execut		•	
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Health Economics Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Minor Media Management			
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	60 min		
Prerequisites for Admission	It is assumed that study and Popular and P	udents are familiar with the ersonal".	e Bachelor module	
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language		wise, the courses will be h	neld in German.	
Learning Objectives	Studentsare familiar with different theoretical perspectives for organizational decisionmakingcan identify and employ different decision criteria for specific decision problemsevaluate empirical studies for theory testingare familiar with different determinants of venture success.			
Information about Teaching and Learning	 Criteria for evaluation of organization theories. Efficient organization design (contingency theory) Impact of stake holder, Noms, Morals and Regulations on venture success (Institutionalism) Meaning of Values and Symbols for Organizations (Culture) Efficient design of contracts (Transactions cost, Agency theory) Lecture and interactive exercise which is based on case studies. 			
Methods Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of term			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Mark Ebers, General Business Administration, Corporate Development and Organization			

Modules P

Module	Parallel Algorithms			
Number	75501	Workload	270 h	
Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency	(Winter Term 13/14)	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h	
Qualification	Background and application knowledge of algorithms for linear and			
	discrete optimization	1		
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Sci	ence		
Examination	The examination car	n be in written or oral form	. This will be announced	
requirements	at the beginning of the	ne course. The regular and	d successful preparation	
	of exercises may be	a requirement for the adm	nission of participants to	
	the exam if this is ex	plicitly announced. Similar	rly, it may be declared to	
	contribute to the exa	mination.		
Prerequisites for	Programming Cours	e, Foundations of Comput	er Science 1 and 2,	
Admissions	Practical Course on	Programming		
Courses	Lectures and exercise	ses		
Language	German			
Learning Objectives	The participants lear	n techniques to effectively	use parallel computer	
	architectures. They a	are able to design and imp	lement efficient parallel	
	algorithms and to an	alyse them in terms of cor	rectness and running	
	time with respect to	different data structures us	sed. Lectures and	
	exercises for master	students also provide the	opportunity to improve	
	the student's ability t	o classify, formulate and s	olve computational	
	problems by conceptual, analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises			
		ourpose to offer the acquis		
	communication and	presentation skills.	_	
Contents	The course covers a	selection of the following	topics:	
	- The Parallel Rando	m Access Machine (PRAI	M)	
	- Basis design techn	iques for PRAM algorithm	S	
	- The Euler tour technique and its applications			
	- Sorting with the PRAM model			
	- Parallel computation	n of arithmetic expression	S	
	- Parallel computation			
	- Parallel computation	on of shortest paths and m	inimum spanning trees	
	- Symmetry breaking			
		sses NC, P and P-comple		
		mputer models: trees, grid	s, hypercubes	
	- Routing methods, embedding of networks			
	- Systolic and semi-systolic algorithms			
Information about		and understanding of the		
Teaching and Learning		by attendance and theore		
Methods		ce and self-responsible pr	eparation of the	
	exercises is mandate			
Additional Information	On the website of this course			
Responsible Faculty	Ewald Speckenmeye	er		
Member				

Module	Patient Safety and	Risk Management		
Number	86002 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Knowledge about the concept of patient safety as it is applied in the			
	context of quality management, analysis of mistakes and damages,			
	implementation of pr	eventive measures.	_	
Module is allocated to	Major Health Econor	mics		
	Minor Health Econor			
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Knowledge about qu	iality assurance and qualit	y management	
Admission				
Courses	Lecture (Winter term			
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		nto the health policy back(ground of problems	
	related to safety			
		er of magnitude of mistake	s and damages in health	
	care.			
		with the nomenclature in	the context of a modern	
	concept of mista		of different undesirable	
	recognise the impact and characteristics of different undesirable			
	incidents, mistakes and damages learn to carry out process analyses in case of damages.			
	learn to carry out process analyses in case of damages apply measurement methods in risk management, including the			
	CIRS, and in how far they are relevant.			
	describe the concept of organisational learning on the basis of			
	safety culture.			
	identify the most important preventive strategies.			
	deal with patient explanation and the prevailing conditions of			
	liability.	·	<u> </u>	
		o an empirically sound app	oroach to Public	
	Disclosure.			
Contents	 Nomenclature 			
	 Concept of error 	occurrence, including the	human factor concept	
	 Process analysis 	s made use of in the conte	ext of damages	
	 Epidemiology of 	mistakes, undesirable inc	idents and damages	
	• CIRS			
	 Mistakes and or 	ganisation development		
	Introduction to liability law			
	Public disclosure and competition			
Information about	Students actively participate in the solving of exercises.			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty		Matthias Schrappe, Institu	ute of patient safety,	
Member	University of Bonn			

Module	Planning Methods in Transport Economics			
Number	46004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
Attacalana	001	Frequency	450.1	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		nsultancy, planning staff, o	departments of logistics.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Transport and			
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Exercise (Summer to			
Language	The exercise will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		etical basic knowledge of c	quantitative methods of	
	analysis in trans	port economics.		
	apply methods to	o selected empirical issue:	S.	
	model economic	variables in order to expla	ain correlations in the	
	context of transport.			
	make use of methods of inductive statistics and multivariate			
	methods (compu	iter programme SPSS use	ed for statistical analysis).	
	data regarding tr	ansport economics from p	professional sources.	
	evaluate possibilities and limitations of quantitative methods in			
	transport econor			
Contents	 Descriptive statis 	stics		
	Estimation of demand functions with regression analyses			
		demand elasticity		
		sults of traffic predictions (4-step algorithm)	
		sis, shift and share analys	· • /	
	Conjoint analyse			
		llyses, benefit analyses		
			on employment in traffic	
Information about	 Input-output analysis and positive impact on employment in traffic Exercise with case studies, carried out using a PC 			
Teaching and Learning	Excioloc with odoc o	tadies, barried out asing a	110	
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will	Il be announced at the beg	ainning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Herbert Baum, Transport Economics			
Member		,		
	1			

Module	Political Sociology			
Number	12011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students make use of	sociological theories and m	ethods of empirical social	
	research in order to tac	ckle questions and issues o	of political sociology.	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
Examination	Presentation and pape			
Requirements	The participation in the	module has been success	sful, if students give a	
		in a paper meeting the req		
		n the mark obtained for the		
Prerequisites for		al Studies China, Regional		
Admission		Europe and Middle Europe	e: Linear Models	
	Other studies: None			
Courses	Seminar (Winter term			
Language		eld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
	formulate issues of political sociology, define central sociological terms			
0.001.001.0		g theories to empirical pher		
Contents		selected subject areas of p	political sociology. Among	
	them are the following:			
	 Psephology and participation in policy State-building, system transformation and change of selected political 			
	institutions (e.g. parties and associations)			
	Social and political Political pulture	connicts		
Information about	Political culture	and managed by attraction to	ruorra dia arragia na	
	Presentations and pap	ers prepared by students, ç	group discussions	
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	The enrollment to the o	courses takes place in KLIF	PS. The registration for	
	the exam has to take place at the responsible examination office. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term;			
		ded in order to support inde		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Heiner I			
Member	2	, Joolology		
	l .			

Module	Political Theory and	d History of Ideas (Lectu	re and Exercise)	
Number	10011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		pable of analysing politica		
		ed for activities in political		
		I and public organisations	as well as in	
	associations.			
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien			
Franciscotica	Minor Political Scien		20 i	
Examination	vvritten exam lasting	60 min or oral exam lasting	ng 30 min	
Requirements	Dania kansuda dan ah	out political theory and his	tow, of ideas	
Prerequisites for Admission	Basic knowledge abo	out political theory and his	tory of ideas	
Courses	Lecture and exercise	(Minter term)		
Language		held in German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students	neid in German or English	1.	
Learning Objectives	identify approaches and methods of political theory and the history of ideas.			
	know about central ideas and concepts of society of western and non-western civilisations.			
	evaluate the empirical meaning and range of particular approaches and in how far they are logically sound.			
		n and non-western central	ideas and concepts of	
	apply their factua	al, historical and methodol al cases and to current iss		
Contents		torical hermeneutics, cultu		
		research, history of religio		
		h of symbols, theory of civ		
	_	as of the western and the		
Information about		pical traits of an exercise;		
Teaching and Learning Methods	students is required			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member		ang Leidhold, Political Sc		

Title of Module	Portfolio Choice ar	d Asset Pricing		
Number	15505	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60h	Independent Studies	120h	
Qualifications	other institutions who		ortfolio Choice and Asset	
Module is allocated to	Finance Minor Economic Pol	Macroeconomics, Economicy and Public Finance	·	
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	90 min or oral exam lastii	ng 20 min	
Prerequisites for Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language Learning Objectives	Courses will be held Students	in English.		
	 solve analytically simple static portfolio choice models. solve analytically simple dynamic portfolio choice models (2 periods only). recognize the traditional basic theories of asset pricing in general equilibrium. solve exercises and problem set computationally with Matlab. read, present and discuss simple research papers. 			
Contents	 Static portfolio choice Markowitz theory Dynamic portfolio choice models with wealth Dynamic portfolio choice models with consumption and wealth CCAPM: consumption capital asset pricing model CAPM: capital asset pricing model Link between CCAPM and CAPM 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Problem sets: analytical and computational Research papers and short presentations			
Additional Information	Lecture Notes			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Alexa Center for Macroeco	inder Ludwig, nomic Research (CMR)		

Module	Practical Applications in Retailing			
Number	24301	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Usually every term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Managament Positi	ons in Retailing, CRM and	Marketing	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing Minor Marketing Minor Retail Manag			
Examination	Written exam lastin	g 60 min or oral exam or se	eminar paper	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		rial or seminar held by visit	ing lecturer	
Language Learning Objectives	The language of this class will be English.			
Contents	Students are given insights to hands-on management and operations problems in a retailing organization, analyze and learn to structure those problems and try to find solutions in class. Possible topics: How can retails adapt to constantly changing customer needs?			
Information about	 How can retailers successfully compete against local and global competition? What are strategies to survive today's financial crisis as a retailer? What are key success factors in retail execution? 			
Teaching and Learning	The pedagogy of the course will entail applied learning through a case			
Methods	study, lecture and discussion approache. Students learn from a senior manager with a long experience in the retailing business.			
Additional Information	The topics of this class are subject to change. Relevant readings will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Werner Reinartz, General Business Administration, Retailing and Customer Management			

Module	Practical Course in Research			
Number	34008	Workload	540 h	
Credit Points	18 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	120 h	Independent Studies	420 h	
Qualifications	Students plan and carry out empirical projects; in addition to this, they			
	make use of methods of data analysis, interpret and present empirical			
	results.			
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research		
Examination	Project work			
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Practical Course in Res			
		n Research is supported ov		
Language		an be held in German or in	English (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
		of secondary analytical res		
		approaches, issues and m		
		basis of a selected subject		
	advance questions and hypotheses taking as a starting point a general			
	research problem.		and a banka of	
	operationalise theoretical terms and concepts on the basis of			
	examples analyse advantages and disadvantages of sampling methods and			
	methods of collecting data that are used in common data sources			
	pertaining to social sciences.			
	deal with complex data in a way that is suitable for analyses.			
	put simple and complex methods of data analysis into practice.			
	make use of common statistics programmes.			
		estions and hypotheses or	n the basis of empirical	
	results.	,,,,		
	describe and prese	ent the results of an empirio	cal study.	
Contents	Data sources for se	•	•	
	The method of sec.			
	 Application to a da 			
		llisations, multivariate statis	stical analyses	
	 Presentation of rep 			
Information about		orking papers, data analysi	is, reports on results:	
Teaching and Learning	group work.	51 1 ,	, ,	
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Heiner Meulemann, Sociology			
Member				

Module	Practical Course: E	Empirical Research		
Number	52201	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	which require a critic	set and Altitude Research, cal reflection of results of s		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	l Social Psychology		
Examination Requirements	Project			
Prerequisites for Admission	Basic knowledge in	Economic and Social Psyc	chology	
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The seminar will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	 Students design, conduct and experiments on their own. specify fundamental as well as applied research questions and translate them into experimental research designs. Recruit and supervise participants for psychological experiments. recognise specific advantages of an experiment in comparison to alternative research methods. gain insights into the analysis of variance as well as other mathematical procedures for data analysis. 			
Content	 Know-how about 	t design and analysis of ex	kperiments	
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	The courses of this module can be announced on short term notice before the start of the semester (see KLIPS). Required readings will be announced in KLIPS or in the first session.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, UnivProf. Dr. Erik HölzlEconomic and Social Psychology			

Module	Prevention and Health Promotion			
Number	86106	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term	
		Frequency	_	
Attendance	20 h	Independent Studies	160 h	
Qualifications		evaluate measures of pre		
	promotion and cons	ult politicians and manage	ment.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine			
Examination	Written exam lasting	g 30 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture			
Language	The lecture will be h	eld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	use basic terms	and concepts related to p	revention.	
		res aim at early diagnosis.		
	explain measure	es aiming at the change of	behaviour patterns.	
	•	es encouraging health pro	•	
	prevention.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Contents	I. Basics			
	Prevention in practice and in hospital: basic terms and concepts			
	II. Secondary prevention – early diagnosis			
	Early diagnosis: breast cancer, bowel cancer, childhood cancer			
	III. Primary preven	tion achieved through th	e change of behaviour	
	patterns			
	How can we change	e patients´ health behaviou	r and prevention	
	behaviour?			
		ng, obesity and high blood		
	IV. Primary preven	tion achieved through st	ructural prevention	
	Structural preventio	n and health promotion in l	hospitals and companies	
	Patient safety measures in hospitals			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Holger Pfa	ff		
Member				

Module	Pricing				
Number	17006	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Usually every second to		
		Frequency	fourth term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management posit	tions in the areas of marketi	ng and retailing.		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing				
	Minor Marketing				
Examination	Minor Retail Mana	<u> </u>			
	Written exam lastin	•			
Requirements	Mid-term-exam po	SSIDIE.			
Prerequisites for Admission	None				
Courses	Locture and evere	ioo			
	Lecture and exerc				
Language	The courses will be	e neid in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	 discuss key variables that determine pricing decisions. analyze and evaluate concepts and methods to measure price				
		response and willingness to pay.			
	explain concepts and methods to optimally set and communicate				
	prices.				
Contents	Basic terms of pricing				
	Consumers' processing of prices as a basis of their price response				
	-	neasuring consumers' price i			
		methods of price optimization	•		
Information about		he course will entail both co			
Teaching and Learning	elements, including guest lectures, discussions in class, and short				
Methods	presentations by students. A self-dependent study of required readings				
	complements the lecture.				
Additional Information	Block courses are	possible.			
	Required readings will be announced in class.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Franziska Völckner, General Business Administration,				
Member	Marketing and Brand Management				

Module	Psychology of Leadership Skills			
Number	52007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in management consulting and in human resources departments, the ability to develop human resources strategies and trainings for companies that operate at an international level.			
Module is allocated to	Resources	velopment – Strategy, Org		
Examination		g 60 minutes (50%) and pro	esentation (making up	
Requirements	50% of the final mar	,		
Prerequisites for Admission	Basic knowledge in economic and social psychology			
Courses	Seminar (Winter term)			
Language	The seminar will be held in English.			
Learning Objectives	Students define selected topics of leadership roles and skills identify relevant current psychological theories and empirical research.d iscuss independently questions related to leadership, and consider psychological theories and research for practical implications.			
Contents	Theories and empirical research on psychological aspects of leadership skills in organizations, e.g., goal setting, feedback, conflict resolution			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in the introductory session			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, UnivProf. Dr. Erik Hölzl, Economic and Social Psychology			

Module	Psychology of Money Management			
Number	52018	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		marketing, financial consulting	, consumer advice,	
	public and polit			
Module is allocated to		c and Social Psychology		
Examination		asting 60 minutes (50%) and pr	esentation (making up	
Requirements	50% of the fina			
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledg	ge in economic and social psycl	hology	
Admission				
Courses	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Seminar (Summer term)		
Language	The seminar wi	ill be held inEnglish.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	determine psychological theories relevant for money management and financial behavior			
	differenciate empirical findings on psychological aspects of money management and financial behavior			
	discuss independently on questions related to money management and financial behavior, and consider psychological theories and research for practical implications.			
Contents	Theories and empirical research on money management and financial behavior, e.g., saving, credit and debt, investment			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required readi	ng will be announced in the intr	oductory session	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, UnivProf. Dr. Erik Hölzl,			
Member	Economic and	Social Psychology		

Module	Psychosomatic Illnes and Psychotherapy (Main Lecture)			
Number	86103	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	15	Independent Studies	165	
Qualifications	particular disorders.	out psychosomatic medici	ne and introduction to	
Module is allocated to	Minor Medicine			
Examination Requirements	Written exam			
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture			
Language Learning Objectives	The lecture will be h	eld in German.		
	 identify the ways of medical care and treatment as well as with methods of training in psychosomatic medicine. determine the basics of neurotic and psychosomatic disorders. become familiar with bio-psychosocial factors playing a role in the history of the origins of the illnesses mentioned further down and also with main features regarding their therapy. interpret epidemiology of the diseases and also in how far they are relevant with regard to health economics. 			
Contents	 Special knowledge about psychosomatic illnesses and psychotherapy Psychogenic eating disorders Depressions; anxiety disorders Somatoform disorders Dissociative disorders Posttraumatic stress disorders Coping with organic illnesses 			
Information about		naterial will be made avail	able on uk-online;	
Teaching and Learning Methods		e announced at the begin		
Additional Information	Students have to register for the written exam at the beginning of the term in the office of Mrs. Hopster (rita.hopster@uk-koeln.de).).			
Responsible Faculty Member	Associate Professor	Dr. Christian Albus, Unive	ersity Hospital of Cologne	

Module	Public Debt (Master)			
Number	14003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	 Occupation in the field of regional, local, national and international tax and budget policy in (public) institutions Activities in research and education in the field of international tax policy and tax coordination Activities in other bodies concerned with fiscal policy issues: political consultancies, industry associations, labour unions and business journalism 			
Module is allocated to		Macroeconomics, Econom omic Policy and Public Fir		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	g 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lasti	ng 20 min	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercis	e (Summer termS)		
Language	The courses will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	 Students elaborate basic empirical facts about public debt. analyse and evaluate the effect of public debt on allocation. analyse and evaluate the effect of public debt on welfare. are able to extend the analysis to models with altruism. compare public debt and pension schemes in pay-as-youpension systems and identify their similarities. 			
Contents	 Methodological foundation: Overlapping-Generation-Models Theory of Public Debt (in closed and open-economy-models) Ricardian Equivalence Theory of Social Security Optimal Public Debt with Distortionary Taxation 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading and further information will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Marti (CMR)	n Barbie, Center for Macro	peconomic Research	

Name	Public Economics a	nd Mechanism Design			
Number	14010	Working Hours	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	At Regular Intervals			
	60 h		every two terms 120h		
Attendance					
Qualifications	Employment in fields where a conceptual understanding of the				
	possibilities and limits for public intervention aiming to achieve efficiency				
	or equity is needed. Uptake of the current academic research.				
The module is			Delies and Dublic		
allocated to	Major Economics - Ma Finance	acroeconomics, Economic	Policy and Public		
allocated to		v and Dublic Finance			
Examination	Minor Economic Polic	g and Public Finance 30 min <i>or</i> oral exam lasting	1 20 min		
Requirements	Willen exam lasting t	oo miin or oral exam lasting) 20 mm		
	None				
Prerequisites	None	Cassiana (Cumanan tanna)			
Courses		Sessions (Summer term)			
Language Learning Objectives	Courses will regularly				
Learning Objectives	Students will learn the	essential issues of moderr	a allocation theory		
		essential issues of modern can be achieved when indi			
		ormation about their respe			
	preferences?	omation about their respec	ctive abilities of		
	•	anditions would public into	ruantian into markata ha		
	Under what conditions would public intervention into markets be desirable?				
	desirable? Methodological skills: Mastery of the basic concepts in the theory of				
	mechanism design and its application to questions in public economics:				
	How do the efficiency conditions for private and public goods				
	differ?	inciency conditions for priv	ate and public goods		
		Coase theorem not apply	in a large economy?		
	 In what way can taxation systems be considered as special allocation mechanisms? 				
	Are there better ways to achieve distributive objectives than to				
	use a redistributive income tax system?				
Content	Mechanism design and the revelation principle				
	Groves mechanisms				
		equilibrium as an implemer	ntation concept		
		d impossibility theorems fo			
	private and p				
		esign and taxation theory			
	Specialized topics:	g			
	 Pooling of pul 	olic decisions			
		and Ratchet effect			
	Mechanism design with social preferences				
Information About	2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	<u> </u>			
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.				
Faculty		ierbrauer, Chair for Public			
-	Macroeconomic Rese		•		

Module	Public Finance Lav	v		
Number	45009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Assessment of publi	c finance law tax issues	-	
Module is allocated to	Methods and Techn			
Examination Requirements		120 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture (Winter term			
Language	The lecture will be h	eld in German.		
Learning Objectives	 Students assess the system of public financing in the Federal Republic of Germany. discuss the question of competence (Art. 104a ff. GG), the principles of the particular forms of charges as well as the principles of the commercial law. consider reform possibilities of the current system. 			
Contents	 Basic Law for the Federal Republic of Germany Discussion of concrete examples 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Slides are available.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Joha	nna Hey, Institute for Tax	Law, Faculty of Law	

Module	Public Policy of the La	abor Market		
Number	14004	Working Hours	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Self-Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ork in areas where an und		
	Economics and empirical policy analysis is helpful (ministries, trade			
		ciations, research institutes		
Module is allocated to		croeconomics, Economic F	Policy and Public Finance	
	Minor Economic Policy			
Examination	Written exam lasting 60	min or oral exam lasting 2	0 min	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	Basic Knowledge in Mic	croeconomics and Econom	etrics is recommended.	
Admission		. (20)		
Courses	Lecture and Exercise S	\ /		
Language	Courses will regularly b	e held in English.		
Skills	Students will			
		empirical principle methods	used for policy	
	evaluation.			
	analyze the basic policies that influence the labor market (e.g.			
	education, training, minimum wage, employment protection, taxation).			
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		vacasah in lahar	
	discuss the basic issues behind empirical research in labor economics.			
Contents	Empirical Meth	ods		
	Human capital	and education		
	 Labor demand 			
	 Labor supply 			
	 Job search and 	l unemployment		
	 Active labor ma 	arket policies		
	 Labor market ir 	nstitutions		
Information about	Lectures and discussion	ns		
Teaching and				
Learning Methods				
Additional Information		vill be provided at the begir	nning of the term.	
Faculty	UnivProf. David A. Jac			
	Center for Macroecono	mic Research (CMR)		

Module Q

Module	Quality Managemen	nt	
Number	76105	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		and carrying out of meas	
		development of informati	on systems.
Module is allocated to	Major Information Sy		
	Minor Information Sy		
Examination		90 min <i>or</i> oral exam <i>or</i> a	
Requirements		or oral exam (50%) and a	
Donner and in it are for a		ts (making up 50% of the	final mark)
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission	Lastura and aversion	(Minter town)	
Courses	Lecture and exercise		
Language	The courses will be I	neid in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	understand the importance of software quality assurance.		
	acquire broad knowledge about the methods of quality assurance.		
	are familiar with the tasks and challenges of software quality		
	assurance.		
	autonomously apply the methods of quality assurance to sample		
	programmes design and analyse quality plans.		
Contents		yse quality plans.	
Contents	Quality modelsFunctional test n	a a th a da	
	Structural test m Statistical inches		
	Statistical inspectFormal verification		
	Quantitative methodsManagement of quality assurance		
Information about	Management of	quality assurance	
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will	Il be announced at each te	arm
Responsible Faculty		er Mellis, Information Syst	
Member	Development	or money, information by or	Sino and Oyotom
	Dotolopinone		

Module	Quantitative Applications in Marketing		
Number	24302	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		ns in Retailing, CRM and	Marketing
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing		
	Minor Marketing		
	Minor Retail Manage		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture and tutorial		
Language	The courses will be I	neld in English.	
Learning Objectives	The students		
	transfer relevant information via quantitative analyses into better		
	market strategies, product designs and business decisions.		
	understand the role of statistical techniques and models and their		
	value for an enhanced marketing decision making.		
		the practical application of	
_		ical software tools to spec	ific marketing problems.
Contents	Topics are		
		eling techniques in variou	
	customer management, sales management and channel man-		
	agement		
		atistical software tools to c	ase studies with real
	data sets		
	• etc.		
Information about	The pedagogy of the course will entail both conceptual and ap-plied		
Teaching and Learning	elements. A special focus lies on a clear, accurate and tho-rough reporting of statistical analyses with a problem-solving orientation in a		
Methods			
		hroughout the course stu-	
	statistical software program to solve case studies based on the analysis techniques covered in the lecture.		
Additional Information			
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced in class. JunProf. Dr. Maik Eisenbeiss, General Business Administration,		
Responsible Faculty			ess Administration,
Member	Retailing and Custor	ner ivianagement	

Module	Quantitative Metho	ds in Risk Management		
Number	44006	44006 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Quantitative Method			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an			
		Major Economics - Econometrics, Statistics and und Mathematics		
	Minor Controlling			
	Minor Statistics and			
	Methods and Techni			
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for		matics for Economists, Pr	obability Theory and	
Admission	Statistical Inference			
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be I	neld in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	model quantitative risks.			
	estimate risks based on previous data.			
	model dependence between different risk factors.			
	apply specific ris	k models and modelling a	pproaches from the	
		risk, credit risk, operationa		
Contents	 Risk and Risk M 	easurement		
	 Risk Measures (Value at Risk, Expected S	Shortfall etc.)	
	Monte Carlo Simulations			
	Multivariate Models: Elliptical Distributions, Copula- and			
	Nonparametric N	Models and Tail-Depender	nce	
	 Special modellin 	g approaches of quantitat	ive risk management	
		f market risk, credit risk, o	operational risk und	
	energy risk			
Information about	Half of the course will consist of exercises which include the computer-			
Teaching and Learning	based application of the learned techniques.			
Methods	0		(0 1 1 5 -	
Additional Information	Course-supporting material is provided by Prof. Schmid and Dr.			
	Grothe. It is useful for students to be familiar with basic terms of			
	statistics (e.g. acquired through attendance of the courses "Advanced Statistics I and II") as well as competent mathematical knowledge.			
Responsible Faculty				
Member	UnivProf. Dr. Friedrich Schmid, Dr. Oliver Grothe, Economic and Social Statistics			
MELLING	Social Statistics			

Modules R

Module	Recent aspects of Computer Science		
Number	75510	Workload	270 h
Credit Points	9 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	180 h
Qualification	Background and app	lication knowledge of algo	orithms to recent topics
	of computer science		
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer Scient		
Examination		n be in written or oral form.	
requirements		ne course. The regular and	
		a requirement for the adm	
		plicitly announced. Similar	ly, it may be declared to
	contribute to the exa		
Prerequisites for		e, Foundations of Comput	er Science 1 and 2,
Admissions	Practical Course on		
Courses	Lectures and exercises		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives		n background and applica	
		mputer science. Lectures a	
	students also provide the opportunity to improve the student's ability to classify, formulate and solve computational problems by conceptual,		
	analytic and logical reasoning. The exercises have the additional purpose to offer the acquisition and training of communication and		
		acquisition and training of	communication and
0.001.001.0	presentation skills.		
Contents	The course will cover recent developments and results in computer		
In farmer of an all and	science.		
Information about	Successful learning and understanding of the contents of this course		
Teaching and Learning	cannot be achieved by attendance and theoretical considerations only. Hence, the attendance and self-responsible preparation of the		
Methods	1		eparation of the
Additional Information	exercises is mandate		
	On the website of thi		
Responsible Faculty Member	Institute for Compute	er Science	
wember			

Module	Recursive Methods in Economics		
Number	15507	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		emic research and advance	
	Qualifies students for work in the financial sector, in research institutes		
		s where an advanced unde	erstanding of
Ba bula 'a alla ada la	macroeconomics is I		I a I Madha a a Caa
Module is allocated to		conometrics, Statistics ar	
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lasting	ng 20 min
Requirements	Niere		
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lastura and avaraise	og (Minter term)	
Courses	Lecture and exercises (Winter term)		
Language	The courses will be I	neld in English.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	formulate dynamic problems in economics recursively.		
	solve recursive problems using the contraction mapping approach.		
	understand the computational relevance of recursive methods and		
	how to implement them numerically.		
	use basic techniques in MATLAB to solve simple computational		
	problems.		
	represent stochastic dynamic systems recursivly and apply		
	recursive methods for their analytical and computational analysis.		
Contents	Motivation and introduction to Programming		
	 Analysis in metri 	c spaces	
	 Introduction to D 	ynamical Systems	
	 Finite Markov Ch 	nains	
	Infinite State Space		
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Additional information and a reading list will be provided at the		
	beginning of the tern		
Responsible Faculty		n Barbie, Center for Macro	economic Research
Member	(CMR)		

Module	Regional Cultural Geography		
Number	50003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Activities in national	and international organisa	tions and companies.
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	Social Geography	·
Examination	Presentation (30%) a	and paper (making up 70%	6 of the final mark)
Requirements			·
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Seminar (Winter terr		
Language	The seminar will be I	held in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	 determine different dimensions of the analysis of "culture" in economic/cultural geography. discuss the role of cultural institutions for developmental processes related to regional economics. specify regional economic conditions necessary for growth in the context of cultural conditions. apply current theoretical concepts to empirical case examples of a greater area outside Europe. analyse developmental processes in city systems and in rural areas (urbanisation, migration). develop their own point of view with respect to regional opportunities for development and check in how far they can be realised. autonomously carry out investigations on a secondary basis and/or prepare themselves for own analyses in selected regions outside 		
Contents	 Europe/in multinational companies and organisations. Overview: cultural geography of greater areas outside Europe Analysis of the notion of culture Megacities, secondary cities, migration "Corporate Culture" and "Cultures in Corporations" Urban and regional policy Selected regional case examples 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Martir	na Fuchs, Economic and S	Social Geography

Module	Regional Economic	Geography	
Number	50001	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Activities in national	and international organisa	tions and companies.
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and		•
Examination		90 min or presentation (3	0%) and paper (making
Requirements	up 70% of the final n	nark)	, , , , ,
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Exercise (Winter terr	n)	
Language Learning Objectives	The exercise can be	held in German or English	n (see KLIPS)
Contents	Europe, especia Europe specify economi understand and technology and I discuss the role become familiar analyse the diffe as well as of inde apply theoretical develop their ow opportunities for realised autonomously ca prepare themsel Europe/in multin	regions and companies in arry out investigations or appraise the importance of the investigations or appraise the importance of the investigations of a point of view with respect to empirical case of a point of view with respect to empirical case of a point of view with respect to each of the investigations on a point of the investigations	growth. f innovations, velopment. ns and networks. specific differences. dium-sized companies elected regions. e examples. ct to regional n how far they can be a secondary basis and/or elected regions outside ganisations.
Contents	 Overview: economic geography of greater areas outside Europe Corporate Geography, clarified using examples from greater areas (including small and medium-sized companies) Integration of greater areas in international production systems The importance of research and development as well as of innovation for greater areas Selected regional case examples 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information		I be announced at the beg	· · ·
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Martir	na Fuchs, Economic and S	Social Geography

Requirements Engineering and Change Management			
48401	Workload	180 h	
6 CP	Recurrence	every second term	
	Frequency		
60 h		120 h	
Development of info	rmation systems (IS) from	a functional perspective	
Major Information Systems			
written exam lasting	90 min or oral exam and a	activities during the	
	ets		
None			
The courses can be	held in German or English	١.	
Students			
identify and asse	ess stakeholders of an IS.		
know of requiren	nents engineering method	s and apply them.	
gain experience	in identifying, analyzing, a	and systematizing IS	
requirements.			
plan and monitor methods of requirements engineering.			
determine organizational prerequisites for implementing an IS.			
know of the problems of organizational change.			
change.			
	an IS		
Requirements, id	dentification of requiremer	nts	
		will be prepared and	
ļ ·			
Prof. Dr. Werner Mellis, Department of Information Systems and			
	48401 6 CP 60 h Development of information Syminor Information Symitten exam lasting exercise/tests/projectorise/tests/pr	48401 Recurrence Frequency 60 h Independent Studies Development of information systems (IS) from Major Information Systems Minor Information Systems Written exam lasting 90 min or oral exam or a written exam lasting 90 min or oral exam and a exercise/tests/projects None Lecture and exercise (Winter term) The courses can be held in German or English Students identify and assess stakeholders of an IS know of requirements engineering method gain experience in identifying, analyzing, a requirements plan and monitor methods of requirements determine organizational prerequisites for know of the problems of organizational cha know of change management methods to change. Stakeholders of an IS Requirements engineering and assessme Change management IT specialist as a change agent Leadership and motivation Conflicts and resistance Communication and negotiation In several classes, case studies and exercises presented in student teams. The results are di afterwards. Required reading will be announced each term	

Module	Research in Learni	ng and Teaching I	
Number	49318	Workload	360 h
Credit Points	12 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	(Winter termi)
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	300 h
Qualifications	Learning assessment and competence assessment in educational		
Qualifications		on and quality management	
		utions, activities in basic a	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec		па арриса тезсатен.
Examination	,	al exam (making up 30% o	of the final mark)
Requirements		ar exam (making up 50%)	or the final mark)
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission	None		
Courses	Cominar (Minter terr	m)	
	Seminar (Winter terr		
Language	The seminare will be	e neid in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
		ween the roles that learnin	
		chology of learning, adult	education and research
	into classroom to	•	
	•	rch objectives and on the	research design that
	results from ther		
		structures on the basis of t	
		nunication and interaction	
		ches of action and treatm	
		earch-related consequence	
	epistemological	paradigms and by doing s	o, they particularly take
	into consideration	n different constructivist p	oints of view.
	analyse models of competence development and competence		
	assessment.		
	develop diagnostic methods aiming at the assessment and analysis of background knowledge and of learning effects.		
		instruments in order to as	
		reflect on test-theoretical r	
		es and functions of steerin	ng committees and
		n development and evalua	
	carry out case studies for developing, testing and evaluating of		
		ational institutions or comp	
	analyse epistem	ological foundations of ac	tion and biographical
		aluate them regarding qua	ality of data collection
	and evaluation g		
Contents		ernal and external evaluat	ion and restrictions for
	participation		
	 Primary and me 		
	 Learning theorie 		
	 Treatment research 	arch	
	Communication	/ Interaction research	
	 Research appro 	aches in the areas of mot	tivation and volition
		cience, in particular constru	
	research paradigms		
	1	hods of pedagogical diagr	nostics
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading wi	Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty		ocational, Economics and	
Member		•	
l .	I.		

Module	Research in Learni	ng and Teaching II	
Number	49305 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	(Winter term)
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		nt and competence assess	
		in basic and applied rese	arch.
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec	lucation	
Examination	Paper		
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	Projects Related to F	Fields of Research in Ecor	nomics Education I
Admission			
Courses		in Learning and Teaching)
Language	The seminar will be	held in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	areas of the psy into classroom to ponder on researesults from ther evaluate group sthe field of commodifferentiate researestemological into consideration analyse models assessment. develop diagnos analysis of back apply diagnostice.	rch objectives and on the	research design that he results obtained in research. ent research. es of different o, they particularly take oints of view. ent and competence assessment and learning effects. esess the current level of
Contents	 Learning theories Treatment research Communication / Interaction research Research approaches in the areas of motivation and volition Philosophy of science, in particular constructivism and empirical 		
	research paradio		•
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty	Managing director, \	ocational, Economics and	Social Education
Member			

Module	Research Project Comparative Politics		
Number	40301	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		ility to analyse political de	
		ule prepares students for	
		nce, economy and admini	stration, as well as in
	organisations, assoc	iations and the media.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien		
	Minor Political Scien		
Examination		and written assignment or	written exam lasting 60
Requirements	min (making up 50%		
Prerequisites for		edge of social science res	
Admission		parative Analysis of Politica	al Institutions" or
0		sis of Political Economy"	
Courses	Research project (Su	,	
Language	The course will be held in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students develop a proposal for an empirically oriented comparative		
			ited comparative
	research project in all its phases.		
	describe the selected issue as well as the methods and research design.		
	identify the state of the art and of the available data.		
	1	t hypotheses empirically.	
		Its they have obtained in c	oral and written form.
Contents	Current topics, c analysis of politic political economy	onstantly changing, from to cal institutions and the con y.	he areas of comparative
Information about	Empirical research project		
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	A list of required read the term.	dings will be made access	ible at the beginning of
Responsible Faculty Member		Kaiser, Political Science	

Module	Research Project	Foreign Policy	
Number	11004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
Orealt i onits	0 01	Frequency	Lvery second term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150h
Qualifications	Students get prepar	ed for activities in political	science, economy and
		ganisations, associations a	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien	ice	
	Minor Political Scien	ice	
	Minor International F	Relations	
Examination	Project report, case	study (making up 50% of	the final mark,
Requirements	respectively) or addi		
Prerequisites for	Students must have	already participated in the	e advanced seminar
Admission	"Analysis of Foreign	Policy"	
Courses	Research project (W		
Language	The research project	t will be held in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	the analysis of for relations between restrictions concessed and litera understand differentiational polyare able to discussion place these issures differentiating where the concessed are concessed attention of the results of t	discuss independently furtoreign policy, thereby consen foreign policy and interreture. The training home affairs on the ture. The theoretical approaches analysing the interaction bicy and restrictions concerns them in view of selected as and to adopt an own potal and empirical questions their own research. Their own research. The training the internation of the underlying question alts they have obtained.	sidering the reciprocal national policy as well as a basis of primary and as and empirical results etween foreign policy, rning home affairs, and ad empirical questions. In a point of view. In a sand hypotheses as the own.
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Subject mattersLevels of analys	h earch	dies
Additional Information	Poquired reading wi	Il ha announced at the ba-	ginning of the term
		Il be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty	UnivPiol. Dr. Thom	nas Jäger, Political Scienc	E
Member			

Module	Research Projects	in Vocational Education	and Training I	
Number	49319	Workload	360 h	
Credit Points	12 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(Winter term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	300 h	
Qualifications		n the area of vocational a	I.	
		h results for own fields of		
		of educational measures		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Education			
Examination	Paper, which may be preceded by a presentation (if a presentation is			
Requirements		20% of the final mark)	iiori (ii a procentation io	
Prerequisites for	Research in Teachir			
Admission	Troobaron in roadiii	ig and Loanning .		
Courses	Advanced Seminar I	Economics Education (Win	nter term)	
Language		nar will be held in German		
Learning Objectives	Students	iai wiii be ficia iii cerinian	•	
Learning Objectives		tematise fields of research	related to economic	
		rding to their area of research		
	methodology.	rung to their area or resea	arch and research	
		h questions and operation	valian rangarah	
		n questions and operation	ialise research	
	objectives.	h daaissa		
	develop researc			
		and make a difference be		
		em with respect to researc	n questions and	
	conceptions.			
	apply empirical methods of collecting data to selected issues in an			
	exemplary way.			
	analyse available data.			
		literature of selected field		
		tensive research projects		
		nd reflect on their own rese	earch work and on their	
	personal develo			
		es in projects by means of		
	_	es and functions of steerir	•	
		n development and evalua		
	carry out case studies for developing, testing and evaluating of			
	projects in educational institutions or companies.			
	analyse epistemological foundations of action and biographical			
	research and ev	aluate them regarding qua	ality of data collection	
	and evaluation goals.			
Contents	 Standards of interest 	ernal and external evaluat	ion and restrictions for	
	participation			
	 Primary and met 	ta evaluation		
	 Research method 			
	Fields of research			
	 Current research 	n questions concerned wit	h economics education	
Information about		,		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Individual support pr	ovided by the department	, dependent on the	
	selection of topics ar		, , , ,	
		Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty		ocational, Economics and		
Member				
	l .			

Module	Research Projects	in Vocational Education	and Training II	
Number	49307	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(Winter term)	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Research activities in	n the area of vocational ar	nd economics Education,	
	reception of research results for own fields of activity.			
Module is allocated to	Major Economics Ec			
Examination		e preceded by a presentat	ion (if a presentation is	
Requirements		20% of the final mark)		
Prerequisites for Admission	Research in Teachir	ig and Learning I		
Courses	Advanced Seminar E	Economics Education (Wir	nter term)	
Language		nar will be held in German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
Contents	 classify and systematise fields of research, related to economic education, according to their area of research and research methodology. develop research questions and operationalise research objectives. develop research designs. are familiar with and make a difference between several paradigms and evaluate them with respect to research questions and conceptions. apply empirical methods of collecting data to selected issues in an exemplary way. analyse available data. carry out less extensive research projects and evaluations on their own authority and reflect on their own research work and on their personal development. record progresses in projects by means of reports and feedback. 			
Contents	Philosophy of soResearch metho			
	Fields of research			
	Current research questions concerned with economics education			
Information about	2 2 2 12224101	1. 22		
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Individual support provided by the department, dependent on the			
	selection of topics and project partners.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Managing directorVo	ocational, Economics and	Social Education	

Module	Research Projects in Vocational Schools			
Number	49313	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term (Winter term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		plementation of sector an area of economics educa		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics			
Examination Requirements	Project			
Prerequisites for Admission	Module Didactics of	Vocational Education		
Courses	Lecture and exercise Education	Domain-specific Didactic	s of Special Economics	
Language	The courses will be I	neld in German.		
Learning Objectives Contents	 Students analyse sector and function specific tasks and problems regarding characteristics and necessary didactical modifications analyse the specifics of business and working processes. model processes and their didactical transformations. develop complex teaching and learning arrangements aiming at developing specific vocational competence. develop and design learning / teaching material for students in order to enable learners to discover business and working processes self-directedly. plan specific learning achievements tests. design sets of tasks in order to assess specific vocational competences. Reflect and integrate results of research on learning and teaching processes. 			
	 Sector and function specific elements and principles Analysis and transformation of problems Didactical modelling of business and working processes Complex teaching and learning arrangements Testing procedures 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	The exercise is project-based and will be directed by authentic and typical development tasks. Project tasks can be developed internally or externally.			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Managing director, V	ocational, Economics and	d Social Education	

Module	Research Project Ir	nternational Policy		
Number	11008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		ed for activities in political ganisations, associations a		
Module is allocated to	Major Political Science Minor Political Science Minor International Relations			
Examination	Project report, case	study (making up 50% of t	he final mark,	
Requirements		er Examination Requireme		
Prerequisites for	Students must have	already participated in the	advanced seminar	
Admission	"International Policy"	; 		
Courses	Research project (Si	ummer term)		
Language	The research project	will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	 Students Alborate independently further questions related to international relations in the area of international policy on the basis of primary and secondary literature. classify and discuss these issues from a critical angle in view of theoretical concepts and empirical results of research. place these issues in the area of international relations in a differentiating way and adopt an own point of view. choose theoretical and empirical questions and hypotheses as the starting point for their own research. carry out empirical research work on their own. present the results they have obtained in oral and written form. test the validity of the underlying question and hypotheses on the basis of the results they have obtained. 			
Information about	 International policy Transnational policy Conflict research Cooperation research International regulatory policy Security policy Information and communication policy Subject matters of international policy Levels of analysis of international policy Empirical research project including case studies 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		,		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Thom	as Jäger, Political Science	e	

Module	Research Project Political Theory and History of Ideas			
Number	11005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		pable of analysing politica		
		epared for activities in polit		
	1	political and public organi	sations as well as in	
	associations.			
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien			
	Minor Political Scien			
Examination	Project or case study	У		
Requirements	A 1 1 0 1	Del'Carl Thank " a c		
Prerequisites for	Advanced Seminar "		"	
Admission		Political and Religious Ide	as	
Courses	Research project	tuill be beld in Course		
Language		t will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 plan a theoretical research project or a research project concerned with the history of ideas in all its phases. 			
	illustrate the selected research approach methods by means of an			
	exemplary topic.			
	formulate questions and hypotheses.			
	develop the notional and structural system of their conception.			
	discuss advantages and disadvantages of the research literature			
		from a critical angle.		
		nd data on the basis of the	e research conception.	
	respond to the g	uiding questions and test	their hypotheses.	
	give a report in v	which they summarise thei	r results.	
Contents	Topics, currently changing, from the area of political theory and			
	history of ideas			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Wolfg	gang Leidhold, Political Sci	ience	
Member				

Module	Research Project The Political System of the EU			
Number	11006	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		le to analyse the political		
	Union in a sophisticated way. Moreover, they get prepared for activities			
	in the German and European administrative departments, in			
	associations, the me			
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien			
	Minor Political Scien			
Examination		and project report (making	up 70% of the final	
Requirements	mark)			
Prerequisites for	12 credit points in the	e area of the European Po	olicy	
Admission	Decree Declare (A)	Patenta and		
Courses	Research Project (W		- Franksk (saa KLIDO)	
Language		t will be held in German o	r English (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
	develop a research design along with a selected question as well as with theoretical and methodological approaches.			
	make use of the state of the art as well as of data records.			
Comtanta	 present the results they have obtained in oral and written form. Theories of European Integration 			
Contents			=	
		Strategies and scenarios of the development of the European Union between expansion and deepening		
	Conceptual approaches in order to analyse the European system			
	as a long-term trend			
	 The constitutions Union 	al and institutional archited	cture of the European	
	The multi-layere conceptual appro	d system of the European	Union: theoretical and	
		ing in the European Union	r national and Furonean	
	perspectives	ing in the European Ornor	i. Hational and European	
		action and policy in the Fu	ıropean Union	
	 Central fields of action and policy in the European Union The European Union in the international system 			
Information about	Zaropean o		,	
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels, Political Science; Contact:			
Member	Katharina Eckert M.A., Political Science			

Module	Resource Economics			
Number	35013	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 LP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(Winter term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	Students ge	et prepared for an academic caree	r, activities in consulting,	
	association	s, administrations etc. in the energ	y industry	
Module is allocated to	Minor Energ	gy Industry		
Examination requirements	Written exa	m lasting 60 min or oral exam lasti	ng 15-45 min	
Prerequisites for	Students sh	nould be familiar with the contents	of the module <i>Energy</i>	
Admissions	Economics			
Courses	Lecture and	d exercise course		
Language				
	Courses wil	ll be held in German		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 make themselves familiar with concepts and models of the economics of exhaustible resources discuss economic models of optimal resource use analyse the importance of investments and technological progress in the energy sector for the availability of energy resources understand the specific market functioning of particular energy sources 			
Contents	Exhaustible resourcesHotelling model			
Additional Information	The course will be held every week during the lecture period. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	PD Dr. Dietmar Lindenberger, Institute of Energy Economics, University of Cologne			

Name	Retail Marketing			
Number	22002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Usually every second	
		Frequency	to fourth term (Summer	
			term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ns in retailing and market	ing	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Major Supply Chain Management			
	Minor Marketing			
Examination	Minor Retail Manage			
Requirements	Mid-term-test or bloo	60 min or oral exam		
Prerequisites for	None	ck courses possible.		
Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and tutorial			
Language	The courses will be	held in English		
Learning Objectives	Students	noid in English		
	within a national and international context.			
	are trained in marketing foundations, functions, and strategies			
	used to merchandise and sell products and services effectively in			
	highly competitive retail markets.			
		w trends and developmen	ts in retail marketing,	
		nerce and the internationa		
	an impact on retail execution.			
Contents	What is the cond	cept and nature of retail m	arketing?	
	 What are the pa 	rticularities and conseque	nces of consumer	
	behavior in the context of retailing?			
	 What constitutes 	the retail marketing plan	ning process?	
	 What are the pa 	rticularities of marketing n	nix execution in re-tailing	
		lling and executing price p	policies, de-veloping and	
		otional strategies, etc.)?		
		w trends and developmen		
	 How does service 	ce retailing differ from prod	duct retailing?	
	 How do retailers 	leverage the large volum	e of data (cus-	
	tomer/product related) which is available today?			
	• etc.			
Information about		e course will entail both co		
Teaching and Learning	elements, including case studies, lectures, and the participa-tion of			
Methods	guest speakers with in-depth experience in the field.			
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Werner Reinartz, General Business Administration,			
Member	Retailing and Custor	mer Management		

Name	Risk Management i	n Financial Institutions	
Number	16002	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Management in bank	ks and other financial serv	ices
Module is allocated to	Major Finance		
	Major Accounting and Taxation		
	Minor Asset Management		
	Minor Finance		
	Minor Bank Manage		
	Minor Insurance Mai		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission	1		
Courses		ed exercise sessions (Wir	iter term)
Language	The courses will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	analyse methods necessary in order to calculate the risks of market prices and of loan losses.		
	·		
		ing regulations concerned	
		of risk calculation to decisi	
	_	d which cannot be easily r	
		risk estates with regard to	o a goal-oriented control
	of yields and risk		
	evaluate tools used to control risks of market prices and loan		
0.001.001.0	losses.		
Contents		risks in perfect and imper	fect financial markets
	Risk and risk est		
		foreign currency risks	
		risks of interest changes	
	Management of risks of loan loss		
Information about			
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Hartmann Wandala	T., Pfingsten, A., Weber,	M · Pankhatriahalahra 4
Additional information	Aufl. 2007	i., riiigsteli, A., webel,	ivi Dalikuetiieusieiile, 4.
Responsible Faculty		nas Hartmann-Wendels, G	anaral Rusinass
Member	Administration, Bank		cheral Dushiess
MEUINCI	Laurinisianon, bank	i manayement	

Module	Road Traffic			
Number	46005	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Internal/ external cor	nsultancy, planning staff, o	departments of logistics.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Transport and Logistics			
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture (Winter term			
Language	The lecture will be he	eld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	road traffic.	ural features of the supply		
	Integrate road tra overall system o	affic (goods traffic and pas f transport.	ssenger traffic) into the	
	establish a connection between road haulage and transport			
	logistics recognize basic conditions of road traffic (road construction and			
	road financing).			
	discuss in how far road traffic can contribute to ecology.			
	analyse possible new technologies in road traffic.			
	 evaluate concepts and strategies related to transport policy for road traffic and logistics. 			
	discuss concepts and programmes related to regulatory policy, capital spending policy and financial policy for road traffic.			
Contents	Structural features and indicators of road traffic			
	 Production meth of road traffic 	ods, technical developme	nts and basic conditions	
		on and road financing		
		and information in road tra	offic	
		ironmental protection and	· · · · · ·	
	Technological and economic developmentsInternational comparison of road traffic			
Information about	International con	npanson or road trainic		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	Described and the colline colline and a second of the description of the colline colline and a second of the description of the colline colline and a second of the description of the colline colline and a second of the description of the colline colline colline and a second of the description of the colline c			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Herbert Baum, Transport Economics			

Modules S

Module	Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing I – Corporate Disclosure			
Number	32101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge acquired is relevant in order to analyse annual accounts oriented towards the capital market and other regular capital market information.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting and Taxation Major Finance Minor Finance Minor Auditing			
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission Courses	It is compulsory to o	ttend the lecture: Corporat	o Dicalogura and	
	Balance Sheet Analysis (Winter term, 2 credit hours). In addition to this, one of the following courses has to be chosen:Consolidated Accounts (Winter term, 2 credit hours) or Undergraduate Seminar on Rendering of Accounting (Winter term, 2 credit hours).			
Language	The courses will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students become more acquainted with lawful and strategic aspects of modern capital market orientation. determine, adopting different perspectives, in how far the data of rendering of accounts are useful when it comes to making decisions. operationalise economic concepts of evaluation in the context of annual accounts. deepen their knowledge about rendering of accounts in areas with practical orientation.			
Contents	 Regulation of information regarding the capital market Value, Relevance-Studies Methods of the rating of companies Analyses based on financial ratios Special issues of the balancing of accounts of groups 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Chris Auditing	toph Kuhner, General Bus	iness Administration,	

Module	Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing II - Audit			
Number	32102	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge acquired is relevant in order to understand methods and institutions of audits of annual accounts as well as their practical layouts.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an Major Finance Minor Auditing	d Taxation		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	90 min		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	It is compulsory to attend the lecture: Methods and Institutions of Audits of Annual Accounts (Summer term, 2 credit hours). In addition to this, one of the following courses has to be chosen: Special Audits (Summer term, 2 credit hours) or Banking Audit (Summer term, 2 credit hours)			
Language	The courses will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students become more acquainted with institutional aspects of audits of annual accounts acquire methodical skills in order to apply modern techniques of auditing operationalise economic concepts of analysis in the context of audits of annual accounts deepen methodical knowledge in areas of practical orientation.			
Contents	 Regulations of auditing System audits and analytic audits Planning and procedure of audits Audits of individual cases Audits of specific industries and of different occasions 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Christ Auditing	toph Kuhner, General Bus	iness Administration,	

Module	Selected Issues in	Accounting and Taxatio	n	
Number	19301	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Insight into current Taxation	topics and issues in the fie	ld Accounting and	
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting a Minor Accounting	nd Taxation		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lastin lecturer)	g 60 min <i>or</i> other examinat	ion forms (depends on	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language Learning Objectives	The courses can be	e held in German or in Engl	ish (see KLIPS/ILIAS).	
	 recognize current questions in the area of Accounting and Taxation and develop appropriate solution statements analyse case studies according to topics of Accounting and Taxation. contrast the interests of different Stakeholders explain implications of decisions in the area of Accounting and Taxation related to the corporate as well as the social environment 			
Contents	Updated contents will be published in the relevant term.			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		·		
Additional Information	This module is offered in an irreglur cycle, mostly by (guest) lecturers of the University of Cologne. The courses can be held as a block course. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Auditing; UnivProf. Dr. Cars Controlling;	stoph Kuhner, General Bus sten Homburg, General Bus pert Herzig, General Busine	siness Administration,	

Module	Selected Issues in	Bank Management		
Number	16101	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management function	ns in banks and financial:	services.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Bank Manage			
Examination	Written exam or oral	exam <i>or</i> project		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture			
Language	The lecture will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	evaluate in how far current developments in the bank industry			
	influence the business strategies of banks.			
	apply methods of business and management economics to special			
	economic issues	S.		
	analyse new bar	nk products and their fields	s of application.	
Contents	 Constantly chan 	ging		
Information about	There will be phases	focusing on exercises.		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendels, General Business			
Member	Administration, Bank	Management		

Module	Selected Issues in	Business Taxation I			
Number	19501 Workload 180 h				
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	every second term		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	The knowledge gained and the skills acquired in this module can be directly applied in the general and especially in the tax advisory business as well as in companies' tax departments. Further, the proficiency can be utilized in companies' finance departments and in general management.				
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an Major Finance Minor Finance Minor Business Taxa	ation			
Examination		5 min. each or 2 oral exam			
Requirements	both (weight of each	exam for the final grade:	50%)		
Prerequisites for	None				
Admission					
Courses	 2 of the following 4 courses have to be selected. Courses that have already been considered for the module "Ausgewählte Fragestellungen der Betriebswirtschaftlichen Steuerlehre II" can not be selected. 1. Lecture/tutorial: Fragen der Konzernbesteuerung (winter term) 2. Lecture/tutorial: International Tax Planning I (summer term – the exam takes place solely in English language) 3. Lecture/tutorial: International Tax Planning II (winter term – the exam takes place solely in English language) 1. Lecture/tutorial: Immobilienbesteuerung (winter term) 				
Language	Courses 1, and 4, in	5 5	·		
Learning Objectives	Courses 2. and 3. in English language Studentsdeepen their knowledge in highly practice-oriented fields of business taxationanalyze and evaluate real-life case studies and their tax consequences.				
Contents	 Taxation of groups of companies International Tax Planning I: avoidance of double taxation, tax planning, use of contradictions between tax systems International Tax Planning II: transfer pricing systems, antiavoidance rules, tax effective supply chain management, advance pricing agreements Taxation of real estate companies 				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	All courses of this module contain recitation as well as practice elements. In the latter students exercise the application of prescriptions from tax laws as well as tax calculation methods to real-life cases.				
Additional Information	Required readings will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty Member		Prof. Dr. Norbert Herzig, D tion, Business Taxation	epartment of General		
	Prof. Dr. Thomas Bo	odder (Fragen der Konzerr Irstell (International Tax Pl mmobilienbesteuerung)			

Module	Selected Issues in	Business Taxation II		
Number	19502	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	The knowledge gain	ed and the skills acquired	in this module can be	
		e general and especially in		
		in companies' tax departm		
		tilized in companies' finan		
	general managemer		•	
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting ar			
	Minor Business Tax	ation		
Examination	2 written exams of 4	5 min. each <u>or</u> 2 oral exar	ns <u>or</u> a combination of	
Requirements	both (weight of each	exam for the final grade:	50 %)	
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	2 of the following 5 of	courses have to be selecte	ed. Courses that have	
	already been consid	lered for the module "Auso	jewählte Fragestellungen	
	der Betriebswirtscha	aftlichen Steuerlehre I" car	not be selected.	
	 Lecture/tuto 	rial: Steuerliche Gewinner	mittung und	
		egung (summer term)		
		: Besteuerung mittelständi	scher Unternehmen	
	(summer term)			
		: International Tax Plannin		
		ce solely in English langua		
		: International Tax Plannin		
		ce solely in English langua		
_	1. Lecture/tutorial: Tax Accounting (summer term)			
Language	Courses 1., 2. and 5. in German language Courses 3. and 4. in English language			
Learning Objectives	Students	English language		
Learning Objectives		wledge in highly practice-c	riented fields of business	
	taxation.	wiedge in highly practice-c	inented fields of business	
		evaluate real-life case stud	ies and their tay	
	consequences.	valuate real life case stad	ics and their tax	
Contents		f taxable profits and accou	Inting for taxes	
Comonic	 Determination of taxable profits and accounting for taxes Taxation of small and medium-sized entities 			
		x Planning I: avoidance of		
		contradictions between ta		
		x Planning II: transfer prici	•	
		, tax effective supply chair		
	pricing agreeme		aagoo, aaranoo	
		determination of deferred	taxes	
Information about		odule contain recitation as		
Teaching and Learning		er students exercise the a		
Methods		ll as tax calculation metho		
Additional Information	Required readings will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	Responsible: UnivProf. Dr. Norbert Herzig, Department of General			
Member	Business Administration, Business Taxation			
	Lecturers:			
		zig (Steuerliche Gewinneri	mittung und	
	Rechnungslegu			
	 Prof. Dr. Jörg Ba 	auer (Besteuerung mittelst	ändischer Unternehmen)	
		s Borstell (International Ta	ax Planning I and II)	
	Dr. Rüdiger Loitz (Ta	ax Accounting)		

Module	Selected Issues in Controlling			
Number	20004 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Each term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	specific expertise in documentation purpo			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	d Taxation		
	Minor Controlling			
Examination requirements	Written exam (60 mi	nutes) <i>or</i> oral exam		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admissions				
Courses		nal seminars held by visiti	ng lecturers	
Language Learning Objectives	The course will be he	eld in German		
	 Students acquire specific knowledge about current issues in controlling become familiar with specific problems in controlling of selected companies and apply the acquired knowledge in practical case studies discuss implementation issues regarding the design and implementation of controlling instruments learn the advantages and disadvantages of innovative controlling instruments like Activity-Based Costing, Target Costing and Value based management from a practical perspective 			
Contents	The actual topics of this class will be announced every term. Usually following topics will be covered: Legal provisions for risk management systems Design and implementation of an early risk detection system Establishment of a risk management system German Corporate Governance Code Auditing of a risk management system by the internal revision department Auditing of risk management systems by the final auditor Case studies			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Carsten Homburg, Department of Business Administration and Management Accounting			

Module	Selected Issues in Cooperative Economics			
Number	37010	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	help in selected fie	ically guided knowledge on f elds of application.	orms of cooperative self-	
Module is allocated to	Minor Self-Help E			
Examination		r oral (20 min) examination,		
Requirements	and preparation (7	70%) of a paper or other form	n of examination.	
Prerequisites for Admission	None.			
Courses	Lecture with integ	rated exercise or seminar		
Language	German or English	h		
	 describe, interpret and analyse selected topics in cooperative economics Explain the social relevance of cooperative economics against the background of increasing globalisation Anticipate and evaluate implementations of decisions for different stakeholders 			
Contents	Alternate contents relevant to current and selected topics and problems in cooperative economics.			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture, discussions and student presentations			
Additional Information	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university lectures(KLIPS) Courses might be held in English.			
Responsible Faculty Member	Studies (bis WS 1	ank Schulz-Nieswandt Depar	•	

Module	Selected Issues in Corporate Development			
Number	29209	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		nsultancy, planning staff.		
Module is allocated to		velopment - Strategy, Orga	anization and Human	
	Resources			
		velopment - Strategy, Orga	anization and Human	
	Resources			
Examination	_	60 min or other examinat	ion forms (depends on	
Requirements	lecturer)			
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
		; held in English (see KLIP	2/11 14 6)	
Language Learning Objectives	Students	neid in English (see KLIP)	S/ILIAS).	
Learning Objectives		at questions in the area of	Corporato Dovolonment	
	and develop apropriate solution statements analyse case studies according to topics of corporate development			
	analyse case studies according to topics of corporate development and argue from different perspectives			
	Contrast the interests of different Stakeholders			
	Explain implications of decisions in the area of Corporate			
	Development related to the corporate as well as the social			
	environment			
Contents		s will be published in the r	elevant term.	
Information about		fered in a regular cycle. M		
Teaching and Learning	hold this course.	3	111,7,811111111111111111111111111111111	
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading wil	I be announced at the beg	inning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Dirk S	Sliwka, General Business /	Administration, Human	
Member	Resource Managem			
		Ebers, General Business	Administration,	
		ent and Organization;		
		c. Werner Delfmann, Gen	eral Business	
		ness Policy and Logistics;		
		I Irlenbusch, General Busi	ness Administration,	
	Corporate Developm	ent and Business Ethics		

Module	Selected Issues in Economic and Social Geography			
Number	50004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in national	and international organisa	itions and companies.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	d Social Geography		
Examination Requirements	Presentation (30%)	and paper (making up 70%	6 of the final mark)	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The seminar will be held in German. Additionally the course can be held in English by an foreign guest lecturer (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	 Students recognize different research questions of Economic and Social Geography. discover and discuss recent economic, social and ecological problems from the sight of Economic Geography. specify, analyse and classify different regional and sectoral topics of economic development. evaluate options for actors. 			
Contents	 Concepts and paradigms of Economic and Social Geography Topis of regional growth and development and further specific aspects of Economic Geography 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Marti	na FuchsEconomic and So	ocial Geography	

Module	Selected Issues in Economic Psychology			
Number	52014	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in the a	reas of marketing and hur	man resource	
	management; corpo	rate consulting.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	l Social Psychology		
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> paper (50%) ar	nd presentation (making	
Requirements	up 50% of the final r	,		
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge in	Economic and Social Psyc	chology	
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The seminar will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	illustrate current theories and trends in economic psychology			
	state practical implications of these theories			
	analyse current issus in economic psychology and develop			
	apropriate solution statements			
Contents	Selected Issues in Economic Psychology			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses of this module can be announced on short term notice			
	before the start of the semester (see KLIPS).			
	Required readings will be announced in KLIPS or in the first session.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, UnivProf. Dr. Erik Hölzl,			
Member	Economic and Socia	Economic and Social Psychology		

Module	Selected Issues in Energy Economics I			
Number	35010	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	upon announcement	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	associations, admin	ed for an academic career istrations etc. in the energy		
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Econo			
Examination		g 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lastii		
requirements		nd paper (making up 2/3 o		
Prerequisites for	Students should be	familiar with the contents of	of the module <i>Energy</i>	
Admissions	Economics			
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language Learning Objectives	Courses will be held Students	l in German or in English (:	see KLIPS)	
	 get to know the concepts and structures of the energy market (i.e. electricity and gas trading). analyse the interactions between market and companies as well as apply specific models to answer selected questions. discuss the design and economic impact of different market models. 			
Contents	 e.g.: Energy trade Market design questions Regulation of natural monopolies Electricity market pricing Industrial economic questions Current issues of European energy policy 			
Additional Information Responsible Faculty	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period. They may also take place as block course. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. UnivProf. Dr. Marc Oliver Bettzüge, Department of Economics			
Member	Jan. 1 101. Dr. Maic	Onvoi Delizage, Departin	on conomics	

Module	Selected Issues in Energy Economics II			
Number	35011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	upon announcement	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	associations, admin	ed for an academic career istrations etc. in the energy		
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Econo			
Examination		g 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lastii		
requirements		nd paper (making up 2/3 o		
Prerequisites for	Students should be	familiar with the contents of	of the module <i>Energy</i>	
Admissions	Economics			
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language Learning Objectives	Courses will be held	l in German or in English (:	see KLIPS)	
	 get to know the concepts and structures of the energy market (i.e. electricity and gas trading). analyse the interactions between market and companies as well as apply specific models to answer selected questions. discuss the design and economic impact of different market models. 			
Contents	 e.g.: Energy trade Market design questions Regulation of natural monopolies Electricity market pricing Industrial economic questions Current issues of European energy policy 			
Additional Information Responsible Faculty	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period. They may also take place as block course. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. UnivProf. Dr. Marc Oliver Bettzüge, Department of Economics			
Member	OnivPior. Dr. Marc	Oliver bettzuge, Departm	ent of Economics	

Module	Selected Issues in Finance			
Number	18009	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	Activities in quantitatively oriented departments of financial institutions and non-financial companies, especially in treasury and risk management.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Asset Manag	ement		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	g 60 minutes or other exam	nination requirements.	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercis	e or seminar		
Language	The course can be l	neld in German or in Englis	sh (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	 Students illustrate current theories and trends in finance and develop apropriate solution statements describe, interpret, and analyse selected issues in Finance according to specific expertise argue from different perspectives and consider interests of different Shareholders and Stakeholders. 			
Contents	The content will be announced prior to the relevant term.			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Class dates will be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term (see KLIPS). A reading list will be announced at the beginning of the course. The course may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the term, or as a block course (see KLIPS). The course may be taught by (guest) lecturers (see KLIPS).			
Responsible Faculty Member		ander Kempf, General Bus		

Module		Selected Issues in Hea	Ith Care Management
Number	86008	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Winter term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualification	To learn how to write	e a case study in Health C	are.
Module is allocated to	Major Health Econor Minor Health Econor		
Examination requirements	paper and /or oral ex	kam and/ or written exam	
Prerequisites for Admissions	Advanced Health Ca	ire Management	
Courses	Seminar (Winter terr		
Language	The course will usually be held in English and only in German in agreement with all participants.		
Learning Objectives	Students debate relevant current publications analyse case studies and argue from different positions discuss current topics from a economic perspective identify topics related to research and practice in Healthcare Management		
Contents	Topics related to health care management, putting the main emphasis on: Organisation design and behaviour Operations management and quantitative methods Technology		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Students present their results of the case study in class. If the course is given by a temporary lecturer, the focus should be on topics that can be supported by cooperating with the institution the assistant lecturer works in.		
Additional Information	Minimum number of Maximal number of p	participants: 15	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Ludw Care Management	ig Kuntz, General Busines	s Administration, Health

Module	Selected Issues in	Information Systems I &	II
Number	48402/48403	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications			
Module is allocated to	Major Information S		
	Minor Information S		
Examination		I exam or combination of w	vritten and oral exam and
Requirements	workload in exercise	es/tests/projects	
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture, exercise and/or seminar (depends on lecturer)		
Language	The courses can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	analyse current issues of Information Systems		
	illustrate basic theories of Information Systems and implement		
	them into practice		
		of Information Systems in	reference to solving
	economic resea		
Contents	 Current issues of 	of Information Systems	
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods	TI:		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Additional Information		ed by lecturers of the Univ	ersity of Cologne. The
	courses can be held as a block course. Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term		
Decreasible Feedby			
Responsible Faculty		Ilrich Derigs, Information S	ystems and Operations
Member	Research;	or Mollie Information Syst	tome and System
		ner Mellis, Information Syst	lems and System
	Development;	ef Schoder, Information Sys	stoms and Information
	Management)	er Schoder, imormation Sys	sterns and initinitiation

Number 31008 Workload 180 h Credit Points 6 CP Recurrence Frequency Irregular Attendance 30-60 h Independent Studies 120-19 Qualifications Graduates often enter the risk management of large to other organizations. They may also take challenging prinsurance or benefit consulting firms, brokerage firms operations, or insurance companies.			
Attendance 30-60 h Independent Studies 120-15 Qualifications Graduates often enter the risk management of large to other organizations. They may also take challenging prinsurance or benefit consulting firms, brokerage firms operations, or insurance companies.			
Attendance 30-60 h Independent Studies 120-18 Qualifications Graduates often enter the risk management of large by other organizations. They may also take challenging prinsurance or benefit consulting firms, brokerage firms operations, or insurance companies.			
Qualifications Graduates often enter the risk management of large to other organizations. They may also take challenging prinsurance or benefit consulting firms, brokerage firms operations, or insurance companies.			
other organizations. They may also take challenging process insurance or benefit consulting firms, brokerage firms operations, or insurance companies.			
insurance or benefit consulting firms, brokerage firms operations, or insurance companies.			
operations, or insurance companies.			
	, agency		
Module is allocated to Minor Insurance Management			
Examination Written and/or oral exam lasting 60 min and/or paper	and/or		
Requirements presentation and/or case study			
Prerequisites for None			
Admission			
Courses Lecture and/or exercise and/or seminar	- KLIDO)		
	The courses can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives Students			
them into practice	ir aanalusiana		
Explain implications of decisions and refer to the			
argue from different perspectives and consider in Shareholders and Stakeholders.	terests or different		
Contents • Current topics in insurance business			
Current topics in mountaines admired	Contents can be altered and modified.		
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information The courses will be announced on short term notice by	The courses will be announced on short term notice before the start of		
the semester (see KLIPS).			
Relevant readings will be announced in class or KLIP	Relevant readings will be announced in class or KLIPS.		
The courses will potentially be hold only in the first or	The courses will potentially be hold only in the first or in the second half		
of the semester (see KLIPS).			
Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Heinrich R. SchradinGeneral Business	s Administration		
Member Risk Management and Insurance			

Module	Selected Issues in	Market and Consumer P	sychology
Number	52015	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	_
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Occupations in the a	reas of marketing and hur	nan resource
		rate consulting, market res	search and
	advertisement.		
Module is allocate to	Minor Economic and		
Examination		_l 60 min <i>or</i> paper (50%) ar	nd presentation (making
Requirements	up 50% of the final r		
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge in	Economic and Social Psyc	chology
Admission			
Courses	Seminar		
Language	The seminar will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	illustrate basic theories of Market and Consumer Psychology and implement them into practice		
	analyse current issus in Market and consumer psychology and		
	develop apropria	ate solution statements	
Contents	 Selected Issues 	in Market and Consumer	Psychology
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information		module can be announced	on short term notice
	before the start of the semester (see KLIPS).		
		vill be announced in KLIPS	
Responsible Faculty		f Fetchenhauer, UnivPro	f. Dr. Erik Hölzl,
Member	Economic and Socia	al Psychology	

Module	Selected Issu	Selected Issues in Marketing			
Number	24303	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Management a	activities in the area of marke	ting and retailing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketir	ng			
	Minor Marketin	ng			
Examination Requirements	so / AN				
Prerequisites for Admission	None				
Courses		The module is not offered by the University of Cologne but it is part of the studies during an exchange with a university abroad.			
Language	The courses can be held in German or English (see KLIPS).				
Learning Objectives	Students analyse current issues in the field of marketing and develop apropriate solution statements work on case studies/examples argue from different perspectives derive management relevant implications from case study results.				
Contents	 Current topics in marketing, e.g. market analyses business projects development of marketing concepts 				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	The module ca	an only be taken at a universit	,		
Additional Information		ing will be announced at the l			
Responsible Faculty Member	Marketing and UnivProf. Dr. Retailing and OunivProf. Dr.	Marc Fischer, General Busin Marketing Research; Werner Reinartz, General Bu Customer Management; Franziska Völckner, General Brand Management	usiness Administration,		

Module	Selected Issues in Microeconomics, Institutions and Markets		
Number	15602	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	_
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualification	Analysis of selected	market design problems	
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Minor Institutions and	Microeconomics, Institution d Markets	ns and Markets
Examination	Exam: 60 minutes or	oral exam or other form o	of examination
requirements			
Prerequisites for	Will be announced b	efore the semester starts.	
Admissions			
Courses			
Language	The course is held in	German or English.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
		ic concepts to analyze se	lected problems
	concerning institution	ns and markets.	
Contents	Microeconomic of	concepts and their use wh	en dealing with problems
		utions and markets.	
Information about	Information about teaching and learning methods will be announced		
Teaching and Learning	before the semester starts.		
Methods			
Additional Information			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Oliver	r Gürtler, Department of E	conomics
Member			

Module	Selected Issues in Organisational Psychology		
Number	52016	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		reas of HR and Personne	l Development;
	corporate consulting		
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	Social Psychology	
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> paper (50%) ar	nd presentation (making
Requirements	up 50% of the final n	,	
Prerequisites for		Economic and Social Psyc	chology
Admission	, ,		
Courses	Seminar		
Language	The seminar will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students		
		of current theories and tre	
	organizational psychology as well as of their practical implications.		
	illustrate basic theories of Organizational Psychology as well as		
	their practical im	•	
		issues in Organizational p	sychology and develop
	apropriate solution		
Contents	Selected Issues	in Organisational Psychol	ogy
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods	The second of the		
Additional Information	The courses of this module can be announced on short term notice		
		e semester (see KLIPS).	or in the first session
Pagnancible Faculty		vill be announced in KLIPS f Fetchenhauer, UnivPro	
Responsible Faculty Member	Economic and Socia		I. DI. EIIK MUIZI,
MICHINE	LCOHOITHC AND SOCIA	ii r sychology	

Module	Selected Issues in	Political Science	
Number	40302	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Students gain the ability to analyse key issues and problems of political science on the basis of sound theoretical and methodological knowledge		
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien Minor Political Scien	ce	
Examination	Written exa, lasting 6	60 min <i>or</i> presentation (pa	ssed/failed) in
Requirements		eminar paper (final mark) of cother form of examination	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture or seminar		
Language	The courses can be	held in English (see KLIPS	S).
Learning Objectives	political science analyse these properties and adequate ways apply theories and investigations, a corganise and imscience.	roblems in theoretically an and methods of political sc nd reflect them in a critica plement research projects	d methodologically ience in empirical I manner. in the field of political
Contents	International RelComparative PoEuropean Politic	litics es	
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	, ,	AS) may be made available	
Additional Information	term (see KLIPS). A via KLIPS or during term basis (in the first	e announced shortly before list of required readings w the first session; courses r st or second half of the ter	rill be made accessible may be held on a mid- m)
Responsible Faculty Member		nas Jäger, UnivProf. Dr. <i>I</i> Ild, UnivProf. Dr. Wolfgar	

Module	Selected Issues in Public Economics		
Number	14009	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	 Activities in institutions that deal with public finance Activities in economic research institutions and in the field of business journalism Activities in academic research and education 		ons and in the field of ucation
Module is allocated to Examination Re-	Minor Economic Police	lacroeconomics, Economic cy and Public Finance 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lastin	g 20 min
quirements			
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and exercise (Winter term)		
Language	The courses will be regularly held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students analyse and interpret macro- and micro-economic models in consideration of government activities apply methods of theoretical and empirical economic research to current public finance and fiscal problems derive statements about effects of government activities evaluate the validity of theoretical models with regard to the current economic happenings.		
Contents		nacro-economic models neoretical and empirical ed	conomic research
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	More information will	be announced at the begi	nning of the term.
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Felix B Macroeconomic Res	Bierbrauer, Chair for Publice earch (CMR)	c Economics, Center for

Module	Selected Issues in	Quantitative Methods		
Number	44303	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Advanced skills in s	elected quantitative metho	ods and their applications	
Module is allocated to		Econometrics, Statistics an		
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lastii		
Requirements		nin (60%) and Other Exam	ination Requirements	
	(exercises/tests/proj			
Prerequisites for		module in "Advanced Stat		
Admission	Models" or "Statistical Inference") would be recommended.			
Courses	Lecture and exercises			
Language	The courses can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		ed quantitative methods a	nd exemplary	
	applications.			
	-	te methods for specific pro		
	Interpret their results according to an economic topic			
Contents	Recent quantitative methods			
	 Applications in tl 	he economic and social so	iences	
	•			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		ommended during lecture:		
Responsible Faculty		Mosler, UnivProf. Dr. Frie	drich Schmid, Economic	
Member	and Social Statistics			

Module	Selected Issues in	Retailing	
	22102	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h
Qualifications	Insight into current to	pics and problems in Ret	ailing
Module is allocated to	Minor Retail Manage		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min or other examinat	ion forms (depends on
Requirements	lecturer)		
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture, exercise or seminar		
Language	The courses can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	gain specific insights into current topics in Retailing.		
	describe, interpr	et and analyse selected is	sues in Retailing.
Contents	 Updated content 	s will be published in the i	elevant term
Information about			
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Courses(s) of the module will be announced prior to start of university		
		. The module can be held	by (guest) lecturers and
	can take place as blo		
		I be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty		er Reinartz, General Busir	ness Administration,
Member	Retailing and Custor	ner Management	

		Social Policy	
Number	41009	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h
Qualifications	Activities in national	and international institutio	ns of social security.
Module is allocated to	Minor Social Policy		
Examination		oral exam (20 min) or pres	entation (30 %) and
Requirements	paper (70%) or othe	r form of examination.	
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture with exercise or seminar		
Language	German or English		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	describe, interpret and analyse current and selected topics and problems in the field of social policy		
	Recognise alternating dependency of different social partners		
	Anticipate and evaluate implications of decisions in Social Policy		
	for different Stakeholders		
	argue from different perspectives and define their positions against others		
Contents		elevant to current and sele	cted tonics and
Comonio	problems in coopera		oted topics and
Information about	•	and student presentation	S
Teaching and Learning	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Methods			
Additional Information	Courses(s) of the m lectures (KLIPS)	odule will be announced p	rior to start of university
	Courses might be held in English.		
Responsible Faculty		J. Rösner (bis WS 11/12)	Uniy -Prof Dr Frank
Member		Department of Social Polic	

Module	Selected Issues in Social Psychology			
Number	52012	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Occupations in the a consulting.	reas of Human Resource	Management; corporate	
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	Social Psychology		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> paper (50%) ar	nd presentation (making	
Requirements	up 50% of the final r	nark)		
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge in	Economic and Social Psyc	chology	
Admission				
Courses		Seminar		
Language	The seminar will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	elaborate current and selected topics and problems as well as of			
	their practical implications in the field of social Psychology			
	analyse problems in social psychology and develop apropriate solution statements			
Contents	Selected Issues in Social Psychology			
Information about	, ,,			
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses of this module can be announced on short term notice			
	before the start of the semester (see KLIPS).			
	Required readings will be announced in KLIPS or in the first session.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, UnivProf. Dr. Erik Hölzl,			
Member	Economic and Socia	al Psychology		

Module	Selected Issues in Sociology and Empirical Social Research			
Number	12014	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		ntial questions and problem		
	social change on the basis of theoretical and methodological knowledge			
	and skills.			
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research		
		mpirical Social Research		
Examination		min <i>or</i> presentation (pass		
Requirements	,	asting 20 min or case stud	y <i>or</i> other exam	
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture or Excercises		/ /////////////////////////////////////	
Language		ld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students	(
		erstand sociologically relev		
		yse them in theoretically ar		
		eories and methods as inst	truments for diagnoses of	
	the present.			
	recognise and understand the complexities of social dependencies and learn to assess the direct and indirect consequences of social events			
	and interventions.			
Contents				
Contents	Social change Social inequality			
	Social inequality Social gricult theories			
	Sociological theories			
Information about	Methods of empirical social research Lecture with integrated group work and discussion			
	_	group work and discussion	n	
Teaching and Learning Methods	Or Student presentations	diagraphian and interpretati	ion of roadings in seminor	
Wethous	Student presentations, discussion and interpretation of readings in seminar			
Additional Information	sessions The excellment to the courses takes place in KLIDS			
Additional information	The enrollment to the courses takes place in KLIPS.			
	The module session(s) may be announced on short notice prior to the			
	beginning of the course (see KLIPS). Required readings will be announced on KLIPS or the first session.			
	The sessions may be held in the first or second half of the semester only			
	(see KLIPS).			
	A prepared reader will be made available for independent studies.			
Responsible Faculty	PD Dr. Ulrich Rosar, So			
Member				
	1			

Module	Selected Issues in Statistics and Econometrics			
Number	44301	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Advanced skills in s	elected quantitative metho	ods and their applications	
Module is allocated to	Minor Statistics and			
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lastir	ng 20 min	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for		module in "Advanced Stati		
Admission	Models" or "Statistic	al Inference") would be pre	eferable.	
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses can be	held in German or in Engl	ish (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students			
	exercise selected quantitative methods and exemplary			
	applications.			
	Choose adequate methods for specific problems			
	Interpret their conclusions according to a specific economic			
	research question			
Contents	Recent quantitative methods			
		he economic and social so		
	e.g. state space models and Kalman filters			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period.			
	Literature will be recommended during lectures.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karl Mosler, UnivProf. Dr. Friedrich Schmid, Economic			
Member	and Social Statistics			

Module	Selected Issues in Supply Chain Management				
Number	27201	27201 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications	such as purchase, loonsulting	a of Supply Chain Manager ogistics and distribution), p			
Module is allocated to		Management de Logistics Management			
Examination	Written exam lasting	g 90 min <i>or</i> oral exam			
Requirements					
Prerequisites for Admission	None				
Courses	Lecture and discuss	sion session			
Language	The courses can be	held in German or in Engl	ish (see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	 Students recognise and explain current developments and concepts in Supply Chain Management. regard new concepts from a critical angle and refer to advantages and disadvantages. analyse a concrete example in cooperation with a company. 				
Contents	 New concepts for Supply Chain Management Current issues from the area of Supply Chain Management Elaboration of management reports Students learn to present their topics in class 				
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. The course is offered by an external lecturer.				
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Ulrich W. Thonemann, General Business Administration, Supply Chain Management and Management Science				

Module	Selected Issues in Transport Economics		
Number	46201	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Internal/ external cor	nsultancy, planning staff, o	lepartments of logistics.
Module is allocated to	Minor Transport and	Logistics	
Examination Requirements	Presentation (20%) a mark)	and seminar paper (makin	g up 80% of the final
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Seminar		
Language	The seminar will be	held in German.	
Learning Objectives	 Students discuss potential and political problems in the tranport sector. analyse the implementation of theoretical economic concepts for tranport related problems. analyse current concepts and projects concerning traffic policy with regard to market organisation, transport infrastructure and financing. debate selected issues of transport policy, e.g. road pricing, deregulation of air transport, evolution of rail markets, competition in public transport, emission trading in the transport sector. 		
Contents	Current topics for the seminar papers and presentations will be announced in the respective semester.		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Block course		
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Herbert Baum, Transport Economics		

Module	Selected Issues of Finance	Macroeconomics, Econ	omic Policy and Public
Number	15701	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		or work in the media secto	r, political parties,
	solid knowledge in helpful.	the financial sector and ot the selected issues of the i	mentioned matters is
Module is allocated to	Finance	Macroeconomics, Econon licy and Public Finance	nic Policy and Public
Examination Requirements		g 90 min <i>or</i> oral exam <i>or</i> o	ther examination forms
Prerequisites for Admission	•	e announced before the ter	m starts.
Courses		before the term starts.	
Language		e held in German or in Eng eminar will be announced l	
Learning Objectives	 Students know the empirical facts and institutions for the selected issues and can rank their relevance critically. analyse the relevant theoretical, empirical and applied literature. discuss and review the selected issues thereby using their skills in macroeconomics, economic policy and public finance. 		
Contents Information about	 Empirical facts Institutional con Positive theoret Normative value of selected issues of Finance 	nditions tical models	
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	0 - 1 - 1 - 11		
Responsible Faculty		onomic Research (CMR):	
Member	UnivProf. Dr. Ralp UnivProf. Dr. Mart		
	UnivJunProf. Dr.		
	UnivProf. Dr. Felix		
	UnivProf. Helge B	raun, Ph.D.,	
	UnivProf. Dr. Pete	r Funk,	
	UnivProf. Dr. Marc	<u> </u>	
	UnivProf. David A		
	UnivProf. Dr. Susa		
	UnivProf. Dr. Alex	- O	
	UnivProf. Dr. Axel	vveper	

Module	Selected Media and Technology Issues			
Number	25011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		es in media companies (T		
		service providers) as well		
		development, controlling,		
		es and competitions; project		
		area of new media, inform	ation and	
	telecommunication to			
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Manage			
Examination	Written exam/ oral e	xam/ presentation (weight	s vary in the final mark)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The seminar can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	 discuss selected issues in media management and technology argue from different perspectives and define their positions against			
	argue from differ	rent perspectives and define	ne their positions against	
		avalanmanta andhuainaa	nlone	
Contents	asses product developments andbusiness plans			
	Varying topics to be determined ahead of time			
Information about	Lecture, case studies, concrete examples, exercises, interaction and			
Teaching and Learning Methods	discussion			
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A., General Business			
Member	Administration, Medi	a and Technology Manag	ement	

Module	Selected Media and Technology Topics			
Number	25008	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		es in media companies (T		
		service providers) as well		
		development, controlling,	event management;	
	analyses of industrie			
		e management in the area		
		communication technologic	es.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Media Manage			
Examination	Written exam/ oral e	xam/ presentation (weight	s vary in the final mark)	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar			
Language	The seminar can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	deepen their knowledge about selected issues in media			
	management by means of structured analyses, practical			
	applications product development, business plans, simulations or market games.			
Contents	Varying topics to be determined ahead of time			
Information about	Lecture, case studies, concrete examples, exercises, interaction and			
Teaching and Learning	discussion			
Methods				
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.de			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A., General Business			
Member	Administration, Medi	a and Technology Manag	ement	

Module	Selected Problems in Retailing			
	22011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management activition and marketing.	es in retailing, customer re	elationship management	
Module is allocated to	Minor Retail Manage	ement		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam <i>or</i> se	eminar paper	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses		cise or a seminar given by		
Language Learning Objectives	The courses will be I Students	held in German and/ or in	English.	
Ğ ,	 analyse current problems in of retailing and customer management. illustrate current theories in retailing and use them in practice balance the application of instruments due to different interests of Shareholders 			
Information about	The contents of the courses can change. Current topics could be for example: Data analysis in marketing Consumer behaviour International Retailing The contents of the courses may be lectures, case studies and/or			
Teaching and Learning Methods	simulations.			
Additional Information		ill be announced at the be		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Werner Reinartz, Seminar für Allgemeine Betriebswirtschaftslehre, Handel und Kundenmanagement (General Business Administration, Retailing and Customer Management)			

Module	Selected Topics in Finance			
Number	21301	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	120-150 h	
Qualifications	insurances, expecial	ively oriented department ly in the finance and inves		
Module is allocated to	Major Finance Minor Finance			
Examination		60 minutes or presentation		
Requirements	of final grade) or cas	e study or other examinat	ion requirements.	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercise	e or seminar		
Language	The course can be h	eld in German or in Englis	sh (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students learn to commer	nt on current issues in Fina	ance in a qualified way.	
Contents	Current issues in the fields of of financial markets, corporate finance, and financial service providers such as banks, insurance companies and investment companies			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture with integrated exercise sessions or seminar			
Additional Information	Class dates will be announced via KLIPS shortly before the start of the term (see KLIPS). Required reading will be announced via KLIPS. Classes may be taught exclusively in the first or the second part of the term (see KLIPS).			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Thomas Hartmann-Wendels, Seminar für Allgemeine Betriebswirtschaftslehre und Bankbetriebslehre (General Business Administration, Bank Management) UnivProf. Dr. Dieter Hess, Seminar für Allgemeine Betriebswirtschaftslehre und Unternehmensfinanzierung (General Business Administration, Corporate Finance) UnivProf. Dr. Alexander Kempf, Seminar für Allgemeine Betriebswirtschaftslehre und Finanzierungslehre (General Business Administration, Finance) UnivProf. Dr. Heinrich Schradin, Seminar für Allgemeine Betriebswirtschaftslehre, Risikomanagement und Versicherungslehre (General Business Administration, Risk Management and Insurance)			

Module	Selected Topics in Marketing			
Number	24005 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management tasks i	n marketing and retailing		
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing Minor Marketing			
Examination	Written exam or oral	exam		
Requirements	Mid-term-exam poss	sible.		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		d/ or seminar given by gue		
Language	The courses can be	held in German or English	ı (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	 Students analyse current issues in the field of marketing and develop apropriate solution statements analyse case studies and argue from different perspectives consider interests of different Stakeholders Explain implications of decisions related to issues in marketing related to the corporate as well as the social environmen 			
Contents	Current topics in Marketing			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	The module is offered at the University of Cologne by guests. Block courses are possible. Readings are announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Marc Fischer, General Business Administration, Marketing and Marketing Research; UnivProf. Dr. Werner Reinartz, General Business Administration, Retailing and Customer Management; UnivProf. Dr. Franziska VölcknerGeneral Business Administration, Marketing and Brand Management			

Module	Seminar on Energy	/ Economics (Master)			
Number	35201	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications		ed for an academic career			
		tions, administrations and	many more in the energy		
	industry.				
Module is allocated to	Minor Energy Econo				
		Institutions and Markets			
Examination	Presentation (1/3) a	nd paper (making up 2/3 o	f the final mark)		
Requirements		,			
Prerequisites for		miliar with the contents of	the module " Energy		
Admission	Economics ".				
Courses	Block course: Seminar on Energy Economics (Winter term)				
Language	The seminar can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).				
Learning Objectives	Students				
	analyse market trends of certain sources of energy.				
	treat certain issues of energy economics in detail.				
	write and present a paper based on sound academic knowledge.				
Contents	Specific questions from the area of energy economics				
Information about					
Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	The contents students are going to deal with will be announced at the				
	beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Marc	UnivProf. Dr. Marc Oliver Bettzüge, Economics			

Module	Seminar on Self-Help Economics		
Number	37201	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Students are able to perform functions in the area of consultancy or		
		onal and international orga	
		embership structure (third	sector) or development
Module is allocated to	organisations. Minor Self-Help Eco	nomino	
Examination			(of the final grade)
Requirements	Presentation (30%) a	and paper (making up 70%	6 of the final grade)
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission	None		
Courses	Seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	 discuss and compare current theoretical approaches to self-help economics as well as economic and social development in the context of industrial societies as well as developing countries. Identify and analyse problems of self-help economics and explain solution methods on self chosen case studies can handle methods and techniques necessary for academic presentations. 		
Contents	Theory of self-he	•	
	Self-help concepts		
	Case studies		
	Presentation tec		
Information about	Students present the	eir topics in class	
Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Students have to enrol for the course in the Department of Cooperative		
		ourse contents will be ann	ounced on the
Decreasible Feeding	department's homep	age.	ant of Ocean anation
Responsible Faculty		Jürgen Rösner, Departme	ent of Cooperative
Member	Studies (untill Winter	r term 11/12) s Schulz-Nieswandt, Depa	rtment of Cooperative
	Studies (from Summ		runent of Cooperative
	Totadies (Horri Sulfilli	161 161111 2012)	

Module	Seminar on Soc	ial Policy	
Number	41201	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every term
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Activities in national and international institutions of social security.		
Module is allocated to	Minor Social Poli	-	
Examination	Presentation (30	%) and paper (making up 70%	% of the final grade)
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Seminar		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	recognise different areas of social security and compare underlying		
	theoretical concepts.		
	apply these concepts to concrete problems.		
	discuss possible solutions on the basis of case studies.		
	use methods and techniques of academic presentations.		
Contents	 Selected are 	as of social policy	
	Theory and policy of social security		
	 Presentation 	techniques	
Information about	Students present	t their topics in class.	
Teaching and Learning Methods		·	
Additional Information	Students have to Policy.	enrol for the course in the Do	epartment of Social
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. H	ans J. Rösner (untill Winter te	erm 11/12), UnivProf.
Member	Dr. Frank Schulz	-Nieswandt, Department of S	ocial Policy)

Module	Social Change		
Number	12008	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every fourth term
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications	Explanation of social c	hange which is empirically	sound and which follows
	theoretical guidelines.	, ,	
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research	
		mpirical Social Research	
Examination	Presentation and pape		
Requirements	The participation in the module has been successful, if students give a		
•	presentation and hand in a paper meeting the requirements. The mark of		
	the module results fron	n the mark obtained for the	paper.
Prerequisites for		al Studies China, Regional	
Admission		Europe and Middle Europe	
	Other studies: None	·	
Courses	Seminar (usually every	WS/SS, see KLIPS)	
Language	The seminar can be he	eld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).
Learning Objectives	Students		
	analyse social diffu		
	analyse processes of social change at a macro, meso and micro level		
	making use of appropriate theories, data and methods.		
	explain theories and models of social change, of the change of		
	organisations, associations and groups, and of structural determinants		
	of individual change processes.		
	analyse the change of selected social sub areas, e.g. educational		
	system, family, economy, public policy, health care system apply methods of longitudinal analyses (panel, time series, cohort, and		
		d discuss them from a critic	
	understand and evaluate relevant sociological, economic and historical data sources of longitudinal research.		
	understand and evaluate methodological problems related to the comparability of these data as far as the longitudinal perspective is		
	concerned.	ese data as lai as the long	itudinai perspective is
	analyse historical of	rase evamples	
Contents	Social processes a		
Contents	 Analysis of change 		
		ongitudinal data, time serie	•
	Change of social s	,	5
Information about			group discussions
Teaching and Learning	riesentations and pap	ers prepared by students,	group discussions
Methods			
Additional Information	The enrollment to the o	courses takes place in KLIF	PS The registration for
		lace at the responsible exa	
	•	•	
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term; a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Michael		portaoni otaaloo.
Member	Offiv1 101. Dr. Wildhael	wagner, outlodgy	
monibol	1		

Module	Social Structure				
Number	12009	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency			
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h		
Qualifications		eties, institutions, organisati			
Qualification is	advanced level.	ones, mentanene, ergamean	one and networks at an		
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research			
modalo lo anocalca lo		mpirical Social Research			
Examination	Presentation and paper				
Requirements	The participation in the module has been successful, if students give a				
	presentation and hand in a paper meeting the requirements. The mark of the module results from the mark obtained for the paper.				
Prerequisites for		nal Studies China, Regional			
Admission		Europe and Middle Europe			
	Other studies: None		2. 2		
Courses	Seminar (Winter term	11/12)			
Language		eld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	Students				
		sis of social structure, on th	e basis of a currently		
		search related to sociology			
		ndings of the sociology of p			
	and vertical differentiation of societies,				
	 main features of the analysis of institutions and organisations, 				
	 theories and methods of network analysis as well as pioneering 				
		results of empirical research,			
	 models and e 	mpirical findings of lifestyle	research.		
	calculate basic sta	tistical parameters of the s	ociology of population.		
	understand and ex	cplain the most important da	ata sources of the		
	analysis of social structure.				
	make use of important methods in order to measure social				
	heterogeneity and				
	understand and ex	plain the way social relatio	ns and social networks		
	are analysed.				
Contents	 Theories of the an 	alysis of social structure			
	 Main features of th 	e sociology of population			
	 Social differentiation 	on and inequality			
	 Analysis of networ 	ks, institutions and organis	ations		
	Practise: example	of a particular analysis of s	ocial structure		
Information about	Presentations and pap	ers prepared by students,	group discussions		
Teaching and Learning					
Methods					
Additional Information	The enrollment to the	courses takes place in KLIF	PS. The registration for		
		place at the responsible exa			
		pe announced at the beginr			
	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Michael				
Member		-			

Module	Software Systems	for Supply Chain Ma	nagement and Production
Number	28010	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	The theoretical part in every seond term. The practical part in every term.
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Planning Systems.		ptimisation and Advanced
Module is allocated to		of Production and of L	ogistics
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting		
Prerequisites for Admission	lecture "Production a	and Logistics".	contents dealt with in the
Courses	 Theoretical part with Lecture and exercise (Summer term) and Practical part with Lecture and exercise (Summer term/Winter term) 		
Language	The courses will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	In the theoretical part, students understand the basic structure, the basics of data systems technology and the planning models used in the modules (actual and budgeted condition, respectively) of Advanced Planning Systems. In the practical part, students learn to apply concrete Advanced Planning Systems.		
Contents	 Theoretical basics of Advanced Planning Systems (concepts, modules, models) Basics of data systems technology (in particular relational data model) Models for the planning of production and logistics processes for the modules: Network Design, Demand Planning, Supply Network Planning, Production Planning and Detailed Scheduling, Inventory Management, Available-to-Promise, Distribution Planning, Transportation Planning and Vehicle Routing Introduction to the application of selected Advanced Planning Systems Use of selected Advanced Planning Systems 		
Information about	Two parts make up t	he module. The pract	ical part is carried out by
Teaching and Learning Methods	practitioners on a rec	gular basis (in every te	erm).
Additional Information			beginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty Member		Tempelmeier, Generagement and Production	al Business Administration, n

Module	Special Methods of A	nalysis I	
Number	13012	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every third term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Being able to convert sociological issues into statistical analyses.		
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research	
	Minor Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research	
Examination	Written exam lasting 60 min and other requirements (exercises).		
Requirements		module has been success	ful, if students pass the
	written exam and exerc		
		e results from the mark obt	ained in the written exam.
Prerequisites for	Linear Models		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture and exercise (\		
Language		eld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).
Learning Objectives	Students		
	explain the test-theoretical preconditions and statistical assumptions		
	underlying the models.		
	elaborate special methods of analysis from the area of multivariate		
	statistics Choose adequate methods for specific problems		
		al issues into statistical mod	
Contents		ext of the particular question f selected statistical methor	
Contents		Among them are the followi	
		multidimensional scaling:	
	analysis)	(multidimensional scaling	and correspondence
	Variance analysisCluster analysis		
	Discriminant analysis	sic.	
	Conjoint analysis	515	
Information about		stical basics of the accordir	a mothode of analysis
Teaching and Learning			
Methods	are depicted while during the exercise, selected issues are treated in detail on the basis of examples.		
Additional Information		courses takes place in KLIF	PS. The registration for
		lace at the responsible exa	
		e announced at the beginn	
		ded in order to support inde	
Responsible Faculty		Meulemann, UnivProf. Dr.	
Member	Sociology		· ·····c···ac··························
	1		

Number13013Workload180 hCredit Points6 CPRecurrence FrequencyEvery third termAttendance60 hIndependent Studies120 hQualificationsBeing able to convert sociological issues into statistical analyses.Module is allocated toMajor Sociology and Empirical Social Research Minor Sociology and Empirical Social ResearchExaminationWritten exam lasting 60 min and other requirements (exercises).RequirementsThe participation in the module has been successful, if students pass the written exam and exercises.The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written exarPrerequisites for AdmissionLinear Models
Attendance60 hIndependent Studies120 hQualificationsBeing able to convert sociological issues into statistical analyses.Module is allocated toMajor Sociology and Empirical Social Research Minor Sociology and Empirical Social ResearchExaminationWritten exam lasting 60 min and other requirements (exercises).RequirementsThe participation in the module has been successful, if students pass the written exam and exercises.The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written examPrerequisites forLinear Models
Qualifications Being able to convert sociological issues into statistical analyses. Module is allocated to Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research
Module is allocated to Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research Examination Requirements Written exam lasting 60 min and other requirements (exercises). The participation in the module has been successful, if students pass the written exam and exercises. The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written exam Prerequisites for Major Sociology and Empirical Social Research Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research Written exam lasting 60 min and other requirements (exercises). The participation in the module has been successful, if students pass the written exam and exercises. The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written exam Prerequisites for
Minor Sociology and Empirical Social Research Examination Requirements Written exam lasting 60 min and other requirements (exercises). The participation in the module has been successful, if students pass the written exam and exercises. The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written exam Prerequisites for Linear Models
ExaminationWritten exam lasting 60 min and other requirements (exercises).RequirementsThe participation in the module has been successful, if students pass the written exam and exercises.The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written examPrerequisites forLinear Models
Requirements The participation in the module has been successful, if students pass the written exam and exercises. The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written exam Prerequisites for Linear Models
written exam and exercises. The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written exam Prerequisites for Linear Models
The mark of the module results from the mark obtained in the written example Prerequisites for Linear Models
Prerequisites for Linear Models
Admission
Courses Lecture and exercise (Winter term 2010/11)
Language The courses can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).
Learning Objectives Students
reproduce and define the test-theoretical preconditions and statistical
assumptions underlying the models.
use special methods of analysis and can make use of them.
convert sociological issues into formal models and interpret their
results in the context of the particular question. Contents The module consist of selected formal methods of analysis and statistical
Contents The module consist of selected formal methods of analysis and statistical models, as for example:
Trobact and nonparametric metricus
Matching methodsSimulation models
Qualitative Comparative Analysis In the lecture, the statistical basics of the according methods of analysis
Information about In the lecture, the statistical basics of the according methods of analysis are depicted while during the exercise, selected issues are treated in details.
Methods on the basis of examples.
Additional Information The enrollment to the courses takes place in KLIPS. The registration for
the exam has to take place at the responsible examination office.
Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term;
a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.
Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Heiner Meulemann, UnivProf. Dr. Michael Wagner,
Member Sociology

Module	Special Methods of C	Collecting Data	
Number	13011	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every third term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Ability to plan, carry ou	it and evaluate complex stu	udies related to social
	sciences.	•	
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research	
		mpirical Social Research	
Examination	Written exam lasting 60 min and other requirements (exercises).		
Requirements	The participation in the module has been successful, if students pass the		
•	written exam and exercises.		
	The mark of the modul	le results from the mark ob	tained in the written exam.
Prerequisites for	Linear Models		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture and exercise (Winter term 2011/12)	
Language	The courses will be he	ld in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	have basic knowle	dge about common metho	ds of sampling.
	explain issues of s	tandard methods of how to	conduct surveys in the
	field of social sciences (surveys by post, personal interviews (PAPI and		
	CAPI), surveys by telephone (CATI) and online surveys).		
	apply at least one special method of collecting data, e.g. non-standard		
	surveys, content analysis, observation, experiment, factorial surveys,		
		d data, and Delphi panel of	
		it is possible to combine di	ferent methods of
	collecting data.		
Contents	 Methods of sampli 	•	
		conduct surveys (face-to-f	ace, by post, by
	telephone)		
	Computer-assisted surveys (CAPI, CATI, online surveys)		
	Non-reactive methods of collecting data		
	 Content analysis 		
	 (participating) Obs 		
	 Experiment and qu 		
Information about	During the exercise, st	udents practise what they	have acquired in the
Teaching and Learning		ir knowledge to concrete e	xamples related to
Methods	common issues of emp		
		lents practise dealing with I	
		different methods of collect	
Additional Information		courses takes place in KLIF	•
		place at the responsible exa	
		e announced at the begin	
	a reader may be provided in order to support independent studies.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Hans-J	ürgen Andreß, Sociology	
Member			

Module	Special Topics in S	Statistics I & II		
Number	44009 / 44011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Advanced skills in se	elected statistical methods	and their applications	
Module is allocated to	Minor Statistics and	EconometricsMajor Econo	omics - Econometrics,	
	Statistics and und M			
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam lastir		
Requirements		nin. (60%) and exercises/to	ests/projects (40% of	
	final grade)			
Prerequisites for	Having passed at least one course in "Advanced Statistics"			
Admission	("Stochastic models" or "Statistical Inference")			
Courses	Lecture and exercises			
Language	The courses can be held in German or English (see KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		ted statistical methods and	I transfer it to exemplary	
	applications			
Contents		1.000111 010110110110110110110110110110110		
	Applications in the economic and social sciences			
	e. g. state space models and Kalman filters			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	The courses will be held every week during the lecture period.			
		ommended during lectures		
Responsible Faculty		Mosler, UnivProf. Dr. Frie	drich Schmid, Economic	
Member	and Social Statistics			

Module	Specific Economic	Policy	
Number	15040	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term (SS)
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Consulting in the field of economic policy for policy-decision makers, public institutions and other. Activities related to research and education in the field of economic policy consulting		
Module is allocated to	Major Economics – Macroeconomics, Economic Policy and Public Finance Minor Economic Policy and Public Finance		
Examination Requirements	Oral exam lasting 20 min (or written exam lasting 60 min if there are too many course members)		
Prerequisites for Admission	At least 6 CP from the area of Microeconomics		
Courses	Lecture and exercise "Economic policy consulting"		
Language	German		
Learning Objectives	 Students analyse the scientific basis for developing theories and economic policy concepts. work out a normative reference which is intersubjectively verifiable to evaluate the regulatory organisation of economic and social processes. identify and evaluate essential differences between systems of planned economies and those of market economies. discuss different reasons for a social security system and principles of its organisation. apply their knowledge and the theoretical framework to current issues in the field of economic policy. enhance their ability to evaluate reform proposals and to take part in discussions. 		
Contents	 Systems theory Regulatory policy Welfare economics Theories of social justice 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	reflections.	tudents' own active liter	
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	Dr. Steffen J. Roth, Cologne	Institute for Economic F	Policy at University of

Module	Statistical Analysis	of Financial Market Data	a
Number	44003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Analysis of univariate and multivariate financial market data (e.g. yields		
	on shares or indexes	s).	
Module is allocated to	Minor Statistics and Econometrics		
	Major Economics - Econometrics, Statistics and und Mathematics		
	Major Finance		
	Minor Finance		
	Minor Asset Manage		
	Methods and Techni		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for		matics for Economists, Pr	obability Theory and
Admission	Statistical Inference		
Courses	Lecture and exercise		
Language	The courses will be I	neld in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	recognise basic terms of statistics of financial markets.		
	use descriptive and inferential techniques aiming at the description		
	and analysis of univariate and multivariate financial market data.		
	analyse statistical methods aiming at the analysis of financial time		
	series.		
	model volatilities.		
	use methods aiming at the empirical analysis of the CAPM.		
	analyse statistics with the programme EVIEWS.		
Contents	Rates and yields		
	 Univariate and n 	nultivariate distribution of y	/ields
	 Introduction to s 	tochastic processes	
	 Random walk hy 	pothesis	
	Modelling of vola		
	_	testing in the CAPM	
Information about		e and several exercises, s	students have the
Teaching and Learning	opportunity to practis		
Methods	'		
Additional Information	Textbook Schmid/Tr	ede: Finanzmarktstatistik,	Springer Verlag
		ace in the summer term.	
Responsible Faculty Member		rich Schmid, Economic an	d Social Statistics

Module	Strategic Alliances	and Networks	
Number	30003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	30-60 h	Independent Studies	150-120 h
Qualifications	Department of Corporate Development, Planning staff, internal / external consulting		
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Management Major Marketing Major Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Minor Supply Chain Management Minor Media Management Minor Corporate Development Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	90 min <i>and/or</i> oral exam	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture/ Exercise (S	Summer term)	
Language	The courses will be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	 Students understand with the help of different types and approaches the establishment of inter-organisational networks as well as the differences of production of goods and services within the own company or through purchase in the market (make or buy). analyse in how far the issue of trust influences cooperation and become familiar with associated risks. analyse inter-organisational management concepts and become acquainted with the design of alliance governance systems. identify the different phases of evolution of networks within the organisation. 		
Information about	 Theories of strategic networks Types of strategic networks Outsourcing Reliance and risks of strategic networks Management of networks Development of strategic networks In the context of lectures and exercises, case studies and guest 		
Teaching and Learning Methods	lectures help in deep	pening the students' know atterial is used in practice.	ledge about how the
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty Member		.c. Werner Delfmann, Gen ness Policy and Logistics	eral Business

Module	Strategic Controlling			
Number	20002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Each winter term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification	Commercial fields of	activity which provide info	ormation for strategic	
	decisions			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	nd Taxation		
	Major Marketing			
	Minor Accounting			
	Minor Controlling			
Examination	Written exam (60 mi	nutes) <i>or</i> oral exam		
requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admissions				
Courses	Lectures and tutorial			
Language	The course will be he	eld in English		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	compare the adv	antages and limits of a pr	oactive cost	
	management and early cost planning			
	apply new tools of cost management to case studies (life cycle cost			
	analysis, target costing, activity-based costing)			
	conduct break-even-analyses			
	make use of the experience curve concept for strategic cost			
	planning			
	understand the basics of benchmarking			
Contents	 Break-even- 	analyses		
	 Simulation 			
	Experience	curves		
	 Life cycle co 	st analysis		
	 Target costi 	ng		
	Activity-base	ed costing		
	Benchmarkii			
Information about		<u>~</u>		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Carsten Homburg, Department of Business			
Member		Management Accounting		

Module	Strategic Human Resource Management			
Number	26003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	In this module, stude	ents grasp the contribution	of Human Resource	
		realisation of corporate str		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Health Economics Minor Corporate Development - Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources			
Examination		60 min (75%) and further		
Requirements	requirements (intera of the final mark)	ctive discussion of case st	udies) (making up 25%	
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
Language Learning Objectives	The courses will be I	held in English.		
	 Students develop an economic understanding of corporate strategies. analyse tools of personnel management commonly used to align Human Resource Management with corporate strategy. autonomously develop concepts aiming at implementing the acquired methods into discussions of case studies. evaluate and discuss alternatives for management decisions based on previously formulated decision criteria Discuss managerial decision problems in work teams, prepare executive summaries, and present the results in front of an audience 			
Contents	 Corporate strate Vision and Missi Balanced Score Corporate cultur Employee attitude 	on Statements card and HR Scorecard e de surveys	res	
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Discussion of case studies.			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term. The course can be held in the first or in the second half of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member		UnivProf. Dr. Dirk Sliwka, General Business Administration, Human Resource Management		

Module	Strategic Management				
Number	30001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications	Corporate Developm	ent, strategy, and corpora	te planning , internal/		
	external consultancy				
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Dev	velopment Strategy, Orga	nisation and Human		
	Resources				
	•	elopment Strategy, Orga	nisation and Human		
	Resources				
	Minor Media Manage				
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min <i>or</i> oral exam			
Requirements					
Prerequisites for	None				
Admission					
Courses	Lecture and exercise	, ,			
Language		If not indicated otherwise, the courses will be held in English.			
Learning Objectives		Students			
	explain strategic positioning with the help of different approaches				
	analyse in how far the industry environment and resources of				
	companies influence the choice of different types of strategies.				
	comprehend the different types of strategic development.				
	apply theoretical knowledge to realistic case studies and industry				
	settings.				
Contents	 Basics of strateg 				
	 Strategic position 	ning			
	 Strategy process 	5			
	 Contexts 				
Information about	In the context of lect	ures and exercises, case	studies and guest		
Teaching and Learning	lectures help in deepening the students' knowledge about how the				
Methods		aterial is used in practice.			
Additional Information	The schedule of the course will be announced at the beginning of the				
	term in ILIAS.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Dr. h.c. Werner Delfmann, General Business				
Member	Administration, Business Policy and Logistics				

Module	Strategic Managem	ent in Retailing		
Number	22001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Usually every second	
		Frequency	term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Management positio	ns in retailing and market	ing	
Module is allocated to	Major Marketing			
	Minor Marketing			
	Minor Retail Manage			
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam		
Requirements	Mid-term-test or bloc	ck courses possible.		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and tutorial			
Language	The courses will be I	neld in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
		mportance of retailing.		
		rends in retailing.		
	develop a strategic view on managing retail companies.			
	use theoretical approaches to analyse existing and new retail			
	markets.			
	learn about metrics to measure retail performance.			
	know about best-practices.			
Contents	Process of strategic planning			
	 Segmentation, T 	argeting, Positioning		
	 Internationalisati 	on strategies		
	 Location models 			
	 Performance me 	etrics and retail controlling		
	 Retail branding 	_		
	Retail best-pract	ices		
	• etc.			
Information about	The pedagogy of the	course will entail both co	nceptual and applied	
Teaching and Learning		case studies, lectures, an		
Methods	guest speakers with in-depth experience in the field.			
Additional Information	Relevant readings will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Werner Reinartz, General Business Administration,			
Member	Retailing and Custor		,	

Module	Strategic Management of Networks and Organizations			
Number	29206	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		works and organizations w	ith a focus on the	
	attainment of strateg	gic corporate goals.		
Module is allocated to		velopment - Strategy, Orga	anisation and Human	
	Resources			
		velopment - Strategy, Orga	anisation and Human	
	Resources			
Examination	Written exam lasting	g 60 min		
Requirements	.			
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission	1	a la cari a cara (NAL) a tara (Cara)		
Courses		s/seminars (Winter term)		
Language		es of this module will be h	eld in English (see	
La comition of the office of	KLIPS).			
Learning Objectives	Students			
		nomic understanding of ma	anagement of networks	
	and organizations.			
	learn methods to implement strategies in inter-organizational			
	networks.			
Contents	apply the taught concepts to concrete case studies.			
Contents	Cooperation in inter-organizational networks Coordination in inter-organizational networks			
	Coordination in inter-organizational networks			
		etworked markets"		
	Trust, fairness, i			
		structures for embedment i		
		nority, and delegation in ne		
		I responsibility in networks	,	
Information about	Interactive discussion	ons of case studies		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods	This module will start in the winter term 2011/2012.			
Additional Information			_	
		module can be announced	on snort term notice	
		le semester (see KLIPS). vill be announced in KLIPS	,	
	The courses of this module will potentially be hold only in the first or in			
Responsible Faculty		the second half of the semester (see KLIPS). UnivProf. Dr. Bernd Irlenbusch, General Business Administration,		
Member			iliess Autililistiation,	
MEHINEI	Corporate Development and Business Ethics			

Module	Strategy and Innovation Management			
Number	25004	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Management activitie	es in media companies (T	V, radio, print,	
	telecommunication, service providers) as well as in marketing, distribution, product development, controlling, event management; analyses of industries and competitions; project and innovative management in the area of new media; IS and telecommunication technologies.			
Module is allocated to	Resources	velopment – Strategy, Org		
Examination Requirements		xam/ presentation (weight	s vary in the final mark)	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Seminar			
Language		held in German or in Engl	ish (see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	 Students know national and international suppliers and technologies of different innovations of media, IS and telecommunication. analyse the economic element of this innovation against the background of existing and developing standards of specific competitive behaviours. develop corporate strategies and evaluate them. create innovative applications and determine in how far they can be successfully used in the market. 			
Contents	Innovative ManaTechnology MarEntrepreneurshiConsolidation ar	agement		
Information about Teaching and Learning		s, concrete examples, exe	ercises, interaction, and	
Methods				
Additional Information	www.mtm.uni-koeln.		and Divisions	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Claudia Loebbecke, M.B.A., General Business Administration, Media and Technology Management			

Module	Supply Chain Mana	agement and Manageme	nt Science I (Strategy)	
Number	27001	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Activities in Supply C purchase, logistics a Consulting	Chain Management (and rend rend rend rend rendered in the distribution), Project M	elated areas such as	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Management Major Marketing Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organisation and Human Resources Major Health Economics Minor Supply Chain Management Minor Retail Management Minor Media Management			
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min (50-95%) and/or o	oral exam (5-50%) and	
Requirements		up 5-50% of the final mark	()	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercise	e (Winter term, 1. Term)		
Language	The courses will be I	held in English.		
Learning Objectives	the context of Sumanalyze and evaluation in Supply Chains analyze and evaluation in Supply Chains analyze and evaluation in competition to assess the long scenario planninum analyze and evaluation in concepts in realum.	duct development method to planning and product are cess design can be put introducts efficiently. duction process as a team other implementations, term benefits and risks of g. luate the daily application life operations.	as well as design aspects ls, which enable them to chitecture. to practice to and test their approach a technology by using	
Contents Information about		ment ion be attended along with the		
Teaching and Learning Methods	Management and Management Science II (Planning).			
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg		
Responsible Faculty Member		n W. Thonemann, General oly Chain Management an		

Module	Supply Chain Mana	gement and Manageme	nt Science II (Planning)	
Number	27002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	purchase, logistics a Consulting	Chain Management (and rond rond distribution), Project M		
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Major Marketing Minor Supply Chain Minor Retail Manage	Management ement		
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min (50-95%) and/or of	oral exam (5-50%) and	
Requirements	case study (making	up 5-50% of the final mark	x)	
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and exercise	e (Winter term, 2. Term)		
Language	The courses will be I			
Learning Objectives	Students	iola ili Eligilorii		
	 analyze, evaluate and optimize supply chains. achieve instrumental competences through application of up to date concepts, e.g. in the field of revenue management and contract design. apply different tools, e.g. simulation software, to solve problem settings. enhance their communicative competences during short presentations and group work. solve case studies from real world companies to deepen their systemic competences. 			
Contents	 Decisions with re- 			
	 In-company location planning Heuristics of planning and improvement Network design 			
	 Project manager 	ment		
	 Negotiations 			
	Applications			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		oe attended along with the anagement Science I (Stra		
Additional Information		ll be announced at the beg		
Responsible Faculty Member		bberg, General Business A and Management Science		

Name	Supply Chain Management and Management Science III (Operations)		
Number	27003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Frequency	120 h
Qualifications	1	Independent Studies	_
Qualifications		of Supply Chain Manager ogistics and distribution), F	
Module is allocated to		Management d Logistics Management	
Examination		90 min (50-95%) and/or of	
Requirements		up 5-50% of the final mark	()
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses		e (Summer term, 1. Term)	
Language	The courses will be I	neld in English.	
Learning Objectives	Studentsexplore the operational level of Supply Chain Managementapply mathematical methods which enable them to determine appropriate goods in stock in a companymake use of these methods in order to analyze contracts which are concluded between several independent companieslearn about methods of Capacity and Revenue Management and employ them to analyze selected issues of Supply Chain Managementapply their knowledge as a team through case studies and exercises and, by doing so, deepen their skills.		
Contents	 Inventory Management Contract Design Capacity and Revenue Management Data Processing in Supply Chains 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Ulrich W. Thonemann, General Business		
Member	Administration, Supply Chain Management and Management Science		

Module	Supply Chain Ma	nagement and Production	I (Structures)		
Number	28001	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency			
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications		-makers in the area of produ	uction and logistics;		
	management cons				
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chai				
	Minor Supply Chai				
Examination	Written exam lastir	ng 60 min			
Requirements					
Prerequisites for		to be familiar with the conte	ents dealt with in the		
Admission	lecture "Production				
Courses	Lecture and exerci				
Language	The courses will be	e held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students				
	get to know about the relationship between relevant decision				
	variables in production and logistics and				
	are able to develop and to apply practical and theoretically sound possible solutions for concrete planning problems.				
Contents	Location planning				
	·	he infrastructure of producti	ion		
		production systems with reg			
	stochastic conditions				
	Design of centres of production (flexible manufacturing systems)				
Information about					
Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier, General Business Administration,				
Member	Supply Chain Man	agement and Production			

Module	Supply Chain Mana	agement and Production	II (Processes)	
Number	28002	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	production planning	lge in the field of production	n, logistics as well as	
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Minor Supply Chain	Management		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting			
Prerequisites for Admission	It is recommended to lecture "Production a	o be familiar with the conte and Logistics".	ents dealt with in the	
Courses	Lecture and exercise	e (Summer term)		
Language	The courses will be	held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students get to know about the relationship between relevant decision variables in production and logistics and are able to develop and to apply practical and theoretically sound possible solutions for concrete planning problems.			
Contents	 Aggregate overall planning Planning of main production Applications planning of resources in job shop production Planning of lot sizes and priority routing and scheduling Applications planning of resources in centre-based production Quality control Maintenance planning 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Horst Tempelmeier, General Business Administration, Supply Chain Management and Production			

Module	Supply Chain Management and Production III (Logistics of Materials and Inventory Management)			
Number	28003	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	management and log	ge in the area of production gistics; management cons		
Module is allocated to	Major Supply Chain Minor Supply Chain Minor Production and			
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	60 min		
Prerequisites for Admission	It is recommended to lecture "Production a	be familiar with the conte and Logistics".	ents dealt with in the	
Courses	Lecture and exercise	e (Winter term)		
Language	The courses will be I	neld in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students get to know about the relationship between relevant decision variables in multi-level production and store systems and are able to develop and to apply practical and theoretically sound possible solutions for concrete planning problems.			
Contents	 Prediction methods (time series analysis, exponential smoothing, multivariate predictions, etc.) Dynamic lot size planning (including materials requirements planning, lot size planning with and without capacity limitations, etc.) Inventory management in single as well as multi-level production and store systems 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty Member		Tempelmeier, General Bugement and Production	usiness Administration,	

Modules T

Module	Tax Accounting Law			
Number	45007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Evaluation of tax accounting questions. The knowledge and abilities acquired are particularly helpful for professional occupation in the field of tax consultancy and audit.			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an	d Taxation and Taxation		
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	120 min		
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture (Winter term)			
Language	The lecture will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	 Students understand the principles of producing a financial balance sheet and tax balance sheet. discuss the interdependencies of both balances resulting from the authoritative principle. evaluate the changes in the accounting law because of the German Accounting Law Modernization Act (BilMoG). draw a comparison between national an international accounting rules. 			
Contents Information about	 Code of commercial law General Fiscal Code / Income Tax Act / Valuation Tax Act International Accounting Standards Discussion of concrete examples 			
Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Joachim Henrichs, Corporate Law, Faculty of Law			

Module	Technical Computer Science			
Number	75506	Workload	240 h	
Credit Points	8 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
Attendance	90 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Activities that requ	ire data evaluation.	,	
Module is allocated to	Minor Computer S			
Examination	It will be announce	d whether students will ha	ave to pass an oral <i>or</i> a	
Requirements	written exam.		•	
Prerequisites for	Programming cour	se		
Admission				
Courses	Lecture, exercise (Summer term and Winter	term)	
Language	The courses will be			
Learning Objectives			rated from empirical data	
			sive. Advanced methods of	
		r the evaluation of these of		
			raphics hardware available	
	in most desktop co			
Contents		e lecture expands basic kr		
		ced methods and algorith		
		nd (non-photorealistic) rer		
	concepts from the domains of OpenGL, texturing and scene graphs are			
	presented.			
	The second part of the lecture expands the area of visualisation by			
	parallel visualisation methods, the use of visualisation clusters and			
	power walls, the optimisation of distributed software architecture as			
			workflow. We will discuss	
			roaches and, according to	
	their requirements	deduce alternative softwa	are architectures.	
		ealing with exercises relate	ed to computer graphics	
	and visualisation.			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information		se start in the summer ter		
	Students will have to deal with exercises, among others with those			
	related to programming. The written exam will focus on the contents			
	dealt with in the lecture and during the exercise			
Responsible Faculty	Prof. Dr. Ulrich Lar	ng, Computer Science		
Member				

Module	The Economic Geography of the European Union			
Number	50007	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	,	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Advising of decision	-making bodies in enterpri	ses and political	
	organisations, particularly in the context of the European Union.			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	Social Geography		
Examination	Presentation (30%)	and paper (making up 70%	6 of the final mark)	
Requirements			·	
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar (Summer to			
Language	The seminar will be	in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	analyse selected	d regions and enterprises i	n Europe.	
	point out regiona	al disparities and regional	learning processes.	
	evaluate concepts of European regional planning and regional			
	policy.			
	apply theoretical	concepts, such as some	of international value-	
	added chains and of Global Chain Governance, to empirical			
	examples of particular cases.			
	assess dependencies between "centres" and "peripheries" in			
	Europe, apply them to examples of particular cases, adopt their			
	own point of view with regard to regional opportunities of			
	development and check in how far they can be realised.			
	prepare themsel	ves for autonomous analy	ses in selected	
	European region	ns, in multinational compai	nies or organisations, the	
	strategies of whi	ch impact on the spatial d	evelopment.	
Contents	Overview: region	nal geography of Europe		
		nterprises with the main fo	cus of interest being	
	Europe	•		
	 European and ir 	nternational production sys	stems	
		and planning in Europe		
		al examples of particular c	ases	
Information about	J	•		
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading wi	Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.	
Responsible Faculty		na Fuchs, Economic and		
Member		•	J , ,	

Module	The Political System of the EU: Strategic and Conceptual			
	Approaches (Lecture and Exercise)			
Number	10015	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ed for activities in German		
		tments, in associations, th	e media and sciences.	
Module is allocated to	Major Political Scien			
	Minor Political Scien	ce		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min		
Requirements				
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be I	neld in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
Contents	 capture, reading intensely, the essential landmarks of the process of integration. allocate the current development of the European system to a theoretical, strategic and conceptual background. analyse the basic tendencies of the development of the political system of the European Union. discuss current and relevant academic debates about the deepening and expansion of the European system. 			
Comens	 Theories of European Integration Strategies and scenarios of the development of the European Union between expansion and deepening Conceptual approaches in order to analyse the European system as a long-term trend The constitutional and institutional architecture of the European Union 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Wolfgang Wessels, Political Science; Contact:			
Member	Katharina Eckert M.A., Political Science			

Module	The Psychology of Strategic Interactions, Negotiations and Selling			
Number	52011	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	-	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications		keting departments as we		
			sultancy of groups and of	
	political and public in			
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and			
		elopment – Strategy, Org	anisation and Human	
	Resources			
	Major Marketing			
	Minor Retail Manage			
Examination		60 min <i>or</i> paper (50%) ar	nd presentation (making	
Requirements	up 50% of the final n			
Prerequisites for	Basic knowledge in economic and social psychology			
Admission				
Courses	Seminar (Winter terr			
Language	The seminar will be held in English.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	realize that self-interest and fairness are important motivating			
	forces behind human behaviour.			
		important theories that ai		
		een persons as well as be		
		indings from social -psych	ology into persuasion to	
	negotiations and			
		nction between different n		
		r they can succeed, there	by considering the	
	prevailing circum			
Contents	The application of various findings of strategic interaction and			
	persuasion to negotiations and selling			
Information about				
Teaching and Learning				
Methods				
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced in class.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Detlef Fetchenhauer, UnivProf. Dr. Erik Hölzl,			
Member	Economic and Socia	l Psychology		

Module	Theories on Leadership and Motivation			
Number	29207 Workload 180 h			
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	every second term	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	management	ns in personnel developm		
Module is allocated to	Major Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources Minor Corporate Development - Strategy, Organization and Human Resources			
Examination		60 min (75%) and course	work (making up 25% in	
Requirements	the final mark)			
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses	Lecture and tutorial (
Language	The courses will be h	neld in English.		
Learning Objectives	 Students understand different approaches to leading and motivating employees. analyze different leadership styles and evaluate their advantages and disadvantages. become acquainted with factors of successful leadership. understand potential problems in the interaction between supervisors and subordinates. discuss and present implications for management decisions in teams evaluate the effects of leadership decisions for individuals and the organization 			
Contents	 Defining and describing leadership Different approaches to leadership (trait, skills, style, and situational approach) Motivational theories and employee motivation Culture and leadership 			
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information		ill be announced in class.		
Responsible Faculty Member	JunProf. Dr. Torsten Biemann, General Business Administration, Human Resource Management			

Module	Theory and Policy of Media Economics			
Number	15039	15039 Workload 180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications		ed for activities where a de		
		cesses and interrelations		
		sociations, in the world of	media or in the field of	
	marketing.			
Module is allocated to		licroeconomics, Institution	s and Markets	
	Minor Institutions and			
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min		
Requirements	A. I			
Prerequisites for	At least 6 credit poin	ts from the area of microe	conomics	
Admission	Lastina and accepts	() () () () () () () () () () () () () (
Courses	Lecture and exercise			
Language	The courses will be h	neid in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students			
	,	es for content-providers ar	nd content-users in	
	media markets.			
	evaluate models concerned with the theory of competition in order to solve problems in media companies.			
	evaluate alternative market institutions with regard to strategic incentives.			
	evaluate strategic challenges for media companies.			
		ies in order to answer cur		
		tical knowledge they have		
		ne up in media companies		
		alytical as well as the theor		
		els by dealing with real iss		
Contents		rs and content-users in me		
	•	iges of media companies		
Information about		isly touch up the topics de	alt with in the lecture:	
Teaching and Learning	moreover, they autonomously solve exercises and present them in			
Methods	class.			
Additional Information	The courses will take place every week during the lecture period.			
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.			
Responsible Faculty	N.N., Economics			
Member				

Module	Theory and Policy	Theory and Policy of the Labour Market			
Number	15071	Workload	180 h		
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term		
		Frequency	-		
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h		
Qualifications		e a basic understanding of			
		f the range of tools of labo			
	•	ions, human resources de _l	partments and policy		
	advice.				
Module is allocated to		Microeconomics, Institution	is and Markets		
	Minor Institutions an				
Examination	Written exam lasting	g 60 min			
Requirements	A. I				
Prerequisites for	At least 6 credit poin	its from the area of microe	conomics.		
Admission	1 (
Courses	Lecture and exercise				
Language	The courses will be	held in German.			
Learning Objectives		Students			
	learn about facts and prevailing conditions of the labour market.				
	analyse the institutional organisation of the labour market.				
	analyse issues related to the labour market by means of models of				
	institutional economics.				
	discuss incentive effects of the range of tools of labour market				
	policy.				
	develop problem		barra na antrat na Barr		
Comtonto		lves to current issues in la			
Contents		l economics and labour ma	arket		
	Contract theory	. Charles and a Claber of	and at an Pa		
		of instruments of labour n			
Information along		sis of labour market policy			
Information about	Lecture and exercise; discourse-oriented learning in groups				
Teaching and Learning Methods					
Additional Information	The courses will take place every week during the lecture period.				
	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.				
Responsible Faculty	N.N., Economics				
Member	Lecturer: Dr. Frank C. May				

Module	Theory and Policy	of Transport Economics	
Number	15072	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Internal/ external cor	nsultancy, planning staff, c	departments of logistics
Module is allocated to	Minor Institutions an	licroeconomics, Institution d Markets	ns and Markets
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	90 min <i>or</i> oral exams	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and exercise		
Language Learning Objectives	The courses will be I	neld in German.	
J	 Students discuss the system of objectives of transport economics. analyse competition as regulation principle of transport economics. determine the need for regulation of traffic operations as well as the infrastructure of transport and the theoretical concepts of regulation. become familiar with theories and methods of the macroeconomic optimisation of capital spending decisions in the infrastructure of transport. analyse financial strategies and also the need for fiscal reforms in transport economics. describe the macroeconomic effects of the traffic sector (economic 		
Contents	 situation, employment, growth and distribution). System of objectives of transport policy Competition in transport markets as regulation principle Public law and regulations of traffic operations Regulation of access to the infrastructure of transport Financial strategies, fiscal reform and pricing in the infrastructure of transport Transport sector and macroeconomics (economic situation, employment, growth, distribution) 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading will be announced at the beginning of the term.		
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Herbert Baum, Transport Economics		

Module	Theory of Action and	Decision Making Theory		
Number	12013	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every fourth term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Knowledge about the theory of action and decision making theory			
	pertaining to social sciences.			
Module is allocated to		mpirical Social Research		
	Minor Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
Examination	Presentation and pape	r:		
Requirements		module has been success		
		in a paper meeting the req		
		n the mark obtained for the		
Prerequisites for		al Studies China, Regional		
Admission		Europe and Middle Europe	e: Linear Models	
	Other studies: None			
Courses	Seminar (Winter term 2			
Language		eld in German or in English	(see KLIPS).	
Learning Objectives	Students are familiar w			
		es of and approaches to hu	ıman behaviour when it	
	comes to decision making.			
		dels and their application to	o strategic situations of	
	decision making.			
	paradoxes and anomalies of behaviour when it comes to decision			
	making the according experimental designs that are used in decision research.			
Contents				
Contents	 Anthropological pri comes to decision 	nciples concerning the beh	laviour of people when it	
		_		
	Rational Choice approachesSubjective Expected Utility approaches (SEU approaches)			
	 Measurement of preferences The behaviour during the process of decision making when certain and 			
	uncertain	ing the process of decision	making when certain and	
		sychological approaches to	decision making	
	Game theory	sychological approaches to	decision making	
	Social Choice			
Information about	Presentations and papers prepared by students, group discussions			
Teaching and Learning	Tresentations and pap	ers prepared by students, (group discussions	
Methods				
Additional Information	The enrollment to the o	courses takes place in KLIF	PS The registration for	
		lace at the responsible exa		
		e announced at the beginn		
		ded in order to support inde		
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karsten			
Member		,		

Name	Theory of Taxation and Tax Policy			
Number	14002	Working Hours	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	At Regular Intervals	every two terms	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualifications	Consulting of decision-making bodies in politics and economics with focus on issues in fiscal policy. Employment in the field of economic journalists, in research institutes or in academic research. Uptake of the current academic research.			
The module is allocated		lacroeconomics, Economics		
to		omic Policy and Public Fin		
Examination	Written exam lasting	60 min or oral exam lasting	ng 20 min	
Requirements				
Prerequisites for Admission	None			
Courses	Lecture and Exercise	e Sessions (Winter term)		
Language		larly be held in German.		
Learning Objectives	Students will learn the following skills: With respect to content: Knowledge of the current research in the field of the theory of taxation and its implications for current issues of taxation policy. Methodical: (i) an information-economic understanding of the basics of a modern theory of taxation (ii) ability to read professional journals			
Content	 optimal taxation of income and goods optimal tax structure: direct vs. indirect taxation optimal taxation policy, public goods and green taxes new dynamic public finance political economy of taxation policy tax competition 			
Information About Teaching and Learning Methods				
Additional Information	Additional information will be provided at the beginning of the term.			
Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Felix Bierbrauer, Chair for Public Economics, Center for Macroeconomic Research (CMR)			

Module	Thesis			
Number	42301	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every term	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h	
Qualifications	Students are able to de	eal with the current state of	the art in a proficient way	
	and to develop own res	search works.	•	
Module is allocated to	Major Sociology and E	mpirical Social Research		
Examination	Presentation and other	requirements (draft paper	, plan of analysis,	
Requirements	proposal)			
		module has been success		
		in a concept paper, plan of		
		nts. The mark of the modu	le results from the mark	
	obtained for the propos	sal.		
Prerequisites for	None			
Admission				
Courses		Master thesis colloquium and advanced seminar for degree candidates		
Language	The courses will be held in German.			
Learning Objectives	Students			
	evaluate and discuss current research works.			
	conceptualise sociological research works and structure the way they			
	are put into practic		_	
		oncepts in oral and written	form.	
		irrent research questions		
Contents	Draft of a sociologi			
	 Presentation of research concepts and concepts of analysis in oral and written form 			
	Current issues in sociology and empirical social research			
Information about	Presentations, draft papers, proposals and plans of analysis prepared by			
Teaching and Learning Methods	students, group discussions, guest lectures			
Additional Information	The enrollment to the courses shall take place in KLIPS.			
	In this module, students get prepared for their master thesis and also gain			
	an insight into current debates.			
Responsible Faculty	UnivProf. Dr. Karsten Hank, Sociology			
Member				

Number 37007 Recurrence Every second term (winter term)	Module	The Third Sector as	nd the Idea of Cooperativ	ve Self-Help
Attendance 30 h Independent Studies 150 h Qualifications	Number			
Attendance 30 h Independent Studies 150 h Qualifications Activities in national and international self-help organisations and in the third sector. Module is allocated to Minor Self-Help Economics Examination (oral exam lasting 60 min or oral exam lasting 20 min (oral exam if there are no more than 15 participants) Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative Self-Help (winter term) Language German Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help. learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods. design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help. have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents • Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help • Research concepts of cooperative self-help • The way the third sector works • The third sector in comparative studies • Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Requirements Minor Self-Help (On in oral exam lasting 20 min (Dasic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative	Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
Activities in national and international self-help organisations and in the third sector. Minor Self-Help Economics Examination Requirements Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative Self-Help (winter term) Language Learning Objectives Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents • Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help • Research concepts of cooperative self-help • The way the third sector works • The third sector in comparative studies • Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				(winter term)
third sector. Module is allocated to Examination Requirements Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative Self-Help (winter term) Language Learning Objectives Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help. learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches. discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods. design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help. have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents 1 Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help 2 Research concepts of cooperative self-help 3 The way the third sector works 4 The third sector in comparative studies 5 Presentation techniques 1 The tutorial focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Additional Information Responsible Faculty Winiv-Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative	Attendance			
Minor Self-Help Economics Examination Requirements Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative Self-Help (winter term) Germa Learning Objectives Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The tird sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Requirements Minor Self-Help Economics Written exam lasting 60 min or oral exam lasting 20 min (cral exam if there are no more than 15 participants) None Methods Minor Self-Help Economics Written exam if there are no more than 15 participants) None Additional Information Minor Self-Help (winter term) Germa Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative self-help (winter term) Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative self-help. Information about Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative	Qualifications	Activities in national	and international self-help	organisations and in the
Written exam lasting 60 min or oral exam lasting 20 min (oral exam if there are no more than 15 participants) Prerequisites for Admission				
Requirements Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative Self-Help (winter term) Language Learning Objectives Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Responsible Faculty InivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				
Prerequisites for Admission Courses Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative Self-Help (winter term) German Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help. learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches. discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods. design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help. have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents Presental approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Responsible Faculty None Students Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative self-help (winter term) Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector of the set theoretical approaches. discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods. The oretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques The tutorial focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies				
Admission Courses Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative Self-Help (winter term) Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help. learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches. discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods. design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help. have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents 1 Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative studies The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative	Requirements	,	re no more than 15 partici	pants)
Lecture with integrated tutorial: Third sector, State, Markets, Families and Cooperative Self-Help (winter term) German Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods The tutorial focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative		None		
Language Learning Objectives Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Students can get prepared. Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				
Learning Objectives Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative	Courses			tate, Markets, Families
Students gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help. learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches. discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods. design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help. have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents 1 Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help 2 Research concepts of cooperative self-help 3 The way the third sector works 4 The third sector in comparative studies 5 Presentation techniques 6 Presentation techniques The tutorial focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative			f-Help (winter term)	
gain an overview of different theoretical approaches that aim at explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				
explaining the welfare production of the third sector, state, markets and families and cooperative self-help. learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches. discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods. design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help. have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research concepts and research results. Contents 1 Theoretical approaches to cooperative self-help Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative	Learning Objectives			
 Research concepts of cooperative self-help The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques The tutorial focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies Responsible Faculty InivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative 	Contonto	 and families and cooperative self-help. learn to assess the different levels of these theoretical approaches. discuss current academic questions against the background of selected qualitative and quantitative methods. design a research outline for a current issue related to cooperative self-help. have no difficulties in making use of and presenting research 		
 The way the third sector works The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques The tutorial focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative 	Contents			
The third sector in comparative studies Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				p
 Presentation techniques Information about Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Presentation techniques Compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative 				
The tutorial focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies Responsible Faculty The tutorial focuses on reading (basic) texts and on presentation techniques; compulsory reading will be announced in time so that students can get prepared. Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative			•	
Teaching and Learning Methods Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				
Methodsstudents can get prepared.Additional InformationTeam giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative StudiesResponsible FacultyUnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				
Additional Information Team giving the lecture: Prof. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt und Dr. Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				
Ursula Köstler, Department of Cooperative Studies Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative				
Responsible Faculty UnivProf. Dr. Frank Schulz-Nieswandt, Department of Cooperative	Additional Information			
	Responsible Faculty			
	Member	Studies		

Module	Topics in Advance	d Financial Reporting		
Number	19303	Workload	180 h	
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term	
		Frequency	(summer term)	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h	
Qualification		lerstanding of how select		
		orted in financial stater		
	measurement); Into	erpretation of financial	statements. Acquired	
	knowledge will help	students in pursuing c	areers e.g., as certified	
		l analyst, consultant, inves	stment banker or general	
	accountant in compa			
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting an			
Examination	Written or oral exam			
requirements				
Prerequisites for		students have basic k		
Admissions		ing, accounting principles		
		ledger, trial balance, as		
		preparation. Furthermore,		
		econometrics (e.g., provid		
		ctory Econometrics. A r	nodem approach, latest	
	edition)	rnationale Accounting		
Courses	Lecture and Exercise			
Language		larly be held in English.		
Learning Objectives	Students	iany be neid in English.		
Learning Objectives		use relevant legal sources	s (accounting standards	
	interpretations		o (accounting standards,	
	• •	to the decrease of the second		
		procedures on which economic events are mapped into the		
	financial staten			
	learn how jud	dgment and choice amo	ong different accounting	
	methods and	accounting regulation ca	n influence the reported	
	numbers			
		quired knowledge to sele	ected case studies and	
	example cases.			
	learn how to read and interpret accounting based empirical			
Contents	research pape		Jacob C A A D\	
Contents	· ·	and/or US-GAAP (optional	iocal GAAP)	
	e.g., o Pension Ac	counting		
	1.1			
	o Intangible A			
	o Stock Optio			
	o Segment R			
	o Financial In	. •		
	o Group Acco			
	 Earnings per 			
	 Derivatives 			
	Financial Statement Analysis including ratio analysis and valuation			
		ove mentioned topics.		
Information about		ourse work is possible (stu	ident presentation,	
Teaching and Learning	homework, case-wo	rk)		
Methods	A 1 100			
Additional Information		n will be provided at the b		
Responsible Faculty	Assistant Prof. Dr. S	oenke Sievers, Accounting	g Area	
Member				

Module	Topics in Economic	C History	
Number	51004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Irregular
		Frequency	
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		ification of economic issue	
		nalyses; finding solutions	for economic issues
		or political institutions.	
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and		
Examination	Written exam lasting	90 min <i>or</i> paper	
Requirements			
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lecture or Seminar		
Language	The course can be held in German or in English (see KLIPS).		
Learning Objectives	Students		
	_	of economic and social cha	ange in Europe and
	Germany.		
	analyse the economic development of the major European		
	economies via a comparative approach.		
	discuss central aspects in the economic development of the modern world.		
Contents	Current Literature and Topics in Economic History		
Information about		•	-
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required readings will be announced at the beginning of the term.		eginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Carst	en Burhop, Economic and	Business History

Module	Trends in Supply C	hain Management	
Number	27004	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Irregular
Attendance	30 h	Independent Studies	150 h
Qualifications		of Supply Chain Manager ogistics and distribution), p	
Module	Major Supply Chain	Management	
Examination Requirements	Written exam lasting	90 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and discuss		
Language		held in German or in Engl	ish (see KLIPS).
Learning Objectives	Students become familiar with current developments in Supply Chain Management. regard new concepts from a critical angle. analyse a concrete example in cooperation with a company. suggest possible opportunities for action for the companies involved. describe a current concept in Supply Chain Management. discuss advantages and disadvantages of several concepts. write a paper about their topic. present their results in class.		
Contents	 New concepts for Supply Chain Management Current issues from the area of Supply Chain Management Elaboration of management reports Students learn to present their topics in class 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information	The course is offere	II be announced at the beg d by an external lecturer.	-
Responsible Faculty Member		n W. Thonemann, General oly Chain Management an	

Modules V

Module	Value-Based Contr	olling	
Number	20003	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Each summer term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Commercial fields of	f activity which provide cru	cial information for in-
	company decisions.		
Module is allocated to	Major Accounting ar Major Marketing Major Supply Chain Major Corporate Dev Resources		anization and Human
Examination	Minor Controlling	60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Requirements	willen exam lasting	1 60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Lectures and tutorial	ls	
Language	The Course will be h	neld in English	
Learning Objectives	 Students become acquainted with the disadvantages of traditional financial ratios. deal with the necessary basics oriented towards the capital market. apply processes in order to make predictions about cash flow and to determine the capital cost rate. figure out the company value /project value with the aid of DCF-approaches and models of residual income. discuss further value-oriented financial ratios (e.g. SVA und CFROI). 		
Contents	 Traditional financial ratios (e.g. ROI) Types of capital market Irrelevance and relevance of finance Leverage effect Free cash flow-identification according to Rappaport DCF- approaches EVA-concepts CFROI-concepts Realisation of a value-oriented strategy 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods		,	
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty Member		ten Homburg, Department Management Accounting	of Business

Module	Value-Based Manag	gement of Insurance Cor	mpanies
Number	31005	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	management tools o	nt in value based manager f insurance companies. The wide risk management te	ney are able to assess
Module is allocated to	Major Finance Minor Finance Minor Insurance Mai		·
Examination Requirements		60 min <i>or</i> oral exam	
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Insurance Companie	and Methods of Value-Ba es and d the Capital Markets (Wir	_
Language	English .	•	,
Learning Objectives	Students get to know the three steps of managing an insurance company Analyse the methods of value-based management in insurance companies to model cash flows of insurance companies analyse the risk situation of insurance companies calculate capital requirements with different methods allocate the capital requirements to the different lines of business apply methods to evaluatelife insurances and non-life insurance companies are familiar with the basics methods of Asset Liability Management and capital management.		
Contents	 Decision models applying to individual economic units Modelling of stochastic cash flows in insurance companies Corporate and risk management in insurance companies Capital stocks of insurance companies Development and trends of the insurance industry and market Evaluation of life insurances and non-life insurance companies 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods	Lecture including ex	ercises	
Additional Information		ll be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Heinr Risk Management a	ich R. Schradin, General E nd Insurance	Business Administration,

Module	Vocational Educati	on and Training Systems	s
Number	49201	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications		for activities in the fields of	administration and
	organisation of voca		
Module is allocated to		ducation, compulsory mod	ule
		d Economics Education	
Examination	Written exam		
Requirements			
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and exercise	e (Winter term)	
Language	The courses will be	held in German.	
Learning Objectives	Students		
	describe the mid	cro, meso and macro level	of the German
	education syster	m taking into consideratior	schools and companies
	as well as issues	s regarding occupational o	rientation, the primary
	vocational training	ng and further education.	
	analyse professions and career paths in their function as		
	organising principles of vocational education systems and		
	qualification systems and compare further organising principles		
	within a European context.		
	describe learnin	g locations in a detailed wa	ay (schools, companies,
	educational esta	blishments of independen	t bodies) and analyse
	conditions and t	ypes of their cooperation.	
	apply hermeneu	tic methods and system co	omparison in order to
	analyse current issues in vocational educational policy.		
	analyse trends in the development of European educational policy		
	and their consequences.		
	apply techniques	s of abstraction, context ar	nalysis and comparison
	of criteria in order to analyse education systems.		stems.
Contents	 Education syste 	ms and vocational educati	on systems
		ots of education systems	·
		actors in the German educ	cation system
	International and European education systems		
		professional training	
Information about		<u>.</u>	
Teaching and Learning			
Methods	Decision 1 11 11	H. L	that a state of
Additional Information		Il be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty Member	Managing director, \	ocational, Economics and	Social Education
Member			

Modules W

Module	Workplace based L	earning and Teaching	
Number	49202	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence	Every second term
		Frequency	-
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Activities in the area	of human resources and	in particular in the field of
		nd further education in co	
	1	nools, places responsible a	and educational
	institutions.		
Module is allocated to		ducation, compulsory mod	ule
Face and the second		d Economics Education	
Examination	Written exam or ora	ı exam	
Requirements Prorequisites for	None		
Prerequisites for Admission	None		
Courses	Lecture and semina	r	
Language	The courses will be		
Learning Objectives	Students	now in Oeiman.	
		of demand analysis, acqu	isition as wall as
		ualifications of trainees and	
		resources development.	a apply them to different
		chmarks of the Vocational	Training Act in order to
	organise operat		Training / tot in order to
		ts of view of employers an	d employees regarding
		ng and further education in	
	into consideration the workers' council.		
	analyse education in organisations in the context of concepts of		
	Critical Theory.		
	•	different forms of induction	n and support of new
		ff in companies and of hun	
	development.	•	
	develop, consid-	ering examples, different t	ypes of learning at work
		ng near work places and c	
	education and e	valuate their costs and be	nefits.
		ucture and functions of exa	
	organisation, take mock exams and simulate giving feedback		
		ormance and exam perform	
		unities and limitations of th	
		g locations as well as of th	
		taking into consideration the	ne context of education
	in organisations		the extendention of
		on between approaches to	
Contents		ning and of human resour	ces development.
Contents		quirements at work places ning Act, organisation of ed	duantian and further
	Vocational Train education	ling Act, organisation of ec	aucation and further
		arning methods in compar	nies
	_	onsibility of examiners	1100
		eral places and cooperatio	n of these places
Information about	Loanning at 30 V	oral places and ecoperation	c. 11000 pia000
Teaching and Learning			
Methods			
Additional Information	Required reading wi	Il be announced at the beg	ginning of the term.
Responsible Faculty		nstitut für Berufs-, Wirtsch	
Member		ocational, Economics and	

Module	World Economy an	d Regional Developmen	t
Number	50005	Workload	180 h
Credit Points	6 CP	Recurrence Frequency	Every second term
Attendance	60 h	Independent Studies	120 h
Qualifications	Activities in national	and international organisa	ations and companies.
Module is allocated to	Minor Economic and	Social Geography	
Examination	Presentation (30%) a	and paper (making up 70%	6 of the final mark)
Requirements			·
Prerequisites for	None		
Admission			
Courses	Seminar (Summer te	erm)	
Language		held in German. Additiona n foreign guest lecturer (se	
Learning Objectives	of current theorie "localisation") apply theoretical and authorities to analyse current a industrialising co specify regional evaluate concep "newly industrial evaluate regional level, develop th opportunities for realised.	d regions and companies are of economic geography concepts regarding interrous empirical case examples area relevant structures are untries" and in the "Third" dependencies and regionats of regional planning and ising countries" and "Third I disparities at a supranatieir own point of view with development and check in	national division of work s. nd processes in "newly World". al learning processes. d regional policy for I World Countries". ional and subnational respect to regional
Contents	 Global and local production networks The importance of knowledge and learning processes for local networks and regions Regional innovation systems Location strategies and location shift, regional structural change International division of work and of authorities in the industry and in the service sector 		
Information about Teaching and Learning Methods			
Additional Information		I be announced at the beg	
Responsible Faculty Member	UnivProf. Dr. Martir	na Fuchs, Economic and S	Social Geography

<u>Index</u>

\boldsymbol{A}	Economic Policy and Public Finance I-III
Accounting of Insurance Companies 1	
Advanced Econometrics I (Linear Models) 2	Advanced Seminar Marketing and
Advanced Econometrics II (Time Series	Marketing Research
Analysis)3	Advanced Seminar Microeconomics,
	Institutions and Markets I-VI37
Advanced Health Care Management	
Advanced Law of Partnerships and	Advanced Seminar Political and Religious
Corporations, especially Corporation	Ideas
Law5	Advanced Seminar Political Theory 39
Advanced Macroeconomics I	Advanced Seminar Statistics and
Real Dynamic Macroeconomics6	Econometrics43
Advanced Macroeconomics II	Advanced Seminar Supply Chain
Monetary Dynamic Macroeconomics7	Management and Management Science44
Advanced Methods in Mathematics8	Advanced Seminar Supply Chain
Advanced Microeconomics I: Game Theory	Management and Production 45
9	Advanced Seminar the Political System of
Advanced Microeconomics II: Contract	the EU: Strategic and Conceptual
Theory 10	Approaches46
Advanced Monetary Theory and Policy 11	Advanced Social Insurance47
Advanced Seminar Bank Management 12	Advanced Statistics – Statistical Inference
Advanced Seminar Business Policy and	
Logistics 13	Advanced Statistics – Stochastic Models 49
Advanced Seminar Business Taxation 14	Algorithms for linear and discrete
Advanced Seminar Capital Markets and	optimization
Corporate Finance	Algorithms for NP-Hard Problems
Advanced Seminar Comparative Analysis	Analysis of Production and Logistic
of Political Institutions	Systems
Advanced Seminar Controlling 17	Anthropology of Medicine and Care 53
Advanced Seminar Corporate Development	Aspects of International Business 54
and Business Ethics18	Asset Management 55
Advanced Seminar Corporate Development	Attitudes, Norms and Values 56
and Organization19	Automatic Graph Drawing 57
Advanced Seminar Decision Support	В
Systems and Operations Research 20	_
Advanced Seminar Development of	Basic Course Commercial Law and Law of
Information Systems21	Partnerships and Corporations 58
Advanced Seminar Economic and Business	Basic Course Labor Law 59
History I	Basic Course Tax Law 60
Advanced Seminar Economic and Business	Basic Principles, Options and Limits of
History II	Natural Healing and Homoeopathy 61
Advanced Seminar Economic and Social	Basic Tasks und Functions in Vocational
Psychology I and II24	Education and Training 62
Advanced Seminar External Accounting	Behavioral Ethics 63
and Auditing25	Brand Management 64
Advanced Seminar Financial Institutions. 26	Business Project/ Research Project 65
Advanced Seminar Foreign Policy	Business Strategy in Global Supply Chains
Advanced Seminar Human Resource	
Management28	Business Taxation I
Advanced Seminar I (Methods):	Business Taxation II
•	Business Taxation Law
Management in Health Care System 29	DUSINESS TAXALION LAW09
Advanced Seminar I Retailing and	\boldsymbol{C}
Customer Management40	
Advanced Seminar II Retailing and	Causal Analysis70
Customer Management41	Clinical Environmental Medicine71
Advanced Seminar II: Management in	Colloquium in Vocational Education and
Health Care System30	Training72
Advanced Seminar III Retailing and	Colloquium on International Relations 73
Customer Management42	Colloquium on Political Science74
Advanced Seminar Insurance Management	Communication and Counseling75
32	Comparative Analysis of Political Economy
Advanced Seminar International Policy 33	(Lecture and Exercise)76

Comparative Analysis of Political	European Social Policy	. 123
Institutions (Lecture and Exercise)77	Evidence-based Health Care	. 124
Comparative Social Research78	Experimental Economics	. 125
Computer graphics and visualization	\boldsymbol{F}	
algorithms80	r	
Computer Science Seminar81	Fields of Competence	. 126
Consumer Behavior82	Fixed Income Management	. 127
Contexts of Social Action83	Forensic Fundamentals including Medic	al
Cooperation Management84	Vocational Studies	. 128
Cooperative Bank Sector and Cooperative	C	
Financial Services Network85	\boldsymbol{G}	
Corporate Development86	Global Competition in the Aviation Indu	stry
Corporate Valuation Theory 87		. 129
Current Problems in Theory and Practice of	Governance and Policy-Making in the M	ulti-
Auditing 88	Level-System of the EU (Lecture and	
Current Research Questions and Methods	Exercise)	. 130
in Empirical Regional Research 89	Graph Theory	. 131
Customer Relationship Management 90	Н	
D	п	
D	Heterogenous Agent Models	. 132
Decision Support Systems and Operations		
Research I 91	I	
Decision Support Systems and Operations	Income Tax Law	. 133
Research II92	Industrial Economics	
Decision Support Systems and Operations	Industry and Competition Analysis	
Research III	Information Management	
Derivatives	Information problems in health care	
Didactics in Economics and Business	markets	. 137
Administration95	Institutional Economics	
Didactics in Information Systems96	Instructional Design for teaching	
Didactics of Vocational Education	Instructional Design for training	
Programmes 97	Insurance Economics	
Distribution of Income and Wealth98	Insurance Groups and Reinsurance	
Domain-specific Educational Research	International Accounting	
Projects99	International Comparison of Cooperativ	
Dynamic Macroeconomics 100	Conceptions	
T.	International Comparison of Health Care	
E	Systems	
E-Commerce 101	International Macroeconomics	
Econometrics 102	International Tax Law	. 148
Economic and Business History103	International Taxation	. 147
Economic Basics of the Railway 105	Introduction to Law of Taxation and Bas	sics
Economic History I106	of Corporation Income Tax	. 151
Economic History II107	Investment Banking	. 152
Economic History III108	Investments	. 153
Economics of Incentives in Organizations	Issues in Cooperative Economics	. 229
Efficient algorithms 110	L	
Electronic Business111	Law of Indirect Taxes	. 154
Emerging Electronic Business 112	Linear Models	. 155
Empirical Economics	Logic in Computer Science	
Methods and Applications in Industrial	Logistics Concepts, Systems and Mode	
Economics 113		
Empirical Finance114		
Empirical Innovation Economics 115	M	
Energy Economics116	Macroeconometrics	. 158
Energy Law 117	Macroeconomics	
Engineering Management 118	Macroeconomics and the Labor Market.	
Enterprises, Markets and Strategies 119	Management of Chronic Diseases	
Environmental Economics and Policy 120	Management of Leasing Companies	
Environmental Economics and the Energy	Management of Logistics Service Provide	
Industry121	goor = eg.eo co.v.co.	
Ethics of the Health Care System 122	Management Skills	

Marketing Performance Management 165	Research in Learning and Teaching I 208
Markets, Institutions and Organisations. 166	Research in Learning and Teaching II 209
Mathematics for Economists 167	Research Project Comparative Politics 210
Media and Information Systems:	Research Project Foreign Policy211
Technologies, Applications, Economics	Research Project International Policy 215
of Digital Goods168	Research Project Political Theory and
Media and Technology Entrepreneurship	History of Ideas216
169	Research Project The Political System of
Media and Technology Management	the EU217
Seminar 170	Research Projects in Vocational Schools
Media Marketing 171	214
Medical Sociology172	Resource Economics218
Methodology of Clinical Trials	Retail Marketing219
(Biostatistics) 173	Risk Management in Financial Institutions
Microeconomics 174	
Modeling and Simulation 175	Road Traffic
Modern Concepts of Institutions and	S
Markets 176	
N	Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing
TV	I – Corporate Disclosure222
New Product Management177	Selected Issues in Accounting and Auditing
	II - Audit223
o	Selected Issues in Accounting and
Occupational Medicine, Social Medicine 178	Taxation 224
Operations Audit 179	Selected Issues in Bank Management 225
Operative Controlling180	Selected Issues in Business Taxation I 226
Organization Theory181	Selected Issues in Business Taxation II . 227
	Selected Issues in Controlling 228
P	Selected Issues in Corporate Development
Patient Safety and Risk Management 183	
Planning Methods in Transport Economics	Selected Issues in Economic and Social
	Geography 231
Political Sociology 185	Selected Issues in Economic Psychology
Political Theory and History of Ideas	
(Lecture and Exercise)186	Selected Issues in Energy Economics I 233
Portfolio Choice and Asset Pricing 187	Selected Issues in Energy Economics II. 234
Practical Applications in Retailing 188	Selected Issues in Health Care
Practical Course in Research 189	Management 236
Practical Course: Empirical Research 190	Selected Issues in Information Systems I &
Prevention and Health Promotion 191	II
Pricing 192	Selected Issues in Insurance Management
Psychology of Leadership Skills 193	238
Psychology of Money Management 194	Selected Issues in Macroeconomics,
Psychosomatic Medicine and	Economic Policy and Public Finance . 253
Psychotherapy (Main Lecture) 195	Selected Issues in Market and Consumer
Public Debt (Master)196	Psychology 239
Public Economics and Mechanism Design	Selected Issues in Marketing240
	Selected Issues in Microeconomics,
Public Finance Law198	Institutions and Markets241
Public Policy of the Labor Market 199	Selected Issues in Organisational
0	Psychology242
$\it Q$	Selected Issues in Political Science 243
Quality Management200	Selected Issues in Public Economics 244
Quantitative Applications in Marketing 201	Selected Issues in Quantitative Methods 245
Quantitative Methods in Risk Management	Selected Issues in Retailing246
202	Selected Issues in Social Policy247
	Selected Issues in Social Psychology 248
R	Selected Issues in Sociology and Empirical
Recursive Methods in Economics 204	Social Research249
Regional Cultural Geography205	Selected Issues in Statistics and
Regional Economic Geography206	Econometrics
Requirements Engineering and Change	Selected Issues in Supply Chain
Management207	Management 251

Selected Issues in Transport Economics:	
Selected Media and Technology Issues	254
Selected Media and Technology Topics	255
Selected Problems in Retailing	
Selected Topics in Finance	257
Selected Topics in Marketing	
Seminar on Energy Economics (Master)	259
Seminar on Self-Help Economics	
Seminar on Social Policy	261
Social Change	
Social Structure	
Software Systems for Supply Chain	
Management and Production	264
Special Methods of Analysis I	
Special Methods of Analysis II	266
Special Methods of Collecting Data	267
Special Topics in Statistics I & II	
Specific Economic Policy	269
Statistical Analysis of Financial Market	
Data	270
Strategic Alliances and Networks	
Strategic Controlling	272
Strategic Human Resource Management:	
Strategic Management	
Strategic Management in Retailing	275
Strategic Management of Networks and	
Organizations	
Strategy and Innovation Management	277
Supply Chain Management and	
Management Science I (Strategy)	278
Supply Chain Management and	
Management Science II (Planning)	279
Supply Chain Management and	
Management Science III (Operations)	280
Supply Chain Management and Production	
I (Structures)	
Supply Chain Management and Production	
II (Processes)	

Supply Chain Management and Production III (Logistics of Materials and Inventory Management)	3
T	,
-	
Tax Accounting Law284	1
Technical Computer Science 285	5
The Economic Geography of the European	
Union	5
The Political System of the EU: Strategic	
and Conceptual Approaches (Lecture	
and Exercise)	7
The Psychology of Strategic Interactions,	
Negotiations and Selling288	3
The Third Sector and the Idea of	_
Cooperative Self-Help296	
Theories on Leadership and Motivation . 289	
Theory and Policy of Media Economics 290	
Theory and Policy of the Labour Market. 29:	l
Theory and Policy of Transport Economics	
Theory of Action and Decision Making	_
Theory	2
Theory of Taxation and Tax Policy	
Thesis	
Topics in Advanced Financial Reporting 293	
Topics in Economic History298	
Trends in Supply Chain Management 299	
V	
Value-Based Controlling 300)
Value-Based Management of Insurance	
Companies 30	1
TH7	
W	
Workplace based Learning and Teaching	
303	
World Economy and Regional Development	
	1

Imprint:

Editor: Academic Dean's office, Faculty of Management, Economics and Social Sciences,

Photo: Helmar MildnerDated: October 2011